

The London Gazette

Registered as a newspaper

Published by Authority

Established 1665

Contents

*State/1417

Parliament/

Ecclesiastical/

Public Finance/

- *Transport/1418
- *Planning/1431
- *Health/1435
- *Environment/1436
- *Water/1438
- *Agriculture & Fisheries/1438

*Notices published today

Energy/

Post & Telecom./

*Other Notices/1438

Competition/

- *Corporate Insolvency/1440
- *Personal Insolvency/1467
- *Companies & Financial Regulation/1486
- *Partnerships/1488
- *Societies Regulation/1488
- *Personal Legal/1489

State



Crown Office

House of Lords, London SW1A 0PW 29 January 2007

The QUEEN has been pleased by Letters Patent under the Great Seal of the Realm dated 29 January 2007 to appoint Sir Roger Grenfell Toulson, Knight, a Justice of Her Majesty's High Court, to be a Lord Justice of Appeal.

CIP Denyer (1002

House of Lords, London SW1A 0PW

29 January 2007

The QUEEN has been pleased by Letters Patent under the Great Seal of the Realm dated 29 January 2007 to appoint Timothy Roger Alan King, Esquire, Q.C., to be a Justice of Her Majesty's High Court.

CIP Denyer (1003)

House of Lords, London SW1A 0PW

29 January 2007

The QUEEN has been pleased to order a Congé d'Elire to pass the Great Seal of the Realm empowering the College of Canons of the Cathedral Church in Oxford to elect a Bishop of the See of Oxford, the same being void by the resignation of the Right Reverend Richard Douglas Baron Harries of Pentregarth, M.A., D.D., lately Bishop thereof; and Her Majesty has been pleased to recommend to the said College of Canons the Right Reverend John Lawrence Pritchard, M.A., M. Litt., Bishop Suffragan of Jarrow, to be by them elected Bishop of the said See.

CIP Denyer (1004)

Warrants Under the Royal Sign Manual

The QUEEN has been pleased by Royal Warrant, bearing date 29th January 2007 to appoint Miss Sally Dowding as a District Judge (Civil) with effect from 1st February 2007.

G A Bavister (1016)

Transport



Road Traffic Acts

Highways Agency

ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984

THE A1 TRUNK ROAD (WATER NEWTON, CAMBRIDGESHIRE) (CLOSURE OF GAP IN THE CENTRAL RESERVATION) ORDER 2007

The Secretary of State for Transport hereby gives notice that he has made an Order under Sections 1(1) and 2(1) and (2) of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 on a length of the A1 Trunk Road at Water Newton in the County of Cambridgeshire.

The effect of the Order, which comes into force on 5 February 2007, will be to close the gap in the central reservation of the A1 opposite its western junction with Old Great North Road at Water Newton.

A copy of the Order, together with a plan illustrating the proposals and a statement of the Secretary of State's reasons for making the Order may be inspected during opening hours at Orton Library, Orton Centre, Peterborough PE2 5RQ; Wansford Post Office, Elton Road, Wansford, Peterborough PE8 6JD or obtained by application to the Highways Agency, 5 Broadway, Broad Street, Birmingham B15 1BL, during normal office hours.

Any person wishing to question the validity of, or of any provision contained in, the Order, on the ground that it is not within the powers with respect to the Order conferred by the above Act, or on the ground that any requirement of, or of any instrument made under, any provision of that Act has not been complied with in relation to the Order may, within 6 weeks of 1 February 2007, apply to the High Court for the suspension or quashing of the Order or of any provision contained therein

For further information contact Karen Eustace on 0121 678 8420.

Mike Lloyd A Higher Executive Officer in the Highways Agency

(104)

Highways Agency

ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984

THE A40 TRUNK ROAD (HUNTLEY SCHOOL, GLOUCESTERSHIRE) (50 MPH SPEED LIMIT) ORDER 200

THE SECRETARY OF STATE FOR TRANSPORT hereby gives notice that he proposes to make an Order under Sections 84(1)(a) and (2) of, the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 on the A40 Trunk Road ("the A40") in the District of Forest of Dean, in the County of Gloucestershire.

THE EFFECT of the Order would be to impose a 50 mph speed limit on the A40 from a point 73 metres west of the western kerbline at its junction with the A4136 to a point 249 metres east of the centre of its junction with Hinders Lane, a distance of 553 metres.

COPIES of the draft Order, of a plan illustrating the proposal and of a statement of the Secretary of State's reasons for proposing to make the Order, may be inspected during opening hours at The Post Office, High Street, Huntley, Gloucester, Gloucestershire GL19 3DS; Ross Road Garage, Huntley, Gloucester, Gloucestershire GL19 3EX and The County Garden Centre, Ross Road, Huntley, Gloucestershire GL19 3EY. They may also be obtained by application to the Highways Agency, Traffic Operations, Zone 2/06K, Temple Quay House, 2 The Square, Temple Quay, Bristol BS1 6HA, or e-mail toswbs@highways.gsi.gov.uk, quoting reference HA 028/3/156.

ANY PERSON wishing to object to the proposed Order should send not later than 15 February 2007 or within 21 days from the date of first publication of this notice if that period expires later, a written statement of his or her objection and the grounds on which it is made to the Highways Agency, Traffic Operations, Zone 2/06K, Temple Quay House, 2 The Square, Temple Quay, Bristol BS1 6HA or by e-mailing toswbs@highways.gsi.gov.uk, quoting reference HA 028/3/156.

Paul Vosper

Traffic Operations Highways Agency

General enquiries relating to this notice may be made in writing to the Project Sponsor, Jenny Wilkes, at the Highways Agency, Traffic Operations, Zone 2/07K, Temple Quay House, 2 The Square, Temple Quay, Bristol, BS1 6HA, by e-mailing jenny.wilkes@highways agency.gsi.gov.uk or by telephoning 0117 372 8040. PLEASE NOTE that formal objections will not be valid unless made in writing. (138)

London Borough of Barnet

THE BARNET (HENDON) (ON-STREET PARKING PLACES) (NO.1) (AMENDMENT NO.7) TRAFFIC ORDER 2007

THE BARNET (EAST FINCHLEY) (ON-STREET PARKING PLACES) (NO.1) (AMENDMENT NO.8) TRAFFIC ORDER 2007

THE BARNET (WEST HENDON) (ON-STREET PARKING PLACES) (NO.1) (AMENDMENT NO.10) TRAFFIC ORDER 2007

THE BARNET (COLINDALE) (ON-STREET PARKING PLACES) (NO.1) (AMENDMENT NO.2) TRAFFIC ORDER 2007

THE BARNET (EDGWARE) (ON-STREET PARKING PLACES) (NO.1) (AMENDMENT NO.12) TRAFFIC ORDER 2007

THE BARNET (MILL HILL) (ON-STREET PARKING PLACES) (NO.2) (AMENDMENT NO.6) TRAFFIC ORDER 2007

THE BARNET (NORTH FINCHLEY) (ON-STREET PARKING PLACES) (NO.1) (AMENDMENT NO. 3) (AMENDMENT NO.1) TRAFFIC ORDER 2007

THE BARNET (WAITING AND LOADING RESTRICTION) (SPECIAL PARKING AREA) (AMENDMENT NO. 141) TRAFFIC ORDER 2007

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Council of the London Borough of Barnet have made on 1st February 2007 the above-mentioned Orders under Sections 6, 45, 46, 49, 51 and 124 and Part IV of Schedule 9 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 and all other enabling powers

- 1. The general effect of the Hendon On-Street Parking Places Order will be as specified below:
- a) the free parking place opposite Nos. 12 to 18 Sherrock Gardens NW4 will be converted to a resident permit parking place to provide an improved parking opportunity for permit holders in the area.
- b) the resident permit parking place outside Fenella House in Babington Road, NW4 will be converted to a general permit parking place to provide an improved parking opportunity for business permit holders in the area
- 2. The general effect of the East Finchley On-Street Parking Places Order will be to convert the free parking place outside Nos. 83 and 85 Brim Hill N2 to a general permit parking place in order to provide an improved parking opportunity for permit holders in the area.
- 3. The general effect of the West Hendon On-Street Parking Places Order will be to extend the resident permit parking place outside Nos. 48 to 74 Dartmouth Road NW4 by 5 metres in order to provide an improved parking opportunity for resident permit holders in the area.
- 4. The general effect of the Colindale On-Street Parking Places Order will be to convert the free parking place outside Nos. 35 to 45 Colindale Avenue NW9 to a resident permit parking place in order to provide an improved parking opportunity for resident permit holders in the area.
- 5. The general effect of the Edgware On-Street Parking Places Order will be as specified below:
- a) the resident permit parking place outside No. 68 Edgwarebury Lane, Edgware will be removed in order to improve traffic flow on Edgwarebury Lane.

b) the free parking place on Mowbray Road, Edgware adjacent to No.68 Edgwarebury Lane will be converted into a resident permit parking place to compensate for the loss of parking outlined in 5 (a) above, and provide an improved parking opportunity for resident permit holders in the area.

6. The general effect of the Mill Hill On-Street Parking Places Order will be to convert the free parking place outside Nos. 30 and 32 Derwent

- 7. The general effect of the Chipping Barnet On-Street Parking Places Order will be to amend the operational periods of dual use permit holders and pay and display parking places on Great North Road and Hadley Green Road, Barnet from Monday to Saturday 8am to 6.30pm, to Monday to Friday 9.30am to 2.30pm and Saturdays 8am to 6.30pm as part of a School Travel Plan, in order to provide parents with a safe area to drop off and collect their children from schools in the local area.
- 8. The general effect of the North Finchley On-Street Parking Places Order and the Waiting and Loading Order will be to reduce the length of the free parking place outside No. 42 Woodside Avenue N12 by 4 metres, and replace this length with at any time waiting restrictions which would prohibit waiting by vehicles at all times. New at any time waiting restrictions will be introduced around the northernmost junction of Woodside Avenue N12 and Little Cedars N12 by upgrading the existing Monday to Friday 2pm to 3pm waiting restrictions. It is considered that these measures will improve sightlines and road safety at the junction of Woodside Avenue and Little Cedars.
- 9. In addition, the general effect of the Waiting and Loading Order will be to introduce waiting restrictions in the borough, as follows.
- a) new 'At Any Time' waiting restrictions will be introduced in Colney Hatch Lane between its junctions with the two arms of Poplar Grove in order to ease traffic congestion and improve traffic flow on this busy bus route. The introduction of waiting restrictions would also improve sightlines for vehicles exiting Poplar Grove onto Colney Hatch Lane.
- b) new Monday to Saturday 7am to 7pm waiting restrictions will be introduced in Poplar Grove in order to allow the free flow of traffic and improve road safety on Poplar Grove.
- c) new Monday to Friday 8am to $5.30 \,\mathrm{pm}$ waiting restrictions on certain lengths of Squires Lane N3
- 10. The Waiting and Loading Order will also remove certain lengths of at any time, and Monday to Friday 8am to 6.30pm waiting restrictions on Myddelton Park, N20 in order to provide an improved parking opportunity for motorists wishing to visit local amenities.

A copy of the Orders which will come into operation on Monday 19th February 2007, a plan of the relevant areas and the Council's Statement of Reasons for making the Orders can be inspected between 9am and 5pm on Mondays to Fridays inclusive for a period of 6 weeks from the date on which this notice is published at:

- a) Design Team, Building 4, North London Business Park, Oakleigh Road South, London, N11 1NP
- b) The Information Centre, The Town Hall, The Burroughs, Hendon, London, NW4 4BG

Any person wishing to question the validity of the Orders or any of its provisions on the grounds that they are not within the relevant powers of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 or that any of the relevant requirements thereof or of any regulations made thereunder have not been complied with in relation to the Orders may, within six weeks of the date on which the Orders were made, make application for the purpose to the High Court.

Dated 1st February 2007

Michael Freestone, Director of Environment and Transport (115)

London Borough of Brent

SUDBURY TOWN CPZ (SA AND ST ZONES) (REVIEW)
THE BRENT (PARKING PLACES) (NO. 8, 2003) (REVOCATION NO. 1) ORDER 2007

THE BRENT (PARKING PLACES) (NO. 1) ORDER 2007 THE BRENT (PARKING PLACES) (NO. 2) ORDER 2007 THE BRENT (WAITING AND LOADING RESTRICTION) (AMENDMENT NO. 237) ORDER 2007

- 1. NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Council of the London Borough of Brent on 29 January 2007 made the above-mentioned Orders under sections 6, 45, 46, 49 and 124 of and Part IV of Schedule 9 to the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 as amended by section 8 of and Part 1 of Schedule 5 to the Local Government Act 1985, the Parking Acts of 1986 and 1989 and the Road Traffic Act 1991.
- 2. The general effect of the "Parking Places" Order will be to: (a) reduce the hours of operation of existing parking places from 8.00 a.m. 6.30 p.m. on Mondays Saturdays to 10.00 a.m. 3.00 p.m. on Mondays Fridays in certain lengths of the streets specified in Schedule 1 to this Notice;

- (b) remove pay and display parking from the shared use bays in Turner Close specified in Schedule 2 to this notice;
- (c) revoke and relocate certain resident parking places in Eton Avenue specified in Schedule 3 to this notice.
- 3. The general effect of the "Waiting and Loading Restrictions" Order will be further to amend the Brent (Waiting and Loading Restriction) Order 1979, so that:
- (a) waiting by vehicles (otherwise than for the purpose of delivering or collecting goods or loading or unloading a vehicle) will be prohibited between 10.00 a.m. and 3.00 p.m. Mondays to Fridays in certain lengths of the streets (except junctions) specified in Schedule 4 to this Notice;
- (b) waiting by vehicles for the purpose of delivering or collecting goods or loading or unloading a vehicle for a period of more than 20 minutes in the same place will be prohibited between 11.00 a.m. and 3.00 p.m. Mondays to Fridays (unless otherwise prohibited) in certain lengths of the streets (except junctions) specified in Schedule 4 to this Notice.
- (c) the sale or offer for sale of goods from a vehicle will be prohibited unless there is in force a valid licence issued by the Brent Borough Council or the goods are immediately taken into or delivered at premises adjacent to the vehicle from which the sale is effected;
- (d) the use of any vehicle or of any animal or the wearing of fancy dress or other costume, wholly or mainly for the purpose of advertising, will be prohibited;

(e) any existing prohibition on the waiting by vehicles, the sale or offer for sale of goods from a vehicle or the use of any animal or the wearing of fancy dress or other costume wholly or mainly for the purpose of advertising in certain lengths of the streets specified in Schedule 4 to this Notice, will be revoked.

- 4. The prohibitions referred to in paragraph 3(a) and (b) above will not apply in respect of anything done with the permission or at the direction of a police constable in uniform or in certain circumstances, e.g., the picking up or setting down of passengers; the carrying out of statutory powers or duties; the taking in of petrol, etc., from roadside petrol stations; to licensed street traders, etc. The usual exemption relating to vehicles displaying a disabled person's "Blue Badge" will apply.
- 5. A copy of each of the Orders, which will come into operation on 12 February 2007, of a map of the relevant area, of the above-mentioned Order of 1979 and 2003 (and of the Orders which have amended that Order) can be inspected during normal office hours on Mondays to Fridays inclusive until the end of six weeks from the date on which the Orders were made at:
- (a) The One Stop Shop, Brent Town Hall, Forty Lane, Wembley, Middx, HA9 9HX; and
- (b) The One Stop Shop, Brent House, 349-357 High Road, Wembley, Middx, HA9 6BZ.
- 6. Copies of the Orders may be purchased from the address mentioned in paragraph 5(b) above.
- 7. Any person desiring to question the validity of any of the Orders or of any provision contained therein on the grounds that it is not within the relevant powers of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 or that any of the relevant requirements thereof or of any relevant regulations made thereunder has not been complied with in relation to any of the Orders may, within six weeks of the date on which the Orders were made, make application for the purpose to the High Court.

 Dated 29 January 2007.

Richard Pearson

Director of Transportation

(The officer appointed for this purpose).

SCHEDULE 1

Parking Places (10.00 a.m. to 3.00 p.m. on Mondays to Fridays)

Beaumont Avenue, Brewery Close, Chaplin Road, Charterhouse Avenue, Colyton Close, Dalmeny Close, Eton Avenue, Fernwood Avenue, Harrow Road, Homefield Road, Linthorpe Avenue, Newlands Close, Repton Avenue, Rugby Avenue, Turner Close, Watford Road (except on the meter bays – 1 hour pay and display) and the service road fronting Nos. 627 to 691 Harrow Road.

SCHEDULE 2

Parking restricted to Business / Essential / Special user and Resident / Visitor Parking Places (10.00 a.m. to 3.00 p.m. on Mondays to Fridays)

TURNER CLOSE,

(a) the north-east side, from 22.50 metres south-east of the south-eastern wall of Fair View Club, Turner Close south-eastward for 31.00 metres; (b) the south-west side, from 10.00 metres south-east of Harrow Road to 4.50 metres south-east of the south-eastern wall of Nos. 1 to 6 Lowry Lodge, Turner Close.

SCHEDULE 3

Existing Business / Essential / Special user and Resident / Visitor Parking Places to be revoked

ETON AVENUE, the north-west side

(a) from 6.00 metres north-east of Nos. 63 and 65 Eton Avenue to 1.50 metres south-west of Nos. 65 and 67 Eton Avenue;

(b) from 5.00 metres north-east of Nos. 65 and 67 Eton Avenue to 5.50 metres south-west of Nos. 69 and 71 Eton Avenue.

New Business / Essential / Special user and Resident / Visitor Parking Places (10.00 a.m. to 3.00 p.m. on Mondays to Fridays)

ETON AVENUE, the south-east side

(a) from 5.30 metres south-west of Nos. 68 and 70 Eton Avenue south-westward for 5.50 metres;

(b) from 0.30 metres south-west of Nos. 68 and 70 Eton Avenue northeastward for 9.00 metres.

SCHEDULE 4

Waiting Restrictions (10.00 a.m. to 3.00 p.m. on Mondays to Fridays)

Beaumont Avenue, Brewery Close, Chaplin Road, Charterhouse Avenue, Colyton Close, Dalmeny Close, Eton Avenue, Fernwood Avenue, Homefield Road, Linthorpe Avenue, Newlands Close, Repton Avenue, Rugby Avenue, Turner Close and the service road fronting Nos. 627 to 691 Harrow Road. (120)

London Borough of Brent

THE BRENT (PRESCRIBED ROUTES) (NO. 1) TRAFFIC ORDER 2007

THE BRENT (PROHIBITION OF STOPPING ON CAB RANKS) (NO. 1) ORDER 2007

- 1. **NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN** that the Council of the London Borough of Brent on 29 January 2007 made the above-mentioned Orders under sections 6 and 124 of and Part IV of Schedule 9 to the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 as amended by section 8 of and Part 1 of Schedule 5 to the Local Government Act 1985
- 2. The general effect of the "Prescribed Routes" Order will be to prohibit vehicular traffic except taxis entering or proceeding in the new road off Brook Avenue.
- 3. The general effect of the 'Prohibition of Stopping on Cab Ranks' Order will be to prohibit stopping or waiting "at any time" in the cab ranks specified in the Schedule to this Notice.
- 4. A copy of each of the Orders, which will come into operation on 12 February 2007, of the map of the relevant area can be inspected during normal office hours on Mondays to Fridays inclusive until the end of six weeks from the date on which the Orders were made at:-
- (a) The One Stop Local Office, Brent Town Hall, Forty Lane, Wembley, Middx, HA9 9HX; and
- (b) The One Stop Local Office, Brent House, 349-357 High Road, Wembley, Middx, HA9 6BZ.
- 5. Copies of the Orders may be purchased from the address mentioned in paragraph 4(b) above.
- 6. Any person desiring to question the validity of either of the Orders or of any provision contained therein on the grounds that it is not within the relevant powers of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 or that any of the relevant requirements thereof or of any relevant regulations made thereunder has not been complied with in relation to either of the Orders may, within six weeks of the date on which the Orders were made, make application for the purpose to the High Court.

Dated 29 January 2007.

Richard Pearson
Director of Transportation

(The officer appointed for this purpose).

SCHEDULE

Cab Ranks (At any time)

Bridge Road, the north-west side, from a point 2.50 metres south-west of a point opposite the south-westernmost wall of Wembley Park Station south-westward for 25.00 metres.

Brook Avenue, the south-east side, from a point 18.00 metres north-west of the north-western kerb-line of Bridge Road north-westward for a distance of 30.35 metres. (119)

London Borough of Brent

WEMBLEY STADIUM EVENTS

THE BRENT (WEMBLEY STADIUM AREA) (PRESCRIBED ROUTES) (NO. 1) TRAFFIC ORDER 2007

THE BRENT (WEMBLEY STADIUM AREA) (WAITING AND LOADING RESTRICTIONS) (NO. 1) ORDER 2007

THE BRENT (WEMBLEY STADIUM AREA) (WAITING AND LOADING RESTRICTIONS IN ZONES) (NO. 1) ORDER 2007

THE BRENT (WEMBLEY STADIUM AREA) (PARKING PLACES) (NO. 1) ORDER 2007

THE BRENT (WEMBLEY STADIUM AREA) (CONTROLLED ZONES) (PARKING PLACES) (NO. 1) ORDER 2007

THE BRENT (WEMBLEY STADIUM AREA) (FREE PARKING PLACES) (NO. 1) ORDER 2007

THE BRENT (WEMBLEY STADIUM AREA) (GOODS VEHICLES) (FREE LOADING PLACES) (NO. 1) ORDER 2007

THE BRENT (OFF-STREET CAR PARKS) (WEMBLEY STADIUM EVENTS) (NO. 1) TRAFFIC ORDER 2007

THE BRENT (WEMBLEY STADIUM AREA) (BUS PRIORITY) (NO. 1) ORDER 2007

- 1. **NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN** that the Council of the London Borough of Brent on 29 January 2007 made the above-mentioned Orders under sections 6, 35, 45, 46, 49 and 124 of and Part IV of Schedule 9 to the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended by section 8 of and Part 1 of Schedule 5 to the Local Government Act 1985.
- 2. The general effect of:-
- (A) the "Prescribed Routes" Traffic Order will be, on the dates specified in Schedule 1 to this Notice, to:
- (i) prohibit vehicular traffic entering South Way (between Wembley Hill Road and First Way);
- (ii) between 10am and Midnight:
- (a) prohibit vehicular traffic entering the lengths of carriageway specified in Schedule 2 to this Notice;
- (b) prohibit vehicular traffic proceeding in any road specified in column 1 of Schedule 3 to this Notice from turning left into the road specified in relation thereto in column 2 of the said Schedule;
- (c) prohibit vehicular traffic proceeding in Harrow Road, Wembley from turning right into Wembley Hill Road;
- (d) compel vehicular traffic proceeding in Ecclestone Place to turn left into Wembley Hill Road;

*Note

The restrictions specified in (A) (ii), (b) (c) and (d) above will only apply when signs are displayed to assist the arrival and dispersal of pedestrians on Wembley Stadium Event Days.

- (B) the "Waiting and Loading Restriction" Orders will be to apply in a modified form the provisions of the Brent (Waiting and Loading Restriction) Order 1979, so that on the dates specified in Schedule 1:
- (i) waiting by vehicles (otherwise than for the purpose of delivering or collecting goods or loading or unloading a vehicle) will be prohibited or extended so that they would apply between 8.00 a.m. and midnight in certain lengths of the streets specified in Schedule 4;
- (ii) waiting by vehicles (for the purpose of delivering or collecting goods or loading or unloading a vehicle) for a period of more than 20 minutes in the same place will be prohibited between 11.00 a.m. and 6.30 p.m. in the lengths of streets referred to in (i) above;
- (iii) the sale or offer for sale of goods from a vehicle will be prohibited unless there is in force a valid licence issued by the Brent Borough Council or the goods are immediately taken into or delivered at premises adjacent to the vehicle from which the sale is effected;
- (iv) the use of any vehicle or of any animal or the wearing of fancy dress or other costume, wholly or mainly for the purpose of advertising, will be prohibited;
- (v) any existing restrictions (except 'at any time' restrictions) in the lengths of streets referred to in sub-paragraph (i) above will be suspended;
- (C) the "Parking Places" Order will be to:
- (i) designate parking places that will operate between 8.00 a.m. and midnight in certain lengths of certain of the streets specified in Schedule 4 to this Notice, on the dates specified in Schedule 1 to this Notice; (ii) specify that:
- (a) each parking place may be used, subject to the provisions of the Order, for the leaving during the permitted hours of such vehicles as are passenger vehicles, goods carrying vehicles or invalid carriages displaying a valid permit. Motor cycles park free;
- (b) any resident whose usual place of abode is in any street specified in Schedule 4 to this Notice may apply to the Council for the issue of a Wembley event day residents permit valid for use in existing permit

holders parking places in the C, E, NC, NS and W Zones and in the parking places situated in the streets specified in Schedule 4 to this Notice:

(c) a maximum of 3 permits per residential postal address will be issued by the Council or its agents, to persons whose usual place of abode is in any street specified in Schedule 4 to this Notice. The charges will be ten pounds each for the first, the second and third permit. No refunds will be made:

(d) any resident whose usual place of abode is in any street or part of street specified in Schedule 4 to this Notice may apply to the Council for the issue of one free visitor's permit valid for the period between 8.00 a.m. and midnight and valid for use in the same area as the street for which it is issued as described in Schedule 4. A maximum of one visitor permit per residential postal address will be issued;

(e) any person who occupies premises in any street specified in Schedule 4 to this Notice and who uses such premises for non-residential purposes may apply to the Council for the issue of a Wembley event day business permit valid for use in existing permit holders parking places in the C, E, NC, NS and W Zones and in the parking places situated in certain of the streets specified in Schedule 4 to this Notice. The charges will be ten pounds each for the first, the second and third permit. No refunds will be made;

(f) permits issued by the Council to essential users or key workers will be valid for use in all the parking bays provided for resident and business users in the EV zone. The charge for an essential user permit or special

permit will be £75 per annum; (g) any resident of a "car free" development as defined in a section 106 agreement made under the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 will not be eligible for a Wembley event day permit;

(D) the "Controlled Zone Parking Places" Order will be, on the dates specified in Schedule 1 to this Notice; to:

(i) extend the hours of operation of the parking places in the C, E, NC, NS and W controlled parking zones so that they operate between 8.00

(ii) specify that any vehicle displaying a valid Wembley event day permit may be left in any permit parking place in the controlled parking zones specified in (i) above;

(E) the "Free Parking Places" Order will be, on the dates specified in Schedule 1 to this Notice to:

(i) extend the hours of operation of the free parking places situated in Preston Road, Preston Waye, Uxendon Crescent and the service road fronting Nos. 312 to 320 Preston Road so that they operate between 8.00 a.m. and midnight;

(ii) designate free parking places in certain lengths of streets specified in Schedule 5 that will operate between 8.00 a.m. and 12 midnight; (iii) specify that:

(a) the parking place may be used, subject to the provisions of the Order, for the leaving of such vehicles as are passenger vehicles, goods carrying vehicles, motor cycles or invalid carriages;

(b) vehicles may be left for a period of not more than two hours in any period of four hours:

(c) the usual exemption relating to vehicles displaying a disabled person's "Blue Badge" apply;

(iv) reserve the free parking place on the west side in Rutherford Way for Police Vehicles; between 7.00 a.m. and midnight, with a facility for the dropping off and picking up of disabled passengers in the southern half of the parking place;

(F) the "Goods Vehicles Free Loading Places" Order will be, on the dates specified in Schedule 1 to this Notice, to extend the hours of operation of the goods vehicles free loading places in Harrow Road, Sudbury; Neasden Lane; Preston Road; Rosemead Avenue and Uxendon Crescent so that they operate between 8.00 a.m. and midnight;

(G) the "Off-Street car parks" Order will be, on the dates specified in Schedule 1 to this Notice; to:

(i) extend the hours of operation of Barham Park, Cecil Avenue, Neasden Lane, Kingsbury Road, Lonsdale Avenue, Preston Road, Salusbury Road, St. John's Road and Wendover Road off-street car parks so that they operate between 8.00 a.m. and midnight;

(ii) specify that the maximum stay will be 2 hours;

(H) the "Bus Priority" Order will be to, on the dates specified in Schedule 1 to this Notice, extend the hours of operation of the bus lanes in Brentfield, Bridge Road, Church Road, Harrow Road (Wembley), High Road (Wembley), and Hillside so that they operate between 7.00 a.m. and midnight.

NOTE:- The items specified in (B), (C), (D), (E), (F), (G), and (H) above will only apply when traffic signs are displayed on Wembley Stadium Event Days.

INFORMATIVE: - On event days, for parking places in the C, E, NC, NS and W Zones and for the parking places situated in the streets specified in Schedule 4 to this Notice; parking penalty band A will apply.

- 3. The prohibitions and requirements referred to in paragraph 2(A) and (B) above will not apply in respect of anything done with the permission or at the direction of a police constable in uniform or in respect of anything done in accordance with any restriction or requirement indicated by traffic signs placed on the highway by or on behalf of the Metropolitan Police.
- 4. The prohibitions referred to in paragraph 2(B) (i) and (ii) above will not apply in respect of anything done with the permission or at the direction of a police constable in uniform or in certain circumstances, e.g., the picking up or setting down of passengers; the carrying out of statutory powers or duties; the taking in of petrol, etc., from roadside petrol stations; to licensed street traders, etc. The usual exemption relating to vehicles displaying a disabled person's "Blue Badge" will
- 5. A copy of each of the proposed Orders, which will come into operation on 3rd March 2007 can be inspected during normal office hours on Mondays to Fridays inclusive until the end of six weeks from the date on which the Orders were made at:

(a) The One Stop Local Office, Brent Town Hall, Forty Lane, Wembley, Middx, HA9 9HX; and

(b) The One Stop Local Office, Brent House, 349-357 High Road, Wembley, Middx, HA9 6BZ.

6. Further information may be obtained by telephoning the Transportation Service Unit, telephone number (020) 8937 5452 or from the Council's Website (www.brent.gov.uk/transpor.nsf).

7. Copies of the Orders may be obtained from the address mentioned in paragraph 5(b) above.

8. Any person desiring to question the validity of the Orders or of any provision contained therein on the grounds that it is not within the relevant powers of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 or that any of the relevant requirements thereof or of any relevant regulations made thereunder has not been complied with in relation to the Orders may, within six weeks of the date on which the Orders were made, make application for the purpose to the High Court.

Dated 29 January 2006.

Richard Pearson

Director of Transportation

(The officer appointed for this purpose).

SCHEDULE 1

Dates

(maximum of 37 Wembley Stadium Event Days from the dates listed below)

 $3 \; / \; 4 \; / \; 6 \; / \; 7 \; / \; 10 \; / \; 11 \; / \; 13 \; / \; 14 \; / \; 17 \; / \; 18 \; / \; 20 \; / \; 21 \; / \; 24 \; / \; 25 \; / \; 27 \; / \; 28 \; and \; 31$ of March 2007

between 1st April 2007 and 31st October 2007

3 / 4 / 6 / 7 / 10 / 11 / 13 / 14 / 17 / 18 / 20 / 21 / 24 / 25 / 27 and 28 of November 2007

1 / 2 / 4 / 5 / 8 / 9 / 11 / 12 / 15 / 16 / 18 / 19 / 22 / 23 / 25 / 26 / 29 and 30 of December 2007

SCHEDULE 2

Road Closures

ALDBURY AVENUE, from Harrow Road south-westward for 4

BARN HILL, from the service road linking Barn Hill and Barn Rise north-eastward for 4 metres;

BARN RISE, from 12 metres north-east of Forty Avenue northeastward for 4 metres;

BEECHCROFT GARDENS, from Wembley Hill Road northeastwards for 4 metres BERKHAMSTED AVENUE, from Harrow Road south-westward for

4 metres:

BEVERLEY GARDENS, from 7 metres north-east of The Avenue north-eastward for 11 metres;

BOVINGDON AVENUE, from 31 metres south-west of Harrow Road south-westward for 4 metres;

CLIFTON AVENUE, from Harrow Road south-westward for 4 metres

FLAMSTED AVENUE, from 35 metres south-west of Harrow Road south-westward for 39 metres

HILLCROFT CRESCENT, from Wembley Hill Road north-eastward for 4 metres

MANOR DRIVE, from Wembley Hill Road north-eastward for 4

MAYFIELDS, from The Avenue north-eastward for 4 metres;

OAKINGTON AVENUE, from 10 metres north-west of Wembley Park Drive north-westward for 14 metres; OAKINGTON MANOR DRIVE, from No.9 Oakington Manor Drive

eastward for 4 metres;

PARK CHASE, from Wembley Hill Road north-eastward for 4 metres; SYLVIA GARDENS, from Harrow Road south-westward for 4

VICTORIA AVENUE, from Harrow Road north-eastward for 4

WYLD WAY, from Harrow Road north-eastward for 4 metres:

ENGINEERS WAY:*

FULTON ROAD (between Empire Way and Rutherford Way);* LONDON ROAD (between High Road, Wembley and No. 52 London Road):*

WEMBLEY HILL ROAD (between Harrow Road and Ecclestone Place).*

*Note

These restrictions would only apply when signs are displayed to assist the arrival and dispersal of pedestrians on Wembley Stadium Event

SCHEDULE 3

Prohibited Left Turns

1. South Way 2. High Road, Wembley

Wembley Hill Road Wembley Hill Road

SCHEDULE 4

All streets listed would be eligible for permits; certain streets would have Parking Places and Waiting Restrictions. A visitor's permit may only be used in a street which is in the same Area as the street for which it is issued.

Area 1

Corinium Close, Dagmar Avenue, Dennis Avenue, Lea Gardens, Linden Avenue (Wembley), Linden Lawns, Mostyn Avenue, Park Court, Park Lane (part), Park Place, Park Lawns, South Meadows and Wembley Hill Road (part).

Area 2

Acacia Avenue, Beatrice Avenue, Castleton Avenue (part), Cecil Avenue, Central Square, Chaplin Road (Wembley) (part), Chatsworth Avenue, Copland Mews, Copland Road, Crawford Avenue (part), Curtis Lane, Ealing Road (part), Ecclestone Court, Ecclestone Place, Elm Road, Elspeth Road, Fairview Avenue, Harley Close, Harrow Road (part), High Road (Wembley), Keswick Gardens, Lancelot Road (part), Lantern Close, Lincoln Road, London Road, Lonsdale Avenue, Market Way, Montrose Crescent, Napier Road, Oakington Manor Drive (part), Park Lane (part), Park Road, Princes Court, Ranelagh Road (Wembley), Rosecroft Walk, Rosemead Avenue, Rupert Avenue, Scarle Road, St Anne's Road, St John's Close, St John's Road (part), Station Grove, Swinderby Road, Talbot Road, Thurlby Road, Thurlow Gardens, Turton Road, Union Road, Vivian Gardens (part), Walrond Avenue, Waverley Avenue and Wembley Hill Road (part).

Area 3

Aldbury Avenue, Argenta Way, Berkhamsted Avenue, Bovingdon Avenue, Clifton Avenue, Derek Avenue, Flamsted Avenue, Gaddesden Avenue, Harrow Road (part), Jesmond Avenue, Nettleden Avenue, Northchurch Road, Point Place, Stanley Road, Sylvia Gardens, Tokyngton Avenue, Tring Avenue and Wigginton Avenue.

Babington Rise, Brent Way, Chalfont Avenue, Chippenham Avenue, Georgian Court, Grand Avenue, Grand Avenue East, Grittleton Avenue, Grove Way, Harrow Road (part), Juniper Close, MacArthur Close, Monks Park, Monks Park Gardens, Oakington Manor Drive (part), Neeld Crescent, Park View, St Michael's Avenue, Stonebridge Way, Tudor Court North, Tudor Court South, Victoria Avenue, Victoria Court, Vivian Avenue, Vivian Gardens (part), Wembley Way and Wyld Way.

Bentham Walk, Besant Way, Dorman Walk, Dryfield Close, Garden Way, Hardie Close, Henderson Close, Lansbury Close, Lewis Crescent, Lilburne Walk, Lovett Way, Mead Plat, Mitchell Way, North Circular Road (part), Overton Close, Owen Way, Pitfield Way, Rainborough Close, St. Raphael's Way, Tillett Close and Wrights Place. Area 6

Aylesbury Street, Cambridge Close, Chesham Street, Crispian Close, Elm Way, Harrington Close, Lawrence Way, Neasden Lane (part), North Circular Road (part), Quainton Street, The Rise, Verney Street, Vicarage Way, Village Way and West Way.

Area 7

Anton Place, Barnhill Road, Blackbird Hill (part), Bowater Road, Bridge Road (Wembley) (part), Buddings Circle, Chalkhill Road, Chalklands, Demeta Close, Dugolly Avenue, Farnborough Close, Forty Lane (part), Gervase Close, Havenwood, Ken Way, Kingsgate, Page Avenue, Peace Grove, Poplar Grove, Rawlings Crescent, Rook Close, Saxon Road, St. David's Close, The Close (Barnhill), The Drive, The Leadings, Walton Avenue, Wellspring Crescent and Windsor Crescent

Area 8

Albion Way, Atlas Road, Carey Way, Drury Way, Empire Way, Engineers Way, Fifth Way, First Way, Fourth Way, Fulton Road, Great Central Way, Iron Bridge Close, Lakeside Way, Laxcon Close, Lynton Close, North Circular Road (part), North End Road, Olympic Way, Panther Drive, Royal Route, Rutherford Way, Second Way, South Way, Stadium Way, Third Way, Watkin Road, Wembley Hill Road (part) and Wembley Park Drive (part).

Area 9

Beechcroft Gardens, Brook Avenue, Crown Walk, Elliot Close, Elmside Road, Forty Avenue (part), Forty Close, Gabrielle Close, Kingswood Avenue, Oakington Avenue, Wembley Hill Road (part) and Wembley Park Drive (part).

Area 10

Empire Way (part), High Street, Hillcroft Crescent, Hillside Avenue, Manor Drive, Park Chase, Park Lane (part), The Gables and Wembley Park Drive (part).

Area 11

Castleton Avenue, Castleton Gardens, Clarendon Gardens, East Lane (part), Everard Way, Hutchinson Terrace, Kingsway, Lambert Walk, Llanover Road, Lockier Walk, Meadow Way, Park Lane (part), Pembroke Road, Queenscourt, Rosslyn Crescent, Rosslyn Gardens, St John's Road (part), The Dene, The Glen, Wembley Hill Road (part) and Winthrop Walk.

Area 12

Alliance Close, Ander Close, Ash Walk, Beaumont Avenue (part), Beaumont Court, Bramley Lodge, Charterhouse Avenue, Chilcott Close, Codling Way, Compton Avenue, Conifer Way, Copland Avenue, Copland Close, Crawford Avenue (part), East Lane (part), Eton Avenue, Harrow Road (part), Harrowdene Close, Harrowdene Road, Harwood Close, Hastings Close, Lancelot Avenue, Lancelot Crescent, Lancelot Road (part), Marloes Close, Milford Gardens, Park Lane (part), Pettsgrove Avenue, Rayners Close, Rokesby Place, Rustic Place, Sovereign Grove, Sudbury Avenue, Sylvester Road, Waylett Place and Woodfield Avenue.

Area 13

Allendale Road (part), Barham Close, Beaumont Avenue (part), Brewery Close, Bridgewater Road (part), Central Road, Chaplin Close, Chaplin Road (Wembley) (part), Charterhouse Avenue (part), Chestnut Avenue, Chestnut Court, Chestnut Grove, Colyton Close, Dalmeny Close, Elton Avenue, Eton Avenue (part), Fairview Avenue, Fernwood Avenue, Harrow (part) including the service road fronting Nos. 627 to 691 Harrow Road, Homefield Road, Linthorpe Avenue, Newlands Close, Perkin Close, Repton Avenue, Roundtree Road, Rugby Avenue (part), Saunderton Road, Station Approach (Sudbury), Station Crescent, Sudbury Crescent, The Chine, The Croft (Wembley), The Dell, Turner Close and Watford Road (part).

Area 14

Bassingham Road, Danethorpe Road, Farm Avenue (part), Holland Road (Wembley), Lincoln Road (part), Norton Road (part), Queen Victoria Avenue, Stapleford Road and Thurlby Road (part). Area 15

Bowrons Avenue, Braemar Avenue (Wembley) (part), Bridgeway, Christchurch Avenue (Wembley), Christchurch Green, Clayton Avenue, Dorothy Avenue (part), Douglas Avenue, Eagle Road, Ealing Road (part), Haynes Road, Hillfield Avenue (part), Kathleen Avenue (part), Lyon Park Avenue (part), Mount Pleasant (part), Norton Road (part), Orchard Close, St James Gardens, Stanley Avenue (part), Stanley Close, Sunleigh Road (part), Swinderby Road (part), The Close (Wembley), Westbury Avenue, Westbury Road and Woodside Avenue (part).

Area 16

Dorothy Avenue (part), Highmead Crescent, Hillfield Avenue (part), Kathleen Avenue (part), Lyon Park Avenue (part), Valley Gardens and Victor Grove.

Area 17

Ayres Crescent, Barrs Road, Barry Road, Beech Way, Brentfield (part), Brentfield Road (part), Brett Crescent, Canal Walk, Conduit Way (part), Crawford Street, Crouch Road, Diamond Street, Durand Way, Exton Crescent, Exton Road, Fawood Avenue, Field Way, First Drive, Foxholt Gardens, Gloucester Close, Hillside, Hilltop Avenue, Kingthorpe Road, Knatchbull Road (part), Mandela Close, Marshall Street, Melville Road, Morland Gardens, North Circular Road (part), Ruby Street, Russell Close, Sapphire Road, Stilton Crescent, Stonebridge Park, Sunny Crescent, Tatum Road, Twybridge Way, West End Close, Wood Road and Wyborne Way.

Area 18

Brentfield Close, Brentfield Road (part), Conduit Way (part), Finch Close, Homefield Close, Meadow Garth, Normans Close, Normansmead and North Circular Road (part).

Area 19

Beckett Close, Brentfield Road (part), Bridge Road (Wembley), Cygnet Close, Elgar Avenue, Energen Close, Gibbons Road, Gresham Road, Handel Drive, Herne Close, Kestrel Close, Kingfisher Way, Mitchellbrook Way, North Circular Road (part), Peregrine Close, Swallow Drive, Tallis View, Walton Drive, Woodheyes Road and Yeats Close

Area 20

Ballogie Avenue, Balnacraig Avenue, Baskerville Gardens, Bermans Way, Brendon Avenue, Broadfields Way, Dog Lane, Dudden Hill Lane (part), Garnet Road, Lansdowne Grove, Leeland Way, Maundeby Walk, Midstrath Road, Neasden Close, Neasden Lane, North Circular Road (part) including the service road fronting Nos. 422 to 430 North Circular Road, Northview Crescent, Prout Grove, Southview Avenue, Westview Close, Wharton Close and Woodmans Grove.

Area 21

Birse Crescent, Cairnfield Avenue (part), Neasden Lane (part) including the slip road between Neasden Lane and Birse Crescent, North Circular Road (part) and Tanfield Avenue,

Ashcombe Park, Avondale Avenue, Cairnfield Avenue (part), Chartley Avenue, Clifford Way, Dollis Hill Lane, Dudden Hill Lane (part), Eastleigh Close, Feeny Close, Kenwyn Drive, Lennox Gardens, Lovat Close, Mulgrave Road, Neasden Lane (part), Normanby Road, North Circular Road (part), Park View Road, Sonia Gardens, Tanfield Avenue (part) and The Circle, (Wembley),

Area 23

Aboyne Road, Alderton Close, Annesley Close, Ardley Close, Attewood Avenue, Birchen Close, Birchen Grove, Blackbird Hill (part), Braemar Avenue (Neasden), Church Lane (part), Church Walk, Coombe Road, Harp Island Close, Jackman Mews, Janson Close, Kelly Close, Lyndhurst Close, Old Church Lane, Neasden Lane North (part), North Circular Road (part), Oxford Place, Press Road, Runbury Circle, Tudor Gardens (part) and Winslow Close.

Area 24

Cherrylands Close, Church Drive, Church Lane (part), Deanscroft Avenue, Dimsdale Drive, Dunster Drive, Glenwood Grove, Hill Drive, Holden Avenue, Kingsmere Park, Langdon Drive, Lavender Avenue, Leith Close, Paddocks Green, Queens Walk, Rossdale Drive, Salmon Street (part), St Andrew's Road, Tudor Close, Tudor Gardens (part), Village Mews and Wells Drive.

Area 25

Adams Close, Bruno Place, Forty Lane (part), Fryent Way (part), Greenhill Greenhill Way, Kings Drive, Mount Drive, Pilgrims Way, Salmon Street (part) including the service road fronting Nos. 41 to 77 Salmon Street, Saltcroft Close, Summers Close, Swinton Close, The Mount and The Paddocks

Area 26

Alverstone Road, Barn Hill, Barn Rise, Barn Way, Basing Hill, Beverley Gardens, Brampton Grove, Charlton Road (Wembley), Corringham Road, East Hill, Eversley Avenue, Forty Avenue (part), Grendon Gardens, Hillview Close, Mayfields, Mayfields Close, Midholm, South Gardens, The Avenue (part), The Crossways, Uxendon Hill, Wentworth Hill, West Close, West Hill, Wickliffe Gardens and Wykeham Hill

Area 27

Ledway Drive, Oxenpark Avenue, Preston Road (part) including the service road fronting Nos. 312 to 322 Preston Road, Preston Waye, Ravenscroft Avenue, The Avenue (part), Toley Avenue, Uxendon Crescent, Wilson Close and Wilson Drive.

Area 28

Ashley Gardens, Aylands Close, Carlton Avenue East, Elmstead Avenue, Forty Avenue (part), Highfield Avenue, Hollycroft Avenue, Preston Road (part), Talisman Way and The Broadway. Area 29

Allonby Gardens, Ambleside Gardens, Arnside Gardens, Carlton Avenue East (part), College Road (Preston Park), Coniston Gardens (Wembley), Conway Gardens, Derwent Gardens, Ennerdale Gardens, Eskdale Close, Fernleigh Court, First Avenue, Glendale Gardens, Grasmere Avenue, Logan Road, Longfield Avenue, Loweswater Close, Lulworth Avenue, Montpelier Rise, Pempath Place, Preston Road (part), Rydal Gardens, Second Avenue, Strathcona Road, Third Avenue, Thirlmere Gardens, Walton Gardens, Warren Close, Windermere Avenue (part), Windermere Grove and Woodford Place Area 30

Bell Lane, Blenheim Gardens (Wembley), Boundary Chamberlayne Avenue, Courtenay Road, East Lane (part), Edison Drive, Hirst Crescent, Lumen Road, Magnet Road, Main Drive, Osram Road, Pellatt Road, Poplar View, Preston Road (part), Quad Road, St. Augustine's Avenue, Tilling Way, Tower Lane and Westlake Road.

East Lane (part) and Watford Road (part).

Area 32

Elms Lane (part), Foxlees, Perrin Road and Stilecroft Gardens. Area 33

Central Road and District Road.

SCHEDULE 5

Free Parking Places- 2 Hours maximum stay -- No return in 2 Hours

Birchen Grove; Bridge Road, Wembley; the north-easternmost service road linking Watford Road and East Lane; Elmstead Avenue; Forty Avenue; Harrow Road; Monks Park; Neasden Lane North; Preston Road; St. Michael's Avenue; the slip road fronting Nos. 152 to 186 Preston Road and Wembley Park Drive.

London Borough of Bromley

THE BROMLEY (CONTROLLED PARKING) (ON STREET PLACES) ORDER 2004 (AMENDMENT NO. **) ORDER 2007.

THE BROMLEY (ON STREET PARKING PLACES) (ORPINGTON AREA) ORDER 2006 (AMENDMENT NO. **) **ORDER 2007.**

THE BROMLEY (WAITING AND LOADING RESTRICTION) ORDER 2003 (AMENDMENT NO. **) ORDER 2007.

THE BROMLEY (LOADING BAYS) (TIME RESTRICTED) ORDER 1996 (AMENDMENT NO. **) ORDER 2007.

THE BROMLEY (FREE PARKING PLACES) (DISABLED PERSONS) ORDER 2003 (AMENDMENT NO.**) ORDER 2007.

THE BROMLEY (FREE PARKING PLACES) (TIME RESTRICTED) ORDER 1997 (AMENDMENT NO. **) ORDER 2007.

(VARIOUS LOCATIONS)

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Council of the London Borough of Bromley proposes to make the above-mentioned Orders under Sections 6, 45, 46, 47, 49, 124 and Part IV of Schedule 9 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended by Section 8 of and Part 1 of Schedule 5 to the Local Government Act 1985, sections 63 – 87 inclusive and Schedules 6 and 7 of the Road Traffic Act 1991 and all other enabling powers.

The effect of the Orders would be to:

a) exclude residents of any property within the London Borough of Bromley which is subject to a "permit free" or "car free plus permit free" housing development section 106 agreement with the local planning authority, from being eligible for a resident's parking permit;

b) introduce Waiting and Loading Restrictions as specified in the Schedule to this notice;

c) remove existing Waiting Restrictions as specified in the Schedule to this notice;

d) introduce Loading Bays as specified in the Schedule to this notice; e) introduce Short Term Free Parking Bays as specified in the Schedule to this notice:

f) introduce a motorcycle bay as specified in the Schedule to this notice; g) introduce new disabled parking bays as specified in the Schedule to this notice;

h) remove the disabled parking bays as specified in the Schedule to this

Details of prohibitions and exemptions for certain vehicles and persons are contained in the original Orders.

A copy of the proposed orders, of the plans of the scheme and of the Council's statement of reasons for proposing to make the Orders can be inspected during normal office hours on Mondays to Fridays at the Bromley Civic Centre, Stockwell Close, Bromley, Kent.

ANY person wishing to object to the proposed Orders should send a statement in writing of their objection and the grounds thereof to the Director of Environment and Leisure Services, Civic Centre, Stockwell Close, Bromley, BR1 3UH, quoting reference ADE(TP)/RP/T100/486 not later than 22nd February 2007.

Persons objecting to the proposed orders should be aware that under the provisions of the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985, any comments received in response to this Notice may be open to public inspection.

Schedule:

WAITING AND LOADING RESTRICTIONS

No Waiting At Any Time:

AVONDALE ROAD, Bromley, the south east side, from the party wall of Nos. 121 & 123 south westwards for a distance of 25m.

PATTERDALE CLOSE, Bromley, both sides, from the south eastern kerbline of Avondale Road south eastwards for a distance of 10m.

ROSE WALK, West Wickham, both sides, from the north eastern kerbline of Wickham Court Road north eastwards for a distance of 12m. WICKHAM COURT ROAD, West Wickham, the north east side, from a point 12m north west of the north western kerbline of Rose Walk

south eastwards to a point 12m south east of the south eastern kerbline of Rose Walk

No Waiting between 8am and 6.30pm on Mondays to Saturdays inclusive: CHURCH DRIVE, West Wickham, the south east side, from a point 23m south west of the south western kerbline of Queensway north eastwards to a point 23m north east of the north eastern kerbline of Oneensway

QUEENSWAY, West Wickham, both sides, from the south eastern kerbline of Church Drive south eastwards for a distance of 23m.

THE AVENUE, Beckenham, the north side, from a point 1.2m west of the eastern boundary of No. 11 Redroofs Close eastwards for a distance

WICKHAM COURT ROAD, West Wickham, the north east side, from a point opposite the north western kerbline of Woodland Way south eastwards to the common boundary of Nos. 35 & 37.

No Waiting between 7am and 7pm on Mondays to Saturdays inclusive: ANERLEY HILL, Anerley, the south west side, from the north western

kerbline of Pleydell Avenue north westwards for a distance of 13m LULLINGTON ROAD, Penge, (a) the south west side, from the north western kerbline of Thicket Road north westwards for a distance of 13m; (b) the north east side, from the north western kerbline of Thicket Road north westwards for a distance of 10m.

PLEYDELL AVENUE, Anerley, the north west side, from the south western kerbline of Anerley Hill south westwards for a distance of 12m. THICKET ROAD, Penge, the north west side, from a point 16m south west of the south western kerbline of Lullington Road north eastwards to a point 16m north east of the north eastern kerbline of Lullington

No Waiting between 11am and 12noon on Mondays to Fridays inclusive: SEVENOAKS ROAD, Orpington, the west side, from the party wall of Nos. 36 & 38 southwards to the common boundary of Nos. 46 & 48. No Waiting and No Loading At Any Time:

BOURDON ROAD, Penge, the south east side, from a point 2m north east of the party wall of Nos. 27 & 29 north eastwards for a distance

CAMBRIDGE ROAD, Penge, the south west side, from a point 3m south east of the party wall of Nos. 46 & 48 south eastwards for a distance of 8m.

KINGSWOOD ROAD, Penge, both sides, from the party wall of Nos. 15 & 17 north eastwards to the party wall of Nos. 19 & 21.

LYNTON AVENUE, St. Mary Cray, the south side, from the eastern kerbline of Sidmouth Road eastwards for a distance of 11m.

SAMOS ROAD, Penge, the south west side, from a point 3m south east of the common boundary of Nos. 27 & 29 south eastwards for a distance of 7m.

SIDMOUTH ROAD, St. Mary Cray, the east side, from a point 10m north of the northern kerbline of Lynton Avenue southwards to a point 13m south of the southern kerbline of Lynton Avenue.

STEMBRIDGE ROAD, Penge, the south west side, from a point 1.5m south east of the party wall of Nos. 24 & 26 north westwards for a distance of 7m.

THORNSETT ROAD, Penge, the south west side, from a point 0.5m south east of the party wall of Nos. 14 & 16 north westwards for a distance of 7m

TREMAINE ROAD, Penge, the south west side, from a point 2m south east of the party wall of Nos. 39 & 41 south eastwards for a distance

WARWICK ROAD, Penge, the south side, from a point 1m east of the common boundary of Nos. 24 & 26 eastwards for a distance of 8m.

WHEATHILL ROAD, Penge, the south west side, from a point 3.5m south east of the common boundary of Nos. 12 & 14 south eastwards for a distance of 8m.

WITHAM ROAD, Penge, (a) the north west side, from a point 1.5m south west of a point opposite the party wall of Nos. 49 & 51 south westwards for a distance of 8m; (b) the south east side, from a point 3m north east of the party wall of Nos. 25 & 27 north eastwards for a distance of 7m

WORBECK ROAD, Penge, the south west side, from a point 0.5m south east of the common boundary of Nos. 20 & 22 north westwards for a distance of 7m.

No Loading At Any Time:

ELMERS END ROAD, Beckenham, the south west side, from the north western kerbline of Croydon Road north westwards to a point in line with a point 10m north west of the north western kerbline of Ancaster Road.

WAITING RESTRICTIONS - Removals

No Waiting between 8am and 6.30pm on Mondays to Saturdays inclusive: THE AVENUE, Beckenham, the north side, (i) from a point 5m west of the common boundary of Nos. 5 and 7 to a point 5m east of that boundary; (ii) from a point 5m west of the common boundary of No. 7 and Langdale to a point 5m east of that boundary.

LOADING BAYS

Loading Bay – At Any Time – 1 hour maximum waiting time. No return within 2 hours. - Any Vehicle:

MAIN ROAD, Biggin Hill, the south west side, from the party wall of Nos. 144a & 146 north westwards for a distance of 6.6m.

Loading Bay - 8.30am - 6.30pm on Mondays to Saturdays inclusive -Goods Vehicles Only:

FREELANDS ROAD, Bromley, the west side, from a point 6m north of the northern kerbline of Plymouth Road northwards for a distance of 7m

FREE PARKING BAYS

Short term parking bays - maximum period for which a vehicle may be left between 8.30am and 6.30pm on Mondays to Saturdays is thirty minutes with no return for one hour:

FREELANDS ROAD, Bromley, the west side, from a point 4.5m south of the southern kerbline of Henry Street southwards for a distance of 22m

Motor Cycle Parking Bay

BECKENHAM ROAD, Beckenham, the north side, from the party wall of Nos. 58 & 60 eastwards for a distance of 4m.

DISABLED PARKING BAYS

Disabled Parking Bay – at any time: BROCKWELL CLOSE, Orpington, the west side, outside No. 2. CHIPPERFIELD ROAD, St Paul's Cray, the south west side, opposite Nos. 251-257

CONSTANCE CRESCENT, Hayes, the north west side, outside No.

DUNBAR AVENUE, Beckenham, the south side, outside No. 62. DURBAN ROAD, Beckenham, the north side, outside No. 10.

EDEN WAY, Beckenham, the north side, outside No. 107.

HARLEYFORD, Bromley, the west side of turning head.

HORNBEAM WAY, Bromley, the south side, outside No. 32.

KERSEY GARDENS, Mottingham, the south side, near its junction with Horley Road.

LIDDON ROAD, Bromley, the north east side, outside No. 16. LULLINGSTONE CRESCENT, St Paul's Cray, the east side, outside No. 36.

LULLINGTON ROAD, Anerley, the south east side, outside No. 27.

MAPLE ROAD, Penge, the south east side, outside No. 130. MAPLE ROAD, Penge, the south east side, outside No. 40.

MAY'S HILL ROAD, Shortlands, the south eastern corner of the culde-sac leading to the rear of Nos. 82-90.

OAK TREE GARDENS, Bromley, the west side, outside No. 31. OAKLANDS ROAD, Bromley, the south east side, opposite No. 25. RANGEFIELD ROAD, Bromley, the south side, outside No. 360. RAVENSCROFT ROAD, Beckenham, the south east side, outside Nos. 215-221

RUSHMORE CLOSE, Bickley, the north side, outside No. 17.

ST. JOHN'S ROAD, Penge, the north west side, outside No. 17.

SUFFIELD ROAD, Penge, the south west side, outside No. 16. SUFFIELD ROAD, Penge, the north east side, outside No. 21.

THE ALDERS, West Wickham, the east side, outside Duncan House. THORNTON ROAD, Bromley, the west side, outside No. 21.

TURPINGTON LANE, Bromley, the south east side, outside No. 127. UPPER ELMERS END ROAD, Beckenham, the east side, outside No. 85

VILLIERS ROAD, Beckenham, the south east side, outside No. 23 WALDENS CLOSE, Orpington, the west side, outside No. 2. WICKHAM CRESCENT, West Wickham, the north side, outside

WINTERBORNE AVENUE, Orpington, the north east side, outside No. 2.

Disabled Parking Bay – Removals:

ABBOTS WAY, Elmers End, the south side, outside No. 9. ADELAIDE ROAD, Chislehurst, the south west side, outside No. 14. BRIDGE ROAD, St. Mary Cray, the north west side, outside No. 18. CHURCHFIELDS ROAD, Beckenham, the north west side, outside

No. 36. DIXON PLACE, West Wickham, the north side, outside No. 1 Curtis House

DUNKERY ROAD, Mottingham, the north side, outside No. 175.

EASTRY AVENUE, Hayes, the east side, outside No. 41.

EDEN ROAD, Beckenham, the east side, outside No. 55.

ELMCROFT ROAD, Orpington, the north west side, outside No. 38. GILLMANS ROAD, Orpington, the west side, outside No. 138. GROVELANDS ROAD, St Paul's Cray, the south west side, outside

KIMMERIDGE ROAD, Mottingham, the north side, outside No. 17. KINGS ROAD, Orpington, the south west side, outside No. 80

Sevenoaks Road. LULLINGTON ROAD, Anerley, the south side, outside No. 15. MINSTER ROAD, Bromley, the west side, outside No. 9.

NORTH ROAD, Bromley, the north side, outside No. 20. OAKFIELD ROAD, Penge, the south east side, outside No. 120. PLAISTOW GROVE, Bromley, the west side, outside No. 65. SHAFTESBURY ROAD, Beckenham, the north side, outside No. 5. STATION ROAD, Penge, the south side, outside No. 60. STUDLAND ROAD, Sydenham, the north side, outside No. 8. TYLNEY ROAD, Bromley, the east side, outside No. 153. UPPER ELMERS END ROAD, the south side, outside No. 340. WICKHAM CRESCENT, West Wickham, the south side, outside No. 6.

Civic Centre Stockwell Close Bromley BR1 3UH

Mark Bowen Director of Legal and **Democratic Services**

(111)

London Borough of Haringey

THE HARINGEY (PRESCRIBED ROUTES) (NO. 2) **EXPERIMENTAL TRAFFIC ORDER 2007**

- 1. NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT, the Council of the London Borough of Haringey, hereinafter called the Council, on 1st February 2007, made the above mentioned Order under Section 9 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984.
- 2. The general effect of the Orders will be to:
- (a) prohibit motor vehicle except for solo motor cycles and pedal cycles, from entering that length of Hillside Road which lies between 8 metres north of the northern kerb line of Northdene Gardens and 3.5 metres north of that point.
- (b) revoke the existing The Haringey (Prescribed Routes) (No. 1) Experimental Traffic Order 2007.
- 3. Copy of the Order which will come into operation on 8th February 2007 and the statement of the Council's reasons for making the Orders, together with a plan and more detailed particulars showing the location and effect of the Orders can be inspected during normal office working hours at Highways Infrastructure Group, 1st Floor South, River Park House, 225 High Road, N22 8HQ.
- 4. The Order provides that in pursuance of Section 10(2) of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, the Head of Highways of the London Borough of Haringey, or some person authorised in that behalf by him, may if it appears to him or that person, essential in the interests of the expeditions, convenient and safe movement of traffic or for preserving or improving the amenities of the area through which any road affected by the Order runs, modify or suspend the Order or any provision
- 5. Any person desiring to question the validity of the Order or of any provision contained therein on the grounds that it is not within the relevant powers of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, or that and of the relevant requirements thereof or of any relevant regulations made thereunder have not been complied with in relation to the Order may, within six weeks of the making of the Order, make application for the purpose to the High Court.
- 6. If the provisions of the Order continue in force for a period of not less than 6 months, the Council will consider in due course whether the provisions of the Order should be reproduced and continued in force indefinitely by means of an Order Made under section 6 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984. Any person who wishes to object to the making of an Order under the said section of the said Act of 1984 for the purpose of such reproduction and continuation in force may, between 1st February 2008 and 1st August 2008, send a statement in writing, specifying the grounds on which they are made to: Highways Infrastructure Group, River Park House, 1st floor (South), 225 High Road, London N22 8HQ.

Dated this 1st February 2007

Alex Constantinides

(101)(Head of Highways)

London Borough of Hounslow

NEVILLE CLOSE, HOUNSLOW

THE LONDON BOROUGH OF HOUNSLOW (WAITING AND LOADING RESTRICTION) (AMENDMENT NO.195) ORDER

- 1. NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Council of the London Borough of Hounslow on 29 January 2007 made the above-mentioned Order under sections 6 and 124 of and Part IV of Schedule 9 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 and the Road Traffic Act 1991.
- 2. The general effect of the Waiting and Loading Amendment Order will be further to amend the Hounslow (Waiting and Loading Restriction) Order 1977 so that waiting by vehicles will be prohibited between 8.00am and 6.30pm on Mondays to Fridays in the lengths of Neville Close, Hounslow as specified in the Schedule to this Notice.
- 3. A copy of the Order, which comes into operation on 5 February 2007 together with a copy of the above-mentioned Order of 1977 and of a map which indicated the lengths of road to which the Order relates can be inspected during normal office hours on Mondays to Fridays inclusive until the expiration of a period of six weeks from the date on which this Notice is published at the Forms and Documents Counter at the Access Hounslow Main Reception Area at the Civic Centre, Lampton Road, Hounslow TW3 4DN
- 4. A copy of the Order may be purchased from the Street Management and Public Protection Department, London Borough of Hounslow, Civic Centre, Lampton Road, Hounslow, TW3 4DN
- 5. Any person desiring to question the validity of the Order or of any provision contained therein on the grounds that it is not within the relevant powers of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended by the Local Government Act 1985, or that any of the relevant regulations made thereunder have not been complied with in relation to the Order may, within six weeks of the date on which the Order was made, make application for the purpose to the High Court.

Dated 31 January 2007.

Director of Street Management and Public Protection (Suresh Kamath)

(Waiting restrictions 8.00am to 6.30pm on Mondays to Fridays) Neville Close, Hounslow

- (a) the north-easternmost north-west to south-east arm
- (i) the north-east side, from a point 1.00 metre south-east of a point opposite the party wall of Nos.22 and 23 Neville Close to a point 2.00 metres north-west of a point opposite the party wall of Nos.24 and 25 Neville Close:
- (ii) the south-west side, from a point 16.20 metres north-west of the north-western kerb-line of Lampton Road to a point 2.00 metres northwest of a point opposite the party wall of Nos.24 and 25 Neville Close;
- (b) the south-easternmost north-east to south-west arm, between the south-western kerb-line of the north-easternmost north-west to southeast arm of Neville Close and a point opposite the party wall of Nos.58 and 59 Neville Close.

Wandsworth Borough Council

AMENDMENT OF WAITING RESTRICTIONS IN BUCKHOLD ROAD AND MERTON ROAD SW 18 IN CONNECTION WITH IMPROVEMENTS TO BUS STOPS

THE WANDSWORTH (WAITING AND LOADING RESTRICTION) (SPECIAL PARKING AREAS) (AMENDMENT NO. 235) ORDER 2007

THE WANDSWORTH (SOUTHFIELDS) (PARKING PLACE) (REVOCATION NO. 1) ORDER 2007

- 1. NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Council of the London Borough of Wandsworth on 30th January 2007 made the above Orders under section 6, 45 and 124 of and Part IV of Schedule 9 to the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 as amended by the Local Government Act 1985 and the Road Traffic Act 1991.
- 2. The general effect of the Waiting and Loading Order will be to amend waiting restrictions to operate at any time adjacent to new or revised clearways at accessible bus stops in Buckhold Road and Merton Road. The Parking Place Revocation Order will remove a single parking space at the junction with Strathville Road to enable a bus stopping place to
- 3. Copies of the Orders, which will come into operation on 5th February 2007, and of documents giving more detailed particulars of the Orders

can be inspected during normal office hours on Mondays to Fridays inclusive until the end of a period of six weeks from the date on which the Orders are made in The Concourse, The Town Hall, Wandsworth High Street, London, SW18 2PU.

- 4. Copies of the Orders may be obtained from Engineering and Design Services, Department of Technical Services at the address given below-telephone (020) 8871 8067.
- 5. Any person desiring to question the validity of the Orders or of any provision contained in them on the grounds that it is not within the relevant powers of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 or that any of the relevant requirements of that Act or of any relevant regulations made under that Act have not been complied with in relation to the Orders may, within six weeks from the date on which the Orders were made, make application for the purpose to the High Court.

Dated this first day of February 2007.

The Town Hall Wandsworth SW18 2PU G K JONES Chief Executive and Director of Administration

(131

Wandsworth Borough Council

DISABLED RESIDENT PERMIT PARKING PLACE

STANMER STREET SW 11

THE WANDSWORTH (PERMIT PARKING PLACE) (DISABLED PERSONS) (NO. 1) ORDER 2007

THE WANDSWORTH (BATTERSEA) (PARKING PLACES) (NO. 1) ORDER 2007

- 1. NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Council of the London Borough of Wandsworth on 30th January 2007 made the above Orders under sections 6, 45, 46 and 49 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 as amended by the Local Government Act 1985 and the Road Traffic Act 1991.
- 2. The general effect of the Orders will be to designate a parking place in the vicinity of No. 4 Stanmer Street for the leaving for any period without charge of a disabled person's vehicle displaying a disabled resident permit and a related disabled person's badge (commonly referred to as the "blue badge"). The existing parking place will be amended as necessary.
- 3. Copies of the Orders, which will come into operation on 5th February 2007, and of documents giving more detailed particulars of the Orders can be inspected during normal office hours on Mondays to Fridays inclusive until the end of a period of six weeks from the date on which the Orders are made in The Concourse, The Town Hall, Wandsworth High Street, London, SW18 2PU.
- 4. Copies of the Orders may be obtained from Engineering and Design Services, Department of Technical Services at the address given below-telephone (020) 8871 8067.
- 5. Any person desiring to question the validity of the Orders or of any provision contained in them on the grounds that it is not within the relevant powers of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 or that any of the relevant requirements of that Act or of any relevant regulations made under that Act have not been complied with in relation to the Orders may, within six weeks from the date on which the Orders were made, make application for the purpose to the High Court.

Dated this first day of February 2007.

The Town Hall Wandsworth SW18 2PU G K JONES Chief Executive and Director of Administration

Wandsworth Borough Council

ADDITIONAL WAITING RESTRICTIONS IN BATTERSEA HIGH STREET AND COTTON ROW SW 11 AND AMENDMENT OF PARKING PLACES IN ST ANN'S CRESCENT SW 18

THE WANDSWORTH (WAITING AND LOADING RESTRICTION) (SPECIAL PARKING AREAS) (AMENDMENT NO. 236) ORDER 2007

THE WANDSWORTH (WANDSWORTH TOWN) (PARKING PLACES) (NO. 1) ORDER 2007

- 1. NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Council of the London Borough of Wandsworth on 30th January 2007 made the above Orders under section 6, 45, 46, 49 and 124 of and Part IV of Schedule 9 to the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 as amended by the Local Government Act 1985 and the Road Traffic Act 1991.
- 2. The general effect of the Orders will be to:
- (i) introduce waiting restrictions operating between 6am and 6pm on Saturdays in Battersea High Street on the north-east side between its junctions with York Road and Simpson Street and on the south-west side from the junction with York Road to the Greyhound public house;
- (ii) introduce waiting restrictions operating between 7am and 7pm on Mondays to Fridays on the south-west side of Cotton Row at the junction with York Place;
- (iii) extend the length of the existing waiting restriction operating at any time in St Ann's Crescent across the access to Wycombe Place by reducing the adjacent parking places.
- 3. Copies of the Orders, which will come into operation on 5th February 2007, and of documents giving more detailed particulars of the Orders can be inspected during normal office hours on Mondays to Fridays inclusive until the end of a period of six weeks from the date on which the Orders are made in The Concourse, The Town Hall, Wandsworth High Street, London, SW18 2PU.
- 4. Copies of the Orders may be obtained from Engineering and Design Services, Department of Technical Services at the address given below-telephone (020) 8871 8067.
- 5. Any person desiring to question the validity of the Orders or of any provision contained in them on the grounds that it is not within the relevant powers of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 or that any of the relevant requirements of that Act or of any relevant regulations made under that Act have not been complied with in relation to the Orders may, within six weeks from the date on which the Orders were made, make application for the purpose to the High Court.

Dated this first day of February 2007.

The Town Hall G K JONES
Wandsworth Chief Executive and
SW18 2PU Director of Administration

(133)

City of Westminster

WARWICK STREET

THE CITY OF WESTMINSTER (PARKING PLACES) (NO. *) ORDER 200*

THE CITY OF WESTMINSTER (WAITING AND LOADING RESTRICTION) (AMENDMENT NO. *) ORDER 200*

- 1. NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that Westminster City Council proposes to make the above Orders under sections 6, 45, 46, 49 and 124 of and Part IV of Schedule 9 to the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended by the Local Government Act 1985.
- 2. The general effect of the Orders would be, in connection with the redevelopment of Chesham House, Regent Street, to:
- (a) relocate the existing metered parking places (8 bays) in Warwick Street (between Beak Street and Regent Place) and convert them to "pay and display" operation (at which the charge would be £4.00 an hour for a maximum parking period of 4 hours);
- (b) relocate two metered parking bays on the south-west side of Warwick Street (outside Nos. 41 to 45) approximately 15 metres south-eastward;
- (c) introduce "at any time" waiting restrictions on the south-west side of Warwick Street (between Beak Street and a point approximately 14 metres north-west of Regent Place);

(132)

- (d) introduce loading restrictions (8.30 a.m. to 6.30 p.m. on Mondays to Saturdays) on the south-west side of Warwick Street (between Beak Street and a point approximately 25 metres north-west of Regent Place);
- (e) relocate the existing motorcycle parking area on the south-west side of Warwick Street (from the junction of Beak Street to outside Nos. 41 to 45).
- 3. The proposed Orders, and other documents giving more detailed particulars of the Orders are available for inspection between 9 a.m. and 5 p.m. on Mondays to Fridays inclusive at West One, 59 Buckingham Gate, London, SW1E 6AJ, until 6 weeks have elapsed from the date on which either the Orders are made or the Council decides not to make
- 4. Further information may be obtained by telephoning the Council's agents, West One, telephone number (020) 7798 1987.
- 5. Any objections or other representations about the proposed Orders should be sent in writing to the Council's agents, West One, 59 Buckingham Gate, London, SW1E 6AJ, quoting reference 5102/GM, by 23rd February 2007. All objections must specify the grounds on which they

Dated 1st February 2007

MARTIN LOW

Director of Transportation

(The officer appointed for this purpose)

(116)

City of Westminster

DOUGLAS STREET

RELOCATION OF EXISTING MOTORCYCLE PARKING BAY THE CITY OF WESTMINSTER (WAITING AND LOADING RESTRICTION) (AMENDMENT NO. 243) ORDER 2007 THE CITY OF WESTMINSTER (PARKING PLACES) (NO. 7) **ORDER 2007**

- 1. NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that Westminster City Council on 31st January 2007 made the above Orders under sections 6, 45, 46, 49 and 124 of and Part IV of Schedule 9 to the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended by the Local Government Act 1985.
- 2. The general effect of the Orders will be to:
- (a) relocate an existing motorcycle parking bay situated outside No. 19 Douglas Street to a location adjacent to the south-western wall of No. 26 Chapter Street (opposite No. 21 Douglas Street);
- (b) reduce the existing 4-hour metered parking place adjacent to the south-western wall of No. 26 Chapter Street (opposite No. 21 Douglas Street) by six metres to allow for the new motorcycle parking place.
- 3. The Orders, which will come into force on 5th February 2007, and other documents giving more detailed particulars of the Orders are available for inspection between 9 a.m. and 5 p.m. on Mondays to Fridays inclusive at West One, 59 Buckingham Gate, London SW1E 6AJ, until 16th March 2007.
- 4. Any person desiring to question the validity of the Orders or of any provision contained therein on the grounds that it is not within the relevant powers of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 or that any of the relevant requirements thereof or of any relevant regulations made thereunder have not been complied with in relation to the Orders may make application for the purpose to the High Court by 16th March 2007

Dated 1st February 2007

MARTIN LOW

Director of Transportation

(The officer appointed for this purpose)

(122)

City of Westminster

ENNISMORE STREET

THE CITY OF WESTMINSTER (WAITING AND LOADING RESTRICTION) (AMENDMENT NO. 242) ORDER 2007

- 1. NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that Westminster City Council on 31st January 2007 made the above Order under sections 6 and 124 of and Part IV of Schedule 9 to the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended by the Local Government Act 1985.
- 2. The general effect of the Order will be to introduce double yellow line "at any time" waiting restrictions on the north-west side of Ennismore Street between the entrance to Rutland Mews West and the southwestern kerb-line of Rutland Gate.

- 3. The Order, which will come into force on 5th February 2007, and other documents giving more detailed particulars of the Order are available for inspection between 9 a.m. and 5 p.m. on Mondays to Fridays inclusive at West One, 59 Buckingham Gate, London SW1E 6AJ, until 16th March 2007.
- 4. Any person desiring to question the validity of the Order or of any provision contained therein on the grounds that it is not within the relevant powers of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 or that any of the relevant requirements thereof or of any relevant regulations made thereunder have not been complied with in relation to the Order may make application for the purpose to the High Court by 16th March

Dated 1st February 2007

MARTIN LOW

Director of Transportation

(The officer appointed for this purpose)

(123)

City of Westminster

THE CITY OF WESTMINSTER (FREE PARKING PLACE) (DIPLOMATIC MISSIONS) (NO. 1) ORDER 2007

THE CITY OF WESTMINSTER (PARKING PLACES) (NO. 5) **ORDER 2007**

- 1. NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that Westminster City Council on 31st January 2007 made the above Orders under sections 6, 45, 46, 49 and 124 of and Part IV of Schedule 9 to the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended by the Local Government Act 1985.
- 2. The general effect of the Orders will be to:
- (a) convert the existing diplomatic parking bay for the Embassy of the Kingdom of Bahrain (outside No. 27 Belgrave Square) to "Shared-Use" parking; and
- (b) convert 6 metres of residents' parking outside No. 30 Belgrave Square to diplomatic parking for the Embassy of the Kingdom of
- 3. Additionally, three diplomatic parking bays outside Nos. 25 to 27 will be extended north-eastward by 3 metres to accurately reflect existing
- 4. The Orders, which will come into force on 5th February 2007, and other documents giving more detailed particulars of the Orders are available for inspection between 9 a.m. and 5 p.m. on Mondays to Fridays inclusive at West One, 59 Buckingham Gate, London SW1E 6AJ, until 16th March 2007
- 5. Any person desiring to question the validity of the Orders or of any provision contained therein on the grounds that it is not within the relevant powers of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 or that any of the relevant requirements thereof or of any relevant regulations made thereunder have not been complied with in relation to the Orders may make application for the purpose to the High Court by 16th March 2007

Dated 1st February 2007

MARTIN LOW

Director of Transportation

(The officer appointed for this purpose)

(124)

City of Westminster

EBURY SQUARE, SEMLEY PLACE, BUCKINGHAM PALACE ROAD AND PIMLICO ROAD

THE CITY OF WESTMINSTER (PARKING PLACES) (NO. 4) **ORDER 2007**

THE CITY OF WESTMINSTER (FREE PARKING PLACE) (POLICE VEHICLES) (NO. 1) ORDER 2007

THE CITY OF WESTMINSTER (WAITING AND LOADING RESTRICTION) (AMENDMENT NO. 241) ORDER 2007

- 1. NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that Westminster City Council on 31st January 2007 made the above Orders under sections 6, 45, 46, 49 and 124 of and Part IV of Schedule 9 to the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended by the Local Government Act 1985.
- 2. The general effect of the Orders will be, in connection with improved security measures surrounding Belgravia Police Station, to:
- (a) convert the residents' parking on the south-east side of Ebury Square (outside the police station) to police only parking;
- (b) remove the taxi meter bays in Semley Place outside the police station;

(c) convert the 'Pay and Display' parking bays on the garden side of the north-east arm of Ebury Square to residents' parking;

(d) introduce double yellow lines adjacent to the police station in Ebury Square, Semley Place (both sides of the road) and Buckingham Palace Road: and

(e) introduce double yellow lines adjacent to Fountain Court in Pimlico Road (for 26 metres from the junction with Buckingham Palace Road) and Buckingham Palace Road.

- 3. The Orders, which will come into force on 5th February 2007, and other documents giving more detailed particulars of the Orders are available for inspection between 9 a.m. and 5 p.m. on Mondays to Fridays inclusive at West One, 59 Buckingham Gate, London SW1E 6AJ, until 16th March 2007.
- 4. Any person desiring to question the validity of the Orders or of any provision contained therein on the grounds that it is not within the relevant powers of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 or that any of the relevant requirements thereof or of any relevant regulations made thereunder have not been complied with in relation to the Orders may make application for the purpose to the High Court by 16th March 2007.

Dated 1st February 2007

MARTIN LOW

Director of Transportation (The officer appointed for this purpose)

(125

City of Westminster

PONSONBY PLACE

THE CITY OF WESTMINSTER (FREE PARKING PLACE) (DISABLED DRIVERS) (PERMIT PARKING PLACES) (NO. 2) ORDER 2007

THE CITY OF WESTMINSTER (PARKING PLACES) (NO. 6) ORDER 2007

- 1. NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that Westminster City Council on 31st January 2007 made the above Orders under sections 6, 45, 46, 49 and 124 of and Part IV of Schedule 9 to the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended by the Local Government Act 1985.
- 2. The general effect of the Orders will be to convert a 5.5 metre section of residents' parking to a "White Badge" disabled driver's parking place outside No. 61 Ponsonby Place.
- 3. The Orders, which will come into force on 5th February 2007, and other documents giving more detailed particulars of the Orders are available for inspection between 9 a.m. and 5 p.m. on Mondays to Fridays inclusive at West One, 59 Buckingham Gate, London SW1E 6AJ, until 16th March 2007.
- 4. Any person desiring to question the validity of the Orders or of any provision contained therein on the grounds that it is not within the relevant powers of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 or that any of the relevant requirements thereof or of any relevant regulations made thereunder have not been complied with in relation to the Orders may make application for the purpose to the High Court by 16th March 2007.

Dated 1st February 2007

MARTIN LOW

Director of Transportation (The officer appointed for this purpose)

(126)

City of Westminster

REVISION TO VICTORIA AREA COACH BAN

THE CITY OF WESTMINSTER (PRESCRIBED ROUTES) (NO. 2) TRAFFIC ORDER 2007

- 1. NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that Westminster City Council on 31st January 2007 made the above Order under sections 6 and 124 of and Part IV of Schedule 9 to the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended by the Local Government Act 1985.
- 2. The general effects of the Order will be to:

(a) revoke and re-enact the provisions of existing Orders relating to the area coach/bus bans in the Victoria and Belgravia areas, so that any reference to "coaches" (vehicles adapted to carry 12 or more passengers) is substituted by a reference to "buses" (vehicles adapted to carry more than 8 passengers). This revision is necessary to ensure that the Orders comply with current legislation, as prescribed by the Traffic Signs Regulations and General Directions 2002;

(b) combine the two existing coach ban areas to create a new single coach ban area which would additionally include St George's Drive within its boundary of effect;

(The new single coach ban area broadly comprises all roads bounded by and including Turpentine Lane, Ebury Bridge, Warwick Way and Hugh Street, and bounded by and not including Belgrave Road and Lupus Street.)

- (c) "buses" in the following categories will be exempted from the ban:
- (i) buses providing a London local service;
- (ii) buses displaying a valid residents' parking permit for controlled parking zone "A"; and
- (iii) buses displaying a disabled person's badge or Westminster "White Badge" disabled parking badge.
- 3. The Order, which will come into force on 5th February 2007, and other documents giving more detailed particulars of the Order are available for inspection between 9 a.m. and 5 p.m. on Mondays to Fridays inclusive at West One, 59 Buckingham Gate, London SW1E 6AJ, until 16th March 2007.
- 4. Any person desiring to question the validity of the Order or of any provision contained therein on the grounds that it is not within the relevant powers of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 or that any of the relevant requirements thereof or of any relevant regulations made thereunder have not been complied with in relation to the Order may make application for the purpose to the High Court by 16th March 2007

Dated 1st February 2007

MARTIN LOW

Director of Transportation

(The officer appointed for this purpose)

(135)

City of Westminster

CHARING CROSS ROAD

THE CITY OF WESTMINSTER (WAITING AND LOADING RESTRICTION) (AMENDMENT NO. *) ORDER 200*

- 1. NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that Westminster City Council proposes to make the above Order under sections 6 and 124 of and Part IV of Schedule 9 to the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 as amended by the Local Government Act 1985.
- 2. The general effect of the Order would be to:
- (a) introduce "at any time" loading restrictions:
- (i) on the west side of the western arm of Charing Cross Road broadly between Nos. 5 and 7 Charing Cross Road (in front of the entrance to Irving Street); and
- (ii) on the east side of the western arm of Charing Cross Road broadly opposite No. 7 Charing Cross Road for a distance of 7.8 metres;
- (b) remove approximately 8.8 metres of loading restrictions opposite Nos. 9 and 11 Charing Cross Road;
- (c) correct minor anomalies between existing designations and on-street markings in Charing Cross Road.
- 3. The proposed Order and other documents giving more detailed particulars of the Order are available for inspection between 9 a.m. and 5 p.m. on Mondays to Fridays inclusive at West One, 59 Buckingham Gate, London, SW1E 6AJ, until 6 weeks have elapsed from the date on which either the Order is made or the Council decides not to make the Order
- 4. Further information may be obtained by telephoning the Council's agents, West One, telephone number (020) 7798 1987.
- 5. Any objections or other representations about the proposed Order should be sent in writing to the Council's agents, West One, 59 Buckingham Gate, London, SW1E 6AJ, quoting reference 5259/PBEJ, by 23rd February 2007. All objections must specify the grounds on which they are made.

Dated 1st February 2007

MARTIN LOW

Director of Transportation (The officer appointed for this purpose)

(136)

City of Westminster

ST ANN'S STREET

THE CITY OF WESTMINSTER (PARKING PLACES) (NO. *)

THE CITY OF WESTMINSTER (WAITING AND LOADING RESTRICTION) (AMENDMENT NO. *) ORDER 200*

- 1. NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that Westminster City Council proposes to make the above Orders under sections 6, 45, 46, 49 and 124 of and Part IV of Schedule 9 to the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 as amended by the Local Government Act 1985.
- 2. The general effect of the Orders would be to:
- (a) introduce "at any time" waiting and loading restrictions on both sides of St Ann's Street between the junction with Old Pye Street and the entrance to Edward Alsop Court; and
- (b) shorten a shared-use parking place outside Sanctuary Buildings, St Ann's Street by 6 metres to provide an area for loading / unloading.
- 3. The proposed Orders and other documents giving more detailed particulars of the Orders are available for inspection between 9 a.m. and 5 p.m. on Mondays to Fridays inclusive at West One, 59 Buckingham Gate, London, SW1E 6AJ, until 6 weeks have elapsed from the date on which either the Orders are made or the Council decides not to make the Orders
- 4. Further information may be obtained by telephoning the Council's agents, West One, telephone number (020) 7798 1987.
- 5. Any objections or other representations about the proposed Orders should be sent in writing to the Council's agents, West One, 59 Buckingham Gate, London, SW1E 6AJ, quoting reference 5260/PBEJ, by 23rd February 2007. All objections must specify the grounds on which they are made.

Dated 1st February 2007 MARTIN LOW Director of Transportation (The officer appointed for this purpose) (137)

Transport for London **ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984**

THE A503 GLA ROAD (LONDON BOROUGH OF ISLINGTON) PRESCRIBED ROUTE TRAFFIC ORDER 2003 VARIATION **ORDER 2007**

- 1. Transport for London hereby gives notice that on 23 January 2007 it made the above named Order, under section 6 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984. The Order will come into force on 2 February
- 2. The general nature and effect of the Order will be to allow licensed taxi cabs access to the licensed taxi cab rank in Station Place.
- 3. The road which will be affected by the Order is Station Place from the A503 Seven Sisters Road.
- 4. A copy of the Order, a map indicating the location and effect of the Order and copies of any Order revoked, suspended or varied by the Order can be inspected during normal office hours at the offices of

Transport for London, Streets TRO Team, (SPST/RND), 84 Eccleston Square, London SW1V 1PX; and

London Borough of Islington, 222 Upper Street, London N1 1YA.

5. Any person wishing to question the validity of they Order or of any of its provisions on the grounds that they are not within the relevant powers conferred by the Act or that any requirement of the Act has not been complied with, that person may, within 6 weeks from the date on which the Order is made, make application for the purpose to the High Court.

Head of Central, Road Network Development, Transport for London, Windsor House, 42-50 Victoria Street, London SW1H 0TL.

1 February 2007.

Transport for London

ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984

THE A10 TRUNK ROAD (HARINGEY) RED ROUTE (SIDE ROADS) TRAFFIC ORDER 2000 EXPÉRIMENTAL VARIATION **ORDER 2007**

- 1. Transport for London hereby gives notice that on 29th January 2007 it made the above named Experimental Order under sections 9 and 10 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984. The Order will come into force on 19th February 2007 and may remain in force for up to 18 months.
- 2. The road affected by the Order is Crowland Road.
- 3. The general nature and effect of the Order is to:
- (a) Remove the parking and loading bays on the Red Route
- (b) Impose any time restrictions from the junction of the High Road to a point 3.5 metres south-west of the western flank wall of No. 2 Crowland Road
- (c) Create an experimental contra-flow cycle lane
- 4. Where it appears necessary for certain purposes, Transport for London or any person authorised by them may modify or suspend the order or any provisions in it, while the order is in force.
- 5. In due course Transport for London will be considering whether or not the provisions of the Order should be continued in force indefinitely. Within the period of six months from the coming into force of the Order, or if the Order is subsequently varied by another Order or modified, from the coming into force of that variation or modification (whichever is the latest), any person may object to the making of an Order to continue indefinitely those provisions. Any such objection should be made in writing, giving the grounds on which it is made, and sent to Transport for London, Windsor House, 42-50 Victoria Street, London SW1H 0TL quoting reference TASS/AD/SF/TO, GLA/2007/044. Any objection may be communicated to other persons who may be affected.
- 6. A copy of the Order, a statement of Transport for London's reasons for the proposals and for proceeding by way of experiment, a map indicating the location and effect of the Order and copies of any Order revoked suspended or varied by the Order can be inspected during normal office hours at the offices of:

Transport for London Streets TRO Team (SPST/RND) 84 Eccleston Square London SW1V 1PX

Director of Environmental Services London Borough of Haringey River Park House 225 High Road 2nd Floor North London N22 8HO

- 7. The documents referred to in paragraph 6 will be available for inspection during the period within which objection can be made in accordance with paragraph 5 above.
- 8. Any person wishing to question the validity of the Order or of any of its provisions on the grounds that they are not within the relevant powers conferred by the Act or that any requirement of the Act has not been complied with, that person may, within six weeks from the date on which the Order is made, make application for the purpose to the High Court.

Dated this 1st day of February 2007

David Baker Road Network Development Transport for London Windsor House

42-50 Victoria Street London SW1H 0TL

(130)

Highways

London Borough of Harrow

DENNIS LANE LOCAL SAFETY SCHEME

THE HARROW (PRESCRIBED ROUTE) (WIDTH **RESTRICTION) TRAFFIC ORDER 200***

NOTICE OF PROPOSAL TO CONSTRUCT CHICANES AND ISLANDS - SECTION 90G HIGHWAYS ACT 1980.

1. NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the London Borough of Harrow propose to make the above mentioned order under Sections 6, 7, 124 and Part IV of Schedule 9 to the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 as amended by the Local Government Act 1985 and all other enabling powers.

- 2. The general effect of The Harrow (Prescribed Route) (Width Restriction) Traffic Order 200* would be to make minor revisions to the size, dimension and location of the island sites that comprise the width restriction, reducing the width of the existing width restriction from 7ft (2.13 metres) to 6ft 6inches (1.98 metres).
- 3. NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the London Borough of Harrow proposes to construct traffic islands and chicanes in Dennis Lane in accordance with The Highways (Traffic Calming) Regulations 1999 and under Section 90G of The Highways Act 1980 (as amended). These will operate with give way priorities to oncoming vehicles as described below.

| Type of calming Priority to oncoming traffic heading | Chicane Northbound | Island build-out Northbound | Chicane Southbound |
|--|---|--------------------------------------|--|
| Dimensions | Pair of build-outs 2.50 metres long by 1.80 metres wide | 3.00 metres long by 2.70 metres wide | Pair of build-outs 4.00 metres long by 2.60 metres wide |
| Location | Outside No. 69 Dennis Lane | Outside No. 58 Dennis Lane | Outside No. 37 Laburnum Court |

- 4. A copy of the proposed order, including documents giving more detailed particulars of the proposed scheme, is available for inspection between 9am to 5pm, Mondays to Fridays inclusive in the One Stop Shop at the Civic Centre. It is available for inspection until the proposed approach of a period of 21 days from the date on which this notice is published. Further information can be obtained by telephoning 020 8863 5611, and asking for extension 6816.
- 5. All objections and other representations relating to the proposed order and traffic calming measures must be made in writing and sent to the Transportation Manager at the address below, quoting reference DP2006-22 and received not later than 21 days from the date on which this notice is published. All objections must specify the grounds on which they are made.

Dated: 1st February 2007.

S J Swain, Transportation Manager, Professional Services, Urban Living, PO Box 39, Civic Centre, Station Road, Harrow HA1 2XA.

(117)

London Borough of Harrow

PINNER PARK FIRST & MIDDLE SCHOOLS SAFER ROUTES TO SCHOOL SCHEME

THE HARROW (WAITING AND LOADING RESTRICTION) (AMENDMENT NO.*) TRAFFIC ORDER

THE HARROW (PROHIBITION OF STOPPING OUTSIDE SCHOOLS) (AMENDMENT NO.*) TRAFFIC ORDER

THE HARROW (FREE PARKING PLACES) (DISABLED PERSONS) AMENDMENT NO.*) TRAFFIC ORDER

THE HARROW (FREE PARKING PLACES) (AMENDMENT NO.*) TRAFFIC ORDER

THE HARROW (BUS PARKING PLACES) TRAFFIC ORDER NOTICE OF PROPOSAL TO CONSTRUCT ROAD HUMPS AND CHICANES SECTIONS 90A, 90C AND 90G HIGHWAYS ACT 1980.

NOTICE OF PROPOSAL TO CONSTRUCT PEDESTRIAN CROSSINGS UNDER SECTION 23 OF THE ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984.

1. NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the London Borough of Harrow proposes to make the above mentioned orders under Sections 6, 7, 124 and Part IV of Schedule 9 to the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 as amended by the Local Government Act 1985 and all other enabling powers.

The general effect of the orders would be as follows;

- 2. The general effect of The Harrow (Waiting and Loading Restriction) (Amendment No.*) Traffic Order would be to further amend The Harrow (Waiting and Loading Restriction) Order 1978, so that in the lengths of roads specified in Schedule 1 to this notice, waiting by vehicles would be prohibited at any time.
- 3. The prohibitions referred to in paragraph 2 above would not apply in respect of anything done at the direction of a police constable in uniform or with the permission of a parking attendant or other person authorised by the Council or in certain circumstances, e.g., the picking up or setting down of passengers; the carrying out of statutory powers or duties etc. The usual exemption relating to vehicles lawfully displaying a disabled person's 'Blue Badge' would apply.
- 4. The effect of The Harrow (Prohibition of Stopping Outside Schools) Traffic Order would be to prohibit stopping by vehicles between the times of 8.30am to 9.30am, and 3pm to 4.30pm, Monday to Friday, during school term time in the lengths of road specified in Schedule 2 to this notice.

- 5. The effect of The Harrow (Free Parking Places) (Disabled Persons) (Amendment No.*) Traffic Order would be to introduce a disabled parking place in the length of road specified in Schedule 3 to this notice.
 6. The effect of The Harrow (Free Parking Places) (Amendment No.*) Traffic Order would be to introduce free parking places in the length of road specified in Schedule 4 to this notice.
- 7. The effect of The Harrow (Bus Parking Places) Traffic Order would be to introduce a parking place for buses to park between 8.30am and 4.30pm, Monday to Friday, in the length of road specified in Schedule 5 to this notice.
- 8. NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the London Borough of Harrow proposes to construct road humps, chicanes and build-outs in accordance with The Highways (Road Humps) Regulations 1999, and The Highways (Traffic Calming) Regulations 1999.

| The Highways (Hume Cummig) Hegulations 1999. | | | | | | | | | |
|--|--|--|---|--|--|--|--|--|--|
| Length 10 metres | Width Full road width | Height 75mm | Location Junction of Headstone Lane and Manor Park Drive | | | | | | |
| 6.5 metres | Full road width | 75mm | Junction of Headstone Lane and Melbourne Avenue | | | | | | |
| 5 metres | Full road width | 75mm | Immediately south-east of the pedestrian entrance to Pinner Park School in Melbourne Avenue | | | | | | |
| 2.6 metres | 1.5 metres | 75mm | Outside No. 26 Melbourne Avenue | | | | | | |
| 2.6 metres | 1.5 metres | 75mm | Outside No. 30 Melbourne Avenue | | | | | | |
| 9 metres | 1.8 metres | Kerb height | Between the school entrance and junction with Headstone Lane | | | | | | |
| 52 metres | 2 metres | Kerb height | On the north-east side between school entrances | | | | | | |
| 8 metres | 2 metres | Kerb height | On south-west side of Melbourne Avenue at junction with Headstone Lane | | | | | | |
| | Length 10 metres 6.5 metres 5 metres 2.6 metres 9 metres 52 metres | Length 10 metres 6.5 metres 5 metres 10 metres 6.5 metres 10 metre | Length 10 metresWidth Full road widthHeight 75mm6.5 metresFull road width75mm5 metresFull road width75mm2.6 metres1.5 metres75mm2.6 metres1.5 metres75mm9 metres1.8 metresKerb height52 metres2 metresKerb height8 metres2 metresKerb height | | | | | | |

9. NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the London Borough of Harrow propose to construct three zebra crossings under Section 23 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 at the following locations:

Headstone Lane outside No. 130 and 132

Melbourne Avenue outside pedestrian entrance to Pinner Park Schools Parkside Way outside Nos. 57 and 59

- 10. Copies of the proposed orders, (and orders which have previously amended those orders), including documents such as plans giving more detailed particulars of the proposed scheme, are available for inspection between 9am to 5pm, Mondays to Fridays inclusive at the One Stop Shop at the Civic Centre. They are available for inspection until the expiration of a period of 21 days from the date of this notice. Further information can be obtained by telephoning 020 8424 1065.
- 11. All objections and other representations relating to the proposed orders and traffic calming measures must be made in writing and sent to the Transportation Manager at the address below, quoting reference DP2007-02 and received not later than 21 days from the date on which this notice is published. All objections must specify the grounds on which they are made.

Dated: 1 February 2007.

S J Swain, Transportation Manager, Urban Living, PO Box 39, Civic Centre, Station Road, Harrow HA1 2XA

Schedule 1 - proposed no waiting at any time Headstone Lane

(a) the north-west side.

- (i) between a point 10.00 metres south-west of the extended south-western kerb-line of Hillview Gardens and a point 10.00 metres northeast of the extended north-eastern kerb-line of Hillview Gardens;
- (ii) between a point 10.00 metres south-west of the extended south-western kerb-line of Elmcroft Crescent and a point 10.00 metres northeast of the extended north-eastern kerb-line of Elmcroft Crescent;
- (iii) between a point 10.00 metres south-west of the extended south-western kerb-line of Holmdene Avenue and a point 10.00 metres northeast of the extended north-eastern kerb-line of Holmdene Avenue;
- (iv) between a point 6.00 metres north-east of a point opposite the common boundary of Nos. 124 and 126 Headstone Lane and a point 11.50 metres north-east of the extended north-eastern kerb-line of Manor Park Drive;
- (v) between a point 5.00 metres south-west of the extended south-western kerb-line of Melbourne Avenue and a point 5.00 metres northeast of the extended north-eastern kerb-line of Melbourne Avenue;
- (b) the south-east side,
- (i) between a point 10.00 metres south-west of the extended south-western kerb-line of Manor Way and a point 10.00 metres north-east of the extended north-eastern kerb-line of Manor Way;
- (ii) between a point 10.00 metres south-west of the extended south-western kerb-line of Priory Way and a point 10.00 metres north-east of the extended north-eastern kerb-line of Priory Way.

Parkside Way

(a) the north-west side,

(ii) between a point 10.00 metres south-west of the extended south-western kerb-line of Manor Way and a point 10.00 metres north-east of the extended north-eastern kerb-line of Manor Way;

(iii) between a point 10.00 metres south-west of the extended south-western kerb-line of Priory Way and a point 10.00 metres north-east of the extended north-eastern kerb-line of Priory Way.

Elmcroft Crescent

between its junction with Headstone Lane and a point 10.00 metres north-west of that junction.

Hillview Gardens

between its junction with Headstone Lane and a point 10.00 metres north-west of that junction.

Holmdene Avenue

between its junction with Headstone Lane and a point 10.00 metres north-west of that junction.

Manor Park Drive

between its junction with Headstone Lane and a point 6.00 metres south-east of a point opposite the south-eastern wall of No. 128 Manor Park Drive.

Manor Way

(a) the north-east side,

(i) between its junction with Headstone Lane and a point 10.00 metres south-east of that junction;

(ii) between its junction with Parkside Way and a point 10.00 metres north-west of that junction;

(b) the south-west side,

(i) between its junction with Headstone Lane and a point 10.00 metres south-east of that junction;

(ii) between a point opposite the common boundary of No. 77 and No. 79 Manor Way and its junction with Parkside Way.

Melbourne Avenue

between a point 8.50 metres north-west of the extended north-western kerb-line of Headstone Lane and that kerb-line.

Parkfield Gardens

between the extended south-eastern kerb-line of Headstone Lane and a point 10.00 metres south-east of that kerb-line.

Priory Way

(a) the north-east side,

(i) between its junction with Headstone Lane and a point 10.00 metres south-east of that junction;

(ii) between its junction with Parkside Way and a point 10.00 metres north-west of that junction;

(b) the south-west side,

(i) between its junction with Headstone Lane and a point 10.00 metres south-east of that junction;

(ii) between a point opposite the common boundary of No. 24 Parkside Way and No. 84 Priory Way and its junction with Parkside Way

Schedule 2 - proposed prohibition on stopping outside Pinner Park School -8.30am to 9.30am and 3pm to 4.30pm, Monday to Friday, during term time

Melbourne Avenue

(a) the north-east side, between a point 7.00 metres north-west of the extended north-western kerb-line of the car park entrance to Pinner Park County First and Middle Schools and a point 17.50 metres southeast of that kerb-line;

(b) the south-west side,

(i) between a point 33.00 metres north-west of the extended northwestern kerb-line of the car park entrance to Pinner Park County First and Middle Schools and a point 16.50 metres south-east of that kerb-

(ii) between a point 15.00 metres south-east of a point opposite the extended south-eastern kerb-line of the pedestrian entrance to Pinner Park County First and Middle Schools and a point 25.00 metres southeast of that point.

Schedule 3 - proposed disabled parking place

Melbourne Avenue

the north east side, between a point 11.00 metres south-east of the extended south-eastern kerb-line of the pedestrian entrance to Pinner Park County First and Middle Schools and a point 27.00 metres southeast of that point.

Schedule 4 - proposed free parking places

Melbourne Avenue

(a) the north-east side, between a point 7.00 metres north-west of the extended north-western kerb-line of the car park entrance to Pinner Park County First and Middle Schools and a point 33.00 metres northwest of that point;

(b) the south-west side, between a point 8.50 metres north-west of the extended north-western kerb-line of Headstone Lane and a point 43.50 metres north-west of that point

Schedule 5 - proposed bus parking place - 8.30am & 4.30pm, Monday to Friday

Melbourne Avenue

the north-east side, between a point 2.00 metres north-west of a point opposite the south-eastern flank wall of No. 26 Melbourne Avenue and a point 15.00 metres south-east of that point.

Planning



Town and Country Planning

Department for Environment, Food and Rural Affairs

TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990

THE TEMPORARY STOPPING UP OF FOOTPATHS NOS. 6, 7, 36, 80, 81 AND BRIDLEWAY NO. 5 AT SHOTTON, NORTHUMBERLAND (NO) ORDER 200

THE SECRETARY OF STATE FOR THE ENVIRONMENT, FOOD AND RURAL AFFAIRS ('the Secretary of State') hereby gives notice that, should planning permission be granted to H J Banks and Company Limited for the mineral extraction and auger mining scheme incorporating the creation of a landform park at Shotton, Northumberland ('the proposed development'), he proposes to make an Order under Sections 247 and 261 of the above Act to authorise the temporary stopping up, for a period of 10 years ('the temporary period'), of the Footpaths and Bridleway as described in Part A of the Schedule to this Notice. The proposed Order will require, during the temporary period, the provision of two alternative Footpath routes, for the Footpaths and Bridleway routes which are to be temporarily stopped up, and at the end of the temporary period the restoration of the Footpaths and Bridleway onto their original routes. As the applicant has appealed to the Secretary of State for Communities and Local Government against the refusal of planning permission, this notice of the draft of such an Order is published in accordance with Section 253(2)(c) of the above Act.

IF THE ORDER IS MADE, the Footpaths and Bridleway temporary closures will be authorised only in order to enable the development described in the previous paragraph to this notice to be carried out in accordance with the planning permission, if granted, sought by H J Banks and Company Limited and refused by Northumberland County Council, on 10 July 2006, under reference 04/00244/CCMEIA, and now subject of appeal to the Secretary of State for Communities and Local Government against that refusal.

COPIES OF THE DRAFT ORDER AND RELEVANT PLAN MAY BE INSPECTED at all reasonable hours during a period of 28 days commencing on 1 February 2007 at the offices of Northumberland County Council, Community and Environmental Services Directorate, County Hall, Morpeth, Northumberland NE61 2EF and may be obtained free of charge from the Secretary of State at the offices of the Department for Environment, Food and Rural Affairs (quoting reference NATROW/R2900/151/07/01) at the address stated below (Telephone Enquiries: 0191 2023595).

ANY PERSON MAY OBJECT to the making of the proposed Order within the period of 28 days commencing on 1 February 2007 by notice to the Secretary of State, quoting the above reference, at the offices of the Department for Environment, Food and Rural Affairs, National Rights of Way Casework Team, Government Office for the North East, Citygate, Gallowgate, Newcastle upon Tyne NE1 4WH and stating the ground(s) on which the objection is made. In preparing an objection it should be borne in mind that the substance of it may be imparted to other persons who may be affected by it and that those persons may wish to communicate with the objector about it.

JULIE HUME

On behalf of the Department for Environment, Food and Rural Affairs THE SCHEDULE

Description of Footpaths and Bridleway to be temporarily stopped up In the northern part of the proposed development:

Footpath No.80 (In the Borough of Blyth Valley): That length from its southern junction with the east coast main railway line, as runs to the south west of the Chemical Works lying to the west of the A1068 Fisher

Lane, and extending in a south westerly then southerly direction, for a distance of 560 metres, to its junction with Footpath No.36.

Footpath No. 6 (In the Borough of Castle Morpeth): The whole of Footpath No.6 from its junction with Footpath No.80 and extending westwards to its junction with Bridleway No.5; a distance of 680 metres.

Bridleway No. 5 (In the Borough of Castle Morpeth): That length from its junction with Footpath No.6 and extending in a south westerly direction, for a distance of 80 metres, to the point where the bridleway turns westwards and runs along the northern curtilage of the farm buildings of Shotton North Farm.

Footpath No. 36 (In the Borough of Castle Morpeth): That length from its junction with Footpath No.80 and extending in a generally westerly direction, for a distance of 520 metres, to its junction with Footpath No.7

In the southern part of the proposed development:

Footpath No. 7 (In the Borough of Castle Morpeth): The whole of Footpath No.7 from its junction with Footpath No. 36 and extending in a south westerly, then southerly, then easterly direction to its junction with Footpath No.81; a distance of 1580 metres.

Footpath No. 81 (In the Borough of Blyth Valley): That length from its junction with Footpath No.7 and extending eastwards, for a distance of 450 metres, to a point 150 metres west of the A1068 Fisher Lane.

PART B

Description of temporary footpaths to be provided (during period of temporary closure of rights of way described in Part A)

A footpath, of 1.5 metres width, skirting the northern part of the proposed development, commencing on Footpath No.80 at its southern junction with the east coast main railway line (as runs to the south west of the Chemical Works lying to the west of the A1068 Fisher Lane) and then running in a north westerly direction (for 1150 metres) parallel with and on the south west side of the East Coast Mainline Railway; then turning in a south westerly direction and taking a route (for 1490 metres) along the meandering line at the top of Stannington Vale, skirting Stolford Dene on the south east side of the River Blyth, to the A1(T); then turning southwards (for 330 metres) to its junction with Shotton Lane (U9074)*.

A footpath, of 1.5 metres width, skirting the southern part of the proposed development, commencing on Footpath No.81, at a point 150 metres west of the A1068 Fisher Lane, then running in a southerly direction (for 130 metres) parallel with and just outside the western fenced car park of the Snowy Owl public house; then turning in a generally westerly direction (for 1110 metres) parallel with and on the north side of the hedgerow which abuts the northern boundary of Blagdon Lane; then turning northwards (for 280 metres) running within the western part of the Fusilier Plantation; then turning generally westwards (for 280 metres) to the eastern embankment of the A1(T); then turning north westwards (for 670 metres) running parallel with and on the eastern side of the A1(T) embankment; and then turning generally north eastwards (for 710 metres), along a tree lined track, to junction with Footpaths Nos 36 and 7, where those two footpaths themselves junction*.

* The connection between these two temporary footpaths, around the western side of the proposed development site, is by the U9074 Shotton Lane and that length of Footpath 36 which extends off its eastern termination point, south eastwards to where that footpath junctions with Footpath No.7. (202)

Government Office for the East of England TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990 STOPPING UP OF HIGHWAYS

THE SECRETARY OF STATE for Transport hereby gives notice that he proposes to make an Order under Section 247 of the above Act to authorise the stopping up of an area of all purpose highway land fronting 1 Mayland Green, Mayland, Essex CM3 6BD.

IF THE ORDER IS MADE, the stopping up will be authorised only in order to enable the development described in the schedule to this notice to be carried out in accordance with the planning permission granted to Mr Robin Gibbons by Maldon District Council on 5 December 2006 under reference FUL/MAL/06/01147.

COPIES OF THE DRAFT ORDER AND RELEVANT PLAN MAY BE INSPECTED at all reasonable hours during 28 days commencing on 1 February 2007 at the offices of Maldon District Council, Princes Road, Maldon, Essex CM9 5DL and Maldon Library, Carmelite House, White Horse Lane, Maldon, Essex CM9 5FW and may be obtained free of charge from the Government Office for the East of

England (Planning Casework Team) (quoting reference GT/X1545/35/01/107) at the address stated below.

ANY PERSON MAY OBJECT to the making of the proposed Order within the period of 28 days commencing on 1 February 2007 by notice to the Secretary of State, quoting the above reference, at the Government Office for the East of England (Planning Casework Team), Eastbrook, Shaftesbury Road, Cambridge CB2 8DF.

In preparing an objection it should be borne in mind that the substance of it may be imparted to other persons who may be affected by it and that those persons may wish to communicate with the objector about it.

S Ringham

A Higher Executive Officer in the Government Office for the East of England

Date: 22 January 2007

Schedule

Change of boundary to convert highways department controlled land to garden. (139)

Government Office for the East of England TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990 STOPPING UP OF HIGHWAYS

THE SECRETARY OF STATE for Transport hereby gives notice that he proposes to make an Order under Section 247 of the above Act to authorise the stopping up of an area of all purpose highway land adjacent to the Great Leighs Bypass (A131), Chelmsford, Essex CM3 1OP.

IF THE ORDER IS MADE, the stopping up will be authorised only in order to enable the development described in the schedule to this notice to be carried out in accordance with the planning permission granted by Essex County Council on 2 November 2001 under reference CC/CHL/142/01.

COPIES OF THE DRAFT ORDER AND RELEVANT PLAN MAY BE INSPECTED at all reasonable hours during 28 days commencing 1 February 2007 at the offices of Chelmsford Borough Council, Civic Centre, Duke Street, Chelmsford, Essex CM1 1JE and Great and Little Leighs Parish Council, St John's Cottage, Church Lane, Little Leighs, Chelmsford, Essex CM3 1PQ may be obtained free of charge from the Government Office for the East of England (Planning Casework Team) (quoting reference GT/L1500/35/01/12) at the address stated below.

ANY PERSON MAY OBJECT to the making of the proposed Order within the period of 28 days commencing on 1 February 2007 by notice to the Secretary of State, quoting the above reference, at the Government Office for the East of England (Planning Casework Team), Eastbrook, Shaftesbury Road, Cambridge CB2 8DF.

In preparing an objection it should be borne in mind that the substance of it may be imparted to other persons who may be affected by it and that those persons may wish to communicate with the objector about it.

S Ringham

A Higher Executive Officer in the Government Office for the East of England

Date: 22 January 2007

Schedule

A new underpass beneath Great Leighs Bypass, for current and future pedestrian and equestrian use for the Showground, relocation of the southbound layby approx. 120 metres north of its currently approved position, and relocation of the northbound layby approx. 2250 south metres of its currently approved position at Essex County Showground, Great Leighs, Chelmsford and Essex and Great Leighs Bypass, Chelmsford. (140)

Government Office for the North East DEPARTMENT FOR TRANSPORT

TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990

THE SECRETARY OF STATE hereby gives notice that he has made an Order under Section 247 of the above Act entitled "The Stopping up of Highways (County of Northumberland) (No.01) Order 2007" authorising the stopping up of part widths of Dark Lane, Corporation Yard, Bilton's Court and Well Way, an irregular area of Lumsden's Lane and lengths of and entire unnamed footpaths at Morpeth Town Centre, Northumberland to enable the development described in the Schedule to this notice to be carried out in accordance with planning permission granted to Robert Barnes by Castle Morpeth Borough Council on 20 July 2006 under reference 06/D/133.

COPIES OF THE ORDER MAY BE OBTAINED, free of charge, on application to the Secretary of State, addressed to Casework Team, Government Office for the North East, Citygate, Gallowgate, Newcastle upon Tyne NE1 4WH (quoting reference GO-NE/06/5068/35/04) and may be inspected at all reasonable hours c/o Shirley Cross, Morpeth Library, Gas House Lane, Morpeth, Northumberland NE61 1TA

ANY PERSON AGGRIEVED BY THE ORDER and desiring to question the validity thereof, or of any provision contained therein, on the ground that it is not within the powers of the above Act or that any requirement of that Act or of any regulation made thereunder has not been complied with in relation to the Order, may, within 6 weeks of the 1 February 2007 apply to the High Court for the suspension or quashing of the Order or of any provision contained therein.

RAY OLDFIELD On behalf of the Department for Transport

THE SCHEDULE

The planning permission is granted for mixed use development comprising extension to supermarket, redevelopment retail and office use, relocated bus station, car parking, petrol filling station and associated landscaping on land between Newgate Street, Bridge Street, Dacre Street and Dark Lane and land to the east of Dark Lane,

Government Office for the North East TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990

THE SECRETARY OF STATE hereby gives notice that he has made an Order under Section 247 of the above Act entitled "The Stopping up of Highways (Tees Valley) (No.02) Order 2007" authorising the stopping up of highways and unnamed highways at Acclom Street, Harwood Street, Pelham Street, Marston Gardens and Moore Street, Hartlepool to enable the development described in the Schedule to this notice to be carried out in accordance with planning permission granted to George Wimpey NE Ltd by Hartlepool Borough Council on 16 June 2006 under reference H/2006/0232.

COPIES OF THE ORDER MAY BE OBTAINED, free of charge, on application to the Secretary of State, addressed to Casework Team, Government Office for the North East, Citygate, Gallowgate, Newcastle upon Tyne NE1 4WH (quoting reference GO-NE/06/5047/35/07) and may be inspected at all reasonable hours at Hartlepool Borough Council Offices, Civic Centre, Victoria Road, Hartlepool TS24 8AY

ANY PERSON AGGRIEVED BY THE ORDER and desiring to question the validity thereof, or of any provision contained therein, on the ground that it is not within the powers of the above Act or that any requirement of that Act or of any regulation made thereunder has not been complied with in relation to the Order, may, within 6 weeks of the 1 February 2007 apply to the High Court for the suspension or quashing of the Order or of any provision contained therein.

On behalf of the Department for Transport

Planning permission has been granted for the erection of 173 dwellings including garages and associated works at areas bounded by Chatham Road, Raby Road, Chester Road and Acclom Street, Hartlepool.

Government Office for the North West TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990 STOPPING UP OF A LENGTH OF HIGHWAY AT SKAGEN COURT, BOLTON

THE SECRETARY OF STATE FOR TRANSPORT gives notice that on the application of Bardsley Construction Limited, he has made an Order under section 247 of the above Act entitled "The Stopping Up of Highways (Metropolitan of Bolton) (No. 1) Order 2007, authorising the stopping up of a highway at Skagen Court, Bolton.

THIS STOPPING UP ORDER is permanent and has been authorised to allow the development described in the Reserved Matters approval granted to Contour Housing Group by Bolton Metropolitan Borough Council on 3rd March 2006 under reference 71260/05.

COPIES OF THE ORDER MAY BE OBTAINED, free of charge, on application to the Government Office for the North West (Planning Casework), City Tower, Piccadilly Plaza, Manchester M1 4BE (quoting reference GO/TNW 5080/35/1/56). It may also be inspected at all reasonable hours at the offices of Bolton Council, Highways & Engineering Division, Wellsprings, Civic Centre, Bolton.

ANY PERSON AGGRIEVED BY THE ORDER and desiring to question the validity thereof, or of any provision contained therein, on the ground that it is not within the power of the above Act or that any requirement of that Act or of any Regulation made thereunder has not been complied with in relation to the Order, may, within 6 weeks of the 1st February 2007, apply to the High Court for the suspension or quashing of the Order or of any provision contained therein.

Mark Forbes

An official in the Government Office for the North West

General enquiries relating to this notice may be made in writing to Deborah Linney at the Government Office for the North West at the address stated above, by telephoning 0161-952-4234 or by e-mailing deborah.linney@gonw.gsi.gov.uk

Government Office for the North West

TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990

PROPOSED STOPPING UP OF HIGHWAY OFF CHORLEY NEW ROAD, BOLTON

THE SECRETARY OF STATE FOR TRANSPORT hereby gives notice that, on the application of Ashley Helme Associates, he proposes to make an Order under Section 247 of the above Act which will authorise the stopping up of a length of Back Park Road, Bolton.

IF THE ORDER IS MADE, the stopping up will be authorised only in order to enable the development described in the schedule to this notice to be carried out in accordance with the planning permission granted to Bolton School Limited by Bolton Metropolitan Borough Council on 31 March 2006 under reference 73902/06.

COPIES OF THE DRAFT ORDER AND RELEVANT PLAN MAY BE INSPECTED at all reasonable hours during the 28 days commencing on 1 February 2007 at the offices of Bolton Metropolitan Borough Council, The Wellsprings, Bolton and may be obtained free of charge from the Government Office for the North West (Planning Casework) (quoting reference GO/TNW 5080/35/1/60) at the address stated below.

ANYONE MAY OBJECT TO THE MAKING OF THE PROPOSED ORDER but the objection must be received within the 28 day objection period mentioned above. Objections should be made in writing, quoting the above reference, to the Secretary of State at the Government Office for the North West (Planning Casework), City Tower, Piccadilly Plaza, Manchester M1 4BE or by e-mailing neil.reynolds@gonw.gsi.gov.uk

Please bear in mind that any objections received will be passed to the applicant and other people affected by it, and those persons may contact the objector regarding the issues raised. The substance of the objection should relate to the loss of public right of way and not the merits of development taking place.

THE SCHEDULE

The stopping up is to enable demolition of existing junior school and erection of infant school and junior school with laying out of car parking and drop off area (Dobson Road site to remain open) at land at Bolton School, Chorley New Road, Bolton.

Mark Forbes

An official in the Government Office for the North West

General enquiries relating to this notice may be made in writing to Deborah Linney at the Government Office for the North West at the address stated above, by telephoning 0161-952-4234 or by e-mailing deborah.linney@gonw.gsi.gov.uk

Government Office for the South East **TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990**

THE SECRETARY OF STATE FOR TRANSPORT hereby gives notice that he proposes to make an Order under Section 247 of the above Act, which will authorise the stopping up of highway at Land adjoining 18 Arbury Close, Banbury, Oxon OX16 9TE.

IF THE ORDER IS MADE, the stopping up will be authorised only in order to enable the development described in the schedule to this notice to be carried out in accordance with the planning permission granted to Mr M J Reynolds, c/o J Williamson, by Cherwell District Council on 22 November 2006 under reference 06/01265/F.

COPIES OF THE DRAFT ORDER AND RELEVANT PLAN MAY BE INSPECTED at all reasonable hours during the 28 days commencing on 1 February 2007 at Banbury Library, Marlborough Road, Banbury, Oxon OX16 5DB, and may be obtained free of charge from the Senior Executive Officer (Transport), Government Office for

the South East, (quoting reference GOSE/TRAN/HO/SU/OXON/101) at the address below

During the above-mentioned period of 28 days anyone may object to the making of the Order by writing to the Secretary of State, quoting reference GOSE/TRAN/HO/SU/OXON/101 and addressing their objection to the Senior Executive Officer (Transport), Government Office for the South East, Second Floor, Bridge House, 1 Walnut Tree Close, Guildford GU1 4GA. Please bear in mind that any objections received will be passed to the applicant and other people affected by it. The applicant or their representative may contact the objector directly to try to resolve the objection. The substance of the objection should relate to the loss of public right of way and not the merits of development taking place.

NATASHA KOPALA An Executive Officer Government Office for the South East

SCHEDULE

Change of Use from public highways land to private garden and construction of garden wall (Approximate Ordnance Survey grid reference SP 463 387 GB)

General enquiries relating to this notice may be made in writing to Mr James Hemery at the Government Office for the South East at the address stated above or by telephoning 01483 882415.

PLEASE NOTE that formal objections will not be valid unless made in writing. (105)

Government Office for the West Midlands TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990

HIGHWAYS AT WOLVERHAMPTON CITY CENTRE WITHIN A DEVELOPMENT SITE COMPRISING APPROXIMATELY 4.0 HECTARES BOUNDED BY VICTORIA STREET AND WORCESTER STREET TO THE WEST, SNOW HILL STREET TO THE EAST AND CLEVELAND STREET, BELL STREET, ST JOHNS STREET AND MANDER CENTRE (INCLUDING THE MANDER CENTRE SERVICE YARD) TO THE NORTH, AND TEMPLE STREET TO THE SOUTH

THE SECRETARY OF STATE hereby gives notice that he proposes to make an Order under Section 247 of the above Act to authorise the stopping up of highways at Wolverhampton City Centre within a development site comprising approximately 4.0 hectares bounded by Victoria Street and Worcester Street to the west, Snow Hill to the east and Cleveland Street, Bell Street, St Johns Street and Mander Centre (including the Mander Centre Service Yard) to the North, and Temple Street to the south.

IF THE ORDER IS MADE, the stopping up will be authorised only in order to enable the development described in the schedule to this notice to be carried out in accordance with the planning permission granted by Wolverhampton City Council on 24th July 2006 under reference 05/0578

COPIES OF THE DRAFT ORDER AND RELEVANT PLAN MAY BE INSPECTED at all reasonable hours during 28 days commencing 1st February 2007 at the offices of Wolverhampton City Council, Civic Centre, St Peters Square, Wolverhampton, WV1 1RG and at the Central Library, Wolverhampton City Council, Snow Hill, Wolverhampton WV1 3AX and may be obtained free of charge from the Government Office for the West Midlands (quoting reference: GOWM/NPT/T—5110/83171) at the address stated below.

ANY PERSON MAY OBJECT to the making of the proposed Order within the period of 28 days commencing on 1st February 2007 by notice to the Secretary of State, quoting the above reference, at the Government Office for the West Midlands, Northern Division, 5 St Philips Place, Colmore Row, Birmingham B3 2PW.

In preparing an objection it should be borne in mind that the substance of it may be imparted to other persons who may be affected by it and that those persons may wish to communicate with the other objector about it.

M HUDSON

A Higher Professional and Technical Officer Northern Division Government Office for the West Midlands

THE SCHEDLILE

Redevelopment of Wolverhampton City Centre comprising demolition, conversion and redevelopment of buildings to provide a mix of uses, comprising shops, financial services, restaurants, drinking establishments, take aways, leisure, residential, car parking, public spaces and ancillary uses (use classes A1, A2, A3, A4, A5, D2 and C3) (203)

Government Office for the West Midlands TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990

HIGHWAYS AT DUDLEY STREET AND PROSSER STREET, BILSTON

THE SECRETARY OF STATE hereby gives notice that he proposes to make an Order under Section 247 of the above Act to authorise the stopping up of highways at Dudley Street and Prosser Street, Bilston.

IF THE ORDER IS MADE, the stopping up will be authorised only in order to enable the development described in the schedule to this notice to be carried out in accordance with the planning permission granted by Wolverhampton City Council on 17 March 2006 under reference 05/1894/FP/M

The proposed Order will require improvement of areas of highway, and the provision of new highways maintainable at the public expense for which Wolverhampton City Council will be the local highway authority.

The proposed Order will provide that the stopping up must not be carried out until the developer has provided new highways and those highways shall be maintainable at the public expense for which Wolverhampton City Council will be the local highway authority.

COPIES OF THE DRAFT ORDER AND RELEVANT PLAN MAY BE INSPECTED at all reasonable hours during 28 days commencing on 1 February 2007 at the offices of Bilston Library, Mount Pleasant, Bilston and may be obtained free of charge from the Government Office for the West Midlands (quoting reference: GOWM/NPT/T—5110/80570) at the address stated below.

ANY PERSON MAY OBJECT to the making of the proposed Order within the period of 28 days commencing on 1 February 2007 by notice to the Secretary of State, quoting the above reference, at the Government Office for the West Midlands, Northern Division, 5 St Philip's Place, Colmore Row, Birmingham B3 2PW.

In preparing an objection it should be borne in mind that the substance of it may be imparted to other persons who may be affected by it and that those persons may wish to communicate with the objector about it.

M HUDSON

A Higher Professional and Technical Officer Northern Division Government Office for the West Midlands

THE SCHEDULE

Land reclamation/remediation and infrastructure works including new roads and repositioning of pedestrian crossing of the Black Country Route at vacant land between Dudley Street and Bankfield Road bounded on the north by the Black Country Route and to the south by Morrisons car park entrance. (204)

London Borough of Islington NOTICE OF MAKING OF SECTION 247 ORDER TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990, SECTION 247 GREATER LONDON AUTHORITY ACT 1999

The London Borough of Islington hereby gives notice that on 26 January 2007, it made an Order under section 247 of the above Act as amended by section 270 and Schedule 22 of the Greater London Authority Act 1999 to authorise the stopping-up/permanent closure of part of the Highway known as an area of the highway adjacent to 465-467 Holloway Road, London N7.

The Stopping-Up Order has been made in order to enable the development described in the Schedule to this notice to be carried out in accordance with the planning permission granted to Neil Squires by the London Borough of Islington on 23 January 2006, under LBI Ref P052573.

Copies of the Order and relevant plan may be inspected at all reasonable hours during 28 days commencing on 1 February 2007 at the offices of the Director of Law and Public Services, Town Hall Upper Street, London N1 2UD, and may be obtained, free of charge, from London Borough of Islington (quoting Ref LE/C/HGF at the address stated below, during normal office hours.

D Daniels, Assistant Director of Corporate Resources London Borough of Islington

SCHEDULE

The redevelopment of a former petrol-filling station site to provide three $x\ 2$ bedroom flats and eight $x\ 1$ bedroom flats at part ground floor and basement and from first to fourth floors, a commercial use (B1) at part ground floor and basement, and a café (A3) use at part ground floor and basement, together with four no. car spaces.

1 February 2007. (508)

London Borough of Southwark TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990

COUNCIL OF THE LONDON BOROUGH OF SOUTHWARK hereby gives notice that it has made an order under section 247 of the above Act entitled The London Borough Southwark (Stopping Up of Highways) (No. 1: Ingoldisthorpe Grove) Order 2007 authorising the stopping up of the area of public highway comprising of the stub portion of Ingoldisthorpe Grove of Glengall Road, London SE15. The stopping up is to enable the development described in the Schedule to this notice to be carried out in accordance with the planning permission granted under Part III of the Act to Exton Estates Developments Limited by the Council of the London Borough of Southwark on 6 April 2006 under reference LBS Reg. 06-AP-0093

Copies of the Order may be obtained on application to the Council's Environment and Leisure Department, One Stop Shop, 151 Walworth Road London SE17 1RY quoting reference LEG/PLA/118986(NS) and may be inspected at those offices during all reasonable hours

Any person aggrieved by the Order and desiring to question the validity thereof, or of any provision contained therein, on the ground that it is not within the powers of the above Act or that any regulation made thereunder has not been complied with in relation to the Order may, within 6 weeks of 1 February 2007, apply to the High Court for the suspension or quashing of the Order or of any provision contained therein.

Glen Egan

Acting Borough Solicitor

THE SCHEDULE

Permission was granted for demolition of existing buildings and reception buildings for B1 (c) use with ancillary offices and associated

Westminster City Council TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990

NOTICE OF ADOPTION OF THE REPLACEMENT CITY OF WESTMINSTER UNITARY DEVELOPMENT PLAN

On 24 January 2007 Westminster City Council adopted this Plan with modifications. The Secretary of State is satisfied with the modifications made by the Council and has withdrawn his direction to the Council to modify the Plan. The adopted Plan will form the development plan for the area of the City of Westminster. The development plan forms the basis for decisions on land use planning affecting that area.

Copies of the adopted Plan and of the Secretary of State's notification that he was satisfied with the modifications made by the Council and withdrawing his direction are available for inspection at:

- One Stop Services, 62 Victoria Street, London SW1E 6QP: Monday - Friday 8.30 a.m. to 7.00 p.m. and Saturday 9.00 a.m. to 1.00 p.m.
- One Stop Services, 313 Harrow Road, London W9, Monday Friday 8.00 a.m. to 5.00 p.m.
- One Stop Services, 91- 93 Church Street, London NW8, Monday - Friday 8.00 a.m. to 5.00 p.m. and Saturday 9.00 a.m. to 1.00 p.m.

They can also be viewed on the planning pages of the Council's web site, www.westminster.gov.uk/udp.

The Plan came into operation on its adoption. A person aggrieved by the Plan who desires to question its validity on the ground that it is not within the powers conferred by Part II of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 or that any requirement of that Act or any regulation made under it has not been complied with in relation to the adoption of the Plan, may, within six weeks from the 1st February 2007 make an application to the High Court under section 287 of the 1990 Act.

Dated the 1st February 2007

Gordon Chard Director of Planning and City Development Westminster City Council City Hall 64 Victoria Street London SW1E 6QP

National Assembly for Wales TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990

THE STOPPING-UP OF HIGHWAYS (ACCESS ROAD TO THE REAR OF 46-52 BEDWAS ROAD, CAERPHILLY) ORDER 2007

Notice is hereby given that the Minister for Enterprise, Innovation and Networks, acting on behalf of the National Assembly for Wales, has made an Order under section 247 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990, to authorise the stopping-up of the area of highway described in Schedule 1 to this notice and the provision of new areas of highway described in Schedule 2 to this notice.

The stopping-up is authorised only in order to enable the development described in Schedule 3 to this notice to be carried out in accordance with planning permission granted on appeal by the National Assembly for Wales on 10 February 2005 under Ref APP/K6920/A/04/1165096. This Order will cease to have effect upon the cessation of the planning permission.

During the 6 weeks from 1 February 2007, copies of the Order and the deposited plan may be inspected, free of charge, during normal opening hours at Caerphilly Visitors Centre, The Twyn, Caerphilly or may be obtained, free of charge, from the address below quoting the Welsh Assembly Government Ref CZ510-5-57-5.

If any person desires to question the validity of the Order, or of any of the provisions contained therein, on the grounds:

(a) that it is not within the powers of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990: or

(b) that their interests have been substantially prejudiced by a failure to comply with any of the requirements of the Act;

that person may, within 6 weeks of 1 February 2007, apply to the High Court for the suspension or quashing of the Order or of any provision contained therein.

A copy of the Order and notice can be viewed on the Welsh Assembly Government's website at www.wales.gov.uk/index.htm "Legislation/Legislation in force/Non-Statutory Instru Instruments/ Transport Wales/TCPA Stopping Up Orders").

M Cowell, Transport Planning and Administration Division

SCHEDULE 1

(all measurements are approximate)

Description of the area of highway to be stopped-up under the Order. An irregularly shaped area totalling 90 square metres, which extends in a south-westerly direction from the boundary at the rear of Nos 52 and 54 Bedwas Road to the boundary at the rear of No 46 Bedwas Road.

Description of the new highway to be provided.

An irregularly shaped area, measuring approximately 73 square metres, to the east of Goy Close.

An irregularly shaped area, measuring approximately 75 square metres, forming a turning head on the northern side of the lane which is adjacent to the rear of Nos 60 to 66 Bedwas Road.

SCHEDULE 3

The erection of a foodstore together with ancillary car parking, access and service arrangement.

A copy of this notice in larger print can be obtained from Transport Planning and Administration Division 3, Welsh Assembly Government, Cathays Park, Cardiff CF10 3NQ.

Health

(134)



Department of Health **PUBLIC HEALTH (SHIPS) REGULATIONS 1979** CHARGES FOR INSPECTION OF SHIPS

The Secretary of State for Health hereby gives notice that, in accordance with regulation 20(3) of the Public Health (Ships) Regulations 1979, the owner or master of a ship shall, as from 1st April 2007, and until further notice, pay to the port health authority, or, as the case may be, in relation to any other district as defined In regulation 2 of those Regulations, to the council of that district, the charges set out below for the inspection of the ship for the purpose of Regulations 18 or 19 of those Regulations (which provide for deratting ships and for the granting of Deratting Certificates and Deratting Exemption Certificates).

Scale of Charges

Ships below 1,001 gross tonnage £48 £94 Ships from 1.001 to 3.000 gross tonnage Ships from 3,001 to 10,000 gross tonnage £142 Ships from 10,001 to 20,000 gross tonnage £189 Ships from 20,001 to 50,000 gross tonnage £235 Ships over 50,000 gross tonnage £282

J Stopes-Roe

A member of the Senior Civil Service, Department of Health

January 2007.



(1014)

Environmental Protection

A J Forster and Sons Ltd

Environment

PUBLIC NOTIFICATION OF AN APPLICATION MADE UNDER REGULATION 10 OF THE POLLUTION PREVENTION AND CONTROL (ENGLAND AND WALES) REGULATIONS

INTEGRATED POLLUTION PREVENTION AND CONTROL

Notice is hereby given that A J Forster and Sons Ltd has applied to the Environment Agency for an Integrated Pollution Prevention and Control (IPPC) permit to operate an installation involving the rearing of Broiler Chickens. The installation is located at Maidenhill, Penrith Cumbria CA11 8SQ in the Borough/District of Eden District, in the County of Cumbria.

The application contains a description of any foreseeable significant effects of emissions from the installation on the environment.

Information relating to the above IPPC application for a permit to operate the Maidenhill Site is held in registers at the following location:

The Environment Agency, Public Register, Appleton House, 430 Birchwood Boulevard, Birchwood, Warrington WA3 7WD; and IPPC Register, Eden District Council, Mansion House, Friargate, Penrith, Cumbria CA11 7YG.

Members of the public can inspect these registers free of charge, at the above stated addresses during normal office hours. In addition, members of the public who wish to obtain a copy of the relevant information contained in the registers can do so upon the payment of a reasonable charge to cover the costs of copying.

Any objections or representations to the above IPPC application should

be made in writing to the Environment Agency at the address below, within 28 days from the date of this public notice.

The Environment Agency, PO Box 12, Richard Fairclough House, Knutsford Road, Latchford, Warrington WA4 1HG

Any such objections or representations will be entered into a public register unless the person making them requests in writing that they should not be so placed. If there is such a request, the register will only include a statement that there has been a request.

A J Forster and Sons Ltd

PUBLIC NOTIFICATION OF AN APPLICATION MADE UNDER REGULATION 10 OF THE POLLUTION PREVENTION AND CONTROL (ENGLAND AND WALES) REGULATIONS

INTEGRATED POLLUTION PREVENTION AND CONTROL

Notice is hereby given that A J Forster and Sons Ltd has applied to the Environment Agency for an Integrated Pollution Prevention and Control (IPPC) permit to operate an installation involving the rearing of Broiler Chickens. The installation is located at Greengill Foot, Bowscar, Penrith, Cumbria CA11 8RP in the Borough/District of Eden District, in the County of Cumbria.

The application contains a description of any foreseeable significant effects of emissions from the installation on the environment.

Information relating to the above IPPC application for a permit to

operate the Greengill Foot Site is held in registers at the following location:

The Environment Agency, Public Register, Appleton House, 430 Birchwood Boulevard, Birchwood, Warrington WA3 7WD; and IPPC Register, Eden District Council, Mansion House, Friargate, Penrith, Cumbria CA11 7YG.

Members of the public can inspect these registers free of charge, at the above stated addresses during normal office hours. In addition, members of the public who wish to obtain a copy of the relevant information contained in the registers can do so upon the payment of a reasonable charge to cover the costs of copying.

Any objections or representations to the above IPPC application should

be made in writing to the Environment Agency at the address below, within 28 days from the date of this public notice.

The Environment Agency, PO Box 12, Richard Fairclough House, Knutsford Road, Latchford, Warrington WA4 1HG

Any such objections or representations will be entered into a public register unless the person making them requests in writing that they should not be so placed. If there is such a request, the register will only include a statement that there has been a request.

Bernard Matthews Foods Ltd

PUBLIC NOTIFICATION OF AN APPLICATION MADE UNDER REGULATION 10 OF THE POLLUTION PREVENTION AND CONTROL (ENGLAND AND WALES) REGULATIONS

INTEGRATED POLLUTION PREVENTION AND CONTROL

Notice is hereby given that BERNARD MATTHEWS FOODS LTD. has applied to the Environment Agency for an Integrated Pollution Prevention and Control (IPPC) permit to operate an installation involving Intensive Farming (poultry units), in accordance with IPPC Section 6.9 regulations. The installation is located at Warrens Lane, Benacre Road, Ellough, Beccles. In the district of Waveney, in the County of Suffolk.

The application contains the information required by the regulations including a description of any foreseeable significant effects of emissions from the Installation on the environment. This information is held in registers at the following locations:

The Environment Agency:

Kingfisher House

Goldhay Way

Orton Goldhay

Peterborough PE2 5ZR

Local Authority:

Waveney District Council

Town Hall

High Street

Lowestoft

Suffolk

NR32 1HS

Members of the public can inspect these registers free of charge at the above stated addresses during normal office hours. In addition, members of the public who wish to obtain a copy of the relevant information contained in the registers can do so upon the payment of a reasonable charge to cover the costs of such copying.

Any objections or representations to the above IPPC application should be made in writing to the Environment Agency at the address below, within 28 days from the date of this public notice.

The Environment Agency

Pig and Poultry Team Quadrant Building 2

99, Parkway Avenue

Sheffield

Any such objections or representations will be entered into a public register unless the person making them requests in writing that they should not be so placed. If there is such a request, the register will only include a statement that there has been a request. (129)

Bernard Matthews Foods Ltd

PUBLIC NOTIFICATION OF AN APPLICATION MADE UNDER REGULATION 10 OF THE POLLUTION PREVENTION AND CONTROL (ENGLAND AND WALES) REGULATIONS

INTEGRATED POLLUTION PREVENTION AND CONTROL

Notice is hereby given that BERNARD MATTHEWS FOODS LTD, has applied to the Environment Agency for an Integrated Pollution Prevention and Control (IPPC) permit to operate an installation involving Intensive Farming (poultry units), in accordance with IPPC Section 6.9 regulations. The installation is located at Stone Road, Hockering, Nr Dereham. In the district of Breckland, in the County of Norfolk.

The application contains the information required by the regulations including a description of any foreseeable significant effects of emissions from the Installation on the environment. This information is held in registers at the following locations:

The Environment Agency:

Kingfisher House Goldhay Way Orton Goldhay Peterborough PE2 5ZR Local Authority: Breckland District Council Elizabeth House Walpole Loke Dereham Norfolk

NR19 1EE

Members of the public can inspect these registers free of charge at the above stated addresses during normal office hours. In addition, members of the public who wish to obtain a copy of the relevant information contained in the registers can do so upon the payment of a reasonable charge to cover the costs of such copying.

Any objections or representations to the above ÎPPC application should be made in writing to the Environment Agency at the address below, within 28 days from the date of this public notice.

The Environment Agency Pig and Poultry Team Quadrant Building 2 99, Parkway Avenue Sheffield S9 4WG

Any such objections or representations will be entered into a public register unless the person making them requests in writing that they should not be so placed. If there is such a request, the register will only include a statement that there has been a request.

Bernard Matthews Foods Ltd

PUBLIC NOTIFICATION OF AN APPLICATION MADE UNDER REGULATION 10 OF THE POLLUTION PREVENTION AND CONTROL (ENGLAND AND WALES) REGULATIONS

INTEGRATED POLLUTION PREVENTION AND CONTROL

Notice is hereby given that BERNARD MATTHEWS FOODS LTD. has applied to the Environment Agency for an Integrated Pollution Prevention and Control (IPPC) permit to operate an installation involving Intensive Farming (poultry units), in accordance with IPPC Section 6.9 regulations. The installation is located at LUTTONGATE, LUTTONGATE ROAD, SUTTON ST. EDMUNDS, SPALDING, LINCOLNSHIRE, in the Borough of South Holland District Council, in the County of Lincolnshire. The application contains the information required by the regulations including a description of any foreseeable significant effects of emissions from the Installation on the environment. This information is held in registers at the following locations:

The Environment Agency:

Kingfisher House Goldhay Way Orton Goldhay Peterborough PE2 5ZR Local Authority: South Holland District Council Priory Road Spalding Lincolnshire PE11 2XE

Members of the public can inspect these registers free of charge at the above stated addresses during normal office hours. In addition, members of the public who wish to obtain a copy of the relevant information contained in the registers can do so upon the payment of a reasonable charge to cover the costs of such copying.

Any objections or representations to the above IPPC application should

be made in writing to the Environment Agency at the address below, within 28 days from the date of this public notice.

The Environment Agency

Pig and Poultry Team

Quadrant Building 2

99, Parkway Avenue

Sheffield

S9 4WG

Any such objections or representations will be entered into a public register unless the person making them requests in writing that they should not be so placed. If there is such a request, the register will only include a statement that there has been a request.

Raynham Farm Company Livestock Ltd

PUBLIC NOTIFICATION OF AN APPLICATION MADE UNDER REGULATION 10 OF THE POLLUTION PREVENTION AND CONTROL (ENGLAND AND WALES) REGULATIONS

INTEGRATED POLLUTION PREVENTION AND CONTROL

Notice is hereby given that Raynham Farm Company Livestock Ltd., has applied to the Environment Agency for an Integrated Pollution Prevention and Control (IPPC) permit to operate an installation involving Broiler Rearing. The Installation is situated at Old Station Buildings, East Rudham PE31 8SX, in the borough council of Kings Lynn and West Norfolk in the county of Norfolk.

The application contains a description of any foreseeable significant

effects of emissions from the installation on the environment.

Information relating to the above IPPC application for a permit to operate the Old Railway Station Unit is held in the registers at the following locations:

The Environment Agency, Kingfisher House, Goldhay Way, Orton Goldhay, Peterborough PE2 5ZR, (Opening Hours, 9.30 am to 4.30 pm Monday to Friday.); and

The Borough Council of Kings Lynn and West Norfolk, King's Court, Chapel Street, Kings Lynn PE30 1EX, (Opening Hours 8.45 am to 4.45 pm Monday to Friday.)

Members of the public can inspect these registers, free of charge, at the above stated addresses during normal office hours. In addition members of the public who wish to obtain a copy of the relevant information contained in the registers can do so upon payment of a reasonable charge to cover the cost of copying.

Any objections or representations to the above IPPC application should be made in writing to the Environment Agency at the address below, within 28 days from the date of this notice.

The Environment Agency, Howard House, 40-64 St Johns Street, Bedford MK42 0DL

Any such objections or representations will be entered into a public register unless the person making them requests in writing that they should not be so placed. If there is such a request, the register will only include a statement that there has been a request.

SITA (Lancashire) Ltd

PUBLIC NOTIFICATION OF AN APPLICATION MADE UNDER REGULATION 10 OF THE POLLUTION PREVENTION AND CONTROL (ENGLAND AND WALES) REGULATIONS

INTEGRATED POLLUTION PREVENTION AND CONTROL

Notice is hereby given that SITA (Lancashire) Ltd has applied to the Environment Agency for the Integrated Pollution Prevention and Control (IPPC) permit to operate an installation involving the disposal of non-hazardous wastes in a facility with a capacity of more than 50 tonnes per day by physico chemical treatment. The installation is located at Rowley landfill site, Queens Park Road, Burnley, in the county of Lancashire.

The application contains a description of any foreseeable significant effects of emissions from the installation on the environment.

Information relating to the above IPPC application for a permit to operate the Rowley Leachate Treatment Plant is held in registers at the following locations:

Environment Agency Office, Appleton House, 430 Birchwood Boulevard, Birchwood, Warrington, Cheshire WA3 7WD; and Local Authority, Burnley County Council, Environmental Health & Cleansing Service Unit, Town Hall, Burnley Road, Padiham, Burnley

Members of the public can inspect these registers, free of charge, at the above stated addresses during normal office hours of 9.30 am to 4.30 pm. In addition, members of the public who wish to obtain a copy of the relevant information contained in the registers can do so upon the payment of a reasonable charge to cover the costs of copying.

Any objections or representations to the above IPPC application should be made in writing to the Environment Agency at the address below, within 28 days of from the date of this public notice.

Environment Agency Office, SPG Permitting Group, Richard Fairclough House, Knutsford Road, Warrington WA4 1HG.

Any such objections or representations will be entered into a public register unless the persons making them requests in writing that they should not be so placed. If there is such a request, the register will only include a statement that there has been a request.

Wilkinson Brothers

PUBLIC NOTIFICATION OF AN APPLICATION MADE UNDER REGULATION 10 OF THE POLLUTION PREVENTION AND CONTROL (ENGLAND AND WALES) REGULATIONS 2000 INTEGRATED POLLUTION PREVENTION AND CONTROL

Notice is hereby given that Wilkinson Brothers has applied to the Environment Agency for an Integrated Pollution Prevention and Control (IPPC) permit to operate an installation involving the rearing of ducks for meat production. The installation is located at Grange Farm, Langworth, Lincoln in the district of West Lindsey District Council in the county of Lincolnshire.

The application contains a description of any foreseeable significant effects of emissions from the installation on the environment.

Information relating to the above IPPC application for a permit to operate at Grange Farm is held in registers at the following locations:

The Environment Agency, Kingfisher House, Goldhay Way, Orton Goldhay, Peterborough PE2 5ZR; and West Lindsey District Council, The Guildhall, Caskgate Street, Gainsborough, Lincolnshire DN21 2DH.

Members of the public can inspect these registers, free of charge, at the above stated addresses during normal office hours. In addition, members of the public who wish to obtain a copy of the relevant information contained in the registers can do so upon payment of a reasonable charge to cover the costs of copying.

Any objections or representations to the above IPPC application should be made in writing to the Environment Agency at the address below, within 28 days of this public notice.

The Environment Agency, Trentside Offices, West Bridgford, Nottingham NG2 5FA.

Any such objections or representations will be entered into a public register unless the person making them requests in writing that they should not be so placed. If there is such a request, the register will only include a statement that there has been such a request.

Water



Water Resources

Environment Agency—North East Region WATER RESOURCES ACT 1991 (AS AMENDED BY THE **ENVIRONMENT ACT 1995)**

NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR CONSENT UNDER **SCHEDULE 10**

Notice is hereby given in accordance with Schedule 10 of the Water Resources Act 1991 (as amended by the Environment Act 1995) that the following application (reference number 221/1077) has been made to the Environment Agency, North East Region.

Lindisfarne Inns Limited has applied for a consent to discharge 14.5 cubic metres per day of biologically treated sewage from a waste water treatment plant serving a hotel and holiday let development at the Plough Hotel, Beal, Northumberland.

The effluent will discharge into the Beal Cast (coastal stream) at NGR NU 0555 4197. A copy of the application may be inspected, free of charge, at all reasonable hours at the Agency's Northumbria Area Office, Tyneside House, Skinnerburn Road, Newcastle Business Park, Newcastle upon Tyne NE4 7AR or Berwick upon Tweed Borough Council, Council Offices, Wallace Green, Berwick upon Tweed Northumberland TD15 1ED.

Anyone who wishes to make representation about this application should do so in writing to the Area Environment Manager, Environment Agency, Tyneside House, Skinnerburn Road, Newcastle upon Tyne, NE4 7AR, quoting reference number 221/1077, not later than 15th March 2007.

Agriculture & Fisheries



The following notice is in substitution for that which appeared on page 1223 of The London Gazette dated 29 January 2007

Corn Returns

Home-Grown Cereals Authority

STATEMENT ISSUED PURSUANT TO THE CORN RETURNS ACT 1882, AS AMENDED, AND THE CORN RETURNS (DELEGATION OF FUNCTIONS) ORDER 1981 (NO 142)

The following are the quantities sold and weighted average prices of British corn per tonne of 1,000 kilograms computed from returns received by the Home-Grown Cereals Authority in the week ended 18 January 2007. They are based on purchases from growers during the week ended 18 January 2007 by merchants carrying on business in prescribed areas of England and Wales.

| | | | Quantity | Average price |
|--------|------|------|------------|---------------|
| | | | sold | per tonne |
| | | | (tonnes) | (£) |
| Wheat | | | 73,710 | 91.60 |
| Barley | | | 7,258 | 101.80 |
| Oats | | | 232 | 89.30 |

Note. Figures have been calculated manually and are subject to revision.

Caledonia House, 223 Pentonville Road, London N1 9HY. (1004)

Other Notices



COMPANY LAW SUPPLEMENT

The Company Law Supplement to The London Gazette detailing information notified to or by the Registrar of Companies is published weekly and is now available to view on The London Gazette website at www.gazettes-online.co.uk. Go to the Supplement area and search on the key words Company Law. (1001)

In the Croydon County Court No 246 of 1995 CAPITAL HOMES PLC

In the Chelmsford County Court No 295 of 1994

JOHN AND SYLVIA LÉWIS

(in Partnership, t/a Radioactive Models)

In the High Court of Justice No 6898 of 1995 MITRE BUSINESS MACHINES LIMITED

In the Chelmsford County Court No 17 of 1998 NAUTILUS TECHNOLOGY LIMITED

(All of the above in Compulsory Liquidation)

Notice is hereby given that by an Order of the High Court of Justice dated 21 December 2006, Harry William Fricker was removed as Liquidator of the above and Stephen John Hunt of Griffins, Tavistock House South, Tavistock Square, London WC1H 9LG was appointed in his place.

25 January 2007.

In the Romford County Court No 85 of 1995 **DENNIS MICHAEL BENNETT**

(t/a Sign Projects)

In the Southend County Court No 329 of 1993 **ANN CHRISTINE BIDDISS**

(t/a Cranwing Bigstore Express)

In the Southend County Court No 331 of 1993

RONALD BIDDISS

(t/a Cranwing Bigstore Express)

In the Southend County Court No 458 of 1998

KEITH GRAHAM BLACKLAWS

In the Chelmsford County Court No 614 of 2000

JAMES BLACKWELL

(t/a Diane and Jim's Papershop)

In the Romford County Court No 65 of 1995

KATHLEEN BRUCE

(t/a Shades)

In the Romford County Court No 213 of 1994

WILLIAM GEORGE CHERRY

In the Southend County Court No 284 of 1995

RICHARD CRAWFORD CHILD

In the Southend County Court No 72 of 2001 **KEVIN WILLIAM CHINNERY**

(t/a Ivy House & Chinnery's)

In the Guildford County Court No 251 of 1996

MARTIN DENNIS STEPHEN DOREY

In the Chelmsford County Court No 120 of 1992 MICHAEL CHARLES JOHN DUKE

In the Peterborough County Court No 191 of 1992

CLIVE ANTHONY FOREMAN

In the Southend County Court No 179 of 1993 **ALEXANDER JAMES FULTON**

In the Southend County Court No 147 of 1995

BRIAN THOMAS GOULD

(t/a Carlie Emma)

In the Southend County Court No 148 of 1995

PATRICIA ROSE GOULD

(t/a Carlie Emma)

In the Southend County Court No 173 of 2003

BARRIE JOHN GOWARD

In the Southend County Court No 164 of 2001

DUNCAN GUTTERIDGE

In the Romford County Court No 147 of 1997

PAUL GEOFFREY HARRIS

In the Chelmsford County Court No 106 of 1993

SEAN KEVIN HEARNE

(t/a Tartan Meats)

In the Southend County Court No 272 of 1999

RUSSELL DAVID HOOD

In the Southend County Court No 334 of 2000

Dr PATRICK JOSEPH KERRIGAN

In the Chelmsford County Court No 295 of 1994

JOHN LEWIS

In the Chelmsford County Court No 295 of 1994

SYLVIA LEWIS

In the High Court of Justice No 8240 of 2000 ANGELA ALICE MARY MORRISSEY

In the Romford County Court No 104 of 1999

RICHARD HENRY NEEDHAM

In the Southend County Court No 330 of 1995 **JAMES EDWARD O'BRIEN**

In the Southend County Court No 224 of 1992

LINDA ELLEN O'KEEFFE

In the Southend County Court No 223 of 1992 WILLIAM FRANCIS VINCENT O'KEEFFE

(t/a Hot Refractories)

In the Southend County Court No 269 of 1993

ALAN HENRY PHILLIPS

(t/a Tollesbury Plumbing)

In the Southend County Court No 555 of 1994 JOHN WILLIAM FRÉDERICK PRIOR

In the Southend County Court No 426 of 1998

LINDSAY STERLING QUINNELL (t/a L S Autos)

In the Southend County Court No 454 of 1999 **FREDERICK JAMES RAPER**

In the Southend County Court No 352 of 1996

LEE PETER RAPLEY

In the Tunbridge Wells County Court No 159 of 1994 **DAVID ALAN ROSEN**

(t/a Tobin Chemist)

In the Romford County Court No 234 of 1992 BILKIS YUSUF SARODIA

In the Romford County Court No 235 of 1992 **YUSUF AHMED SARODIA**

(t/a Voiceman Limited)

In the Romford County Court No 99 of 1993

ALAN ALFRED SINDALL

In the Southend County Court No 27 of 1997

MARTIN JONATHAN SMITH

(t/a Springfields)

In the Southend County Court No 483 of 1994

PETER FREDERICK WHITE

(t/a White Weddings)

(All of the above in Bankruptcy)

Notice is hereby given that by an Order of the High Court of Justice dated 21 December 2006, Harry William Fricker was removed as Trustee of the above and Stephen John Hunt of Griffins, Tavistock House South, Tavistock Square, London WC1H 9LG was appointed in his place.

25 January 2007.

(304)

VEHICLE & OPERATOR SERVICES AGENCY

THE GOODS VEHICLES (ENFORCEMENT POWERS) REGULATIONS 2001 (S.I. 2001/3981)

Notice is given that at 12.50 pm on 26 January 2007 at Stonegrove Road, Felixstowe Port the Vehicle & Operator Services Agency ("VOSA" formerly the Vehicle Inspectorate Executive Agency), by virtue of powers under regulation 3 of the Goods Vehicles (Enforcement Powers) Regulations 2001 (the "2001 Regulations") detained the following vehicle:

Registration Number: T509 BVA.

Make: Scania.

Type: 3 axle artic tractor unit.

At the time the vehicle was detained it was liveried white with green

Any person having a claim to the vehicle is required to establish their claim in writing on or before 22 February 2007 by sending it by post to VOSA at HGVTS, Jupiter Road, Norwich NR6 6SS, (regulations 9, 10 and 22 of the 2001 Regulations). If, on or by the date given in this notice, no person has established that he is entitled to the return of the vehicle, VOSA shall be entitled to dispose of it as it thinks fit (regulations 14 and 15 of the 2001 Regulations).

Any person having a claim to the contents of the above vehicle or any part thereof is also required to establish their claim in writing on or before 22 February 2007 by sending it by post to the address given above. If on or by the date given in this notice, no person has established that he is entitled to the return of the contents, VOSA shall dispose of them as it thinks fit (regulations 16 and 17 of the 2001 Regulations).

K W BROOKES (CONTRACTORS) LIMITED

(Company Number 01454845)

THE INSOLVENCY ACT 1986

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Rule 2.113 of the Insolvency Rules 1986, that the purpose of the Administration has been achieved, and accordingly the Administration was brought to an end on 25 January

Creditors wishing to receive, free of charge, a Notice of end of Administration can do so by applying to the Joint Administrator at the address below.

A S Wood, Mazars LLP

Lancaster House, 67 Newhall Street, Birmingham B3 1NG (604)

Corporate Insolvency



Administration

Appointment of Administrators

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry No 86 of 2007

AMBIANCE RESTAURANTS LIMITED

(Company Number 02117199)

Nature of Business: Restaurants.

Trade Classification: 16.

Date of Appointment: 23 January 2007.

Joint Administrators' Names and Address: Shay Bannon and Antony David Nygate (IP Nos 8777/01 and 9237), both of BDO Stoy Hayward LLP, 8 Baker Street, London W1U 3LL.

In the High Court of Justice No 597 of 2007

B2B COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED

(Company Number 04001904)

Nature of Business: Public Relations and Marketing Services.

Date of Appointment: 25 January 2007.

Joint Administrators' Names and Address: Peter Wastell and Michael Young (IP Nos 9119 and 8077), both of Vantis, Torrington House, 47 Holywell Hill, St Albans, Hertfordshire AL1 1HD.

In the High Court of Justice No 598 of 2007

BRYANT JACKSON COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED

(Company Number 01257017)

Nature of Business: Design and Photography Services.

Date of Appointment: 25 January 2007.

Joint Administrators' Names and Address: Peter Wastell and Michael Young (IP Nos 9119 and 8077), both of Vantis, Torrington House, 47 Holywell Hill, St Albans, Hertfordshire AL1 1HD.

In the High Court No 586 of 2007

DMS (2006) LIMITED

(t/a Basingstoke Press)

(Company Number 04809216)

Registered Office of Company: 4 St Giles Court, Southampton Street, Reading, Berkshire RG1 2QL.

Date of Appointment: 24 January 2007.

Joint Administrators' Names and Addresses: PR Boyle (IP No 008897) Harrisons, 4 St Giles Court, Southampton Street, Reading RG1 2QL and Andrew Andronikou (IP No 008806), UHY Hacker Young, St Alphage House, 2 Fore Street, London EC2Y 5DH. (494) In the Torquay County Court No 4 of 2007

ECOFLO LIMITED

(Company Number 04721502)

Nature of Business: Environmental Products Manufacturer.

Registered Office of Company: Conservation House, Unit 13, Yalberton Industrial Estate, Yalberton Road, Paignton, Devon TQ4 7PJ.

Date of Appointment: 24 January 2007. Joint Administrators' Names and Address: Ian Edward Walker and James Patrick Nicholas Martin (IP Nos 6537 and 8316), both of Begbies Traynor, Balliol House, Southernhay Gardens, Exeter, Devon EX1

In the High Court of Royal Justice No 563 of 2007

EDEN PRINT LIMITED

(Company Number 05385012)

Nature of Business: Lithographic Printing.

Registered Office of Company: 4 St Giles Court, Southampton Street,

Reading, Berkshire RG1 2QL.

Date of Appointment: 23 January 2007.

Joint Administrators' Names and Address: PR Boyle and J C Sallabank (IP Nos 008897 and 008099), both of 4 St Giles Court, Southampon Street, Reading RG1 2QL. (495)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Preston District Registry No A018 of 2007

LANCASHIRE RECRUITMENT LIMITED

(Company Number 05676764)

Nature of Business: Recruitment Agency.

Registered Office of Company: c/o Begbies Traynor, 1 Winckley Court, Chapel Street, Preston PR1 8BU.

Date of Appointment: 23 January 2007.

Administrators' Names and Address: David Robert Acland and Steven John Williams (IP Nos 8894 and 8887), both of Begbies Traynor, 1 Winckley Court, Chapel Street, Preston, Lancashire PR1 8BU. (272)

In the Cardiff District Registry No 1006 of 2007

M. A. P. WOODCRAFT (CAERPHILLY) LIMITED

(Company Number 01097296)

Nature of Business: Manufacturer of Wood Furniture Components.

Trade Classification: 2, 09.

Date of Appointment: 19 January 2007.

Joint Administrators' Names and Address: Timothy Colin Hamilton Ball and Roderick John Weston (IP Nos 8018 and 8730), both of Mazars LLP, Clifton Down House, Beaufort Buildings, Clifton, Bristol BS8 4AN. (343)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry No 116 of 2007

OAKDALE BAKERIES LTD

(Company Number 01461281)

Nature of Business: Bakery.

Registered Office of Company: KPMG LLP, 1 The Embankment,

Neville Street, Leeds LS1 4DW.

Date of Appointment: 26 January 2007.

Administrators' Names and Addresses: Richard Dixon Fleming (IP No 8370), KPMG LLP, 1 The Embankment, Neville Street, Leeds LS1 4DW; and Myles Antony Halley (IP No 6658), KPMG LLP, 8 Salisbury Square, London EC4Y 8BB.

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Birmingham District Registry No 4095 of 2007

RAILWAY TILE STORE (UK) LIMITED

(t/a Right Price Tiles)

(Company Number 05640410)

Nature of Business: Retailer of Ceramic Tiles.

Registered Office of Company: Deloitte & Touche LLP, 3 Rivergate,

Temple Quay, Bristol BS1 6GD.

Date of Appointment: 25 January 2007.

Joint Administrators' Names and Addresses: Robin David Allen (IP No 009014), Deloitte & Touche LLP, 3 Rivergate, Temple Quay, Bristol BS1 6GD; and Dominic Lee Zoong Wong (IP No 009232), Deloitte & Touche LLP, Four Brindley Place, Birmingham B1 2HZ.

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court No 310 of 2007

REAL ESTATE (MIDLANDS) LIMITED

(Company Number 04696334)

Nature of Business: General Construction and Civil Engineering. Registered Office of Company: c/o HKM LLP, The Old Mill, 9 Soar Lane, Leicester LE3 5DE.

Date of Appointment: 15 January 2007.

Joint Administrators' Names and Address: Kiran Mistry and Jason
Groocock (IP Nos 008319 and 009461), both of HKM LLP, The Old Mill, 9 Soar Lane, Leicester LE3 5DE.

Meetings of Creditors HART LANE ESTATE AGENTS LIMITED

(t/a Brian Thomas Estate Agent and Letting Agents)

In accordance with paragraph 51 of Schedule B1 to the Insolvency Act 1986, notice is hereby given that a Meeting of Creditors in the above matter is to be held at Grant Thornton House, Melton Street, Euston Square, London NW1 2EP, on 9 February 2007, at 10.30 am, to consider my statement of proposals and to consider establishing a Committee of Creditors. If no Creditors' Committee is formed at this Meeting, Resolutions may be taken to specifying the terms on which the Administrator is to be remunerated and disbursements charged. In order for Creditors to be able to vote, details of their claims must be lodged at Grant Thornton House, Melton Street, Euston Square, London NW1 2EP, not later than 12.00 noon on 8 February 2007. Under Rule 2.38(1) of the Insolvency Act 1986, proxies may be lodged at any time prior to the commencement of the Meeting.

A Hosking, Joint Administrator

The affairs, business and property of Hart Lane Estate Agents Limited are being managed by Andrew Hosking and Martin Ellis, appointed as Joint Administrators on 1 December 2006.

25 January 2007.

Members' Voluntary Winding-up

Resolutions for Winding-up

ANOGALV LIMITED

(Company Number 03243192)

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Wolverhampton Electro Plating Limited, Wood Lane, Wolverhampton WV10 8HN, on 19 January 2007, the

subjoined Special Resolution was duly passed:
"That the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that C K Rayment, of BDO Stoy Hayward LLP, 125 Colmore Row, Birmingham B3 3SD, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up.

M Oliver, Chairman (263)

ASHMOUNT ESTATES LIMITED

(Company Number 2477245)

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Brittania House, 7th Floor, 50 Great Charles Street, Birmingham B3 2LT, on 16 January 2007, at 12.30 pm, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as a Special Resolution, as an Ordinary Resolution, an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily, that Lynn Robert Bailey and Alan Roy Limb, both of Vantis, Stoughton House, Harborough Road, Oadby, Leicester LE2 4LP, be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purpose of the voluntary winding-up, that the Joint Liquidators be and are hereby authorised to distribute, amongst the Shareholders, in specie all or any part of the assets of the Company and that anything required or authorised to be done by the Joint Liquidators be and are hereby authorised to be done by both or either of them."

S Bantoft, Chairman

BLACKSTONE DISTRIBUTION LIMITED

(Company Number 03604892)

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 8 Baker Street, London W1U 3LL, on 24 January 2007, the subjoined Special Resolution was duly passed: "That the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that David Gilbert, of BDO Stoy Hayward LLP, 8 Baker Street, London W1U 3LL, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up.' R Strashun, Chairman

BURFORD (DUNSTABLE) LIMITED

(Company Number 3691879)

BURFORD (SAVOY) LIMITED

(Company Number 3618692)

BURFORD REALISATIONS LIMITED

(Company Number 2877648)

BURFORD STOKE LIMITED

(Company Number 3796520)

BURFORD THURROCK LIMITED

(Company Number 3565630)

HORNHILL LIMITED

(Company Number 3871222)

MERRYPOINT LIMITED

(Company Number 4191100)

SHARKSPRING LIMITED (Company Number 4191192)

STARNLOCK LIMITED (Company Number 3565634)

At the Extraordinary General Meetings of the above-named Companies, held on 25 January 2007, the following Resolutions were duly passed as Special Resolutions and as Ordinary Resolutions respectively:

"That the Companies be wound up voluntarily, and that Tim Walsh and Richard Setchim, of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, 12 Plumtree Court, London EC4A 4HT, be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators of each Company, for the purposes of such winding-up, and any act required or authorised under any enactment to be done by the Joint Liquidators is to be done by all or any one or more of the persons for the time being holding office."

B Porter, Chairman (326)

BURFORD CARRINGTON ROVER SHARES LIMITED

(Company Number 4220232)

BURFORD COCKHEDGE LIMITED

(Company Number 4191107)

BURFORD EURO SHARES LIMITED

(Company Number 4001988)

BURFORD FOUNTAIN SHARES LIMITED

(Company Number 4220191)

BURFORD GALLERY SHARES LIMITED

(Company Number 4220196)

BURFORD HYDRO LIMITED

(Company Number 4191067)

BURFORD SOVEREIGN HOUSE SHARES LIMITED

(Company Number 4220082)

BURFORD THURROCK SHARES LIMITED

(Company Number 4220199)

BURFORD WELLINGTONS LIMITED

(Company Number 4191080)

MERRYFORCE LIMITED

(Company Number 4191105)

At the Extraordinary General Meetings of the above-named Companies, held on 25 January 2007, the following Resolutions were duly passed as Special Resolutions and as Ordinary Resolutions

"That the Companies be wound up voluntarily, and that Tim Walsh and Richard Setchim, of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, 12 Plumtree Court, London EC4A 4HT, be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators of each Company, for the purposes of such winding-up, and any act required or authorised under any enactment to be done by the Joint Liquidators is to be done by all or any one or more of the persons for the time being holding office."

J Gleek, Chairman

CARDONA LLOYD & CO LIMITED

(Company Number 04090235)

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at No 4 Queripel House, 1 Duke of York Square, Kings Road, London SW3 4LY, on 23 January 2007, the following Resolutions were duly passed as a Special Resolution and as Ordinary Resolutions respectively:

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily, that John Anthony Dickinson and Christopher Laughton, of Mercer & Hole, International Press Centre, 76 Shoe Lane, London EC4A 3JB, be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such winding-up, and that the Joint Liquidators be paid on a time cost basis.'

(146)G Cardona, Chairman

EFCO GROUP LIMITED

(Company Number 3375892)

The undersigned, being the sole Member of the Company who (at the date of this Resolution) would have been entitled to receive notice of. attend and vote at General Meetings, hereby passes, on 15 January 2007, pursuant to the Company's Articles of Association, the following written Resolution as a Special Resolution, and said Resolution shall for all purposes be as valid and effective as if the same had been passed at a General Meeting of the Company duly convened and held.

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Kevin Anthony Murphy and Richard Howard Toone, of Chantrey Vellacott DFK LLP, Russell Square House, 10-12 Russell Square, London WC1B 5LF, be and are hereby appointed as Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such voluntary winding-up.

For and on behalf of BMT NV, Sole Member

EFCO HOLDINGS LIMITED

(Company Number 1772497)

The undersigned, being the sole Member of the Company who (at the date of this Resolution) would have been entitled to receive notice of, attend and vote at General Meetings, hereby passes, on 15 January 2007, pursuant to the Company's Articles of Association, the following written Resolution as a Special Resolution, and said Resolution shall for all purposes be as valid and effective as if the same had been passed at a General Meeting of the Company duly convened and held.

That the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Kevin Anthony Murphy and Richard Howard Toone, of Chantrey Vellacott DFK LLP, Russell Square House, 10-12 Russell Square, London WC1B 5LF, be and are hereby appointed as Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such voluntary winding-up.

For and on behalf of EFCO Group Limited, Sole Member (626)

ENDOCARE LIMITED

(Company Number 3197768)

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 205A Wellingborough Road, Northampton NN1 4ED, on 24 January 2007, the following Special Resolution was duly passed:

That the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Ashok Bhardwaj, of 47-49 Green Lane, Northwood, Middlesex HA6 3AE, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purpose of such winding-up.

A Cummings, Director (260)

TURNERS HILL HORTICULTURE LIMITED

(A Co-Operative Society)

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Society, duly convened, and held at The Park Inn Hotel, Southern Way, Harlow, Essex CM18 7BA, on 22 January 2007, the following Special Resolution was duly passed:

"That the Society be wound up voluntarily, and that Steven M Law, of Ensors, Cardinal House, 46 St Nicholas Street, Ipswich IP1 1TT, be appointed Liquidator of the Society for the purpose of winding-up the Society's affairs and distributing its assets.

P C Chapman

WORDSWORTH FABRICATIONS LIMITED

(Company Number 02482976)

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at the offices of Tenon Limited, Lewis House, 12 Smith Street, Rochdale OL16 1TX, on 25 January 2007, the following Resolutions were duly passed as a Special Resolution, as Extraordinary Resolutions and as an Ordinary

Resolution respectively:
"That the Company be wound up voluntarily, that the Liquidator be authorised, under the provisions of section 165(2)(a) of the Insolvency Act 1986, to exercise the powers laid down in Schedule 4, part I of the Insolvency Act 1986, namely to pay all Creditors in full and to make compromises with Creditors and Debtors, that the Liquidator be and is authorised to divide and distribute all or such part of the assets of the Company as they think fit in specie or kind amongst the Member of the Company, and that Christopher Ratten, of Tenon Recovery, Arkwright House, Parsonage Gardens, Manchester M3 2LF, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of winding-up the Company.

N Wordsworth, Chairman

Appointment of Liquidators

Company Number: 03243192. Name of Company: **ANOGALV LIMITED.** Nature of Business: Other Service Activities.

Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: c/o BDO Stoy Hayward LLP, 125

Colmore Row, Birmingham B3 3SD.

Liquidator's Name and Address: C K Rayment, BDO Stoy Hayward

LLP, 125 Colmore Row, Birmingham B3 3SD.

Office Holder Number: 6775.

(636)

Date of Appointment: 19 January 2007.

By whom Appointed: Members. (264)

Company Number: 2477245

Name of Company: ASHMOUNT ESTATES LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Sale and Development of Real Estate.

Type of Liquidation: Members

Address of Registered Office: Stoughton House, Harborough Road,

Oadby, Leicester LE2 4LP.

Liquidators' Names and Address: Lynn Robert Bailey and Alan Roy Limb, Vantis, Stoughton House, Harborough Road, Oadby, Leicester

Office Holder Numbers: 006496 and 008955.

Date of Appointment: 16 January 2007.

By whom Appointed: Members. (617)

Company Number: 03604892.

Name of Company: BLACKSTONE DISTRIBUTION LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Manufacture of Outerwear.

Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: 8 Baker Street, London W1U 3LL.

Liquidator's Name and Address: David Gilbert, BDO Stoy Haywad

LLP, 8 Baker Street, London W1U 3LL. Office Holder Number: 2376/01.

Date of Appointment: 24 January 2007.

By whom Appointed: Members. (331)

Company Number: 4220232. Name of Company: BURFORD CARRINGTON ROVER SHARES LIMITED.

Previous Name of Company: Picturebrook Limited. Nature of Business: 7020—Letting of Own Property.

Company Number: 4191107

Name of Company: BURFORD COCKHEDGE LIMITED.

Previous Name of Company: Merrygrange Limited. Nature of Business: 7499—Non-trading Company.

Company Number: 4001988. Name of Company: **BURFORD EURO SHARES LIMITED.**

Previous Name of Company: Bideawhile 328 Limited. Nature of Business: 7011—Development and Sell Real Estate.

Company Number: 4220191

Name of Company: BURFORD FOUNTAIN SHARES LIMITED. Previous Name of Company: Picturedale Limited. Nature of Business: 7020—Letting of Own Property.

Company Number: 4220196.

Name of Company: BURFORD GALLERY SHARES LIMITED.

Previous Name of Company: Picturegreen Limited.
Nature of Business: 7020—Letting of Own Property.

Company Number: 4191067

Name of Company: BURFORD HYDRO LIMITED. Previous Name of Company: Spareco YY Limited. Nature of Business: 7011—Development and Sell Real Estate.

Company Number: 4220082. Name of Company: **BURFORD SOVEREIGN HOUSE SHARES LIMITED.**

Previous Name of Company: Peacockway Limited.
Nature of Business: 7020—Letting of Own Property.

Company Number: 4220199

Name of Company: BURFORD THURROCK SHARES LIMITED.
Previous Name of Company: Picturegrove Limited.
Nature of Business: 7499—Non-trading Company.

Company Number: 4191080.

Name of Company: BURFORD WELLINGTONS LIMITED.

Previous Name of Company: Sharkbridge Limited. Nature of Business: 7020—Letting of Own Property.

Company Number: 4191105. Name of Company: **MERRYFORCE LIMITED.**

Nature of Business: 7415—Holding Companies including Head Offices.

Type of Liquidation: Members.
Address of Registered Office: 20 Thayer Street, London W1U 2DD.
Liquidators' Names and Address: Tim Walsh and Richard Setchim, Date of Appointment: 25 January 2007.

By whom Appointed: Members. (329)

(329)

Company Number: 3691879. Name of Company: **BURFORD (DUNSTABLE) LIMITED.** Previous Name of Company: Betaspring Limited. Nature of Business: 7499—Non-trading Company.

Company Number: 3618692. Name of Company: **BURFORD (SAVOY) LIMITED.** Previous Name of Company: Shuttlecourt Limited. Nature of Business: 7499—Non-trading Company.

Company Number: 2877648. Name of Company: **BURFORD REALISATIONS LIMITED.**

Previous Name of Company: Bayattic Limited. Nature of Business: 7011—Development and Sell Real Estate.

Company Number: 3796520. Name of Company: **BURFORD STOKE LIMITED.** Previous Name of Company: Forcegrasp Limited. Nature of Business: 7499—Non-trading Company.

Company Number: 3565630

Name of Company: BURFORD THURROCK LIMITED.

Previous Name of Company: Starnlane Limited.
Nature of Business: 7499—Non-trading Company.

Company Number: 3871222. Name of Company: **HORNHILL LIMITED.** Nature of Business: 7499—Non-trading Company.

Company Number: 4191100. Name of Company: **MERRYPOINT LIMITED.** Nature of Business: 7415—Holding Companies including Head Offices.

Company Number: 4191192

Name of Company: SHARKSPRING LIMITED.
Nature of Business: 7415—Holding Companies including Head Offices.

Company Number: 3565634.

Name of Company: **STARNLOCK LIMITED.** Nature of Business: 7499—Non-trading Company.

Types of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: 20 Thayer Street, London W1U 2DD. Liquidators' Names and Address: Tim Walsh and Richard Setchim, PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, Plumtree Court, London EC4A 4HT.

Office Holder Numbers: 8371 and 6710. Date of Appointment: 25 January 2007.

By whom Appointed: Members. (327)

Company Number: 04090235.

Name of Company: CARDONA LLOYD & CO LIMITED.

Previous Names of Company: Cardona Lloyd Rigg Limited (changed 4 April 2001) and Ibis (619) Limited (changed 27 December 2000). Nature of Business: Security Broking and Fund Management.

Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: No 4 Queripel House, 1 Duke of York

Square, Kings Road, London SW3 4LY.
Liquidators' Names and Address: John Anthony Dickinson and Christopher Laughton, both of Mercer & Hole, International Press Centre, 76 Shoe Lane, London EC4A 3JB.

Office Holder Numbers: 9342 and 6531. Date of Appointment: 23 January 2007.

By whom Appointed: Members. (147)

Company Number: 03375892

Name of Company: EFCO GROUP LIMITED.

Previous Name of Company: Surfwhite Limited. Nature of Business: Holding Company.

Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: c/o Chantrey Vellacott DFK, Russell

Square House, 10-12 Russell Square, London WC1B 5LF. Liquidators' Names and Address: Kevin Anthony Murphy and Richard Howard Toone, both of Chantrey Vellacott DFK LLP, Russell Square House, 10-12 Russell Square, London WC1B 5LF. Office Holder Numbers: 8349 and 9146.

(637)

Date of Appointment: 15 January 2007. By whom Appointed: Members.

Company Number: 01772497. Name of Company: **EFCO HOLDINGS LIMITED.**

Previous Name of Company: EFCO-BILLCO Limited.

Nature of Business: Holding Company.

Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: c/o Chantrey Vellacott DFK, Russell

Square House, 10-12 Russell Square, London WC1B 5LF.

Liquidators' Names and Address: Kevin Anthony Murphy and Richard Howard Toone, both of Chantrey Vellacott DFK LLP, Russell Square

House, 10-12 Russell Square, London WC1B 5LF.
Office Holder Numbers: 8349 and 9146.
Date of Appointment: 15 January 2007.

By whom Appointed: Members. (627)

Company Number: 3197768. Name of Company: **ENDOCARE LIMITED.** Nature of Business: Repair of Medical Telescopes.

Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: 47-49 Green Lane, Northwood, Middlesex

HA63AE.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Ashok K Bhardwaj, 47-49 Green

Lane, Northwood, Middlesex HA6 3AE. Office Holder Number: 04640.

Date of Appointment: 24 January 2007. By whom Appointed: Members.

(261)

Society Number: 13102R

Name of Society: TURNERS HILL HORTICULTURE LIMITED

(AN INDUSTRIAL & PROVIDENT SOCIETY).

Previous Name of Society: Nursery Trades (Lea Valley) Limited. Nature of Business: Wholesale of Horticultural Products.

Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: Cardinal House, 46 St Nicholas Street, Ipswich IP1 1TT.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Steven Law, Ensors, Cardinal House, 46 St Nicholas Street, Ipswich IP1 1TT.

Office Holder Number: 008727.

Date of Appointment: 22 January 2007.

By whom Appointed: Members. (492)

Company Number: 02482976. Name of Company: **WORDSWORTH FABRICATIONS LIMITED.**

Nature of Business: Steel Fabricators. Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: Arkwright House, Parsonage Gardens,

Manchester M3 2LF.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Christopher Ratten, Tenon Recovery, Arkwright House, Parsonage Gardens, Manchester M3 2LF.

Office Holder Number: 009338. Date of Appointment: 25 January 2007.

By whom Appointed: Members. (154)

Notices to Creditors ASHMOUNT ESTATES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required on or before 28 February 2007 to send in their full names, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned of, the Joint Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Joint Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution. The winding-up is a Members' voluntary winding-up and it is anticipated that all debts will be paid.

L R Bailey, Joint Liquidator

22 January 2007. (618)

CARDONA LLOYD & CO LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the above Company was placed into Members Voluntary Liquidation, on 23 January 2007, with John Anthony Dickinson and Christopher Laughton, of Mercer & Hole, International Press Centre, 76 Shoe Lane, London EC4A 3JB, being appointed as Joint Liquidators.

Notice is also hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required on or before 28 February 2007 to send in their full names and addresses, and to send in full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, John Anthony Dickinson and Christopher Laughton, of Mercer & Hole, International Press Centre, 76 Shoe Lane, London EC4A 3JB, Joint Liquidators of the said Company, and if so required by notice in writing from the said Joint Liquidators, are personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

J A Dickinson, Joint Liquidator

Note. All known Creditors have been or will be paid in full.

(148)26 January 2007.

EFCO GROUP LIMITED

In accordance with Rule 4.106, we, Kevin Anthony Murphy and Richard Howard Toone, of Chantrey Vellacott DFK LLP, Russell Square House, 10-12 Russell Square, London WC1B 5LF, give notice that on 15 January 2007, we were appointed Joint Liquidators by Resolutions of Members

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required on or before 23 February 2007 to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, Kevin Anthony Murphy, of Chantrey Vellacott DFK LLP, Russell Square House, 10-12 Russell Square, London WC1B 5LF, the Joint Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Joint Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution.

K A Murphy, Joint Liquidator

Note. This notice is purely formal. All Creditors have been or will be paid in full.

26 January 2007. (638)

EFCO HOLDINGS LIMITED

In accordance with Rule 4.106, we, Kevin Anthony Murphy and Richard Howard Toone, of Chantrey Vellacott DFK LLP, Russell Square House, 10-12 Russell Square, London WC1B 5LF, give notice that on 15 January 2007, we were appointed Joint Liquidators by Resolutions of Members.

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required on or before 23 February 2007 to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, Kevin Anthony Murphy, of Chantrey Vellacott DFK LLP, Russell Square House, 10-12 Russell Square, London WC1B 5LF, the Joint Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Joint Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution.

K A Murphy, Joint Liquidator

Note. This notice is purely formal. All Creditors have been or will be paid in full.

26 January 2007. (628)

ENDING LIMITED

(formerly know as McClure and Whitaker Limited)

(Company Number 01645282)

In accordance with Rule 4.106, I, David Edward Johnson of Saint & Co., Sterling House, Wavell Drive, Rosehill, Carlisle CA1 2SA, give notice that on 18 December 2006, I was appointed Liquidator of the Ending Limited by a Resolution of Members

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 9 March 2007, to send their names and addresses, descriptions, full particulars of their debts and claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, David Edward Johnson, of Saint & Co., Sterling House, Wavell Drive, Rosehill, Carlisle CA1 2SA, Liquidator of the said Company, and if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof, they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution. This notice is purely formal and all liabilities will be paid in full.

D E Johnson, Liquidator 29 January 2007. (518)

ENDOCARE LIMITED

(Company Number 3197768)

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, are required, on or before 7 March 2007, to send their names and addresses, with particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to Ashok K Bhardwaj of 47-49 Green Lane, Northwood, Middlesex HA6 3AE, the Liquidator of the said Company, and if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are, by their Solicitors or personally, to come and prove their said debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved. This notice is purely formal and all known Creditors have been, or will be, paid in full.

A K Bhardwaj, Liquidator

24 January 2007. (2433)

TURNERS HILL HORTICULTURE LIMITED

(formerly known as Nursery Trades (Lea Valley) Limited)

Notice is hereby given, that Steven M Law of Ensors, 46 St Nocholas Street, Ipswich, Suffolk IP1 1TT, was appointed Liquidator of the above-named Society on 22 January 2007, at an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members.

Notice is also hereby given, that the Creditors of the above-named Society, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required on or before 28 February 2007, to send in full particulars of their debts or claims, to the undersigned, Steven M Law of Ensors, Cardinal House, 46 St Nicholas Street, Ipswich IP1 1TT, the Liquidator of the said Society, and if so requested by the Liquidator, provide such further details and documentary evidence to support their claims as the Liquidator deems necessary. A Creditor who has not claimed by the above date may be excluded from a distribution.

S M Law, Liquidator

NOTE. This notice is purely formal. All Creditors have been or will be paid in full

23 January 2007. (493)

Final Meetings

BROOK INDEPENDENT FOSTERING AGENCY LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Griffin & King, 26-28 Goodall Street, Walsall, West Midlands WS1 1QL, on Wednesday 21 February 2007, at 10.15 am, for the purposes of having an account laid before them showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the above Meeting may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in his place. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a Member. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged with the Liquidator at the above address not later than 12.00 noon on the preceding business day.

TF Corfield, Liquidator

22 January 2007. (292)

KUNDE & CO. LIMITED

(Company Number 03592344)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that the Final Meeting of Members of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, Plumtree Court, London EC4A 4HT, on 5 March 2007, commencing at 10.00 am, for the purpose of having an account laid before the Members showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the Meeting may appoint a proxy, who need not be a Member, to attend and vote instead of him/her.

T Walsh, Joint Liquidator

25 January 2007. (354)

MARINE HOTEL LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Parkin S. Booth & Co., 24 Trinity Square, Llandudno LL30 2RH, on Wednesday 28 February 2007, at 2.00 pm, for the purpose of having an account laid before the Meeting showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted. A proxy form is enclosed which must be lodged with me not later than 12.00 noon on 27 February 2007 to entitle you to vote at the Meeting.

R M Rutherford, Liquidator

25 January 2007. (613)

S. PIERCE HAULAGE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Parkin S. Booth & Co., Abbeydale, 24 Trinity Square, Llandudno LL30 2RH, on 28 February 2007, at 12.00 noon. A proxy form is available which must be lodged with me not later than 12.00 noon on 27 February 2007 to entitle you to vote at the Meeting.

R M Rutherford, Liquidator

25 January 2007. (610)

SHAANCO NOMINEES LIMITED FINNEGAND NOMINEES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Final General Meetings of the Companies will be held at 1 More London Place, London SE1 2AF, on 2 March 2007, at 11.00 am and 11.30 am respectively, for the purposes mentioned in section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986. Proxies for use at the Meetings must be lodged at the offices of Ernst & Young LLP at 1 More London Place, London SE1 2AF, no later than 12.00 noon on the business day before the Meetings.

E A Bingham, Joint Liquidator

26 January 2007. (291)

Creditors' Voluntary Winding-up Resolutions for Winding-up

1ST SECURITY UK LIMITED

(Company Number 04633798)

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at The Best Western Cross Lancs Hotel, Bangor Road, Marchwiel, Wrexham LL13 0TF, on 25 January 2007, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Timothy Hargreaves, of T.H.Associates Insolvency Practitioners, Towngate House, 116-118 Towngate, Leyland PR25 2LQ, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purpose of winding-up."

C R Schulze, Director and Shareholder (632)

A C SECURITY LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at 7 Portland Road, Edgbaston, Birmingham, on 18 January 2007, the following Resolutions were duly passed as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Gagen Dulari Sharma be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such a winding-up."

P A Adam, Director (151)

BIKE SMART (UK) LIMITED

(Company Number 04335918)

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at The Blue Room, Virgin 1st Class Passenger Lounge, Euston Station, London, on 25 January 2007, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Andrew Rosler, of Ideal Corporate Solutions Limited, 10 Eagley House, Deakins Business Park, Bolton BL7 9RP, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

P Mattey, Chairman (621)

BLU CONTRACTS LIMITED

(Company Number 05417409)

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 1 Snow Hill, London EC1A 2EN, on 18 January 2007, the following Resolutions were duly passed as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively: "That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and that accordingly the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Nigel Price and Mark Elijah Thomas Bowen, of Moore Stephens LLP, Beaufort House, 94-96 Newhall Street, Birmingham B3 1PB, be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators of the Company for the purpose of the voluntary winding-up."

At a Meeting of Creditors held on 18 January 2007 the Creditors confirmed the appointment of Nigel Price and Mark Elijah Thomas Bowen as Joint Liquidators and that anything required or authorised to be done by the Joint Liquidators be done by both or either of them.

I D Flower, Chairman (278)

C.A. & S.A. BARNES LIMITED

(Company Number 05066815)

At an Extraordinary Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Wilmot House, St James Court, Friar Gate, Derby DEI 1BT, on Wednesday 24 January 2007, the following Resolutions were duly passed as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Simon Gwinnutt, of Wilmot House, St James Court, Friar Gate, Derby DEI 1BT, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

C Barnes (486)

CENTRAL METAL POLISHERS LIMITED

(Company Number 5460875)

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at 26-28 Goodall Street, Walsall WS1 1QL, on 26 January 2007, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Timothy Frank Corfield, of Griffin & King, 26-28 Goodall Street, Walsall, West Midlands WS1 IQL, be and he is hereby nominated Liquidator for the purpose of the winding-up."

T A Wilkie, Chairman (166)

CHANGE YOUR PHONE LIMITED

(Company Number 04604039)

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at The Gardens Hotel, 55 Piccadilly, Manchester M1 2AP, on Tuesday 23 January 2007, the following Resolutions were duly passed as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of the Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Mark Reynolds, of Valentine & Co, 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS, be appointed Liquidator of the Company for the purposes of the voluntary winding-up."

P Elvin, Chairman (617)

DYER CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTS LIMITED

(Company Number 5375200)

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at the offices of Valentine & Co., 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS, on Wednesday 24 January 2007, the following Resolutions were duly passed as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of the Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Mark Reynolds, of Valentine & Co, 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS, be appointed Liquidator of the Company for the purposes of the voluntary winding-up."

J Dyer, Chairman (612)

FOKUS SYSTEMS LIMITED

(Company Number 05226226)

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Express by Holiday Inn, Bristol North, Bristol Parkway Business Park, Bristol BS34 8SJ, on 23 January 2007, the following Resolutions were duly passed as ale Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respective: "That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Robert Michael Young and Paul Finnity, of Begbies Traynor, The Old Barn, Caverswall Park, Caverswall Lane, Stoke on Trent, Staffordshire ST3 6HP, be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators of the Company for the purpose of the voluntary winding-up, and any act required or authorised under any enactment to be done may be done by any one or more persons holding the office of Liquidator from time to time."

R Clarke, Chairman (332)

GIFT CONCEPTS LIMITED

(Company Number 03854886)

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Brentmead House, Britannia Road, London N12 9RU, on 25 January 2007, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Martin Henry Linton, of Brentmead House, Britannia Road, London N12 9RU, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

FSGild (614)

HALLETT SPRAY SERVICES LTD

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Suite B1, White House Business Centre, Forest Road, Kingswood, Bristol BS15 8NH, on 19 January 2007, the following Resolutions were duly passed as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively: "That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that John W Lewis and Terry C Evans, of J W Lewis Insolvency Services Ltd be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purpose of such winding-up."

P N Woodward, Director (488)

HALLMARK TRAVEL CONSULTANTS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at 19 Silent Street, Ipswich IP1 1TF, on 25 January 2007, the following Resolutions were duly passed as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Andrew McTear, of McTear Williams & Wood, 90 St Faiths Lane, Norwich NR1 1NE, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

M Wheeler, Director (276)

HYPNOTIC LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at 257 Hagley Road, Edgbaston, Birmingham B16 9NA, on 23 January 2007, the following Resolutions were duly passed as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:
"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the

Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Gagen Dulari Sharma be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such a winding-up.

R Rall, Director (634)

KITCHEN STUDIO (REIGATE) LIMITED (THE)

(Company Number 01740968)

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Trafalgar House, Grenville Place, London NW7 3SA, on 25 January 2007, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Jeffrey Mark Brenner, of B & C Associates, Trafalgar House, Grenville Place, Mill Hill, London NW7 3SA, is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up.

J Kemevs, Director (611)

L. STONEFIELD LIMITED

(Company Number 00300610)

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at the offices of Debtmatters Limited, Mansell House, Aspinall Close, Horwich, Bolton BL6 6QQ, on 29 January 2007,

the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed: "That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and company cannot, by teason of its habilities, continue its outsiless, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Gerald Nicholas Ratcliffe, of Debtmatters Limited, Mansell House, Aspinall Close, Horwich, Bolton BL6 6QQ, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up.'

L Stonefield, Chairman (280)

LERNA LIMITED

(Company Number 2952387)

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Mountview Court, 1148 High Road, Whetstone, London N20 0RA, on 26 January 2007, the following Resolutions were duly passed as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Elizabeth Arakapiotis be and she is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up.

A O Karakurt, Director (511)

MAD RECRUITMENT SERVICES LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at 67 Butts Green Road, Hornchurch, Essex RM11 2JS, on 23 January 2007, the following Resolutions were duly passed as an Extraordinary Resolution and as Ordinary Resolutions respectively:
"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the

Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, that G Mummery and P Atkinson be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such winding-up, and that the Joint Liquidators may act independently and in doing so those acts are joint and several on the Joint Liquidators.'

M Smith, Director

MHA PROJECTS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at PKF (UK) LLP, Pannell House, 159 Charles Street, Leicester LE1 1LD, on 26 January 2007, the following Resolutions were duly passed as an Extraordinary Resolution

and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:
"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and Company cannot, by reason of its habitues, continue its outsiness, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Edward T Kerr and Ian J Gould, of PKF (UK) LLP, Pannell House, 159 Charles Street, Leicester LEI 1LD, be and they are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such winding-up, and that they are empowered to act jointly and severally in all matters." and severally in all matters.

M Hufford, Director (155)

MERCURY SPRING LIMITED (Company Number 02856721)

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Youell House, 1 Hill Top, Coventry CV1 5AB, on 24 January 2007, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Tony Mitchell, of Cranfield Recovery Limited, Youell House, 1 Hill Top, Coventry CV1 5AB, is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up.

R Edwards, Chairman (639)

MULTILINK UTILITIES LIMITED

(Company Number 05570773)

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Express by Holiday Inn, Stratford Road, Warwick CV34 6TW, on 23 January 2007, at 11.00 am, the following Resolutions were duly passed as an Extraordinary

Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:
"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Robert C Keyes and Gareth W Roberts, of Hurst Morrison Thomson Corporate Recovery LLP, 5 Fairmile, Henley on Thames, Oxfordshire RG9 2JR, be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such winding-

D Walsh, Chairman (629)

NORMAN R. COLE LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at the offices of Valentine & Co., 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS, on Thursday 25 January 2007, the following Resolutions were duly passed as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:
"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of the Meeting that the

Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Mark Reynolds, of Valentine & Co., 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS, be appointed Liquidator of the Company for the purposes of the voluntary winding-up.

D Best, Chairman (606)

OCEAN FOOD GROUP PLC

(Company Number 4727654)

OCEAN FUNDING LIMITED (Company Number 5374220

CANCO (UK) LIMITED

(Company Number 4170790)

At Extraordinary General Meetings of the Members of the abovenamed Companies, duly convened, and held at The Campanile Hotel, Lowlands Road, Runcorn, Cheshire WA7 5TP, on 12 January 2007, the

Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Companies be wound up voluntarily, and that Roderick Julian Jones be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such windings-up.

Director (144)

PSP (WHOLESALE) LIMITED

(Company Number 04272524)

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at The Blue Room, Virgin 1st Class Passenger Lounge, Euston Station, London, on 25 January 2007, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Andrew Rosler, of Ideal Corporate Solutions Limited, 10 Eagley House, Deakins Business Park, Bolton BL7 9RP, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

P Flanagan, Director (624)

PENDON LIMITED

(Company Number 3244984)

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Tomlinsons, St John's Court, 72 Gartside Street, Manchester M3 3EL, on 24 January 2007, the following Resolutions were duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable that the same be wound up voluntarily, and that the Company be wound up accordingly, and that Alan H Tomlinson, of Tomlinsons, St John's Court, 72 Gartside Street, Manchester M3 3EL, is hereby appointed as Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up." At the subsequent Meeting of Creditors held on the same date, the Resolution was ratified together with the appointment of Alan H Tomlinson, of Tomlinsons, St John's Court, 72 Gartside Street, Manchester M3 3EL, as Liquidator of the Company.

A Parker, Chairman (335)

RECRUIT OXFORD LIMITED

(formerly Halo Recruitment (Oxford) Limited)

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Macdonald Randolph Hotel, Beaumont Street, Oxford OX1 2LN, on, 24 January 2007, the following Resolutions were duly passed as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively: "That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Claire L Dwyer be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

D Brown. Director (162)

SAFE AS HOUSES (NOTTINGHAM) LIMITED

(Company Number 5455449)

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Charlotte House, 19B Market Place, Bingham, Nottingham NG13 8AP, on 26 January 2007, at 11.00 am, the following Resolutions were duly passed as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of the Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Philip Anthony Brooks and Julie Willetts, of Blades Insolvency Services, Charlotte House, 19B Market Place, Bingham, Nottingham, be appointed as Joint Liquidators for the purposes of the voluntary winding-up."

S Harby (497)

SPECIAL NIGHTS BED COMPANY LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at O'Hara & Co, Wesley House, Huddersfield Road, Birstall, Batley WF17 9EJ, on 24 January 2007, the following Resolutions were duly passed as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Peter O'Hara and Simon Weir, of O'Hara & Co, Wesley House, Huddersfield Road, Birstall, Batley WF179EJ, be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such winding-up."

P Akhtar, Chairman (158)

SYNERGY FACILITIES MANAGEMENT LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at the offices of Irwin & Company, Station House, Midland Drive, Sutton Coldfield, West Midlands B72 1TU, on 26 January 2007, the following Resolutions were duly passed as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

Resolution respectively:
"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Gerald Irwin be appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

N J Snowdon, Director (601)

THE COYOTE ACTON LIMITED

(Company Number 5109502)

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at the offices of Valentine & Co., 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS, on Friday 26 January 2007, the following Resolutions were duly passed as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively: "That it has been proved to the satisfaction of the Meeting that the

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of the Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Mark Reynolds, of Valentine & Co., 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS, be appointed Liquidator of the Company for the purposes of the voluntary winding-up."

R P Brundle, Chairman (608)

THE ORIGINAL GIFT BASKET COMPANY LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 93 Queen Street, Sheffield S1 1WF, on 25 January 2007, at 10.15 am, the following Extraordinary Resolutions were duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of the Meeting that this Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable that the same should be wound up, and that the Company be wound up accordingly, and that Andrew Philip Wood, and John Russell, of The P&A Partnership, 93 Queen Street, Sheffield SI 1WF, be and are hereby appointed the Liquidators of the Company for the purposes of such winding-up, and that any act required or authorised to be done by the Liquidators is to be done by any one or more of the Liquidators for the time being in office."

authorised to be done by the Englandors is to be done by any one of more of the Liquidators for the time being in office."

At a subsequent Meeting of Creditors duly convened and held pursuant to sections 98, 99, 100 and 101 of the Insolvency Act 1986, the Resolutions for voluntary liquidation and the appointment of Andrew Philip Wood and John Russell were confirmed.

S Kyriakidis, Chairman (337)

WEST COAST PILING LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at 7 St Petersgate, Stockport, Cheshire SK1 1EB, on 25 January 2007, the following Resolutions were duly passed as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

Resolution respectively:
"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Vincent A Simmons be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

S J Forster, Chairman (149)

The following notice is in substitution for that which appeared on page 1226 of The London Gazette dated 29 January 2007.

A1ST BOILER & HEATING SERVICES LIMITED (Company Number 02906296)

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 601 High Road, Leytonstone, London E11 4PA, on 24 January 2007, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Harjinder Johal and George Michael, both of Ashcrofts, 601 High Road, Leytonstone, London E11 4PA, be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such winding-up. Any act required or authorised to be done by the Liquidator can be undertaken by either one of them acting independently."

L Jarvis (492)

Meetings of Creditors ACORN MANAGEMENT (UK) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Sovereign House, 212-224 Shaftesbury Avenue, London WC2H 8HQ, on 6 February 2007, at 11.30 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Statements of claim and proxy forms, if applicable, must be lodged at F A Simms & Partners Plc, Insol House, 39 Station Road, Lutterworth, Leicestershire LE17 4AP, not later than 12.00 noon on 5 February 2007. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at Insol House, 39 Station Road, Lutterworth, Leicestershire LE17 4AP, on 2 February 2007 and 5 February 2007 between the hours of 10.00 am and 4.00 pm.

D Woolley, Director

15 January 2007. (289)

AROMATIC GARDEN ESSENCE LIMITED

(Company Number 04935805)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 211 Piccadilly, London W1J 9HF, on 15 February 2007, at 12.30 pm, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act, that is, to consider the Directors' statement of affairs, to appoint a Liquidator and to appoint a Liquidation Committee. Any Creditor wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge a completed proof of debt form (together, if it is desired to vote by proxy, with a completed proxy form) at the office of T.H.Associates, Towngate House, 116-118 Towngate, Leyland, Preston PR25 2LQ, no later than 12.00 noon on Wednesday, 14 February 2007. T J Hargreaves of T.H.Associates, Towngate House, 116-118 Towngate, Leyland, Preston PR25 2LQ, during the period before 15 February 2007, will furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require.

By Order of the Board. E Somapala, Director

24 January 2007. (173)

ASTON ELECTRICAL (MIDLANDS) LIMITED

(Company Number 04328536)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Wilmot House, St James Court, Friar Gate, Derby DE1 1BT, on Friday 9 February 2007, at 12.00 noon, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged no later than 12.00 noon, Thursday 8 February 2007, at the registered office of the Company. Notice is also given, pursuant to section 98(2) of the Insolvency Act 1986, that on the two business days preceding the above Meeting, a list of the names and addresses of the above-named Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at Smith Cooper, Wilmot House, St James Court, Friar Gate, Derby DE1 1BT.

By Order of the Board.

M I Trivett, Director

18 January 2007. (504)

BP TOURS & TRAVEL LIMITED

(Company Number 02635342)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Mazars LLP, 24 Bevis Marks, London EC3A 7NR, on Thursday 8 February 2007, at 11.30 am, for the purposes of having a full statement of the position of the Company's affairs, together with a list of the Creditors of the Company and the estimated amount of their claims, laid before them, and for the purpose, if thought fit, of nominating a Liquidator and of appointing a Liquidation Committee. (Sections 99 to 101 of the said Act). A form of proxy, if intended to be used by Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting, must be duly completed and accompanied by their statement of claim, and must be lodged at the offices of Mazars LLP, 24 Bevis Marks, London EC3A 7NR, not later than 12.00 noon on the business day prior to the Meeting. Notice is also given that, for the purpose of voting, secured Creditors must (unless they surrender their security) lodge at Mazars LLP, 24 Bevis Marks, London EC3A 7NR, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of their security, the date when it was given, and the value at which it is assessed. In accordance with section 98 (2) Insolvency Act 1986, a list of Creditors' names and addresses will be available for inspection, free of charge, at the offices of Mazars LLP, 24 Bevis Marks, London EC3A 7NR, on the two business days immediately prior to the Meeting. By Order of the Board.

M Patel. Director

(169)

BRADFORD PETERS & WARE LIMITED

(Company Number 02923922)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Benedict Mackenzie LLP, 5-6 The Courtyard, East Park, Crawley, West Sussex RH10 6AG, on Thursday 15 February 2007, at 11.00 am, for the purposes provided for in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. For the purposes of voting, proof of debt and proxy forms intended to be used at the Meeting must be lodged at the registered office of the Company, now situated at the offices of Benedict Mackenzie, 5-6 The Courtyard, East Park, Crawley, West Sussex RH10 6AG, not later than 12.00 noon on the business day before. Notice is also hereby given, pursuant to section 98(2) of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Graham P Petersen, of Benedict Mackenzie, 5-6 The Courtyard, East Park, Crawley, West Sussex RH10 6AG, is qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the above Company and will, during the period before the day of the Meeting, furnish Creditors with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require. Resolutions to be taken at the aforementioned Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated. The Meeting may also receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting.

S B A Kanji, Director

22 January 2007. (284)

COMPUTER HOSPITAL LIMITED

(Company Number 05401794)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Cooper Young, Kirkdale House, Kirkdale Road, London E11 1HP, on 7 February 2007, at 11.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at Cooper Young, Kirkdale House, Kirkdale Road, London E11 1HP, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days preceding the day of the Meeting.

By Order of the Board.

Director

26 January 2007. (619)

COMSEC LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The Clock House, 87 Paines Lane, Pinner, Middlesex HA5 3BZ, on 7 February 2007, at 10.15 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account at the registered office, The Clock House, 87 Paines Lane, Pinner, Middlesex HA5 3BZ, not later than 12.00 noon on 6 February 2007. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security) to lodge at The Clock House, 87 Paines Lane, Pinner, Middlesex HA5 3BZ, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Information concerning the affairs of the Company may be obtained from I D Holland, Ian Holland + Co, The Clock House, 87 Paines Lane, Pinner, Middlesex HA5 3BZ. By Order of the Board.

G Sobell

(348)

CONDOR CORPORATE SERVICES LIMITED

(Company Number 03713623)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Elwell Watchorn & Saxton LLP, 109 Swan Street, Sileby, Leicestershire LE12 7NN, on 13 February 2007, at 11.30 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 100 and 101 of the said Act. A list of the names and addresses of the Creditors of the above-named Company may be inspected at the offices of Elwell Watchorn & Saxton LLP, 109 Swan Street, Sileby, Leicestershire LE12 7NN, between the hours of 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on 9 February 2007 and 12 February 2007. For the purposes of voting, a statement of claim and any proxy intended for use at the Meeting must be lodged with the Company at its registered office, 109 Swan Street, Sileby, Leicestershire LE12 7NN, not later than 12.00 noon on 12 February 2007.

G Davies, Director

25 January 2007. (285)

DYSFUNCTIONAL CLOTHING (UK) LIMITED

(Company Number 4725068)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 2-3 Pavilion Buildings, Brighton, East Sussex BN1 1EE, on 12 February 2007, at 11.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in section 98 et seq. Notice is also given that, for the purpose of voting, secured Creditors must (unless they surrender their security) lodge at the registered office of the Company at 2-3 Pavilion Buildings, Brighton, East Sussex BN1 1EE, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of their security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged at the registered office of the Company, not later than 12.00 noon on 9 February 2007, together with an up-to-date statement of account to enable Creditors to vote. The Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the basis upon which the Liquidator is to be remunerated and the Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. A list of names and addresses of the above Company's Creditors can be inspected at the offices of Begbies Traynor, 2-3 Pavilion Buildings, Brighton, East Sussex BN1 1EE, between the hours of 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days preceding the Meeting of Creditors.

G Farrant, Director

26 January 2007. (170)

EQUINE ENTIRE LIMITED

(t/a Gill's Bit Bank)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Hanover House, 18 Mount Ephraim Road, Tunbridge Wells, Kent TN1 1ED, on 7 February 2007, at 10.30 am, for the purposes provided for in section 99 et seq of the said Act. A form of proxy which, if intended to be used for voting at the Meeting must be lodged at the registered office of the Company at 12 Gleneagles Court, Brighton Road, Crawley, West Sussex RH10 6AD, no later than 12.00 noon on 6 February 2007. A Creditor will not be entitled to vote unless a proof of debt has been lodged and admitted for voting purposes. A proof may be lodged by submitting a written statement of claim, setting out the name and address of the Creditor and the amount claimed. Proofs may be lodged at any time before voting commences, however, Creditors intending to vote are required to submit them with their proxies. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless they surrender their security), to lodge at the registered office above, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of their security, the date when it was given and the value if they wish to vote at the Meeting. Notice is further given, pursuant to section 98(2)(b) of the Act, that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at the Company's registered office in 12 Gleneagles Court, Brighton Road, Crawley, West Sussex RH10 6AD, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above. Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated and the Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting.

By Order of the Board.

T Denzey, Director

25 January 2007. (351)

ESSENSUALS (FLEET STREET) LIMITED

(Company Number 04331536)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of David Rubin & Partners, 1st Floor, 26-28 Bedford Row, London WC1R 4HE, on 12 February 2007, at 11.00 am, for the purpose of having a full statement of the position of the Company's affairs, together with a list of the Creditors of the Company, and the estimated amount of their claims, laid before them, and for the purpose, if though fit, of nominating a Liquidator and of appointing a Liquidation Committee. Paul Appleton, of David Rubin & Partners is a person qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the Company who will, during the period before the day of the Meeting, furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require. Notice is also hereby given that, for the purpose of voting, secured Creditors must (unless they surrender their security), lodge at the registered office of the Company at 1st Floor, 26-28 Bedford Row, London WC1R 4HE, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of their security, the date when it was given, and the value at which it is assessed. By Order of the Board.

M Mackelvie, Director

25 January 2007. (287)

FIDUCIA DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED

(Company Number 04539392)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 67 Butts Green Road, Hornchurch, Essex RM11 2JX, on 16 February 2007, at 11.30 am, for the purposes mentioned in section 99 to 101 of the said Act. Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated and the Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and the convening of the Meeting. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account at the registered office 43-45 Butts Green Road, Hornchurch, Essex RM11 2JX, not later than 12.00 noon on 15 February 2007. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security) to lodge at 43-45 Butts Green Road, Hornchurch, Essex RM11 2JX, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at 43-45 Butts Green Road, Hornchurch, Essex RM11 2JX, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above

By Order of the Board.

S Rogers, Director 26 January 2007.

(286)

FOOLS GOLD LIMITED

(Company Number 05671137)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The Grand St Leger Hotel, The Racecourse Roundabout, Bennetthorpe, Doncaster DN2 6AX, on 9 February 2007, at 11.15 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Resolutions to be considered at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated. The Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account and the registered office, Andrew Michaels & Co Ltd, Concept House, Brooke Street, Cleckheaton BD19 3RY, not later than 12.00 noon, on 8 February 2007. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security), to lodge at Andrew Michaels & Co Ltd, Concept House, Brooke Street, Cleckheaton BD19 3RY, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at Andrew Michaels & Co Ltd, Concept House, Brooke Street, Cleckheaton BD19 3RY, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above

By Order of the Board.

C Pinder, Director

25 January 2007. (349)

GAS-FIX (SPARES AND APPLIANCES) LIMITED

(Company Number 4407426)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Griffin & King, 26-28 Goodall Street, Walsall, West Midlands WS1 1QL, on Wednesday 7 February 2007, at 3.00 pm, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Creditors should note that the Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms under which the appointed Liquidator(s) is/are to be remunerated. The Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and of convening the Meeting. A list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at 26-28 Goodall Street, Walsall, West Midlands WS1 1QL, on the two business days before the date on which the Meeting is to be held. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must (unless they are individual Creditors attending in person) ensure that their proxy form and statement of claim are received at 26-28 Goodall Street, Walsall, West Midlands WS1 1QL, not later than 12.00 noon, on Tuesday 6 February 2007. Secured Creditors can only vote for the balance of their debt that will not be recovered by enforcement of their security, unless they agree not to enforce their security at all. By Order of the Board.

W Bayliss, Director

26 January 2007. (290)

HILLBRIDGE SPECIALIST JOINERY LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 5th Floor, Canterbury House, 85 Newhall Street, Birmingham B3 1LH, on 6 February 2007, at 11.30 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. The purposes of the Meeting are to receive a statement of affairs and a report on the Company from a Director and if the Creditors wish to do so, to nominate a Liquidator and appoint a Liquidation Committee. The Resolutions to be taken at this Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated, and the Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at 5th Floor, Canterbury House, 85 Newhall Street, Birmingham B3 1LH, on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above

By Order of the Board.

L M Davies, Director

19 January 2007.

(353)

IBF (METALWORKS) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of K J Watkin & Co, Emerald House, 20-22 Anchor Road, Aldridge, Walsall WS9 8PH, on 7 February 2007, at 3.30 pm, for the purposes mentioned in section 99 to 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account at the registered office of the Company which, for the purposes of the winding-up, has been changed to the offices of K J Watkin & Co, Emerald House, 20-22 Anchor Road, Aldridge, Walsall WS9 8PH, no later than 12.00 noon, on 6 February 2007. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security) to lodge at the address shown above, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at the address shown above between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm, on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above.

By Order of the Board.

G Brittan, Director

25 January 2007. (352)

INDEPENDENT INSURANCE REPAIRS LIMITED

(Company Number 05238001)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 46 Vivian Avenue, Hendon Central, London NW4 3XP, on 20 February 2007, at 4.00 pm, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged with the Company at the offices of Sinclair Harris, 46 Vivian Avenue, Hendon Central, London NW4 3XP, not later than 12.00 noon on the working day before the Meeting. Resolutions will be taken at the Meeting in relation to the terms of the Liquidators remuneration and expenses, approving the statement of affairs fee and the formation of a Liquidation Committee. A list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at the offices of Sinclair Harris, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting. By Order of the Board.

D Goff, Director

(350)25 January 2007.

INPAC UK LIMITED

(Company Number 03726786)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 43-45 Portman Square, London W1H 6LY, on 8 February 2007, at 3.15 pm, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at the offices of Menzies Corporate Restructuring, 43-45 Portman Square, London W1H 6LY, on the two business days immediately preceding the Meeting between the hours of 10.00 am and 4.00 pm. The Resolutions at the Meeting of Creditors may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidators are to be remunerated. The Meeting may receive information about, or be asked to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting.

By Order of the Board.

M Parminter, Director

25 January 2007. (288)

MAX WASTE RECYCLING LIMITED

(Company Number 05115991)

A Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company has been summoned under section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, for the purposes mentioned in sections 100 and 101 of the said Act. The Meeting will be held at The Strathdon Hotel, Derby Road, Nottingham, on 23 February 2007, at 11.30 am. A proxy form must be lodged together with a written statement of claim at Smith Cooper Chartered Accountants, Thomas Stops House, 133 Loughborough Road, Leicester LE4 5LQ, not later than 12.00 noon on the preceding day of the Meeting to entitle you to vote at the Meeting. Notice is also given that secured Creditors (unless they surrender their security) must give particulars of their security, the date when it was given and its value if they wish to vote at the Meeting. The Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated and to approve the basis of the Liquidator's disbursements (alternatively the Liquidator may convene a further Meeting on a later date for the purpose of obtaining such Resolutions). In addition the Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. A copy of the Creditors' guide to Liquidators' fees is available. A list of Creditors will be available for inspection at Smith Cooper Chartered Accountants, Thomas Stops House, 133 Loughborough Road, Leicester LE4 5LQ, on the two business days preceding the Meeting.

J Towne, Director

24 January 2007. (172)

MORGAN JAX LIMITED

(t/a City Dolls)

(Company Number 04016958)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The Conifers, Filton Road, Hambrook, Bristol BS16 1QG, on 9 February 2007, at 11.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in section 99 to 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account at the registered office, The Conifers, Filton Road, Hambrook, Bristol BS16 1QG, not later than 12.00 noon on the business day prior to the date of the Meeting. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security) to lodge at The Conifers, Filton Road, Hambrook, Bristol BS16 1QG, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at The Conifers, Filton Road, Hambrook, Bristol BS16 1QG, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above.

By Order of the Board.

C Morgan, Director

NICE AND BONNY LIMITED

(Company Number 05549032)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The Grand St Leger Hotel, The Racecourse Roundabout, Bennetthorpe, Doncaster DN2 6AX, on 9 February 2007, at 11.45 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Resolutions to be considered at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated. The Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account, at the registered office, Andrew Michaels & Co Ltd, Concept House, Brooke Street, Cleckheaton BD19 3RY, not later than 12.00 noon, on 8 February 2007. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security) to lodge at Andrew Michaels & Co Ltd, Concept House, Brooke Street, Cleckheaton BD19 3RY, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at Andrew Michaels & Co Ltd, Concept House, Brooke Street, Cleckheaton BD19 3RY, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above. By Order of the Board.

C Pinder, Director

25 January 2007.

(347)

PCD INTERIORS LIMITED

(Company Number 05758669)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Fergusson & Co Ltd, 5-7 Northgate, Cleckheaton, West Yorkshire BD19 3HH, on 8 February 2007, at 11.00 am, for the purpose of dealing with sections 99 to 101 of the Insolvency Act 1986. A full list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be examined, free of charge, at the offices of Fergusson & Co Ltd, 5-7 Northgate, Cleckheaton, West Yorkshire BD19 3HH, between 10.00 am and 5.00 pm on the two business days prior to the date of the Meeting. By Order of the Board.

P Conway

24 January 2007. (346)

PSP LEISURE LIMITED

(t/a Whitewaters)

(Company Number 05056993)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Company's Creditors will be held at Windsor House, Barnett Way, Barnwood, Gloucester GL4 3RT, on 14 February 2007, at 11.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Any Creditor wishing to vote at the Meeting, unless they are individual Creditors voting in person, must lodge their proxy at the offices of Hazlewoods LLP, Windsor House, Barnett Way, Barnwood, Gloucester GL4 3RT, by no later than 12.00 noon, on 13 February 2007, together with a statement of the amount claimed. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at the offices of Hazlewoods LLP, Windsor House, Barnett Way, Barnwood, Gloucester GL4 3RT, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days preceding the Meeting. Resolutions at the Meeting may include one specifying the basis on which the Liquidator will be remunerated. The Meeting may receive information about, or may be asked to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting.

By Order of the Board.

C Elbro, Director

25 January 2007. (248)

(283)

QAR LIMITED

(Company Number 05467947)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Third Floor, 3 Field Court, Gray's Inn, London WC1R 5EF, on 8 February 2007, at 11.30 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 100 and 101 of the said Act. The Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated. In addition the Meeting will receive information about the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. A list of the names and addresses of the Creditors of the abovenamed Company may be inspected at the offices of Antony Batty & Company, 3 Field Court, Gray's Inn, London WC1R 5EF, telephone 020 7831 1234, between the hours of 10.00 am and 4.00 pm, on 6 February 2007 and 7 February 2007. For the purposes of voting a statement of claim and any proxy intended for use at the Meeting must be lodged with the Company at its registered office, Third Floor, 3 Field Court, Gray's Inn, London WC1R 5EF, not later than 12.00 noon, on 7 February 2007.

D H Jarrett, Director 19 January 2007.

(605)

RED LIZARD LIMITED

(Company Number 03599195)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Hendford Manor, Hendford, Yeovil, Somerset BA20 1UN, on 15 February 2007, at 11.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the Insolvency Act 1986, to consider the Director's statement of affairs, to appoint a Liquidator and to appoint a Liquidation Committee. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged with the Company at Mary Street House, Mary Street, Taunton, Somerset TA1 3NW, no later than 12.00 noon of the business day before the Meeting. Laurence Russell, of Albert Goodman, is a person qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the Company who will, during the period before the day of the Meeting, furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require.

R Wyrill, Director

(519)29 January 2007.

STAR (MIDLANDS) LIMITED

(Company Number 5599818)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98(a) of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 47-49 Green Lane, Northwood, Middlesex HA6 3AE, on 9 February 2007, at 12.00 noon, for the purpose of having a full statement of the position of the Company's affairs, together with a list of the Creditors of the Company and the estimated amount of their claims, laid before them, and for the purpose if thought fit, of nominating a Liquidator and of appointing a Liquidation Committee. Resolution for the Liquidator's remuneration may also be passed. Ashok Kumar Bhardwaj, 47-49 Green Lane, Northwood, Middlesex HA6 3AE, is a person qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the Company who will, during the period before the day of the Meeting, furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require, or, on the two business days falling next before the day on which the Meeting is to be held, a list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at 47-49 Green Lane, Northwood, Middlesex ĤA6 3AE, being a place in the relevant locality. Notice is also given that, for the purpose of voting, secured Creditors must (unless they surrender their security) lodge at the registered office of the Company at 47-49 Green Lane, Northwood, Middlesex HA6 3AE, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of their security, the date when it was given, and the value at which it was assessed By Order of the Board.

D S Sawan

26 January 2007. (251)

THE HAHA PURVEYING COMPANY LIMITED

(Company Number 4351749)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Glencot House, Glencot Lane, Wookey Hole, Wells, Somerset BA5 1BH, on 6 February 2007, at 11.00 am, for the purposes provided for in sections 100 and 101 of the Act. Resolutions proposed at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated and may be called to approve the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. Information concerning the Company or its affairs will be available, free of charge, during the period leading up to the Meeting of Creditors from the offices of Julian Rendell, of Rendell Thompson, 125 Portway, Wells, telephone (01749) 677065.)

J Hardy. Director

(484)19 December 2006

THE MAIN STREET PROJECTS COMPANY LIMITED

(Company Number 2539838)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Elwell Watchorn & Saxton LLP, 109 Swan Street, Sileby, Leicestershire LE12 7NN, on 22 February 2007, at 11.30 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 100 and 101 of the said Act. A list of the names and addresses of the Creditors of the above-named Company may be inspected at the offices of Elwell Watchorn & Saxton LLP, 109 Swan Street, Sileby, Leicestershire LE12 7NN, between the hours of 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on 20 February 2007 and 21 February 2007. For the purposes of voting a statement of claim and any proxy intended for use at the Meeting must be lodged with the Company at its registered office, 109 Swan Street, Sileby, Leicestershire LE12 7NN, not later than 12.00 noon on 21 February 2007.

G G Hunt, Director

(174)25 January 2007.

TONY HOUSE AND SON LIMITED

(Company Number 2208418)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 63 Walter Road, Swansea SA1 4PT, on Thursday 8 February 2007, at 3.00 pm, for the purpose of having a full statement of the position of the Company's affairs, together with a list of the Creditors of the Company and the estimated amount of their claims, laid before them, and for the purpose, if thought fit, of nominating a Liquidator and of appointing a Liquidation Committee. On the two business days falling next before the day on which the Meeting is to be held, a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at the offices of Stones & Co., 63 Walter Road, Swansea SA1 4PT, being a place in the relevant locality. The Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated and the Meeting may receive information about, and be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting, Notice is also given that, for the purpose of voting, secured Creditors must (unless they surrender their security), lodge at the registered office of the Company at 63 Walter Road, Swansea SA1 4PT, before the Meeting a statement giving particulars of their security, the date when it was given, and the value at which it is assessed. By Order of the Board.

A H House, Director

26 January 2007. (481)

TROLLEY BIDDER LIMITED

(Company Number 5756606)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Bottomley & Co, Glenwood House, 5 Arundel Way, Cawston, Rugby, Warwickshire CV22 7TU, on 9 February 2007, at 3.30 pm, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the Insolvency Act 1986. A list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at Bottomley & Co, Glenwood House, 5 Arundel Way, Cawston, Rugby, Warwickshire CV22 7TU, during the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting. Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated, the Meeting may also receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting.

By Order of the Board.

D N Cattel, Director 25 January 2007.

(345)

WE CAN LIMITED

(Company Number 05551603)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Begbies Traynor, Elliot House, 151 Deansgate, Manchester M3 3BP, on 9 February 2007, at 11.30 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a statement of their claim at the offices of Begbies Traynor, Elliot House, 151 Deansgate, Manchester M3 3BP, not later than 12.00 noon on the business day prior to the Meeting. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at Begbies Traynor at the above address between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above.

By Order of the Board. S McEntee, Director

29 January 2007.

(168)

(633)

WRENFIELD GROUNDWORKS LIMITED

(Company Number 05168205)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Campanile Hotel, Beverley Road, Freetown Way, Hull HU2 9AN, on 23 February 2007, at 10.30 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act, that is, to consider the Director's statement of affairs, to appoint a Liquidator and to appoint a Liquidation Committee. Any Creditor wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge a completed proof of debt form, (together, if it is desired to vote by proxy, with a completed proxy form) at the office of Jacksons Jolliffe Cork, of Lowgate House, Lowgate, Hull HU1 1EL, no later than 12.00 noon on 22 February 2007. The Resolutions to be considered at this Meeting include Resolutions specifying the terms on which the Joint Liquidators are to be remunerated. In addition, the Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and the costs of convening this Meeting. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at the above address on the two business days next before the Meeting.

By Order of the Board of Directors.

D Twineham, Director

22 January 2007. (171)

Appointment of Liquidators

Company Number: 04633798

Name of Company: **IST SECURITY UK LIMITED.**Previous Name of Company: Hillman Associates Limited (t/a 1st

National Securities).

Nature of Business: Public Security.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: TH Associates, Towngate House, 116-118

Towngate, Leyland PR25 2LQ.

Liquidator's Name and Address: T J Hargreaves, of T H Associates, Towngate House, 116-118 Towngate, Leyland PR25 2LQ.

Office Holder Number: 8637.

Date of Appointment: 25 January 2007.

By whom Appointed: Creditors.

Company Number: 04651856. Name of Company: **A C SECURITY LIMITED.** Nature of Business: Security Provider.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Sharma & Co, 257 Hagley Road, Birmingham B16 9NA.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Gagen Dulari Sharma, Sharma & Co, 257 Hagley Road, Birmingham B19 9NA.

Office Holder Number: 9145.

Date of Appointment: 18 January 2007.

(152)By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 04335918.

Name of Company: BIKE SMART (UK) LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Retailer of Bikes and Parts.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors

Address of Registered Office: 254-264 Mitcham Road, Tooting, London SW17 9NT.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Andrew David Rosler, Ideal Corporate Solutions Limited, 10 Eagley House, Deakins Business Park, Bolton BL7 9RP.

Office Holder Number: 9151.

Date of Appointment: 25 January 2007.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (622)

Company Number: 05417409.

Name of Company: BLU CONTRACTS LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Construction Groundwork's.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Moore Stephens LLP, Beaufort House, 94-96 Newhall Street, Birmingham B3 1PB.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Nigel Price, Moore Stephens LLP, Beaufort House, 94-96 Newhall Street, Bimringham B3 1PB.

Office Holder Number: 8778.

Date of Appointment: 18 January 2007.

By whom Appointed: Creditors. (279)

Company Number: 05066815.

Name of Company: C.A. & S.A. BARNES LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Manufacture of Ceramic Goods.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors

Address of Registered Office: Wilmot House, St James Court, Friar

Gate, Derby DE1 1BT. Liquidator's Name and Address: Simon Gwinnutt, Smith Cooper, Wilmot House, St James Court, Friar Gate, Derby DE1 1BT.

Office Holder Number: 8877.

Date of Appointment: 24 January 2007.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (485)

Company Number: 5460875.

Name of Company: CENTRAL METAL POLISHERS LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Metal Polishing. Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 26-28 Goodall Street, Walsall, West

Midlands WS1 IQL.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Timothy Frank Corfield, Griffin & King Insolvency, 26-28 Goodall Street, Walsall, West Midlands WS1

Office Holder Number: 1071.

Date of Appointment: 26 January 2007.

By whom Appointed: Members. (167)

Company Number: 04604039.

Name of Company: CHANGE YOUR PHONE LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Retail Mobile Sales via Call Centre.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors

Address of Registered Office: 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Mark Reynolds, Valentine & Co., 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS.

Office Holder Number: 008838.

Date of Appointment: 23 January 2007. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (618)

Company Number: 4277804. Name of Company: **CONSTRUCTIVE (UK) LIMITED.** Nature of Business: Trade Construction. Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: The MacDonald Partnership plc, Tower 42, 25 Old Broad Street, London EC2N 1HQ. Liquidator's Name and Address: Neil Chesterton, The MacDonald Partnership plc, Tower 42, 25 Old Broad Street, London EC2N 1HQ. Office Holder Number: 1466.

Date of Appointment: 24 January 2007.

By whom Appointed: Creditors (pursuant to paragraph 83 of Schedule B1 to the Insolvency Act 1986 as amended). (161)

Company Number: 5375200.

Name of Company: DYER CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTS

LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Sub-Contract Refurbishment.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.
Address of Registered Office: 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue,

London N3 2HS.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Mark Reynolds, Valentine & Co., 4

Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS.
Office Holder Number: 008838.
Date of Appointment: 24 January 2007.
By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(613)

Company Number: 05226226.

Name of Company: **FOKUS SYSTEMS LIMITED.**Nature of Business: Telecommunications.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: c/o Begbies Traynor, The Old Barn, Caverswall Park, Caverswall Lane, Stoke on Trent, Staffordshire ST3

Liquidators' Names and Address: Robert Michael Young and Paul Finnity, both of Begbies Traynor, The Old Barn, Caverswall Park, Caverswall Lane, Stoke on Trent ST3 6HP.

Office Holder Numbers: 7875 and 8766. Date of Appointment: 23 January 2007.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (333)

Company Number: 01328155.

Name of Company: **FORMOLD LIMITED.**Nature of Business: Manufacturer of other Plastics.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: c/o KPMG LLP, Arlington Business Park,

Theale, Reading RG7 4SD.

Liquidators' Names and Address: David John Crawshaw and Richard John Hill, both of KPMG LLP, Arlington Business Park, Theale, Reading RG7 4SD.

Office Holder Numbers: 8814 and 8027. Date of Appointment: 24 January 2007.
By whom Appointed: Made pursuant to schedule B1 paragraph 83 of

the Insolvency Act 1986.

Company Number: 03854886.

Name of Company: GIFT CONCEPTS LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Sale of Teddy Bears.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Brentmead House, Britannia Road, London N12 9RU.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Martin H Linton, Leigh & Co, Brentmead House, Britannia Road, London N12 9RU.

Office Holder Number: 5998.

Date of Appointment: 25 January 2007.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 01499481.

Name of Company: HALLETT SPRAY SERVICES LTD.

Nature of Business: Maintenance and Repair of Cars.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Suite B1, White House Business Centre, Forest Road, Kingswood, Bristol BS15 8NH.

Liquidators' Names and Address: John William Lewis and T C Evans, both of J W Lewis Insolvency Services Limited, Suite B1, White House Business Centre, Forest Road, Kingswood, Bristol BS15 8NH.

Office Holder Numbers: 6213 and 6416. Date of Appointment: 19 January 2007.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 02727114. Name of Company: HALLMARK TRAVEL CONSULTANTS

LIMITED

Previous Names of Company: WB Travel Incentives Limited, Europa Travel (UK) Limited and Lookremote Limited.
Nature of Business: Travel Consultants.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 90 St Faiths Lane, Norwich NR1 1NE.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Andrew McTear, McTear Williams & Wood, 90 St Faiths Lane, Norwich NR1 INE.

Office Holder Number: 007242.
Date of Appointment: 25 January 2007.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (277)

Company Number: 04135331.

Name of Company: **HYPNOTIC LIMITED.**Nature of Business: Clothing Retailer.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Sharma & Co, 257 Hagley Road,

Birmingham B16 9NA.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Gagen Dulari Sharma, Sharma & Co,

257 Hagley Road, Birmingham B16 9NA.
Office Holder Number: 9145.
Date of Appointment: 23 January 2007.
By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(635)

Company Number: 300610.

Name of Company: L. STONEFIELD LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Jewellery Retailer.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Debtmatters Ltd, Mansell House,
Aspinall Close, Horwich, Bolton BL6 6QQ.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Gerard N Ratcliffe, Debtmatters Ltd,

Mansell House, Aspinall Close, Horwich, Bolton BL6 6QQ.

Office Holder Number: 8666.

Date of Appointment: 29 January 2007.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (281)

Company Number: 2952387.

Name of Company: LERNA LIMITED. Nature of Business: Ladies Outerwear.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Mountview Court, 1148 High Road,

Whetstone, London N20 0RA.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Elizabeth Arakapiotis, Kallis & Co, Mountview Court, 1148 High Road, Whetstone, London N20 0RA. Office Holder Number: 009209.

Date of Appointment: 26 January 2007.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (510)

Company Number: 05142784.

Name of Company: MAD RECRUITMENT SERVICES LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Recruitment. Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 43-45 Butts Green Road, Hornchurch,

Essex RM11 2JX.

Liquidators' Names and Address: G Mummery and P Atkinson, both of Vantis Redhead French Limited, 43-45 Butts Green Road, Hornchurch, Essex RM11 2JX.

Office Holder Numbers: 100898 and 101335.

Date of Appointment: 23 January 2007.
By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (165)

Company Number: 5046643.

Name of Company: MHA PROJECTS LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Point-Of-Sale Display Electricians.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Pannell House, 159 Charles Street,

Leicester LE1 1LD.

(615)

(489)

Liquidators' Names and Address: Edward T Kerr and Ian J Gould, both of PKF (UK) LLP, Pannell House, 159 Charles Street, Leicester LE1

Office Holder Numbers: 9020 and 7866.

Date of Appointment: 26 January 2007.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (156)

Company Number: 02856721. Name of Company: **MERCURY SPRING LIMITED.**

Nature of Business: Spring Manufacture.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Youell House, 1 Hill Top, Coventry

CV1 5AB.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Tony Mitchell, Cranfield Recovery Limited, Youell House, 1 Hill Top, Coventry CV1 5AB.

Office Holder Number: 8203.
Date of Appointment: 24 January 2007.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(640)

Company Number: 05570773.

Name of Company: MULTILINK UTILITIES LIMITED.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 5 Fairmile, Henley-on-Thames,

Oxfordshire RG9 2JR.

Liquidators' Names and Address: Robert C Keyes and Gareth W Roberts, both of Hurst Morrison Thomson CR LLP, 5 Fairmile,

Henley-on-Thames, Oxfordshire RG9 2JR. Office Holder Numbers: 1016 and 1162. Date of Appointment: 23 January 2007. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(630)

Company Number: 577927

Name of Company: NORMAN R. COLE LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Wholesalers and Distributors of Bedding and

House Plants.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue,

London N3 2HS.

Liquidators' Names and Addresses: Mark Reynolds, Valentine & Co, 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS and Martin Halligan, MPH Recovery, 9 Campus Road, Listerhills Science Park, Bradford BD7 1HR.

Office Holder Numbers: 008838 and 009211.

Date of Appointment: 25 January 2007.
By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (607)

Company Number: 4727654. Name of Company: **OCEAN FOOD GROUP PLC.**

Company Number: 5374220.

Name of Company: OCEAN FUNDING LIMITED.

Company Number: 4170790.

Name of Company: CANCO (UK) LIMITED.

Nature of Businesses: Food Manufacturer.

Type of Liquidations: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Kitling Road, Knowsley Business Park, Knowsley, Merseyside L34 9JA.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Roderick Julian Jones, Jackson Gregory & Co, 14 Wood Street, Bolton BL1 1DZ.

Office Holder Number: 8715. Date of Appointment: 12 January 2007 (Members) and 23 January 2007

(Creditors)

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (145)

Company Number: 04272524.

Name of Company: PSP (WHOLESALE) LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Wholesale.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 5 Darin Court, Crownhill, Milton Keynes

MK8 0AD.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Andrew David Rosler, Ideal Corporate Solutions Limited, 10 Eagley House, Deakins Business Park, Bolton BL7 9RP.

Office Holder Number: 9151.
Date of Appointment: 25 January 2007.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 3244984. Name of Company: **PENDON LIMITED.** Nature of Business: Property Developer.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors

Address of Registered Office: 324 Manchester Road, West Timperley, Altrincham, Cheshire WA14 5NB.

(336)

Liquidator's Name and Address: A H Tomlinson, Tomlinsons, St John's Court, 72 Gartside Street, Manchester M3 3EL.

Office Holder Number: 006585.

Date of Appointment: 24 January 2007.

By whom Appointed: Shareholders and Creditors.

Company Number: 2764429.

Name of Company: PORTABLE FLOORMAKERS LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Manufacturers of Portable Flooring.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 35 Ludgate Hill, Birmingham B3 1EH. Liquidator's Name and Address: M D Hardy, Poppleton & Appleby, 35 Ludgate Hill, Birmingham B3 1EH.

Office Holder Number: 1453.
Date of Appointment: 28 December 2006.

By whom Appointed: Made pursuant to paragraph 83 of Schedule B1 to the Insolvency Act 1986.

Company Number: 05712252.

Name of Company: **RECRUIT OXFORD LIMITED.**

Previous Name of Company: Halo Recruitment (Oxford) Limited.

Nature of Business: Recruitment. Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Jones Lowndes Dwyer LLP, 4 The Stables,

Wilmslow Road, Didsbury, Manchester M20 5PG. Liquidator's Name and Address: Claire L Dwyer, Jones Lowndes Dwyer LLP, 4 The Stables, Wilmslow Road, Didsbury, Manchester M2Ö 5PG.

Office Holder Number: 9329.

Date of Appointment: 24 January 2007.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (163)

Company Number: 04720714. Name of Company: RIVERSIDE FABRICS LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Manufacture and Wholesale of Textiles.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: c/o Grant Thornton UK LLP, No 1 Whitehall Riverside, Leeds LS1 4BN.

Liquidators' Names and Address: Keith Hinds and Joseph McLean, both of Grant Thornton UK LLP, No 1 Whitehall Riverside, Leeds LS1 4BN

Office Holder Numbers: 6745 and 8903.

Date of Appointment: 23 November 2006. By whom Appointed: Made pursuant to Schedule B1, paragraph 83 of the Insolvency Act 1986. (623)

Company Number: 5455449.

Name of Company: SAFE AS HOUSES (NOTTINGHAM)

LIMITED.

(625)

Type of Liquidation: Creditors. Address of Registered Office: Charlotte House, 19B Market Place,

Bingham, Nottingham NG13 8AP.

Liquidators' Names and Address: Philip Anthony Brooks and Julie Willetts, both of Blades Insolvency Services, Charlotte House, 19B Market Place, Bingham, Nottingham NG13 8AP.

Office Holder Numbers: 9105 and 9133 Date of Appointment: 26 January 2007.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (496)

Company Number: 03562592.

Name of Company: SHAKESPEARE UNDERWRITING LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Insurance Brokers.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors

Address of Registered Office: 1 Bede Island Road, Bede Island Business Park, Leicester LE2 7EA.

Liquidators' Names and Addresses: Dilip K Dattani, Tenon Recovery, 1 Bede Island Road, Bede Island Business Park, Leicester LE2 7EA and Patrick B Ellward, Tenon Recovery, Charnwood House, Gregory Boulevard, Nottingham NG7 6NX.

Office Holder Numbers: 007915 and 008702.

Date of Appointment: 18 January 2007.

By whom Appointed: Pursuant to paragraph 83 of Schedule B1 of the Insolvency Act 1986. (160)

Company Number: 05498830. Name of Company: SPECIAL NIGHTS BED COMPANY LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Bed Manufacturers.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Wesley House, Huddersfield Road, Birstall, Batley, West Yorkshire WF17 9EJ.

Liquidators' Names and Address: Peter O'Hara and Simon Weir, both of Wesley House, Huddersfield Road, Birstall, Batley, West Yorkshire WF17 9EJ.

Office Holder Numbers: 6371 and 9099. Date of Appointment: 24 January 2007. By whom Appointed: Creditors.

(159)

Company Number: 05139359.

Name of Company: SYNERGY FACILITIES MANAGEMENT

LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Contract Cleaners.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.
Address of Registered Office: Station House, Midland Drive, Sutton Coldfield, West Midlands B72 1TU.
Liquidator's Name and Address: Gerald Irwin, Irwin & Company, Station House, Midland Drive, Sutton Coldfield, West Midlands B72

1TII

Office Holder Number: 8753.

Date of Appointment: 26 January 2007. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(602)

Company Number: 5109502.

Name of Company: THE COYOTE ACTON LIMITED. Nature of Business: American Bar/Restaurant.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue,

London N3 2HS.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Mark Reynolds, Valentine & Co., 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS.

Office Holder Number: 008838.

Date of Appointment: 26 January 2007.
By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (609)

Company Number: 01740968.

Name of Company: THE KITCHEN STUDIO (REIGATE) LTD.

Trading Name: The Design Studio. Nature of Business: Furniture Retailers.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Trafalgar House, Grenville Place, Mill

Hill, London NW7 3SA.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Jeffrey Mark Brenner, B & C Associates, Trafalgar House, Grenville Place, Mill Hill, London NW7

Office Holder Number: 9301.

Date of Appointment: 25 January 2007.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (612)

Company Number: 04811218

Name of Company: THE ORIGINAL GIFT BASKET COMPANY

LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Gift Shop. Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 93 Queen Street, Sheffield S1 1WF. Liquidators' Names and Address: Andrew Philip Wood and John Russell, both of The P&A Partnership, 93 Queen Street, Sheffield S1

Office Holder Numbers: 9148 and 5544. Date of Appointment: 25 January 2007.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (338)

Company Number: 5069602.

Name of Company: WEST COAST PILING LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Piling Specialist.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 7 St Petersgate, Stockport, Cheshire

Liquidator's Name and Address: Vincent A Simmons, Bennett Verby,

7 St Petersgate, Stockport, Cheshire SK1 1EB.

Office Holder Number: 8898.

Date of Appointment: 25 January 2007.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Annual Liquidation Meetings

BARNSLEY DANCING & INVESTMENTS LIMITED

BRITANNIA LEISURE LIMITED

BURNLEY DANCING & INVESTMENTS PLC

CANNOCK DANCING & INVESTMENTS PLC

DARTFORD DANCING & INVESTMENTS PLC

EDGBASTON DANCING & INVESTMENTS LIMITED

FIGUREACTION COMPANY LIMITED

FOLKESTONE DANCING & INVESTMENTS LIMITED

FOURWINDS LEISURE LIMITED

HARLOW DANCING & INVESTMENTS LIMITED

HARROGATE DANCING & INVESTMENTS LIMITED

KETTERING DANCING & INVESTMENTS PLC

KIDDERMINSTER DANCING & INVESTMENTS PLC

KING OF CLUBS LIMITED

LOUGHBOROUGH DANCING & INVESTMENTS PLC

LUMINAR HEALTH & FITNESS LIMITED

MARILYNS (HEREFORD) LIMITED

NORTH EAST LEISURE LIMITED

NORTHERN LEISURE (SOUTHERN) LIMITED

NORTHERN LEISURE 2000 LIMITED

NORTHERN LEISURE OPERATIONS LIMITED

OXFORD DANCING & INVESTMENTS PLC

READING DANCING & INVESTMENTS PLC

REVELWELL LIMITED

RIVER BLUE LIMITED

SACRO LEISURE LIMITED

SAVOY LEISURE LIMITED

SPEEDBURY LIMITED

THE CHELSEA BREWERY COMPANY LIMITED

TIVOLI DEVELOPMENTS (BUCKLEY) LIMITED

TORQUAY DANCING & INVESTMENTS PLC

TUCKER'S SMOKEHOUSE LIMITED

VOODOOROOM LIMITED

WORTHING DANCING & INVESTMENTS PLC

YARFLAX LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to sections 93 and 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting and a Final Meeting of the Members of the above Companies will be held at Luminar House, Deltice Avenue, Rooksley, Milton Keynes, Buckinghamshire MK13 8LL, on 6 March 2007, at 11.30 am, for the purpose of having the accounts laid before the Members showing the acts and dealings of the Liquidators throughout the liquidations and how the windings-up have been conducted and the property of the Companies disposed of, and hearing any explanations that may be given by the Liquidators and also determining by Extraordinary Resolutions the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Companies and of the Liquidators may be disposed of. A Member entitled to attend and vote at any of the above Meetings may appoint a proxy holder to attend and vote instead of him or her. A proxy need not be a Member of the Company. Proxies for use at the Meetings must be lodged at Haines Watts, Suite 3, Chalkwell Lawns, 648-656 London Road, Westcliff-on-Sea, Essex SS0, by no later than 12.00 noon on the working day immediately before the Meetings.

P J Forsey, Joint Liquidator

(150)

29 January 2007.

(181)

DE ROMA ICE CREAM LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 105 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the above Company will be held at Ernst and Young LLP, 100 Barbirolli Square, Manchester M2 3EY, on 27 February 2007, at 11.30 am and 12.00 noon respectively, for the purpose of laying before the Meetings an account of the Liquidators' acts and dealings and of the conduct of the winding-up during the preceding year. A form of proxy for use at the Meetings, if desired, is available and should be lodged with the Liquidators at Ernst and Young LLP, 100 Barbirolli Square, Manchester M2 3EY, not later than 12.00 noon on the business day before the Meetings.

S Allport, Joint Liquidator

26 January 2007. (293)

Final Meetings

AA TRAINING SOLUTIONS LIMITED

(Company Number 3987024)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that the Final Meetings of Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at the offices of Daly & Co, The Portergate, Ecclesall Road, Sheffield S11 8NX, on 2 March 2007, at 10.20 am and 10.30 am respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Creditor or Member entitled to attend and vote at the above Meetings is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Creditor or Member. Proxy forms must be returned to the offices of Daly & Co, The Portergate, Ecclesall Road, Sheffield S11 8NX, by no later than 12.00 noon on the business day before the Meetings.

P M Daly, Liquidator

27 January 2007. (186)

In the Grimsby County Court No 8 of 2006

ACE ALUMINIUM PRODUCTS LIMITED

(Company Number 5368961)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Rule 4.125(1) of the Insolvency Rules 1986, that a Final Meeting of Creditors will be held at the offices of Daly & Co, The Portergate, Ecclesall Road, Sheffield S11 8NX, on 2 March 2007, at 10.00 am, for the purpose of laying before the Creditors an account of my administration of the winding-up to date together with a summary of my receipts and payments during the relevant period and I shall be concluding my administration of the liquidation and requesting my release as Liquidator on that day.

P M Daly, Liquidator

27 January 2007. (185)

AMTV LIMITED

(Company Number 03075284)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of Members of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Walletts Insolvency Services, Adventure Place, Hanley, Stoke-on-Trent ST1 3AF, on Wednesday 7 March 2007, at 10.00 am, followed at 10.15 am by a Final Meeting of the Creditors, for the purposes of having laid before them an account of the Liquidator's acts and dealings and of the conduct of the winding-up during the period ended 29 January 2007, hearing any explanations that may be given by the Liquidator, and approving the Liquidator's release from office. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at either of the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him or her. Proxies for use at either of the Meetings must be lodged at the address shown above no later than 12.00 noon the business day prior to the day of the Meetings.

M F McCarthy, Liquidator

29 January 2007. (182)

A.P.S.H.S. LIMITED

(Company Number 04751561)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at the offices of BWC Business Solutions, 8 Park Place, Leeds LS1 2RU, on 12 March 2007, at 10.00 am and 10.15 am respectively, for the purpose of laying before the Meetings an account of the winding-up, showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted, and the Company's property disposed of, and giving an explanation of it and determining whether the Joint Liquidators shall have their release under section 173 of the Insolvency Act 1986. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at either of the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor of the Company.

P A Whitwam, Joint Liquidator

29 January 2007. (355)

ACCOLADE ENTERPRISES LIMITED

(t/a Unishippers Watford)

Notice is hereby given that Final Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 3-5 Rickmansworth Road, Watford, Hertfordshire WD18 0GX, on 9 March 2007, at 10.00 am and 10.15 am respectively. The Meetings are called pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, for the purpose of enabling the Joint Liquidators to show how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing an explanation that may be given by the Joint Liquidators, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Joint Liquidators shall be disposed of. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be loaded with the Liquidators at 3-5 Rickmansworth Road, Watford, Hertfordshire WD18 0GX, no later than 12.00 noon on the preceding business day.

S Draine, Joint Liquidator

26 January 2007. (176)

ADAMS GARMENTS LIMITED

(Company Number 02892776)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that General Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of HKM LLP, The Old Mill, 9 Soar Lane, Leicester LE3 5DE, on 9 March 2007, at 11.30 am and 11.45 am respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them, and to receive the report of the Liquidators showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and its property disposed of, and hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidators. Any Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him or her, and such proxy need not also be a Member or Creditor. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidators at The Old Mill, 9 Soar Lane, Leicester LE3 5DE, no later than 12.00 noon on the preceding business day.

K Mistry, Joint Liquidator

29 January 2007. (509)

BRADGATE LEISURE LIMITED

(t/a Square One Bar & Cafe)

Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, the Final General Meeting of the Company will be held at the offices of Elwell Watchorn & Saxton LLP, 109 Swan Street, Sileby, Leicestershire LE12 7NN, on 5 March 2007, at 10.00 am, to be followed at 10.15 am by the Final Meeting of the Creditors of the Company, to have an account laid before them showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and to hear any explanations that may be given by the Liquidator.

J M Munn, Joint Liquidator

29 January 2007. (180)

CHERRY DIRECT MARKETING LIMITED

(Company Number 5312306)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that the Final Meetings of Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at the offices of Daly & Co, The Portergate, Ecclesall Road, Sheffield S11 8NX, on 2 March 2007, at 10.40 am and 10.50 am respectively for the purpose of having an account laid before them showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Creditor or Member entitled to attend and vote at the above Meetings is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Creditor or Member. Proxy forms must be returned to the offices of Daly & Co, The Portergate, Ecclesall Road, Sheffield S11 8NX, by no later than 12.00 noon on the business day before the Meetings.

P M Daly. Liquidator

27 January 2007. (184)

CH GAS SERVICES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that in accordance with section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, General Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Insol House, 39 Station Road, Lutterworth, Leicestershire LE17 4AP, on 27 February 2007, at 10.00 am and 10.15 am respectively, for the purposes provided for in the said section. Proxies for use at the Meetings should be lodged at the Company's registered office, as above, not later than 12.00 noon on 26 February 2007.

R F Simms and M R Buttriss, Joint Liquidators

25 January 2007. (299)

DAVTEX (UK) LIMITED

(Company Number 03417676)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of Members of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Walletts Insolvency Services, Adventure Place, Hanley, Stoke-on-Trent ST1 3AF, on Thursday 8 March 2007, at 10.00 am, followed at 10.15 am by a Final Meeting of the Creditors, for the purposes of having laid before them an account of the Liquidator's acts and dealings and of the conduct of the winding-up during the period ended 29 January 2007, hearing any explanations that may be given by the Liquidator, and approving the Liquidator's release from office. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at either of the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him or her. Proxies for use at either of the Meetings must be lodged at the address shown above no later than 12.00 noon on the business day prior to the day of the Meetings.

M F McCarthy, Liquidator

29 January 2007. (187)

ELMONT LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Elliot House, 151 Deansgate, Manchester M3 3BP, on 7 March 2007, at 10.00 am and 10.30 am respectively, for the purpose of receiving an account of the winding-up. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him and such proxy need not also be a Member or Creditor. Proxies to be used at the Meetings should be lodged with the Liquidator at Begbies Traynor, Elliot House, 151 Deansgate, Manchester M3 3BP, no later than 12.00 noon on the business day before the Meetings.

S L Conn, Liquidator

29 January 2007. (179)

EUROPA ESTATES SERVICES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, that a Final Meeting of the Members of Europa Estates Services Limited will be held at First Floor, 16-17 Boundary Road, Hove, East Sussex BN3 4AN, on 9 March 2007, at 10.30 am, to be followed at 10.45 am on the same day by the Final Meeting of Creditors. The Meetings are called, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, for the purpose of enabling the Liquidator to present an account showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and to give any explanations that he may consider necessary. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor. Proxies to be used at the Meetings should be lodged at First Floor, 16-17 Boundary Road, Hove, East Sussex BN3 4AN, no later than 12.00 noon on the working day immediately before the Meetings.

D J Oprev. Joint Liquidator

24 January 2007. (611)

FINELINE CONVERTING LTD

A Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company has been summoned by the Liquidator for the purpose of approving the Liquidator's release from office in accordance with section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986. The Meeting will be held at Mazars LLP, The Atrium, Park Street West, Luton, Bedfordshire LU1 3BE, on 8 March 2007, at 2.30 pm. A proxy form must be lodged with me not later than 12.00 noon on 7 March 2007, to entitle you to vote by proxy at the Meeting, together with a completed proof of debt form if you have not already lodged one.

M D Pickard, Liquidator

28 January 2007. (357)

FORMATIC GAUGE COMPANY LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, that Final Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Company have been summoned by the Liquidator under section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986. The Meetings will be held at the offices of Poppleton & Appleby, 35 Ludgate Hill, Birmingham B3 1EH, on 2 March 2007, at 2.30 pm and 3.00 pm respectively, for the purposes of having a final account laid before them by the Liquidator, showing the manner in which the winding-up of the said Company has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of.

M D Hardy, Liquidator

25 January 2007. (358)

GRS MANAGEMENT SERVICES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, that Final Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Company have been summoned by the Liquidator under section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986. The Meetings will be held at the offices of Abbott Fielding, Nexus House, 2 Cray Road, Sidcup, Kent DA14 5DA, on Thursday 1 March 2007, at 10.30 am and 10.45 am respectively, for the purposes of having a final account laid before them by the Liquidator, showing the manner in which the winding-up of the said Company has been conducted, the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at Abbott Fielding, Nexus House, 2 Cray Road, Sidcup, Kent DA14 5DA, by no later than 12.00 noon on the business day before the Meetings.

N Ailyan, Liquidator

29 January 2007. (296)

GEM PRINT LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that in accordance with section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, General Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Insol House, 39 Station Road, Lutterworth, Leicestershire LE17 4AP, on 27 February 2007, at 11.00 am and 11.15 am respectively, for the purposes provided for in the said section. Proxies for use at the Meeting should be lodged at the Company's registered office, as above, not later than 12.00 noon, on 26 February 2007.

R F Simms and M R Buttriss, Joint Liquidators 25 January 2007. (300)

GROSVENOR ELECTRICAL & MECHANICAL SERVICES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that in accordance with section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, General Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Insol House, 39 Station Road, Lutterworth, Leicestershire LE17 4AP, on 28 February 2007, at 10.00 am and 10.15 am respectively, for the purposes provided for in the said section. Proxies for use at the Meeting should be lodged at the Company's registered office, as above, not later than 12.00 noon, on 27 February 2007.

R F Simms, Liquidator 25 January 2007. (298)

HEDGMAN MAINTENANCE SERVICES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Valentine & Co, 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS, on Thursday 8 March 2007, at 11.00 am, to be followed at 11.15 am by a Final Meeting of Creditors, for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing an explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, account and documents of the Company and of the Joint Liquidators shall be disposed of. Please take notice that Resolutions proposed at the Final Meeting of Creditors may include a Resolution or Resolutions agreeing the level of the Liquidator or Liquidators remuneration. In accordance with Rule 4.186(b) and Rule 11.7(b) of the Insolvency Rules, I confirm that no dividend will be made in relation to the liquidation of the Company. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS, no later than 12.00 noon on the preceding working day.

M S Reynolds, Joint Liquidator 26 January 2007. (603)

HIRENOBLE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at Acre House, 11-15 William Road, London NW1 3ER, on 8 March 2007, at 10.00 am, to be followed at 10.15 am by a Final Meeting of Creditors, for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing an explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at Acre House, 11-15 William Road, London NW1 3ER, no later than 12.00 noon on the preceding day.

S M Katz, Liquidator 29 January 2007.

(294)

I.C.E PROJECTS LIMITED

(Company Number 03467139)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that the Final Meeting of the Company and the Final Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 5 Fairmile, Henley-on-Thames, Oxfordshire RG9 2JR, on 26 February 2007, at 3.00 pm and 3.15 pm respectively, for the purpose of laying before the Meetings an account showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the Company's property disposed of, and hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator and to determine whether the Liquidator should have his release. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at either of the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him or her. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor of the Company. Proxies for use at either of the Meetings must be lodged at 5 Fairmile, Henley-on-Thames, Oxfordshire RG9 2JR, no later than 12.00 noon on the business day preceding the date of the Meetings.

R C Keyes, Liquidator 24 January 2007. (297)

KELSEY INSTRUMENTS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of K J Watkin & Co, Emerald House, 20-22 Anchor Road, Aldridge, Walsall WS9 8PH, on 14 March 2007, at 10.45 am, to be followed at 11.00 am by a Final Meeting of Creditors, for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing an explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at Emerald House, 20-22 Anchor Road, Aldridge, Walsall WS9 8PH, no later than 12.00 noon on the preceding day.

CHI Moore, Liquidator 25 January 2007. (360)

MANUFACTURING MANAGEMENT LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, the Final General Meeting of the Company will be held at the offices of Elwell Watchorn & Saxton LLP, 2 Axon, Commerce Road, Lynchwood, Peterborough PE2 6LR, on 9 March 2007, at 10.00 am, to be followed at 10.15 am by the Final Meeting of the Creditors of the Company, to have an account laid before the Meetings showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and to hear any explanations that may be given by the Liquidators.

G S Wolloff, Joint Liquidator 29 January 2007. (175)

PRINT TECH BRANDED SERVICES LIMITED

Meetings of Members and Creditors of the above Company have been summoned by the Liquidator under section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986 (as amended), for the purpose of receiving an account of the Liquidator's acts and dealings and of the conduct of the winding-up. The Meetings will be held at The Till Morris Partnership, 2 Church Street, Warwick CV34 4AB, on Thursday 8 March 2007, at 10.00 am and 10.30 am respectively. A proxy form must be lodged with me no later than 12.00 noon on the business day before the Meeting to entitle you to vote by proxy at the Meeting.

D R Morris, Liquidator 26 January 2007. (177)

REALCREDIT LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of K J Watkin & Co, Emerald House, 20-22 Anchor Road, Aldridge, Walsall WS9 8PH, on 14 March 2007, at 10.00 am, to be followed at 10.15 am by a Final Meeting of Creditors for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing an explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at Emerald House, 20-22 Anchor Road, Aldridge, Walsall WS9 8PH, no later than 12.00 noon on the preceding day.

C H I Moore, Liquidator 25 January 2007. (356)

SHOEBOX RETAILING LIMITED

(Company Number 3854534)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that General Meetings of Contributories and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Saud & Company, 105-111 Euston Street, London NW1 2EW, on 28 February 2007, at 12.00 noon and 12.30 pm respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before the Meeting showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator not later than 12.00 noon on the business day before the Meetings

S Saud, Liquidator 24 January 2007.

SOUTHERN WINE BRANDS (UK) LIMITED

(Company Number 3472812)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at the offices of Begbies Traynor, 36 Clare Road, Halifax HX1 2HX, on 27 February 2007, at 3.00 pm and 3.15 pm respectively, for the purposes of receiving an account of the Joint Liquidators' acts and dealings and any explanations given by them. A Member or Creditor entitled to vote at either of the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor of the Company. Proxies for both Meetings must be lodged at the offices of Begbies Traynor, 36 Clare Road, Halifax HX1 2HX, not later than 12.00 noon on the day preceding the Meeting.

P Sargent, Joint Liquidator

26 January 2007. (359)

TEAK ANTIQUITY LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Begbies Traynor, The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch Road, Southend on Sea, Essex SS1 2EG, on 21 March 2007, at 10.00 am to be followed at 10.15 am by a Final Meeting of the Creditors, for the purpose of having an account laid before them, showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanations that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of directing the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company, and of the Liquidator thereof, shall be disposed of. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him or her. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor of the Company.

L Biscoe, Liquidator 25 January 2007. (482)

THE BB CLUB LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final General Meetings of the Members and Creditors will be held at the offices of DTE Leonard Curtis, DTE House, Hollins Mount, Bury, Lancashire BL9 8AT, on 2 March 2007, at 11.00 am and 11.15 am respectively, for the purpose of receiving an account of the Liquidator's acts and dealings and of the conduct of the winding-up. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to vote and attend in his place. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a Member or Creditor. A proxy form must be lodged at DTE House, Hollins Mount, Bury, Lancashire BL9 8AT, by not later than 12.00 noon on 1 March 2007. The following Resolutions will be considered at the Meeting, that the Liquidator's final report and receipts and payments account be approved, that the Liquidator obtain his release, and that the books and records of the Company be destroyed 12 months after dissolution.

J M Titley, Liquidator 29 January 2007. (295)

THE WEST HILL ENGINEERING CO LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at the offices of Mitchell Charlesworth, 6th Floor Brazennose House West, Brazennose Street, Manchester M2 5FE, on 28 February 2007, at 11.00 am for Members and at 11.15 am for Creditors, for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing an explanation that may be given by the Joint Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Joint Liquidator shall be disposed of. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Joint Liquidator at Brazennose House West, Brazennose Street, Manchester M2 5FE, no later than 12.00 noon on the preceding day.

J P Oddie, Joint Liquidator

(614)

24 January 2007. (503)

THIRD DEGREE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final General Meeting of the Members and a Final Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 62 Wilson Street, London EC2A 2BU, on 6 March 2007, at 10.45 am and 11.00 am respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them, and to receive the report of the Liquidator showing how the winding-up has been conducted, and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator and determining whether the Liquidator should have his release under section 173 of the said Act. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in his place. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a Member or Creditor. Proxy forms must be lodged with the Liquidator at Benedict Mackenzie LLP, 62 Wilson Street, London EC2A 2BU, by not later than 12.00 noon on 5 March 2007.

A P M Benedict, Liquidator 26 January 2007. (183)

VALLEYRANGE WINDOWS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Ernst & Young LLP, 100 Barbirolli Square, Manchester M2 3EY, on 7 March 2007, at 10.00 am and 10.30 am respectively, for the purpose of laying before each of the Meetings an account of the winding-up. Members or Creditors wishing to vote at the respective Meetings must lodge their proofs of debt and (unless they are attending in person) proxies at the offices of Ernst & Young LLP, 100 Barbirolli Square, Manchester M2 3EY, no later than 12.00 noon on the business day before the Meetings.

S Allport, Liquidator 29 January 2007. (498)

YER YOUNG EXECUTIVE RECRUITMENT LIMITED

(Company Number 4262707)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that General Meetings of the Contributories and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Saud & Company, 105-111 Euston Street, London NW1 2EW, on 9 March 2007, at 11.00 am and 11.30 am respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before the Meetings showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator not later than 12.00 noon on the business day before the Meetings.

S Saud, Liquidator 26 January 2007. (615)

Notices to Creditors

BULGARIAN VINTNERS COMPANY LIMITED

(Company Number 01483043)

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company are required, on or before Friday 16 March 2007, to send in their full names, addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to me, Michael Colin John Sanders, of BN Jackson Norton, 1 Gray's Inn Square, Gray's Inn, London WC1R 5AA, the Liquidator of the Company. If they are so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, they must, personally or by their Solicitors, come in and prove their said debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

M C J Sanders, Liquidator

25 January 2007. (190

C.A. & S.A. BARNES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that I, Simon Gwinnutt, of Smith Cooper, Wilmot House, St James Court, Friar Gate, Derby DE1 1BT, was appointed Liquidator by the Creditors of C.A. & S.A. Barnes Limited, on 24 January 2007. The Creditors of the above-named Company are required on or before 30 April 2007, to send their names and addresses and the particulars of their claims and the names and addresses of their Solicitors, if any, to Simon Gwinnutt, Smith Cooper, Wilmot House, St James Court, Friar Gate, Derby DE1 1BT, the Liquidator of the said Company, and if so required by notice in writing from the Liquidator, either by their Solicitors or personally, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

S Gwinnutt, Liquidator (487)

ENGINEERING & GLASSFIBRE DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED

I hereby give notice that we, Dermot Power and David Swaden, of BDO Stoy Hayward LLP, Commercial Buildings, 11-15 Cross Street, Manchester M2 1BD, were appointed Joint Liquidators of the abovenamed Company on 1 March 2006. All debts and claims should be sent to me at my address above. All Creditors who have not already done so are invited to prove their debts in writing to me by 23 February 2007. No further public advertisement of invitation to prove debts will be given. *D Power*, Joint Liquidator

29 January 2007. (34

FOKUS SYSTEMS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company are required on or before 23 April 2007, to send in their full names and addresses and particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of the Solicitors (if any), to Robert Michael Young and Paul Finnity, the Joint Liquidators of the said Company, at Begbies Traynor, The Old Barn, Caverswall Park, Caverswall Lane, Stoke on Trent ST3 6HP, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidators, by their Solicitors or personally, to come in and prove their said debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

R M Young, Joint Liquidator 24 January 2007.

GIFT CONCEPTS LIMITED

(Company Number 03854886)

In accordance with Rule 4.106 of the Insolvency Rules 1986, notice is hereby given that I was appointed Liquidator of the above Company by a Resolution of the Creditors passed on 25 January 2007.

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 9 March 2007, to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims and the names and addresses of their Solicitors, if any, to the undersigned Martin Henry Linton, of Leigh & Co., Brentmead House, Brittania Road, London N12 9R U, the Liquidator of the said Company and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

M H Linton, Liquidator

25 January 2007. (616)

HALLETT SPRAY SERVICES LTD

Notice is hereby given that Creditors of the above-named Company are required on or before 5 March 2007, to send in their names and addresses with particulars of their debts or claims and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned John William Lewis, of J W Lewis Insolvency Services Ltd, Suite B1, White House Business Centre, Forest Road, Kingswood, Bristol BS15 8NH, the Joint Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing by the said Joint Liquidator, or by their Solicitors, are personally to come in and prove their debts or claims at such times and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

J W Lewis, Joint Liquidator

24 January 2007. (490)

MHA PROJECTS LIMITED

In accordance with Rule 4.106, we, Edward T Kerr and Ian J Gould, of PKF (UK) LLP, Pannell House, 159 Charles Street, Leicester LE1 1LD, give notice that on 26 January 2007, we were appointed Joint Liquidators of MHA Projects Limited by Resolutions of Members and Creditors.

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 28 February 2007, to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned Edward T Kerr, of PKF (UK) LLP, Pannell House, 159 Charles Street, Leicester LE1 1LD, the Joint Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Joint Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution. ET Kerr. Joint Liquidator

26 January 2007. (157)

MULTILINK UTILITIES LIMITED

(Company Number 05570773)

(334)

In accordance with Rule 4.106, I, Robert C Keyes, of Hurst Morrison Thomson CR LLP, 5 Fairmile, Henley-on-Thames, Oxfordshire RG9 2JR, give notice that on 23 January 2007, I was appointed Joint Liquidator by Resolutions of Members.

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required on or before 23 April 2007, to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned Robert C Keyes, of 5 Fairmile, Henley-on-Thames, Oxfordshire RG9 2JR, the Joint Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Joint Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution.

R C Keyes, Joint Liquidator 24 January 2007. (631)

Winding-up By The Court Petitions to Wind Up (Companies)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Birmingham District Registry No 4002 of 2007

In the Matter of **ALLEGRO COURIERS LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Allegro Couriers Limited, filed on 3 January 2007 by P & O Ferries Ltd, of registered office Channel House, Channel View Road, Dover, Kent CT17 9TJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Birmingham District Registry, at Priory Courts, 33 Bull Street, Birmingham B4 6DS, on Thursday 22 February 2007, at 10.00 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on Monday 19 February 2007.

The Petitioner's Solicitors are *Hall Reynolds*, 18 High Street, Bidford on Avon, Warwickshire B50 4BU, telephone 01789 772955. (Ref DFR.JER.)

29 January 2007. (242)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court No 10129 of 2006

In the Matter of AMPM SECURITY SERVICES LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 23 Coed Lees, Coed Eva, Cwmbran, Torfaen NP44 7EL, presented on 15 December 2006 by Her Majesty's Revenue and Customs of Civil Recovery Unit, 3rd Floor NW, Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 21 February 2007, at 1030 hours (or as seen thereofter as the Petition on the heard).

soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).
Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 20 February 2007.

The Petitioners' Solicitors are *Howes Percival LLP Solicitors*, The Guildyard, 51 Colegate, Norwich NR3 1DD, telephone 01603 762103. (Ref SS/154462-470-1.)

26 January 2007. (505)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Newcastle Upon Tyne District Registry No 807 of 2007

In the Matter of DB AUTO SERVICES LIMITED (Company Number 5674533) and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company whose registered office is situate at A Mason & Co Secretarial Limited, 2A-3A Bedford office is situate at A Mason & Co Secretarial Limited, 2A-3A Bedford Place, Southamptonm SO15 2DB, presented on 5 January 2007 by Arval UK Limited of Arval Centre, Windmill Hill, Swindon SN5 6PE, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Newcastle Upon Tyne District Registry, The Law Courts, Quayside, Newcastle upon Tyne NE1 3LA, on 19 March 2007, at 1000 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 16 March 2007

on 16 March 2007.

The Petitioners' Solicitors are Simon Daly Solicitors, Grange Business Centre, Belasis Avenue, Billingham, Teesside TS23 1LG, telephone 535704, facsimile 01642 363014, 01642 sdalysol@btconnect.com. (Ref SND/17685.)

30 January 2007. (520)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court No 114 of 2007

In the Matter of **DKTA LIMITED**

(Company Number 05635272)

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of registered office DTKA House, 2 Brantham Mill Industrial Estate, Bergholt Road, Brantham, Manningtree, Essex CO11 1QT, presented on 5 January 2007 by DTKA Limited, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 7 March 2007, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on

The Petitioner's Solicitor is $\it Birketts\, LLP,\, 16\mbox{-}18$ Queen Street, Norwich, Norfolk NR2 4SQ.

29 January 2007. (244)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court No 10293 of 2006

In the Matter of DM PRIVATE EQUITY (2004) LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 1 Great Cumberland Place, London W1H 7AL, presented on 22 December 2006 by Paul John Clark and Andrew John Duncan, of 43-45 Portman Square, London W1H 6LY, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 7 March 2007, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on

The Petitioner's Solicitor is Jaswal Johnston Boyle, 51 Welbeck Street, London W1A 4UA.

18 January 2007. (499) In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court No 198 of 2007

In the Matter of **FASHION MUSIC LIMITED** (Company Number 04517153) and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company Fashion Music Limited, 34 Arlington Road, London NW1 7HU, presented on 10 January 2007 by Collyer Bristow LLP, of 4 Bedford Row, London WC1R 4DF, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 21 March 2007, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 20 March 2007.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is $Collyer\ Bristow\ LLP$, 4 Bedford Row, London WC1R 4DF.

29 January 2007. (241)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court No 200 of 2007

In the Matter of **FRANK LIMITED** (Company Number 04138570) and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 20 Central Avenue, St Andrews Business Park, Thorpe St Andrew, Norwich NR7 0HR, presented on 10 January 2007 by Frank Limited, of 20 Central Avenue, St Andrews Business Park, Thorpe St Andrew, Norwich NR7 0HR, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 21 March 2007, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 20 January 2007.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Wilkin Chapman*, PO Box 16, Town Hall Square, Grimsby, North East Lincolnshire DN311HE, telephone 01472 262630, facsimile 01472 240098, email mdix@wilkinchapman.co.uk. (Ref DEBT/MD/118546-0001-4.)

29 January 2007. (512)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Birmingham District Registry No 5289 of 2006

In the Matter of GROUNDWORK CONTRACTORS LIMITED

(Company Number 05375284) and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 102 Lichfield Street, Tamworth, Staffordshire B79 7QB, presented on 24 November 2006 by Andrew Fender, (the Administrator of D & M Surfacing Contractors Limited), of Sanderlings LLP, Sanderlings House, 1071 Warwick Road, Acocks Green, Birmingham B27 6QT, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Birmingham District Registry, at 33 Bull Street, Birmingham B4 6DS, on 1 February 2007, at 1000 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether

to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 31 January 2007.

The Petitioner's Solicitors are Lewis Onions Solicitors, Aspect Court, 4 Temple Row, Birmingham B2 5HG, telephone 0121 609 4164, facsimile 0121 609 4165. (Ref AB/SAN1/55.)

29 January 2006. (243)

In the Peterborough County Court No 2 of 2007

In the Matter of JMTC LIMITED

(Company Number 3188036) and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 1st Floor Offices, 45 Broad Street, Stamford, Lincolnshire PE9 1PX, presented on 10 January 2007 by BV Vos Logistics Veendam, of 17 Lloydsweg 9641 KJ Vanndam, The Netherlands, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Peterborough County Court, Crown Buildings, Rivergate, Peterborough PE1 1EJ, on 28 March 2007, at 1030

hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or his Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 27 March 2007.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Graham & Rosen*, 8 Parliament Street, Hull HU1 2BB, telephone 01482 323123. (Ref LSG.43036.)

29 January 2007. (245) In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court No 9957 of 2006

In the Matter of M & L IVIN LIMITED

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Amifa House, 102 Ynyshir Road, Ynyshir, Porth, Rhondda Cynon Taff CF39 0EW, presented on 11 December 2006 by Blue Heath Direct Ltd, whose registered office is situate at 132 Upper Street, London N1 1QP, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 21 February 2007, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 20 February 2007.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Brachers*, Somerfield House, 59 London Road, Maidstone, Kent ME16 8JH, telephone 01622 690691. (Ref 97.300.RAP.BLU0776.362.)

29 January 2007. (506)

In the Swindon County Court No 1 of 2007 In the Matter of **SPEED TAN LIMITED** (Company Number 04794108) and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 29 Boundary Close, Swindon SN2 7FT, presented on 15 January 2007 by Barbara Jean Mason, of 29 Boundary Close, Swindon SN2 7FT, a Director, Shareholder and Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Swindon County Court, The Law Courts, Islington Street, Swindon SN1 2HG, on 1 March 2007, at 10.00 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or her Agent in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 28 February 2007.

The Petitioner's Agent is *BHG Chartered Accountants*, Blandford House, 77 Shrivenham Hundred Business Park, Majors Road, Watchfield, Swindon, Wiltshire SN6 8TY. (Ref JVW/SPE01.)

26 January 2006. (620)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court No 10187 of 2006

In the Matter of VENUE MERCHANDISE LTD and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company Venue Merchandise Ltd, of 4 Churchill Buildings, Churchill Road, Doncaster, South Yorkshire DN1 2TF, presented on 19 December 2006 by Ocean World Lines (UK) Ltd of Unit 100, Claydon Business Park, Gipping Road, Great Blakenham, Ipswich IP6 0NL, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 21 February 2007, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 20 February 2007.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Prettys*, Elm House, 25 Elm Street, Ipswich IP1 2AD, telephone 01473 298253. (Ref BPX/OCE.VEN.O64359.0013.) (246)

Petitions to Wind Up (Partnerships)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) No 10329 of 2006 In the Matter of **BRIDGEND INN**

and in the Matter of the Insolvent Partnerships Order 1994

A Petition to wind up Bridgend Inn (a Firm) having its principal place of business at Bridgend Inn, 23 Hanbury Road, Pontnewynydd, Pontypool NP4 6QN, presented on 28 December 2006 by the Commissioners for Her Majesty's Revenue and Customs (formerly HM Customs and Excise), of EIS Liverpool DMB, 3rd Floor NW, Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Partnership, will be heard by the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 7 March 2007, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether in support or opposition) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 of the Insolvency Rules 1986 by 1600 hours on 6 March 2007.

The Solicitors to the Petitioning Creditor are *clarke willmott*, Blackbrook Gate, Blackbrook Park Avenue, Taunton TA1 2PG, telephone 01823 445275, facsimile 01823 445805. (Ref X0020800/P1.) (515)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) No 21 of 2007

In the Matter of NEILSONS

(a Firm)

and in the Matter of the Insolvent Partnerships Order 1994

A Petition to wind up Neilsons (a Firm) having its principal place of business at 30 Harcourt Street, London W1H 4AA, presented on 3 January 2007 by the Commissioners for Her Majesty's Revenue and Customs (formerly HM Customs and Excise), of EIS Liverpool DMB, 3rd Floor NW, Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Partnership, will be heard by the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 7 March 2007, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether in support or opposition) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 of the Insolvency Rules 1986 by 1600 hours on 6 March 2007.

The Solicitors to the Petitioning Creditor are *clarke willmott*, Blackbrook Gate, Blackbrook Park Avenue, Taunton TA1 2PG, telephone 01823 445342, facsimile 01823 445805. (Ref X0021307/LB.) (514)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) No 10362 of 2006 In the Matter of **THE SPORTSMAN**

(a Firm)

and in the Matter of the Insolvent Partnerships Order 1994

A Petition to wind up The Sportsman (a Firm) having its principal place of business at Heads Lane, Carlisle, Cumbria CA3 8AQ, presented on 28 December 2006 by the Commissioners for Her Majesty's Revenue and Customs (formerly HM Customs and Excise), of EIS Liverpool DMB, 3rd Floor NW, Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Partnership, will be heard by the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 7 March 2007, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether in support or opposition) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 of the Insolvency Rules 1986 by 1600 hours on 6 March 2007.

The Solicitors to the Petitioning Creditor are *clarke willmott*, Blackbrook Gate, Blackbrook Park Avenue, Taunton TA1 2PG, telephone 01823 445342, facsimile 01823 445805. (Ref X0019962/LB.)

(513)

Winding-up Orders

Name of Company—A & M LABOUR RECRUITMENT (LINCS) LTD. Company Registration Number—05521729. Address of -1 Lincoln Lane, Boston, Lincolnshire, PE21 8RU. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—22nd November 2006. No. of Matter—009370 of 2006. Date of Winding-up Order—24th January 2007. Official Receiver—Po Box 326, 1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M60 3ZZ. (2304)

Name of Company—ANDREW TAYLOR INSTALLATIONS LTD. Trading Name—Andrew Taylor Installations Ltd. Company Registration Number—04736943. Address of Registered Office—99 Pine Tree Avenue, Canterbury, Kent, CT2 7TA. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—20th November 2006. No. of Matter-009314 of 2006. Date of Winding-up Order-January 2007. Official Receiver—1st and 2nd Floor, Marlowe House, Chaucer Business Park, Thanet Way, Whitstable, Kent, CT5 3FE.

Name of Company—AQUIS PROPERTIES LTD. Company Registration Number—04095767. Address of Registered Office—176A Lord Street, Southport, Merseyside, PR9 OQG. Court—BRISTOL DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—12th October 2006. No. of Matter-2876 of 2006. Date of Winding-up Order-24th January 2007. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS. (2071)

Name of Company—ARCUS SOLUTIONS LTD. Company Registration Number—05269529. Address of Registered Office-Stanway Road, Coventry, West Midlands, CV5 6PH. Court—COVENTRY. Date of Filing Petition—14th November 2006. No. of Matter—37 of 2006. Date of Winding-up Order—24th January 2007. Official Receiver—3rd Floor East, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP.

Name of Company—ARISTAEUS UK LTD. Trading Name-Aristaeus UK Limited. Company Registration Number—04851872. Address of Registered Office—61 Warrington Avenue, Slough, Berkshire, SL1 3BG. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—16th November 2006. No. of Matter—009194 of 2006. Date of Winding-up Order—24th January 2007. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS.

Name of Company—B FROST BUILDERS LIMITED. Company Registration Number—05290886. Address of Registered Office—17 Belmont Drive, Marple Bridge, Stockport, Cheshire, SK65EA. Court-STOCKPORT. Date of Filing Petition—23rd May 2006. No. of Matter—26 of 2006. Date of Winding-up Order—12th July 2006. Official Receiver-1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY.

Name of Company—COMPUTEC SOLUTIONS LTD. Trading -Computec Solutions Ltd. Company Registration Number-05209549. Address of Registered Office—Communications House, 26 York Street, London, W1U 6PZ. Court-HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—16th November 2006. No. of Matter—009193 of 2006. Date of Winding-up Order—24th January 2007. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2286)

Company—EAST **ANGLIAN PROPERTY DEVELOPMENT LIMITED.** Company Registration Number—05433933. Address of Registered Office—11 Upton Road, Norwich. NR4 7PA. Court—BIRMINGHAM DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—1st November 2006. No. of Matter—5186 of 2006. Date of Winding-up Order—25th January 2007. Official Receiver—Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich, NR2

Name of Company—ELEVATOR PRODUCTIONS LTD. Company Registration Number—05128213. Address of Registered Office—96 Main Street, Rosliston, Nr Swadlincote, DE128JL. Court—BURTON-UPON-TRENT. Date of Filing Petition—26th October 2006. No. of Matter—19 of 2006. Date of Winding-up Order—26th January 2007. Official Receiver—4th Floor, Wellington House, Wellington Street, Leicester, LE1 6HL.

Name of Company—GLOBAL SOUND AND LIGHT LTD. Company Registration Number—05256822. Address of Registered Office—Unit D, South Cambridge Business Park, Babraham Road. Sawston, Cambridge, CB24JH. Court—CAMBRIDGE. Date of Filing Petition—19th October 2006. No. of Matter—37 of 2006. Date of Winding-up Order—19th December 2006. Official Receiver—8th Floor, St Clare House, Princes Street, Ipswich, IP1 1LX.

Name of Company—GRAHAM FRANK DRAYCOTT AND JUNE DRAYCOTT. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—28th June 2006. No. of Matter—004620 of 2006. Date of Winding-up Order—24th January 2007. Official Receiver—4th Floor, Wellington House, Wellington Street, Leicester, LE1 6HL.

Name of Company—JAC (WALES) LIMITED. Company Registration Number—04482097. Address of Registered Office—Plas Y Coed, Britannia, Pengam, Blackwood, Gwent, NP12 3TE. Court-HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—3rd November 2006. No. of Matter—008823 of 2006. Date of Winding-up Order—10th January 2007. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff, CF14 3ZA. (2010)

Name of Company—JEFFREY ROGERS LIMITED. Company Registration Number—01194585. Address of Registered Office—Po Box 2653, 66 Wigmore Street, London, W1A 3RT. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—2nd May 2006. No. of Matter—003049 of 2006. Date of Winding-up Order—26th May 2006. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2305)

Name of Company—JEFFREY ROGERS RETAIL LIMITED. Company Registration Number—02160131. Address of Registered Office—Po Box 2653, 66 Wigmore Street, London, W1A 3RT. Court— HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—2nd May 2006. No. of Matter—003050 of 2006. Date of Winding-up Order—26th May 2006. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS.

Name of Company—LOWERPAR LTD. Company Registration Number—04948541. Address of Registered Office—C/O Whitnalls, 1ST Floor Cotton House, OLD Hall Street, Liverpool, L3 9TX. Court—BRISTOL DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition— 20th October 2006. No. of Matter—3044 of 2006. Date of Winding-up Order—24th January 2007. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS. (2271)

Name of Company—SOUNDTOWN SECURITY SERVICES LIMITED. Company Registration Number—05235876. Address of Registered Office—47 Elsenham Road, London, E12 6JZ. Court— BRISTOL DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—2nd November 2006. No. of Matter—3148 of 2006. Date of Winding-up Order—10th January 2007. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS.

Name of Company—SURESEAL TRADE WINDOWS LTD. Company Registration Number—05199927. Address of Registered Office—Regency House, 21 The Ropewalk, Nottingham, Nottinghamshire, NG1 5DU. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—23rd November 2006. No. of Matter—009402 of 2006. Date of Winding-up Order-24th January 2007. Official Receiver—The Frontage, 4th Floor, Queen Street, Nottingham, NG1

Name of Company—TARN PRODUCTS LTD. Comp Registration Number—03772892. Address of Registered Office-Company Soho Square, London, W1D 3AY. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition-2nd November 2006. No. of Matter-008780 of 2006. Date of Winding-up Order-24th January 2007. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS.

Name of Company—TELEVISION SERVICES INTERNATIONAL PLC. Company Registration Number—02741776. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—16th November 2006. No. of Matter-009187 of 2006. Date of Winding-up Order-24th January 2007. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS.

Name of Company—TIAN TIAN (U.K.) LIMITED. Company Registration Number-03422373. Address of Registered Office-Millennium House, 2 Colonial Way, Watford, Hertfordshire, WD2 4JU. Court—BIRMINGHAM DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition-7th November 2006. No. of Matter-5198 of 2006. Date of Winding-up Order—25th January 2007. Official Receiver— Floor, Trident House, 42-48 Victoria Street, St Albans, AL1 3HR.

Name of Company-YELLOW SKIP HIRE LTD. Trading Name-Yellow Skip Hire Ltd. Company Registration Number—05748701. Address of Registered Office—29 Crockhamwell Road, Woodley, RG5 3LE. Court—READING. Date of Filing Petition—20th December 2006. No. of Matter-84 of 2006. Date of Winding-up Order-12th January 2007. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings

Name of Company—YEOMANS DEVELOPMENTS LTD. Company Registration Number-05054071. Address of Registered Office—65 St Edmonds Church Street, Salisbury, Wiltshire, SP1 1EF. Court—SALISBURY. Date of Filing Petition—4th December 2006. No. of Matter—9 of 2006. Date of Winding-up Order—12th January 2007. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Richmond House, Richmond Hill, Bournemouth, BH2 6EZ.

Name of Company—YONDER LTD. Company Registration Number—03726715. Address of Registered Office—Flat 5 Roman Court, 88 Roman Way, London, N7 8UQ. Court—HIGH COURT OF HISTOCK Pote of Filter P. 1997. JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—24th November 2006. No. of Matter—009467 of 2006. Date of Winding-up Order—24th January 2007. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS.

Notice of Intended Dividends FILMVISION P.L.I. LIMITED

Road, Reading, RG1 3ET.

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Rule 11.2 of the Insolvency Rules 1986, that I, Aileen Jane Crooks, the Liquidator of the above-named Company, intend to declare a Dividend to the Creditors within 4 months of the last date for proving specified below. Creditors who have not already proved are required, on or before 28 February 2007, the last day for proving, to submit their proof of debt to me at Deloitte & Touche LLP, City House, 126-130 Hills Road, Cambridge CB2 1RY, and, if so requested by me, to provide such further details or provide such documentary or other evidence as may appear to be necessary. A Creditor who has not proved his debt before the date specified is not entitled to disturb, by reason that he has not participated in it, the Dividend so declared.

A J Crooks, Liquidator 24 January 2007. (195)

GARDEN HOUSE SERVICES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Rule 11.2 of the Insolvency Rules 1986, that I, Aileen Jane Crooks, the Liquidator of the above-named Company, intend to declare a Dividend to the Creditors within 4 months of the last date for proving specified below. Creditors who have not already proved are required, on or before 28 February 2007, the last day for proving, to submit their proof of debt to me at Deloitte & Touche LLP, City House, 126-130 Hills Road, Cambridge CB2 1RY, and, if so requested by me, to provide such further details or provide such documentary or other evidence as may appear to be necessary. A Creditor who has not proved his debt before the date specified is not entitled to disturb, by reason that he has not participated in it, the Dividend so declared.

A J Crooks, Liquidator 24 January 2007. (193)

In the Middlesbrough County Court Nos 114 and 115 of 2003

Mr WORMALD & MR WEIGHILL

(t/a Richard Hall & Partners) (Individual Voluntary Arrangement)

Notice is hereby given that I intend to declare a Dividend to unsecured Creditors herein within a period of 4 months from the last date of proving. Last Day for Receiving Proofs—27 February 2007. Name of Supervisor and Address—J Harvey Madden, Taylor Rowlands, 8 High Street, Yarm, Stockton on Tees TS15 9AE.

J.H. Madden, Supervisor 25 January 2007. (252)

Notice of Dividends RATHBONE INTERIORS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 146 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 67 Butts Green Road, Hornchurch, Essex RM11 2JS, on 12 March 2007, at 11.00 am, for the purposes of receiving the Liquidator's report of the winding-up, and determining whether the Liquidator should be granted his release under section 174 of the Insolvency Act 1986. A person entitled to attend and vote at the above Meeting may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Creditor of the Company. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged with the Liquidator at 43-45 Butts Green Road, Hornchurch, Essex RM11 2JX, no later than 12.00 noon on the preceding business day.

J S French, Liquidator 29 January 2007. (178)

Final Meetings

In the Leeds District Registry No 1229 of 2003

ABLESONS LTD

A Final Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company has been summoned by the Liquidator under section 146 of the Insolvency Act 1986, for the purpose of having an account laid before them, and to receive the Liquidator's report, showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and its property disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also determining whether the Liquidator should have his release under section 174 of the said Act. The Meeting will be held at Merchant's Quay, Ashley Lane, Shipley BD17 7DB, on 23 February 2007, at 10.00 am.

R S Claughton, Liquidator 26 January 2007. (249)

Notice to Creditors

In the High Court of Justice No 006966 of 2006

BORN LIQUID LIMITED

I, Michael Colin John Sanders, (Office Holder Number 8698), of BN Jackson Norton, 1 Gray's Inn Square, Gray's Inn, London WC1R 5AA, hereby give notice that on 25 January 2007, I was appointed and certified Liquidator of the above Company at a Meeting of Creditors held on 24 January 2007. Any person having in their possession any of the effects of the Company must deliver them to me and all the debts due to the Company must be paid to me. Creditors who have not yet proved their debts must forward their proofs to me.

M C J Sanders, Liquidator

29 January 2007. (188)

Personal Insolvency



Bankruptcy Orders

ABDULLAH, Bash, of Flat 93 Aberfeldy House, John Ruskin Street London SE5 0XH a security officer. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—23rd January 2007. No. of Matter—726 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—23rd January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2113)

AHMED, Zahir, of and trading at 10 Ellercroft Terrace, Bradford, BD7 2EQ as an unknown occupation. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—31st October 2006. No. of Matter—11512 of 2006. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, 1 City Walk, Leeds, LS11 9DA. (2005)

AITKEN, Julie Ann, of 9, Walton, Wellesbourne, Warwick, CV35 9HX. Cleaner and Gardener, lately residing at Home Farm, Walton, Wellesbourne, Warwick, CV35 9HX. Court—WARWICK. Date of Filing Petition—24th January 2007. No. of Matter—16 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor East, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP. (2179)

ALDRED, Catherine Anne, aka Katy Roger Carer currently residing at 8 Pittock House, Freemans Way, Deal, Kent Ct14 9DW lately residing 30 Reach Close, St Margarets at Cliffe, Dover, Kent CT15 6AL. Court—CANTERBURY. Date of Filing Petition—26th January 2007. No. of Matter—153 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—26th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st and 2nd Floor, Marlowe House, Chaucer Business Park, Thanet Way, Whitstable, Kent, CT5 3FE. (2126)

ALDRED, Scott David, Hgv Driver currently residing at 30 Beaconsfield Road, Deal, Kent CT14 7BY lately residing 30 Reach Close, St Margarets at Cliffe, Dover, Kent CT15 6AL. Court—CANTERBURY. Date of Filing Petition—26th January 2007. No. of Matter—154 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—26th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st and 2nd Floor, Marlowe House, Chaucer Business Park, Thanet Way, Whitstable, Kent, CT5 3FE. (2130)

ALI, Rafaqat, of 4 Berwick Street, Rochdale, OL16 5DT. Lateley residing at Flat 1, 14 Undercliffe Lane, Bradford, BD3 0DW. occupation unknown. Court—OLDHAM. Date of Filing Petition—12th June 2006. No. of Matter—374 of 2006. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY.

ALI, Tariq, 49 Murgatroyd Street, Bradford, BD5 8EE, Self Employed. Court—BRADFORD. Date of Filing Petition—1st September 2006. No. of Matter—547 of 2006. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, 1 City Walk, Leeds, LS11 9DA. (2196)

ASHTON, Nicola, a Student of 64 Quail St, Salem, Oldham, Lancs, OL4 5HD lately residing at 19 Albans Close, Hathershaw, Oldham, Lancs, OL8 1NS, formerly residing at 147 Turf Lane, Chadderton, Oldham, lancs, Ol9, previously residing at 3 Harcourt Street, Derker, Oldham, Lancs and prior there 10 136 London Road, Derker, Oldham, Lancs. Court—OLDHAM. Date of Filing Petition—26th January 2007. No. of Matter—51 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—26th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY. (2038)

AUSTIN, Susan Ellen, unemployed of 6 Caversham Close, Rainham, Kent ME8 7BL. Court—MEDWAY. Date of Filing Petition—29th January 2007. No. of Matter—84 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Prince Regent House, Quayside, Chatham Maritime, Kent, ME4 4QZ. (2266)

AYRE, Phillip Anthony, unemployed of 13 Oaklands Close, Trowbridge, Cardiff, CF3 0AD. Court—CARDIFF. Date of Filing Petition—29th January 2007. No. of Matter—37 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff, CF14 3ZA. (2230)

BAGENAL, Michael Christopher, of 123 Woolacombe Way, Hayes, Middlesex UB3 4EY and lately residing at 233 Botwell Lane, Hayes, Middlesex UB3 2AW Occupation:Postman. Court—SLOUGH. Date of Filing Petition—26th January 2007. No. of Matter—48 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—26th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1 3ET. (2093)

BAILEY, Amelia Kate, unemployed, The West Wing, The Manor, Kingston St Mary, Taunton, Somerset, TA2 8HU. Court—TAUNTON. Date of Filing Petition—29th January 2007. No. of Matter—48 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, 100 Victoria Street, Bristol, BS1 6BD. (2247)

BANKS, Katie Lorraine, of Flat 3, 78, St Leonards Road, Weymouth Dorset DT4 8LB a Catering Assistant. Court—WEYMOUTH. Date of Filing Petition—29th January 2007. No. of Matter—22 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Richmond House, Richmond Hill, Bournemouth, BH2 6EZ. (2213)

BARNABY, Gladys, occupation unknown of 13 Norton House Aytoun Road London SW9 0UJ. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—22nd August 2006. No. of Matter—8672 of 2006. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2063)

BENNETT, Winnie, also known as Wai Har, a clerk of 90 Cromwell Road, Winchester, Hampshire. Court—WINCHESTER. Date of Filing Petition—23rd January 2007. No. of Matter—11 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—23rd January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—The Quay, 30 Channel Way, Southampton, SO14 3QQ. (2198)

BENTLEY, Louise Jayne, a telephone radio operator, of 448A Warrington Road, Wigan, WN3 6QF and lately residing at 6 Ince Hall Avenue, Wigan, WN2 2HY. Court—WIGAN. Date of Filing Petition—24th January 2007. No. of Matter—47 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS.

BIBI, Nasiba, unemployed of 12B Surma Close, Rochdale, Lancs OL16 5NR, lately residing at 13 David Lewis Close, Rochdale, Lancs, OL16 5HL. Court—OLDHAM. Date of Filing Petition—29th January 2007. No. of Matter—53 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY.

BILLAM, Jessica, Retired, of 21 Hampson Road, Ashton Under Lyne, Lancs, OL6 9EY. Court—TAMESIDE. Date of Filing Petition—25th January 2007. No. of Matter—28 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—25th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY.

BLACKMAN, Merie Emma, a Receptionist, of 66 The Woodlands, Penygarn, Pontypool, Gwent, NP4 8BS Also Known as Arnold, Williams and lately Residing at 23 Hansards Drive, Wragby, Market Rassen, Lincolnshire, LN8 5PQ. Court—NEWPORT (GWENT). Date of Filing Petition—29th January 2007. No. of Matter—26 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff, CF14 3ZA. (2204)

BLACKMAN, Stephen Anthony, unemployed, of 66 The Woodlands, Penygarn, Pontypool, Gwent, NP4 8BS and lately Residing at 23 Hansards Drive, Wragby, Market Rassen, Lincolnshire, LN8 5PQ. Court—NEWPORT (GWENT). Date of Filing Petition—29th January 2007. No. of Matter—25 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff, CF14 3ZA.

BLOWFIELD, Karen Janet, Karen Jane Blowfield of 5 Salter Close, Eastcote Lane, South Harrow, Middlesex, HA2 9RR, a Lunchtime Supervisor. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—26th January 2007. No. of Matter—1148 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—26th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2169)

BOOTH, Janice Maria, unemployed, residing at 5 Jennings Way, Hemel Hempstead, Hertfordshire HP3 9XG. Court—ST ALBANS. Date of Filing Petition—29th January 2007. No. of Matter—91 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Trident House, 42-48 Victoria Street, St Albans, AL1 3HR. (2231)

BOYD, Charlotte Emma Ann, unemployed of 44 Barlow Road, Altrincham, Cheshire, WA14 5HG, lately carrying on business at Mirage Styling Studio, Unit 6, Kings Court, Altrincham, Cheshire, WA14 2RD. Court—MANCHESTER. Date of Filing Petition—23rd January 2007. No. of Matter—104 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—23rd January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY. (2133)

BOYLE, Sharon Anne, Sharon Anne Boyce, also known as Edwards and Lumbis, a Financial Analyst, of 5 Pridmore Road, Corby Glen, Lincolnshire, NG33 4JN, lately residing at 1 High Road, Barrowby, Lincolnshire, NG32 1BH. Court—LINCOLN. Date of Filing Petition—26th January 2007. No. of Matter—75 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—26th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—The Frontage, 4th Floor, Queen Street, Nottingham, NG1 2BL. (2033)

BOYLE, Thomas, a Security Officer, of 6A Edward Road, Somerford, Christchurch, Dorset BH23 3EJ. Court—BOURNEMOUTH. Date of Filing Petition—29th January 2007. No. of Matter—65 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Richmond House, Richmond Hill, Bournemouth, BH2 6EZ.

BRADSHAW, Beverley Anne, unemployed, of 12 Yewdale Gardens, Bolton, BL2 5JF, lately residing at 22 Westminster Street, Farnworth, Bolton, previously residing at 3 The Grove, Little Lever, Bolton, formerly residing at 12 Finch Avenue, Farnworth, Bolton. Court—BOLTON. Date of Filing Petition—24th January 2007. No. of Matter—57 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY.

BRAGG, Jason Keith, a Patient Service Assistant of 34 Hockley Road, Baguley, Manchester, M23 1EG. Court—MANCHESTER. Date of Filing Petition—26th January 2007. No. of Matter—143 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—26th January 2007. Whether Debtor's of Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY. (2028)

BRAY, Hayley Frances, Trainee Teachers Assistant of 10 Droscol, Llanharry, Pontyclun CF72 9LB lately Residing at 102 Park View, Llanharran, Pontyclun CF72 9SB and 14 Park View, Llanharran CF72 9RZ. Court—PONTYPRIDD. Date of Filing Petition—29th January 2007. No. of Matter—19 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff, CF14 3ZA. (2238)

BROMLEY, Adam, of 68 Spring Street, Halesowen, West Midlands, B63 2SZ. Court—STOURBRIDGE. Date of Filing Petition—31st October 2006. No. of Matter—344 of 2006. Date of Bankruptcy Order—16th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor West, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP. (2021)

BROWN, Margaret Cringles Hislop, also known as Margaret Cringles Hislop Hamilton, residing at 98 West Avenue, Clacton On Sea, in the County of Essex, CO15 1HB and carrying business as Matthew Brown - Health Safety and Environment Consultant. Court—COLCHESTER. Date of Filing Petition—29th January 2007. No. of Matter—101 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—8th Floor, St Clare House, Princes Street, Ipswich, IP1 1LX. (2232)

BRYANT, Mark Henry Leonard, Carpenter of 35 Bull Lane, Newington, Kent ME9 7LT. Court—MEDWAY. Date of Filing Petition—26th January 2007. No. of Matter—76 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—26th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Prince Regent House, Quayside, Chatham Maritime, Kent, ME4 4QZ. (2234)

BRYANT, Nicholas Raymond, a Patrol Man of 56 Westland Road, Faringdon, Oxon SN7 7EY. Court—OXFORD. Date of Filing Petition—26th January 2007. No. of Matter—62 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—26th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1 3ET.

BUCKOKE, Scott, a Data Engineer, residing at 156 Cotterells, Hemel Hempstead, Hertfordshire HP1 1JW, lately residing at 17 Adeyfield Gardens, Hemel Hempstead, Hertfordshire HP2 5JX. Court—ST ALBANS. Date of Filing Petition—29th January 2007. No. of Matter— 86 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Trident House, 42-48 Victoria Street, St Albans, AL1 3HR.

BURN, David Christopher, a trainee gas engineer, of 12 Ettrick Road, Jarrow, Tyne & Wear, NE32 5SN. Court—SUNDERLAND. Date of Filing Petition—26th January 2007. No. of Matter—62 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—26th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear, NE1 2JQ. (2059)

CARLING, Brian Hamilton, currently a Taxi driver of 18 Selkirk Court, Pittville Circus Road, Cheltenham, Gloucester Gloucestershire GL52 2QS. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition-4th December 2006. No. of Matter—12776 of 2006. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition— Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Southgate House, Southgate Street, Gloucester, GL1 1UB.

CASSIE, John Mitchell, also known as Magnus Mitchell Cassie, painter and decorator, residing at 73 Patrick Street, Grimsby, North East Lincolnshire, DN32 9NT lately residing at 115 Sunrise, Southview Park, Skegness, Lincolnshire, PE25 2LA lately carrying on business as 'John Cassie' at 115 Sunrise, Southview Park, Skegness, Lincolnshire, PE25 2LA. Court—GREAT GRIMSBY. Date of Filing Petition—29th January 2007. No. of Matter—45 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA.

CHARGE, Grace, previously known as Margaret Grace Charge, previously known as Margaret Grace Cox, previously known as Margaret Grace Hilliard, Registered Disabled, of 134 Queens Road, Watford, Hertfordshire WD17 2NX, previously of 110 Gadebridge Road, Hemel Hempstead, HP1 3EP. Court—ST ALBANS. Date of Filing Petition—26th January 2007. No. of Matter—41 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—26th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Trident House, 42-48 Victoria Street, St Albans, AL1 3HR.

CHERRY, Dennis Melville, - occupation unknown - of 1 Belvedere Road, Darlington, DL1 5EP. Court—DARLINGTON. Date of Filing Petition—6th November 2006. No. of Matter—614 of 2006. Date of Bankruptcy Order—25th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, St Marks House, St Marks Court, Teesdale, Thornaby, Stockton-on-Tees, TS17 6QT.

CHESHIRE, Beverley Anne, 12 Dyson's Close, Measham, Swadlincote, Derbyshire, DE12 7NN, Data Input Clerk also known as Beverley Anne Tomlinson. Court—BURTON-UPON-TRENT. Date of Filing Petition—29th January 2007. No. of Matter—44 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Petition—Debtor's. Receiver-4th Creditor's Official Floor, Wellington House, Wellington Street, Leicester, LE1 6HL.

CHESHIRE, Michael John, 12 Dyson's Close, Measham, Swadlincote, Derbyshire, DE12 7NN, Forklift Truck Driver. Court—BURTON-UPON-TRENT. Date of Filing Petition—29th January 2007. No. of Matter—45 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th January 2007. Whathar Debtoric of Condition 1. Building Special Speci Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver— 4th Floor, Wellington House, Wellington Street, Leicester, LE1 6HL.

CHESTNEY, Susan Jane, (Aka Harbert, Halls) Occupation: Part-time Office Assistant Residing at: 75 Lodge Oak Lane Tonbridge Kent TN9 2EG and lately residing at: 27 Brickworks Close. Tonbridge. Kent TN9 2US and formerly residing at: 388 Swift Road Farnham Surrey GU9 0ER. Court—TUNBRIDGE WELLS. Date of Filing Petition—26th January 2007. No. of Matter—58 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order— 26th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Prince Regent House, Quayside, Chatham Maritime, Kent, ME4 4QZ.

CHRISTOPHER, Rudolph Alexander, also known as Christopher, 3 Church View, Almonds Green, Liverpool, L12 5LX (Unemployed). Court—LIVERPOOL. Date of Filing Petition—24th January 2007. No. of Matter—124 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition— Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS.

CLARK, David Owen, unemployed of 29 Cwrt Sart, Neath, Sa11 2ST. Court—NEATH AND PORT TALBOT. Date of Filing Petition—29th January 2007. No. of Matter-11 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order-29th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Official Receiver-2nd Floor, Sun Alliance House, 166-167 St Helens Road, Swansea, SA1 5DL.

CLARKE, Samuel Paul Gary, of 94 Fotheringham Road, Enfield, Greater ondon, EN1 1QE a Technical Engineer. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—22nd January 2007. No. of Matter—915 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—22nd January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Debtor's. Official Receiver-4th Floor West, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4DS.

COBURN, Deborah Joy, - Sales Assistant of 11 Adkinson Avenue, Dunchurch, Rugby, CV22 6RG also known as Deborah Joy Simpson. Dunchurch, Rugby, CV22 ORG also known as Decoral 29 Simposition—Court—COVENTRY. Date of Filing Petition—23rd January 2007. No. of Matter—70046 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—23rd January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor East, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP.

COBURN, John Anthony, - Driver of 11 Adkinson Avenue, Dunchurch, Rugby, CV22 6RG. Court—COVENTRY. Date of Filing Petition—23rd January 2007. No. of Matter—70045 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—23rd January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor East, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP. (2143)

COHEN, Carolyn Ann, a Nurse, of 39 Blakeney Road, Southampton SO16 9PD. Court—SOUTHAMPTON. Date of Filing Petition—26th January 2007. No. of Matter—64 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order-26th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-The Quay, 30 Channel Way, Southampton, SO14

COLHOUN, Elaine Janet, aka Meighan, unemployed 5 Highgate Court, Moyne Road, Broadfield, Crawley, West Sussex RH11 9NJ. Court—BRIGHTON. Date of Filing Petition—29th January 2007. No. of Matter-241 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order-29th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—69 Middle Street, Brighton, BN1 1BE. (2117)

COLHOUN, Hyland, part-time sales assistant 5 Highgate Court, Moyne Road, Broadfield, Crawley RH11 9NJ. Court—BRIGHTON. Date of Filing Petition—29th January 2007. No. of Matter—240 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—69 Middle Street, Brighton, BN1 1BE.

COOK, William Alan, Retired of 16 Busheyfields, Hailsham, East Sussex BN27 3HF and lately residing at 16 Command Road, Eastbourne, East Sussex BN20 8RA. Court—EASTBOURNE. Date of Filing Petition—29th January 2007. No. of Matter—38 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—69 Middle Street, Brighton, BN1 1BE.

COOMBES, Christopher Stanley, (H G V Driver) of 68 Sactmarsh Drive, Lawrence Weston, Bristol, BS11 0NF. Court—BRISTOL. Date of Filing Petition—26th January 2007. No. of Matter—122 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—26th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, 100 Victoria Street, Bristol, BS1 6BD. (2065)

COULAM, Glyn, Delivery Driver of 54 Newfield Road, Sleaford, Lincolnshire NG34 7AY and lately residing at 5 the Square, Leasingham, Sleaford, Lincolnshire NG34 8LA. Court—LINCOLN. Date of Filing Petition—29th January 2007. No. of Matter—79 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—The Frontage, 4th Floor, Queen Street, Nottingham, NG1 2BL. (2176)

CROOK, Joanne Marie, Part Time School Escort, of 75 Redhouses, High Etherley, Bishop Auckland, Co Durham, DL14 0HJ. Court—DURHAM. Date of Filing Petition—26th January 2007. No. of Matter—34 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—26th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, St Marks House, St Marks Court, Teesdale, Thornaby, Stockton-on-Tees, TS17 6QT. (2047)

CROWE, Philip James, of 2 Coombe Road, Shirley, Solihull B90 3DS. Unemployed. Court—BIRMINGHAM. Date of Filing Petition—19th January 2007. No. of Matter—225 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—19th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor West, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP. (2272)

CRYER, Benjamin John, unemployed, of c/o 3 Madeley Close, Tern Hill, Market Drayton, Shropshire, TF9 2HH and previously residing at 84 Blacklands Crescent, Kilwinning, Ayrshire, KA13 6HT, Scotland and at 7 Long Street, Belton, Leicestershire, LE12 9TP. Court—STOKE-ON-TRENT. Date of Filing Petition—25th January 2007. No. of Matter—93 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—25th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Ground Floor, Copthall House, King Street, Newcastle-Under-Lyme, ST5 1UE.

DASS, James Bhojh Bachu, of 37a Fairfax Road, Hornsey, London N8 0NH a proprietor of a launderette. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—25th January 2007. No. of Matter—1087 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—25th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS.

DAVIES, Andrew Richard, a Support Engineer, of 74 Wilmslow Drive, Great Sutton, Ellesmere Port, Cheshire, CH66 3JW. Court—CHESTER. Date of Filing Petition—25th January 2007. No. of Matter—51 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—25th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester, CH1 1DF.

DAVIES, Lisa Ann, unemployed, 41 Attlee Road, Bentley, Walsall WS2 0EZ, also known as Lisa Ann Street. Court—WALSALL. Date of Filing Petition—29th January 2007. No. of Matter—114 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Ground Floor, Copthall House, King Street, Newcastle-Under-Lyme, ST5 1UE.

(2168

DAVIS, Steven, currently a Carpet Fitter of 18 Regent Drive, Tividale, West Bromwich, West Midlands B69 1TH. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—18th September 2006. No. of Matter—9736 of 2006. Date of Bankruptcy Order—23rd January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor West, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP. (2100)

DAWSON, Rachel, Financial Councillor, of 13 Elder Gdns, Eighton Banks, Tyne and Wear, NE9 7EV, and lately residing at, 24 Chaucer Close, Gateshead, Tyne and Wear, NE8 3NG. Court—NEWCASTLE UPON TYNE. Date of Filing Petition—26th January 2007. No. of Matter—129 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—26th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear, NE1 2JQ. (2034)

DE FREITAS, Manuel, of 7C Ellerslie Road, London W12 7BN a Bus Driver. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—26th January 2007. No. of Matter—1133 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—26th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2051)

DIAS, George Ramon, Disabled, of 29 Thorntons Farm Avenue, Rush Green, Romford, Essex, RM7 0TT. Court—ROMFORD. Date of Filing Petition—25th January 2007. No. of Matter—74 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—25th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, Central House, 8 Clifftown Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex, SS1 1AB. (2287)

DICKINSON, Paul, Paul Dickenson, Hgv Driver 20 Volunteer Avenue, Nantwich, Cheshire, CW5 5PR. Court—CREWE. Date of Filing Petition—11th December 2006. No. of Matter—548 of 2006. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester, CH1 1DF. (2195)

DIXON, Darren Alfred, unemployed of 44 Sycamore Road, Strood, Rochester, Kent ME2 2PJ. Court—MEDWAY. Date of Filing Petition—29th January 2007. No. of Matter—82 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Prince Regent House, Quayside, Chatham Maritime, Kent, ME4 4QZ. (2277)

DODDS, Derek, of 158 Whitchurch Avenue, Edgware, Middlesex HA8 6JN, a taxi driver. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—26th January 2007. No. of Matter—1145 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—26th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2096)

DUNNE, Jeffrey, a window cleaner, residing at 6, Copperas Close, Shevington, Wigan, Lancashire, WN6 8BX. Court—WIGAN. Date of Filing Petition—25th January 2007. No. of Matter—50 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—25th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS. (2134)

DYKE, Robert Wilfred, currently a Sub Contractor, of 82A High Street, Tredworth, Gloucestershire, GL1 4SS. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—4th December 2006. No. of Matter—12763 of 2006. Date of Bankruptcy Order—23rd January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Southgate House, Southgate Street, Gloucester, GL1 1UB.

EDE, Geoffrey Andrew, Carer, of 42 Yaxleys Lane, Aylsham, Norfolk, NR11 6DY. Court—NORWICH. Date of Filing Petition—25th January 2007. No. of Matter—122 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—25th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition— Debtor's. Official Receiver—Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich, NR2 1PA.

ELLENDER, Cher, also known as Cher Payne, 1, St Josephs Close, Peasley Cross, St. Helens, Merseyside, WA9 3BF lately residing at 82, Knowsley Road, St. Helens, Wa9. (Store Manager). Court—LIVERPOOL. Date of Filing Petition—25th January 2007. No. of Matter—127 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—25th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver— 2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS.

EVANS, Jenny, unemployed of 12 Huxley House, Hurst Lane, Abbey Wood, SE2 0AD lately of 21 Swanton Road, Erith, Kent and also 21 North Road, Belvedere, Kent, DA17 6JX. Court—MEDWAY. Date of Filing Petition—26th January 2007. No. of Matter—77 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—26th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Prince Regent House, Quayside, Chatham Maritime, Kent, ME4 4QZ.

EVISON, Mark, of 48 Bridgeford Way, Shrewsbury, Shropshire, SY2 5XX. Mechanic. Court—SHREWSBURY. Date of Filing Petition— 26th January 2007. No. of Matter—35 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester, CH1 1DF.

FARROW, Scott Edward, (road worker/Hgv driver) of 70 Fullarton Crescent, South Ockendon, Essex, RM15 5HW and lately residing at 4 Hughes Road, Chadwell St Mary, Grays, Essex, RM16 4XB. Court-SOUTHEND. Date of Filing Petition—29th January 2007. No. of Matter—167 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, Central House, 8 Clifftown Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex, SS1 1AB.

FAZACKERLEY, Janine, a warehouse operative, residing at 2A, Sandalwood Drive, Beech Hill, Wigan, Lancashire, Wn6 8PG. Court—WIGAN. Date of Filing Petition—25th January 2007. No. of Matter— 49 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—25th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS.

FERNANDES, Karen Ann, also known as Karen Ann Hayward, 4b Grove WAY, LIVERPOOL, L7 7EW (Community Worker). Court-LIVERPOOL. Date of Filing Petition-26th January 2007. No. of Matter—129 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—26th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS. (2026)

GALLOWAY, Natalie Claudina Marie, of 42 Borland Road, Nunhead, London, SE15 3BD a student. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—26th January 2007. No. of Matter—1132 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—26th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2079)

GATHERCOLE, Billy Alan Raymond, a Teaching Assistant, of 14, Parsloes Avenue, Dagenham, Essex, RM9 5NX. Court—ROMFORD. Date of Filing Petition—25th January 2007. No. of Matter—76 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—25th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, Central House, 8 Clifftown Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex, SS1 1AB.

GEORGIOU, Claudia Olivia, also known as Claudia Olivia White, of, and carrying on business under the style of Clawdia Nail Studio as a Nail Technician from 31 Victoria Place, Cheltenham, GL52 2ET and lately carrying on business as aforesaid from 13 Bennington Street. Cheltenham, and formerly residing at 362 High Street, Cheltenham, and previously residing at 4 Ridgemount Close, Brockworth, all in Gloucestershire. Court—CHELTENHAM. Date of Filing Petition— 29th January 2007. No. of Matter—28 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Southgate House, Southgate Street, Gloucester, GL1 1UB. (2123)

GETHING, David Howard, - occupation unknown - of 69, Kilmarnock Road, Darlington, DL1 3PW. Court—DARLINGTON. Date of Filing Petition—6th November 2006. No. of Matter—615 of 2006. Date of Bankruptcy Order—25th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, St Marks House, St Marks Court, Teesdale, Thornaby, Stockton-on-Tees, TS17 6QT.

GIBBINS, David Paul, unemployed of 21 Apley Close, Gainsborough, Lincolnshire DN21 1SQ and lately residing at 31 Wye Close, Crawlwy West Sussex RH11 9QZ and 167 Brambleside, Northampton NN16 9UQ and 44 Whiteswood Lane, Gainsborough DN21 1TQ. Court-LINCOLN. Date of Filing Petition—29th January 2007. No. of Matter—82 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-The Frontage, 4th Floor, Queen Street, Nottingham, NG1 2BL.(2192)

GIBBINS, Maria Christina Ronetta, Maria Christina Ronette Gibbins, also known as Dawson, unemployed of 21 Apley Close, Gainsborough, Lincolnshire DN21 ISQ and lately residing at 31 Why Close, Crawley, West Sussex RH11 9QZ and 167 Brambleside, Northampton NN16 9UQ and 44 Whiteswood Lane, Gainsborough DN21 1TQ. Court-LINCOLN. Date of Filing Petition—29th January 2007. No. of Matter—81 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-The Frontage, 4th Floor, Queen Street, Nottingham, NG1 2BL.(2208)

GIBBS, Lisa Kay, Accounts Manager, residing at 1 Cottage Close, Knowle, Braunton, N.Devon, EX33 2NS. Court—BARNSTAPLE. Date of Filing Petition—29th January 2007. No. of Matter—26 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Senate Court, Southernhay Gardens, Exeter, EX1 1UG.

GILBERT, Marie Jane, Sessional Worker, of 5 Walnut Close, Southampton, Hampshire SO16 4NA. Court—SOUTHAMPTON. Date of Filing Petition—22nd January 2007. No. of Matter—50 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—22nd January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—The Quay, 30 Channel Way, Southampton, SO14 3QQ. (2007)

GILL, Carole Elizabeth, also known as Carole Elizabeth Burke, Aerobic Instructor/Barmaid, of 6 Motehill Court, Warrington, WA1 3GE. Court—WARRINGTON. Date of Filing Petition—26th January 2007. No. of Matter-22 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order-26th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester, CH1 1DF. (2023) GODDARD, John Robert George, Sole Proprietor News Agent of 73 Harbour Village, Goodwick, Pembrokeshire SA64 0DZ, and lately carrying on business as Number 1, 1 High Street, Fishguard, Pembrokeshire SA65 9AN. Court—HAVERFORDWEST. Date of Filing Petition—29th January 2007. Wo. of Matter—10 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Sun Alliance House, 166-167 St Helens Road, Swansea, SA1 5DL. (2249)

GOODCHILDS, Christopher Steven, currently residing at 23 Chagford Road, Reading, RG2 8AY. currently employed as a H.G.V 1 Lorry Driver. Court—READING. Date of Filing Petition—26th January 2007. No. of Matter—104 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—26th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1 3ET. (2018)

GOPAL, Tarkeswarsingh, also known as Bacs Gopal, a part-time Security Patrolman, of 14 Brantwood Drive, Bradford, BD9 6QS and lately residing at 28 Brantwood Drive, Bradford, Bd9 6QS, both in the County of West Yorkshire. Court—BRADFORD. Date of Filing Petition—29th January 2007. No. of Matter—48 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, 1 City Walk, Leeds, LS11 9DA.

GRANT, Pandora Aveline, Pandora Adeline Grant- unemployed of 59 King St, Ordsall Salford, M5 3RG. lately residing at 14 Ringwood Ave, Longsight, Manchester, M12 5TP. Court—SALFORD. Date of Filing Petition—24th January 2007. No. of Matter—39 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY. (2218)

GRANT, Whilby Nathaniel, - Mini Bus Driver of 59 King Edward St, Ordsall, Salford M5 3RG. lately residing at 7 Rufford Rd, Whalley Range, Manchester, formerly at 14 Ringwood Ave, Longsight, Manchester M12 5TP. Court—SALFORD. Date of Filing Petition—24th January 2007. No. of Matter—38 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY. (2241)

GREEN, Charles Terence, a lorry driver of 50 Swaithe Avenue, Scawthorpe, Doncaster, South Yorkshire, DN5 9PB. Court—DONCASTER. Date of Filing Petition—29th January 2007. No. of Matter—58 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—5th Floor, South Block, City Plaza, Pinfold Street, Sheffield, S1 20U.

GREEN, Marcus Barrington, of and carrying on business under the style of Marcus Green Garden Services as a Gardener from 24 Murvagh Close, Cheltenham, Gloucestershire, GL53 7QY and lately residing at 134 Inverness Place, CF24 4RX, and formerly residing at 67 Moy Road, both in Roath, Cardiff, South Glamorgan, South Wales. Court—CHELTENHAM. Date of Filing Petition—29th January 2007. No. of Matter—30 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Southgate House, Southgate Street, Gloucester, GL1 1UB.

GREEN, Margaret Veronica, unemployed of 50 Swaithe Avenue, Scawthorpe, Doncaster, South Yorkshire, DN5 9PB also known as Margaret Veronica Baff and Margaret Veronica Baugh and Margaret Veronica Hobson. Court—DONCASTER. Date of Filing Petition—29th January 2007. No. of Matter—59 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—5th Floor, South Block, City Plaza, Pinfold Street. Sheffield. S1 2GU. (2156)

GRIFFITH, Helen Marie, a Support Worker of 24 Primrose Terrace, St Michaels Street, Shrewsbury SY1 2EY and lately residing at 7 Chapel Street, Wem, SY4 5ER and 12 Primrose Terrace, St Michaels Street, Shrewsbury SY1 2EY. Court—SHREWSBURY. Date of Filing Petition—25th January 2007. No. of Matter—33 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—25th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester, CH1 1DF. (2068)

GRIFFITHS, Carolyn Anne, unemployed of 11 Godwin Way, Cambridge CB1 8QW, also known as Carolyn Anne Bowers, lately residing at 7 Severn Place, Cambridge and formerly at 259 Queen Edith Way, Cambridge CB1 9NH and carrying on business as Textype Typesetters, Barnwell House, Barnwell Drive, Cambridge CB5 8UU. Court—CAMBRIDGE. Date of Filing Petition—23rd January 2007. No. of Matter—36 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—23rd January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Abbeygate House, 164-167 East Road, Cambridge, CB1 1DB.

GRIFFITHS, David Jonathan, Security Supervisor of 28 Tynewydd Terrace, Newbridge, Gwent, NP11 4LW. Court—BLACKWOOD. Date of Filing Petition—29th January 2007. No. of Matter—31 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff, CF14 3ZA. (2141)

GUY, Oliver, (Cemetary Operative) of 53 Macarthur Crescent, Bitterne, Southampton SO18 4SQ. Court—SOUTHAMPTON. Date of Filing Petition—17th January 2007. No. of Matter—38 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—The Quay, 30 Channel Way, Southampton, SO14 3QQ. (2138)

GUY, Sally Naomi Rosemary, (Sales Assistant Supervisor) of 53 Macarthur Crescent, Bitterne, Southampton, Hampshire SO18 4SQ. Court—SOUTHAMPTON. Date of Filing Petition—17th January 2007. No. of Matter—39 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's Official Receiver—The Quay, 30 Channel Way, Southampton, SO14 3OO.

HADAWAY, Jill Margaret, of 33 Eton Road, Hayes, Harlington, Middlesex, UB3 5HR. Occupation:Retired. Court—SLOUGH. Date of Filing Petition—26th January 2007. No. of Matter—49 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—26th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1 3ET. (2067)

HAMMOND, Monty William, of and trading at The Terning Wheel Effingham Road Copthorne West Sussex RH10 3HZ as an unknown occupation. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—12th July 2005. No. of Matter—7026 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—69 Middle Street, Brighton, BN1 1BE.

HANIF, Yasser, of 114 Bagley Road, Sheffield, S4 8GJ. occupation unknown. Court—SHEFFIELD. Date of Filing Petition—17th November 2006. No. of Matter—1050 of 2006. Date of Bankruptcy Order—26th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—5th Floor, South Block, City Plaza, Pinfold Street, Sheffield, S1 2GU. (2239)

HARLAND, Lee David, also known as Lee Harland, a Forklift Driver. of Flat F. 3 Symes Road. Poole. Dorset BH15 4PR and lately residing at 4 Rice Gardens, Poole Dorset BH16 5DJ. Court—BOURNEMOUTH. Date of Filing Petition—29th January 2007. No. of Matter—66 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Richmond House, Richmond Hill, Bournemouth, BH2 6EZ. (2157)

HARRIS, Jacqueline, a Sales Assistant of 8 Charlton Close, Penhill, Swindon, Wiltshire SN2 5EH. Court—SWINDON. Date of Filing Petition—29th January 2007. No. of Matter—19 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Sun Alliance House, 166-167 St Helens Road, Swansea, SA1 5DL. (2201)

HARRIS, Patricia Ann, also known as: Patricia Ann Winter; Patricia Ann McArdle; and Patricia Ann Bell, unemployed of 103 Brockwell House, Sunnyway, Blakelaw, Newcastle Upon Tyne NE5 3SD. Court-NEWCASTLE UPON TYNE. Date of Filing Petition—26th January 2007. No. of Matter-128 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order-26th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-1st Floor, Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear, NE1 2JQ.

HARTLEY, Ellen, Retired of 24 Marisco Court, Sutton on Sea, Lincolnshire LN12 2SL. Court—BOSTON. Date of Filing Petition— 26th January 2007. No. of Matter-49 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—26th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Debtor's. Official Receiver-The Frontage, 4th Floor, Queen Street, Nottingham, NG1 2BL.

HAWLEY, Eric Robert, 5 Spartan View, Maltby, Rotherham, S66 8SA. occupation unknown. Court—SHEFFIELD. Date of Filing Petition—15th November 2006. No. of Matter—1039 of 2006. Date of Bankruptcy Order—26th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Creditor's. Official Receiver-5th Floor, South Block, City Plaza, Pinfold Street, Sheffield, S1 2GU.

HAYES, Claire Marie, Sales Assistant of 6 Cowper Road, Sittingbourne, Kent lately of 46 Beaconsfield Road, Sittingbourne, Kent, formally of 96 Beacon Road, Chatham, Kent. Court—MEDWAY. Date of Filing Petition—29th January 2007. No. of Matter—83 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver— 1st Floor, Prince Regent House, Quayside, Chatham Maritime, Kent, ME4 4QŹ.

HAYWARD, Julie Ann, a Housewife of 74 Redlands Road, Hadley, Telford, and lately residing at 13 Oak Road, Overdale, Telford, TF3 5BE, Chestnut Cottage, St Georges, Telford and 38 Portobello Close, The Rock, Telford. Court—SHREWSBURY. Date of Filing Petition—23rd January 2007. No. of Matter—28 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—25th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition— Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester, CH1 1DF. (2109)

HAYWOOD, Ian Paul, Self employed, at 18 Curfew Close, Whittlesey Cambs, PE17 1XQ and carrying on business as Surf Net Promotions Computer Web Designs at 18 Curlfew Close, Whittlesey, Cambs, PE7 1XQ. Court—PETERBOROUGH. Date of Filing Petition—24th January 2007. No. of Matter—80 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order— 24th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Abbeygate House, 164-167 East Road, Cambridge, CB1 1DB.

HEGARTY, Terence Bernard, of 505-507 Bath Road, Cippenham, Slough, Bucks, S11 6AA and lately residing at and trading as The Dog and Pot, 94 Rogers Lane, Stoke Poges, Bucks, SL2 4LL. occupation: Club Steward. Court—SLOUGH. Date of Filing Petition—22nd January 2007. No. of Matter—41 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—22nd January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, 2013. Reading, RG1 3ET.

HILL, Andrew Stephen, - unemployed - Residing at The Salvation Army, Tom Raine Court, Coburg Street, Darlington, Co Durham, DL1 1SB. Court—DARLINGTON. Date of Filing Petition—29th January 2007. No. of Matter-23 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order-29th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, St Marks House, St Marks Court, Teesdale, Thornaby, Stockton-on-Tees, TS17 6QT.

HILL, Helen, of 29 Windmore Close, Wembley, Greater London HA0 2SR a Nursery Nurse. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—26th January 2007. No. of Matter—1151 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—26th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS.

HILLMAN, Linda Jane, a support worker of 24 Woodhouse Gardens Paxcroft Mead Hilperton, Trowbridge, also known as Linda Jane Mallinson and Linda Jane Gower and lately residing at 304 Frome Road Trowbridge and 28 Southview Road Trowbridge. Court—BATH. Date of Filing Petition—29th January 2007. No. of Matter—67 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, 100 Victoria Street, Bristol, BS1 6BD. (2295)

HILLMAN, Norman Ronald, a factory worker of 24 Woodhouse Gardens, Paxcroft Mead Hilperton Trowbridge, lately residing at 304 Frome Road Trowbridge and 28 Southview Road Trowbridge. Court-BATH. Date of Filing Petition—29th January 2007. No. of Matter—66 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order-29th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, 100 Victoria Street, Bristol, BS1 6BD. (2275)

HILLS, Peter Graham, of 80a Brodrick Road, Tooting, London SW17 7DY a plumber. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—26th January 2007. No. of Matter—1131 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—26th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WCIP 255. WC1B 3SS.

HOLMES, John, Factory Worker of 6 Blackfriars Road Great Yarmouth Norfolk NR30 3BX. Court—NORWICH. Date of Filing Petition—19th January 2007. No. of Matter—90 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—19th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich, NR2 1PA.

HOLMES, Simon, Store Manager of 1 Cawood Close, Little Sutton, Ellesmere Port, CH66 4NP. Court—CHESTER. Date of Filing Petition—29th January 2007. No. of Matter—50 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester, CH1 1DF.

HOPPER, Deborah Louise, unemployed, of 41 Doublegates Green, Ripon, HG4 2TS, lately residing at 20 Abel Close, Boroughbridge, York, YO51 9US, both in the County of North Yorkshire. Court-HARROGATE. Date of Filing Petition—29th January 2007. No. of Matter—26 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-3rd Floor, 1 City Walk, Leeds, LS11 9DA.

HOWSON, Andrew Mark, occupation unknown of 58 Cragside Whitley Bay Tyne and Wear NE26 3EF. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—11th October 2006. No. of Matter—10749 of 2006. Date of Bankruptcy Order—23rd January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear, NE1 2JQ. (2124)

HUGHES, Ellen Elizabeth, Cleaner of 77 Gorlan, Conwy, Conwy LL32 8RR and lately residing at 12 Penmaen Road, Morfa, Conwy, Conwy LL32 8EU. Court—CAERNARFON. Date of Filing Petition—23rd January 2007. No. of Matter—17 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester, CH1 1DF. (2151)

HUNTBACH, Dorothy Myfanwy, Also Known as Dorothy Myfanwy Hindley, a Customer Care Assistant, of 4 Glenside Aveune, Gorton, Manchester, M18 7FY, lately residing at 64 Maddison Street, Abbey Hey, Manchester, M18 8SD. Court—MANCHESTER. Date of Filing Petition—24th January 2007. No. of Matter—129 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY. (2199)

HUNTERMAN, David, occupation unknown of 32 Robin Grove Brentford Middlesex TW8 8DG. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—18th July 2006. No. of Matter—7472 of 2006. Date of Bankruptcy Order—25th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2048)

HUSSAIN, Wajid, Taxi Driver of 12B Surma Close, Rochdale, Lancs, OL16 5NR, lately residing at 13 David Lewis Close, Rochdale, Lancs, OL16 5HL. Court—OLDHAM. Date of Filing Petition—29th January 2007. No. of Matter—52 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY. (2220)

HUTCHINGS, Kevin John, currently a Taxi Driver of 16 Well Lane Curbridge Witney Oxfordshire OX29 7PA. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—22nd September 2006. No. of Matter—10047 of 2006. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1 3ET. (2049)

IRWIN, Martin, of Flat 8, 22 Wickham Close, Stepney Green, London, E1 3HZ, a Road Sweeper. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—26th January 2007. No. of Matter—1129 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—26th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2226)

JACKSON, Dean Brian, an Assistant Site Manager of 17 St Albans Road Blackpool Lancashire FY1 4EG. Court—BLACKPOOL. Date of Filing Petition—29th January 2007. No. of Matter—65 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB. (2246)

JASPER, Keith Micheal Jasper, Keith Micheal Simon Jasper a Support Engineer of 80 Baden Road, Gillingham, Kent, ME7 1QZ lately of 64 Hardy Street, Maidstone, Kent, ME14 2SJ. Court—MEDWAY. Date of Filing Petition—26th January 2007. No. of Matter—80 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—26th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Prince Regent House, Quayside, Chatham Maritime, Kent, ME4 4QZ. (2119)

JIANG, Hui, of 48 Nibthwaite Road, Harrow, Greater London, HA1 1TA unemployed. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—23rd January 2007. No. of Matter—960 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—23rd January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor West, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4DS.

(2088)

JOHNSON, Julie Maxine, also known as Julie Maxine Witts and Julie Maxine Hill, a Carer, of 36 Hillside Park, Bodmin, PL31 2NB and lately residing at 4 Pityme, St Minver, Wadebridge, PL27 6PE. Court—TRURO. Date of Filing Petition—26th January 2007. No. of Matter—87 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—26th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Cobourg House, Mayflower Street, Plymouth, PL1 1DJ. (2017)

JOHNSON, Terence Mark, of 180 Masefield Drive, Leyfields, Tamworth, Staffs, B79 8JD. Window Fitter. lately residing at 66 Thackeray Drive, Leyfields, Tamworth, Staffs, B79 8HZ. Court—BIRMINGHAM. Date of Filing Petition—24th January 2007. No. of Matter—286 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor West, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP. (2036)

JOHNSTON, Brian James, occupation unknown of The Windsor Castle Public House 309 Harrow Road Maida Vale London W9. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—4th December 2006. No. of Matter—12800 of 2006. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS.

JOSEPH, Elan Barnet Quentin, (unemployed) of Flat 18 Trelawney Place, Howard Road, Chafford Hundred, Grays, Essex, RM16 6DG. Court—SOUTHEND. Date of Filing Petition—26th January 2007. No. of Matter—163 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—26th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, Central House, 8 Clifftown Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex, SS1 1AB. (2140)

JOSEPH, M, occupation unknown of 17 Beech Hill Hadley Wood Enfield Greater London EN4 0JN. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—27th October 2006. No. of Matter—11344 of 2006. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2032)

JOWETT, Alan David, of 36 St Swinthins Court, Bridport, Dorset DT6 5DG a bakery assistant lately carrying on business as 'Baby Daze' from 36 St Swithins Court, Bridport, Dorset DT5 5DG and also from a forgotten number at Fortuneswell, Portland, Dorset. Court—WEYMOUTH. Date of Filing Petition—29th January 2007. No. of Matter—23 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Richmond House, Richmond Hill, Bournemouth, BH2 6EZ.

JOWETT, Kathleen Mary, of 36 St Swithins Court Bridport, Dorset DT6 5DG, unemployed, lately carring on Business as 'Baby Go Round' from 60 West Street, Bridport, Dorset Dt6 3QP, being buying and selling of Baby Goods. Court—WEYMOUTH. Date of Filing Petition—29th January 2007. No. of Matter—24 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Richmond House, Richmond Hill, Bournemouth, BH2 6EZ. (2289)

KAWCZYASKI, William, carrying on business as a Hairdresser, residing at 56 London Road, Shenley, Hertfordshire WD7 9DY. Court—ST ALBANS. Date of Filing Petition—29th January 2007. No. of Matter—90 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver— 1st Floor, Trident House, 42-48 Victoria Street, St Albans, AL1 3HR.

KEADY, Susan Ann, unemployed, of 69A Queen Mary Road, Manor, Sheffield, South Yorkshire, S2 1HQ. Court—SHEFFIELD. Date of Filing Petition—29th January 2007. No. of Matter—87 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, 1 City Walk, Leeds, LS11 9DA.

KENNEDY, Trevor Daniel Thomas, occupation unknown of 45 Coomside Collingwood Grange Cramlington Northumberland Ne23 6HW. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition-20th September 2006. No. of Matter—9879 of 2006. Date of Bankruptcy Order-24th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Creditor's. Official Řeceiver—1st Floor, Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear, NE1 2JQ.

KENYON-BELL, Mark William, 23 Kingfisher Close, Woodford Halse, Nr Daventry, Northamptonshire, NN11 3EL - Carpenter and carrying on business as a Self employed Carpenter and general building work. Court—BANBURY. Date of Filing Petition—23rd January 2007. No. of Matter—17 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—23rd January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Debtor's. Official Receiver—Sol House, 29 St Katherines Street, Northampton, NN1 2QZ.

KHANOM, Nurun Nessa, of 97 Sheridan Road London E12 6QY Retired. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—22nd January 2007. No. of Matter—923 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—22nd January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2084)

KHOURY, Nancy, of 31 Sea Ford Road, Tottenham, London, N15 5DU unemployed. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—22nd January 2007. No. of Matter—924 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—22nd January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor West, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4DS

(2135)

KING, Nicholas, unemployed (Carer), of 24 Densham Avenue, Warrington, WA2 0PY. Court—WARRINGTON. Date of Filing Petition—26th January 2007. No. of Matter—23 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—26th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester, CH1 1DF.

LANG, Andrew Robert, of 9A Shrewsbury Road, West Kirby, Wirral CH48 0QZ, unemployed, and lately residing at 16 Victoria Gardens, Oxton, Wirral, CH43 1TH. Court—BIRKENHEAD. Date of Filing Petition—26th January 2007. No. of Matter—24 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—26th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS.

LEE, Katherine Michelle, Business Support Advisor currently residing at Maple Cottage, High Street, Brookland, Romney Marsh, Kent TN29 9QR lately residing at Laughing Frog, High Street, Brookland, Romney Marsh, Kent TN29 9QR Previously residing at 1 Stansfield Avenue, Hawkinge, Folkestone, Kent CT18 7SA lately carrying on business as a Director. Court—CANTERBURY. Date of Filing Petition—25th January 2007. No. of Matter—143 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy -25th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Debtor's. Official Receiver-1st and 2nd Floor, Marlowe House, Chaucer Business Park, Thanet Way, Whitstable, Kent, CT5 3FE

LEONARD, Stuart John, a Sales Trainee, residing at St Giles House Annexe, St Giles-on-the-Heath, Launceston, Cornwall, PL15 9RT and lately residing at 4 Snowdrop Crescent, Kensey Park, Launceston, Cornwall. Court—PLYMOUTH. Date of Filing Petition—26th January 2007. No. of Matter—62 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order— 26th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Cobourg House, Mayflower Street, Plymouth, PL1 1DJ.

LEOPOLD, Matthew, unemployed of 39 Claypit Piece, Saffron Walden, Essex CB11 4DR, lately residing at 38 Bridport House, College Gardens, Edmonton, London N18 2XY and formerly at 19 Pelham Road, Clavering, Essex CB11 4PQ and lately carrying on business as The Reproduction Folio at Unit 1A Jubilee Works, Clavering, Essex CB11 4WA. Court—CAMBRIDGE. Date of Filing Petition—17th January 2007. No. of Matter—25 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order— 17th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Abbeygate House, 164-167 East Road, Cambridge, CB1 1DB.

LONG, Katy Louise, a Finance Clerk of 62 Downsview, Chatham, Kent, ME5 0AJ lately of 40 Rochester Avenue, Kent, ME1 2DP, lately of 18 Plumpton Walk, Maidstone, Kent, ME15 8UQ. Court—MEDWAY. Date of Filing Petition—26th January 2007. No. of Matter—78 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—26th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver— 1st Floor, Prince Regent House, Quayside, Chatham Maritime, Kent, ME4 4QŹ.

LONGBOTTOM, Duncan, Retired, of 32 Greenside Estate, Mirfield West Yorkshire, WF14 0AZ and lately residing at 28 Shillbank Lane, Mirfield, West Yorkshire, WF14 0QF. Court—DEWSBURY. Date of Filing Petition—26th January 2007. No. of Matter—31 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—26th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, 1 City Walk, Leeds, LS11 9DA.

LONGBOTTOM, Sylvia, Retired, of 62 Greenside Estate, Mirfield West Yorkshire, WF14 0AZ and lately residing at 28 Shillbank Lane, Mirfield, West Yorkshire, WF14 0QF. Court—DEWSBURY. Date of Filing Petition—26th January 2007. No. of Matter—32 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—26th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, 1 City Walk, Leeds, LS11 9DA.

LOWTHER, Joanne Marie, a Part-time Shop Assistant, of 6 Church Street, Halifax, HX1 1QY, lately residing at 37 Harrow Street, Halifax, HX1 4LG, both in the County of West Yorkshire. Court—HALIFAX. Date of Filing Petition—29th January 2007. No. of Matter—30 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Debtor's. Official Receiver-3rd Floor, 1 City Walk, Leeds, LS11 9DA.

MACKIE, Jennifer, also known as Jennifer Eagles and Jennifer Moss (Unemployed) of 20 Kilminster Close, Little Stoke, Bristol, BS34 6HN. Court—BRISTOL. Date of Filing Petition—26th January 2007. No. of Matter—124 of 2007. Date of Bankrupter Order—26th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-4th Floor, 100 Victoria Street, Bristol, BS1 6BD.

MACKIE, Michael Robert, (Security Officer) of 20 Kilminster Close, Little Stoke, Bristol, BS34 6HN. Court—BRISTOL. Date of Filing Petition—26th January 2007. No. of Matter—123 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—26th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, 100 Victoria Street, Bristol, BS1 6BD. (2012)

MANN, Stephen Edward, a ferry person of 6 Richmond Place, Lansdown, Bath, BA1 5PZ. Court—BATH. Date of Filing Petition— 26th January 2007. No. of Matter—65 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—26th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, 100 Victoria Street, Bristol, BS1 6RD

MARSDEN, Andrew Nickolas, an Hgv Driver, of 41 Eastlands, Almondbury, Huddersfield, West Yorkshire, HD5 8SF and lately residing at 123 Edale Avenue, Newsome, Huddersfield, West Yorkshire, HD4 6LW. Court—HUDDERSFIELD. Date of Filing Petition—29th January 2007. No. of Matter—43 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order— 29th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, 1 City Walk, Leeds, LS11 9DA. (2086)

MARSHALL, Catherine, 62 Frederick Street, Widnes, WA8 6PG lately residing at 19/20 Ann Street West, Widnes, Wa8 7UB and lately carrying on business as The Victoria Public House, 19/20 Ann Street West, Widnes, WA8 7UB (Unemployed). Court—LIVERPOOL. Date of Filing Petition—22nd January 2007. No. of Matter—110 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—22nd January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS.

MATHIESON, Christine, also known as Christine Potts, and also known as Christine Brown, Health Emergency Planning Adviser, of 20 Delvedere, Consett DH8 7HE, lately residing at 35 Thorndale Road, Belmont, Durham, DH1 2AE, and formerly residing at 27 John Street North, Meadowfield, Co Durham, Dh7. Court—NEWCASTLE UPON TYNE. Date of Filing Petition-25th January 2007. No. of Matter—120 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—25th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver— 1st Floor, Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear, NE1 2JQ.

MAXWELL, Natalie Freda, Domestic Worker, of 2 Holmlea Terrace, Trimdon Station, Co Durham, TS29 6AN. Court—DURHAM. Date of Filing Petition—26th January 2007. No. of Matter—36 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—26th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, St Marks House, St Marks Court, Teesdale, Thornaby, Stockton-on-Tees, TS17 (2076)

McCORMACK, Donald John, Flat 2, 12 Marmaduke Street, Liverpool, L7 1PB (Unemployed). Court—LIVERPOOL. Date of Filing Petition—24th January 2007. No. of Matter—122 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS.

McEWAN, Paul Hugh James, - unemployed currently residing at Flat 1, 4B Church Street, Folkestone, Kent CT20 1SE. Court—CANTERBURY. Date of Filing Petition—26th January 2007. No. of Matter—156 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—26th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver— 1st and 2nd Floor, Marlowe House, Chaucer Business Park, Thanet Way, Whitstable, Kent, CT5 3FE. (2175)

McINTOSH-JOHNSON, Joan, a Pensioner of 2 Second Avenue, Cosham, Hampshire PO6 3JB also known as Joan McIntosh, Joan Hawkesworth, Joan Hayward and Joan nee Collis and lately residing at 9 Snapdragon Close, Locksheath, Hampshire So31 6XU. Court-PORTSMOUTH. Date of Filing Petition—24th January 2007. No. of Matter—50 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-The Quay, 30 Channel Way, Southampton, SO14 3QQ.

McLAUGHLIN, Emma Louise, currently a Promotions Agent of 75 Brook Street, Luton, Bedfordshire LU3 1DZ. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition-7th December 2006. No. of Matter—12936 of 2006. Date of Bankruptcy Order—25th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Trident House, 42-48 Victoria Street, St Albans, AL1 3HR. (2296)

MELLOR, Steven Anthony, (occupation unknown) of Flat 5, 10 Road, Southsea, Portsmouth PO5 2RL. PORTSMOUTH. Date of Filing Petition—6th September 2006. No. of Matter—570 of 2006. Date of Bankruptcy Order—27th November 2006. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—The Quay, 30 Channel Way, Southampton, SO14 3QQ.

MILLING, Adrian Graham Philip, of 8 Chegwyns, Foxhole, St Austell, Cornwall, PL26 7UL, Occupation: Trimmer. Court—TRURO. Date of Filing Petition—25th January 2007. No. of Matter—79 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—25th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Cobourg House, Mayflower Street, Plymouth, PL1 1DJ.

MILLING, Dorothy Patricia Elaine, also known as Dorothy Patricia Elaine Tucker and Dorothy Patricia Elaine Williams, a Meat Packer, of 8 Chegwyns, Foxhole, St Austell, Cornwall, PL26 7UL. Court—TRURO. Date of Filing Petition—25th January 2007. No. of Matter— 80 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—25th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Cobourg House, Mayflower Street, Plymouth, PL1 1DJ.

MONKHOUSE, Allan Nigel, retired, residing at 8 Farmanby Close, Thornton Le Dale, North Yorkshire, Yo18 Ttd. Court—YORK. Date of Filing Petition—29th January 2007. No. of Matter—22 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA. (2092)

MOONEY, David Matthew, residing at 4 Upper Fourth Avenue, Frinton On Sea, in the County of Essex, CO13 9JS, lately residing at Landemere, New Thorpe Avenue, Thorpe Le Soken in the County of Essex, CO16 0LP, carrying on Business as David Mooney Buildrs. Court—COLCHESTER. Date of Filing Petition—29th January 2007. No. of Matter—103 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Debtor's. Official Receiver—8th Floor, St Clare House, Princes Street, Ipswich, IP1 1LX. (2164)

MORGAN, Alan John, Digital Print Operator, of 17B Braintree Road, Dagenham, Essex, RM10 7NA. Court—ROMFORD. Date of Filing Petition—25th January 2007. No. of Matter—75 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—25th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, Central House, 8 Clifftown Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex, SS1 1AB.

MORRISON, Ann Cadger Stewart Hutchinson, a Warehouse Operative of 44 Ferrand Avenue, Bierley, Bradford, West Yorkshire, BD4 6LD. Court—BRADFORD. Date of Filing Petition—29th January 2007. No. of Matter—49 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order– 29th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, 1 City Walk, Leeds, LS11 9DA. (2094)

MOYLAN, Kenneth John, of 16 Bromwich Lane, Pedmore, Stourbridge DY9 0QZ. a Self Employed Dentist and carrying on business as a Self Employed Dentist, Walsall Family Dental Practice, 150-152 Caldmore Road, Walsall WS1 3RT. Court—BIRMINGHAM. Date of Filing Petition—24th January 2007. No. of Matter—279 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor West, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP.

MULDOON, Gatrine, Gatrine Kaiverene Muldoon, a Support Worker, of Flat12, Grange Court, Gervis Road, Dorset BH1 3EF. Court—BOURNEMOUTH. Date of Filing Petition—29th January 2007. No. of Matter—68 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Richmond House, Richmond Hill, Bournemouth, BH2 6EZ. (2194)

MURPHY, Christopher Martin, a Performance Consultant, of 8 Chorley Hall Lane, Alderley Edge, Cheshire WA14 1RR. Court—MACCLESFIELD. Date of Filing Petition—8th December 2006. No. of Matter—172 of 2006. Date of Bankruptcy Order—25th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver-Ground Floor, Copthall House, King Street, Newcastle-Under-Lyme, ST5 1UE.

MUWANGA, Patrick Friday, a personal trainer of 52 Anmore Road, Denmead, Waterlooville, Hampshire, PO7 6NP and previously residing at 29 Sprulles Road, Waterlooville, Hampshire and carrying on business as P.F.M. Inflatables of 52 Anmore Road, Denmead, Waterlooville, Hampshire PO7 6NP and previously carrying on business as P.F.M. International Hait and Beauty at 31 Stubbington Green, Fareham, Hampshire PO14 2LE. Court—PORTSMOUTH. Date of Filing Petition—24th January 2007. No. of Matter—48 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—The Quay, 30 Channel Way, Southampton, SO14 3QQ. (2152)

NEYLAND, Rachel Abigail, a Self Employed Dance Teacher of Zion Cottage, 94 Swansea Road, Waunarlwydd, Swansea, SA5 4SU and lately residing at 36 Mirador Crescent, Uplands, Swansea. Court—SWANSEA. Date of Filing Petition—29th January 2007. No. of Matter—44 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-2nd Floor, Sun Alliance House, 166-167 St Helens Road, Swansea, SA1

NIBLETT, Joan, a Production Operative, residing at 28 Old Market Drive, Woolsery, Bideford, N.Devon, EX39 5QF. Court—BARNSTAPLE. Date of Filing Petition—29th January 2007. No. of Matter—25 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver— 3rd Floor, Senate Court, Southernhay Gardens, Exeter, EX1 1UG

(2189)

NICOLLS, Graham Alec, of 14 Townley Road, East Dulwich, London SE22 8SR a Warehouse Manager lately Residing at 54 Abbotsbury Road, Weymouth, Dorset Dt4 0JB. Court—WEYMOUTH. Date of Filing Petition—29th January 2007. No. of Matter—21 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Richmond House, Richmond Hill, Bournemouth, BH2 6EZ.

O'SULIVAN, Catherine Ruth, Catherine Ruth O'Sullivan, unemployed, of 70 Brocket Way, Chigwell, Essex, IG7 4ES. Court— ROMFORD. Date of Filing Petition—25th January 2007. No. of Matter—73 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—25th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Craditor's Petition—25th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver— 4th Floor, Central House, 8 Clifftown Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex, SS1 1AB. (2200)

PALMER, Mark Andrew, an accountant of 9 Yardley Square, Netherthorpe, Sheffield, South Yorkshire, S3 7LZ and lately residing at 52 St Georges Close, Netherthorpe, Sheffield, South Yorkshire, S3 7HH. Court—SHEFFIELD. Date of Filing Petition—29th January 2007. No. of Matter—88 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-5th Floor, South Block, City Plaza, Pinfold Street, Sheffield, S1 2GU.

PARKINSON, Gordon, currently a Carpet Fitter of 81 Netherfield Road Bolton Greater Manchester BL3 3HN. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—18th September 2006. No. of Matter—9730 of 2006. Date of Bankruptcy Order—18th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's.
Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Official Street Manchester, M1 3HY. (2207)

PASS, Tanya Samantha, also known as Tanya Samantha Collins, unemployed of 5 Hawthorne Avenue, Alvaston, Derby, DE24 8SA. Court—DERBY. Date of Filing Petition—29th January 2007. No. of Matter—75 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver— 4th Floor, Wellington House, Wellington Street, Leicester, LE1 6HL.

PAUL GLOVER, Harrison, Paul Glover Harrison, unemployed, of The Lodge, Organ Ford, Poole, Dorset, BH16 6ES and lately carrying on business as a Surveyor, as Glover Harrison, 127A Commercial Road, Parkstone, Poole, Dorset BH14 0JD. Court—BOURNEMOUTH. Date of Filing Petition—29th January 2007. No. of Matter—67 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Richmond House, Richmond Hill, Bournemouth, BH2 6EZ.

PEGG, Glynn Stewart, of and trading at Barclay'S Business Park Graylaw trading Estate Jcn Brookfield Drive Wareing Road Liverpool L9 7AW as an unknown occupation. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition-7th September 2006. No. of Matter—9322 of 2006. Date of Bankruptcy Order—23rd January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS.

PERCIVAL, Tina Anne, unemployed of 97 Gwynfryn Avenue, Rhyl, Denbighshire LL18 2BG. Court—RHYL. Date of Filing Petition-29th January 2007. No. of Matter—12 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester, CH1 1DF.

PERRY, Nigel, of 105 Main Street, Newbold, Rugby, Warwickshire, CV21 1HH - occupation Unknown. Court—COVENTRY. Date of Filing Petition—13th July 2006. No. of Matter—498 of 2006. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor East, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP.

PHOKBUAKHAO, Srisuda, of 40 Derwent Grove, London, SE22 8EA unemployed. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—26th January 2007. No. of Matter—1146 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—26th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS.

PIERCE, Donna Marie, a Hairdresser of 24 Maelor Place, Ruabon, Wrexham LL14 6NN. Court—WREXHAM. Date of Filing Petition-25th January 2007. No. of Matter-30 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—25th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition— Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester, CH1 1DF.

PINDER, Craig Michael, unemployed of 31 North Street, Wetherby, West Yorkshire, LS22 6NU and lately carrying on business as a Powermotive Land Care Services from the Dolls House Helme Lodge, Natland, Kendall, Cumbria LAG 7QA as a ground Maintainance Company. Court—HARROGATE. Date of Filing Petition—25th January 2007. No. of Matter—24 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—25th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, 1 City Walk, Leeds, LS11 9DA. (2008) PORTER, Lee Michael William, chef, of 24 Seafields, Paignton, Devon, TQ4 6NY. Court—TORQUAY & NEWTON ABBOT. Date of Filing Petition—26th January 2007. No. of Matter—51 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—26th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Senate Court, Southernhay Gardens, Exeter, EX1 1UG. (2144)

POTTER, Lucy Claire, unemployed of Flat 82, Banks Court, Greenwood Close, Timperley, Altrincham, Cheshire, WA15 7HH, lately carrying on business at Mirage Styling Studio, Unit 6 Kings Court, Altrincham, Cheshire, WA14 2RD. Court—MANCHESTER. Date of Filing Petition—23rd January 2007. No. of Matter—105 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—23rd January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY. (2057)

PRICE, Eddy Pearce, Retired of 228 The Tideway, Rochester, Kent, ME1 3QB. Court—MEDWAY. Date of Filing Petition—26th January 2007. No. of Matter—79 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—26th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Prince Regent House, Quayside, Chatham Maritime, Kent, ME4 4QZ. (2146)

RAE, John William, having no occupation and residing at 29 Kingsthorpe Avenue, Corby, Northants, NN17 2PZ. Court—NORTHAMPTON. Date of Filing Petition—24th January 2007. No. of Matter—70116 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Sol House, 29 St Katherines Street, Northampton, NN1 2QZ. (2185)

RAHMAN, Farhadur, unemployed, of 45 Cobham Road, Seven Kings, Ilford, Essex, IG3 9JW, lately residing at 39A London Road, St Leonards-on-Sea, East Sussex, TN37 6AJ and lately carrying on business in partnership with another, as Taste of Bengal at 20 Grand Parade, St Leonards-on-Sea, East Sussex, TN37 6DW. Court—ROMFORD. Date of Filing Petition—25th January 2007. No. of Matter—77 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—25th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, Central House, 8 Clifftown Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex, SS1 1AB.

REDMAN, Mark Joseph Robert Redman, Mark Joseph Robert Redman of 52 Manningtree Road, Ruislip, Middlesex HA4 OES and lately residing at 29 Woodville Gardens, Ruislip, Middlesex HA4 7NB occupation: Electrician carrying on business as Mark Redman, Sole trader of 52 Manningtree Road, Ruislip, Middlesex HA4 OES and lately carrying on business as Mark Redman trading as Selectrics and Mark Redman trading as Redman Garden Lighting both of 29 Woodville Gardens, Ruislip, Middlesex HA4 7NB. Court—SLOUGH. Date of Filing Petition—26th January 2007. No. of Matter—47 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—26th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st and 2nd Floor, Marlowe House, Chaucer Business Park, Thanet Way, Whitstable, Kent, CT5 3FE.

REYNOLDS, Carl, occupation unknown of 9 Morris Street, Tyldesley, Manchester, M29 8EB. Court—WIGAN. Date of Filing Petition—10th November 2006. No. of Matter—751 of 2006. Date of Bankruptcy Order—11th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS. (2107)

REYNOLDS, Tina, Care Assistant, of 19 Longstone Rise, Belper, Derbyshire, DE56 1ED. Court—DERBY. Date of Filing Petition—29th January 2007. No. of Matter—77 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, Wellington House, Wellington Street, Leicester, LE1 6HL. (2279)

RICHARDS, Jamie Lee, occupation unknown of 3 Maple, Stanford Le Hope, Thurrock SS17 7BY. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—11th October 2006. No. of Matter—10778 of 2006. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, Central House, 8 Clifftown Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex, SS1 1AB.

RICHARDSON, Susan Dawn, a community care assistant of 83 Worrall Road, Highgreen, Sheffield, South Yorkshire, S35 3LN and lately residing at 134 Manchester Road, Deepcar, Sheffield, South Yorkshire, S36 2RE. Court—SHEFFIELD. Date of Filing Petition—29th January 2007. No. of Matter—89 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—5th Floor, South Block, City Plaza, Pinfold Street, Sheffield, S1 2GU. (2187)

RIGG, Alan Edward, 24 Stephenson Court, Ivatt Way, Liverpool, L7 5QZ lately residing at 9A Wavertree Road, Edge Hill, Liverpool, L7 1PE (Unemployed). Court—LIVERPOOL. Date of Filing Petition—23rd January 2007. No. of Matter—117 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—23rd January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS. (2145)

RILEY, Sarah Louise, - Bar Maid - of 7 Bamburgh Place, Darlington, Co Durham, DL1 2AJ. Court—DARLINGTON. Date of Filing Petition—29th January 2007. No. of Matter—22 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, St Marks House, St Marks Court, Teesdale, Thornaby, Stockton-on-Tees, TS17 6QT.

(2263)

ROBERTS, Karen Michelle, unemployed, of 24 Beech Avenue, Alvaston, Derby, DE24 0DX. Court—DERBY. Date of Filing Petition—29th January 2007. No. of Matter—72 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, Wellington House, Wellington Street, Leicester, LE1 6HL. (2297)

ROBSON, Susan Patricia, also known as Susan Patricia Robson also known as Susan Patricia Churchill 39, Bray Road, Speke, Liverpool L24 3TJ lately residing at 4 Hardey Street, Garston, Liverpool, 19 and carrying on business as Hairdresser, Susannes Hair Studio, 125, Millbreck Road, Allerton, Liverpool L8 9SG 9Unemployed). Court—LIVERPOOL. Date of Filing Petition—29th January 2007. No. of Matter—139 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS. (2209)

ROCHFORD, Stephen David, Flat 2, Number 70 Salisbury Road, Wavertree, Liverpool L15 1HW (Unemployed). Court—LIVERPOOL. Date of Filing Petition—16th January 2007. No. of Matter—83 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—16th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS. (2260)

ROUST, Helen Marie, unemployed of 68 Burnt Oak Terrace, Gillingham, Kent ME7 1DR. Court—MEDWAY. Date of Filing Petition—26th January 2007. No. of Matter—75 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—26th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Prince Regent House, Quayside, Chatham Maritime, Kent, ME4 4QZ. (2206)

RUSSELL, Maxine Irene, also known as Maxine Irene Peck of 31 St Peters Road Lowestoft Suffolk. Court—NORWICH. Date of Filing Petition—20th January 2007. No. of Matter—123 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—25th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich, NR2 1PA. (2184)

SALVAGE, Tania Louise, aka Tania Louise Elphick Student currently residing at 21 St. Anns Road, Faversham, Kent Me13 8RH lately residing at 8 Sandford Mews, Pensford Drive, Eastbourne, East Sussex BN23 7PQ. Court—CANTERBURY. Date of Filing Petition—26th January 2007. No. of Matter—152 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—26th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition— Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st and 2nd Floor, Marlowe House, Chaucer Business Park, Thanet Way, Whitstable, Kent, CT5 3FE.

SAUNDERS, Jennifer Marie, previously known as Jennifer Marie Gale, unemployed of 128 North Home Road, GL7 1DX, and lately residing at 13 The Paddock, GL7 1EY, both in Cirencester, Gloucestershire. Court—SWINDON. Date of Filing Petition—29th January 2007. No. of Matter—42 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Sun Alliance House, 166-167 St Helens Road, Swansea, SA1 (2120)

SCANLAN, Spencer Paul, (shop fitter) of 11 Royal Terrace, Southend on Sea, Essex, SS1 1DY. Court—SOUTHEND. Date of Filing Petition—26th January 2007. No. of Matter—164 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—26th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, Central House, 8 Clifftown Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex, SS1 1AB.

SCOTT, Brian Tony, Incinerator Operator currently residing at 87 Hollands Avenue, Folkestone, Kent CT19 6PW. Court—CANTERBURY. Date of Filing Petition—26th January 2007. No. of Matter—157 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—26th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver— 1st and 2nd Floor, Marlowe House, Chaucer Business Park, Thanet Way, Whitstable, Kent, CT5 3FE.

SCRASE, Kathleen Patricia, an unemployed person of 47A Langford Road, Mansfield, Nottinghamshire NG19 6QB. Court— NOTTINGHAM. Date of Filing Petition—26th January 2007. No. of Matter—168 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—26th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver— The Frontage, 4th Floor, Queen Street, Nottingham, NG1 2BL.(2015)

SERIFOGLU, Bestami Askin, a Taxi Driver of 2 Mytton Street, Manchester, M15 5AZ lately residing at 42 Knowsley House, Carslake Avenue, Bolton, BL1 4BP formally residing at 16 Sky Road, Urmston, Avenue, Bolton, BL1 4BP formally residing at 16 Sky Road, Urmston, Manchester, M41 7EX lately carrying on business as Labella of 2 Forgate Street, Chester, CH1 1HA. Court—MANCHESTER. Date of Filing Petition—17th January 2007. No. of Matter—87 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY. (2041)

SHEPPERSON, Paul, Beech Cottages, Town Street, Hawksworth, Nottingham, NG13 9DB and carrying on business as Paul Shepperson Beech at the same address. Court—NOTTINGHAM. Date of Filing Petition—24th October 2006. No. of Matter—1940 of 2006. Date of Bankruptcy Order—19th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—The Frontage, 4th Floor, Queen Street, Nottingham, NG1 2BL.

SIMPSON, Isobel Marion, - Pensioner of 9 Betnell Grove, Madeley, Telford, Shropshire TF7 5SJ. Court—SHREWSBURY. Date of Filing Petition—26th January 2007. No. of Matter—34 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—26th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester, CH1 1DF. (2013)

SIMS, Diane, of 17 Blandford Road, Quinton, Birmingham, B32 2LN. Retired. Court—BIRMINGHAM. Date of Filing Petition—19th January 2007. No. of Matter—226 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—19th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor West, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP.

SLATER, Christine Anna, also known as Christine Anna Warman, an Incubator Manager, of 22 Brownberrie Drive, Horsforth, Leeds, LS18 5PP, lately a Company Director. Court—LEEDS. Date of Filing Petition—29th January 2007. No. of Matter—128 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, 1 City Walk, Leeds, LS11 9DA.

SLEIGHTHOLME, Paula Michelle Davina, unemployed of 79 Waterford Lane, Cherry Willingham, Lincoln, Lincolnshire LN3 4AN and lately residing at 124 Westwood Road, Earlsdon, Coventry CV5 6GB. Court—LINCOLN. Date of Filing Petition—29th January 2007. No. of Matter—80 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Debtor's. Official Receiver-The Frontage, 4th Floor, Queen Street, Nottingham, NG1

SMITH, Kelly Jane, a Paralegal, residing at Jorrocks, High Street, Queen Camel, Yeovil, Somerset, BA22 7NF and lately residing at 28 Merryfields, Cotford St Luke, Taunton, and lately residing at 28 Fouracre Meadow, Bridgewater, TA6 3UP. Court—YEOVIL. Date of Filing Petition—29th January 2007. No. of Matter—45 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Senate Court, Southernhay Gardens, Exeter, EX1 1UG.

SNOOK, Geoffrey, retired, of 24 Headland Park Road, Paignton, Devon, TQ3 2EJ. Court—TORQUAY & NEWTON ABBOT. Date of Filing Petition—29th January 2007. No. of Matter—59 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Senate Court. Southernhay Gardens, Exeter, EX1 1UG. (2251)

SNOWDEN, Warren Stephen, a Contract Manager, of 24 Hopes Farm Road, Stourton, Leeds, LS10 4QP, lately a Company Director. Court— LEEDS. Date of Filing Petition—29th January 2007. No. of Matter— 129 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, 1 City Walk, Leeds, LS11 9DA. (2211)

SPIVEY, Jennifer Elizabeth, unemployed, lately carrying on business in design and decoration, residing at 5 Kents Avenue, Apsley, Hemel Hempstead, Hertfordshire HP3 9SW, lately residing at 72 Moorend, Eaton Bray, Dunstable, Bedfordshire LU6 2HN and 6 Aldbury Gardens, Moorfield, Tring, Hertfordshire HP23 5LT. Court—ST ALBANS. Date of Filing Petition—29th January 2007. No. of Matter— 85 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Trident House, 42-48 Victoria Street, St Albans, AL1 3HR.

STACEY, David Robert, 81 Orne Gardens, Bolbeck Park, Milton Keynes, MK15 8PG, a Warehouse Operative, lately residing at 89 Khasiaberry, Walnut Tree, Milton Keynes MK7 7DS and formerly of 55 Highfields, Towcester, Northants, NN12 6EY. Court—MILTON KEYNES. Date of Filing Petition—29th January 2007. No. of Matter 59 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Sol House, 29 St Katherines Street, Northampton, NN1 2QZ. (2233)

STEWARD, Thomas Allan, unemployed, of 62 Runswick Avenue, Whitby, YO21 3UE, lately residing at Flat 7, 1 The Esplanade, Whitby, YO21 3HH, both in the County of North Yorkshire. Court—SCARBOROUGH. Date of Filing Petition—29th January 2007. No. of Matter—27 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, 1 City Walk, Leeds, LS11 9DA. (2101)

STOCKTON, Deborah Jane, duty manager, 9 Queens Drive, Nantwich, Cheshire, CW5 5JA. Court—CREWE. Date of Filing Petition—29th January 2007. No. of Matter—47 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester, CH1 1DF. (2106)

STOCKTON, Sean, occupation unknown of 6 Thetford Close, Hindley Green, Wigan, WN2 3XF. Court—WIGAN. Date of Filing Petition—8th September 2006. No. of Matter—586 of 2006. Date of Bankruptcy Order—11th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS. (2221)

SWANN, Albert Victor, of 6, Jenner Way, Weymouth Dorset Dt3 6RW an H G V driver, lately residing at 19, Magnolia Close, Weymouth Dorset DT3 6ST. Court—WEYMOUTH. Date of Filing Petition—29th January 2007. No. of Matter—25 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Richmond House, Richmond Hill, Bournemouth, BH2 6EZ. (2301)

TASCI, Ismail, of 1 Weymouth Terrace, Hackney, London, E2 8LT unemployed. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—23rd January 2007. No. of Matter—969 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—23rd January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor West, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4DS. (2118)

TAVET, Nader Isa, a Hairdresser of 9 Bulkeley Road, Handforth, Wilmslow, SK9 3DJ lately residing at 12 Poplain Drive, Salford, M3 7AL. Court—SALFORD. Date of Filing Petition—23rd January 2007. No. of Matter—35 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—23rd January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY.

TAYLOR, Hayley Jane, also known as Hayley Jane Hawthornthwaite a housewife of 28 Atlas Road, BB3 3BY formerly residing at 40 Garnet Street, BB3 3DT both in Darwen, Lancashire. Court—BLACKBURN. Date of Filing Petition—26th January 2007. No. of Matter—22 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—26th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB. (2001)

TELFORD, Paul, 52 Leslie Road, St.Helens, Merseyside, Wa10 3ET. (Unemployed). Court—LIVERPOOL. Date of Filing Petition—26th January 2007. No. of Matter—132 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—26th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—bebtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS. (2039)

THOMPSON, Frances Georgina, of 23 Morley Street, Waterloo, London SE1 7QZ a telephonist. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—26th January 2007. No. of Matter—1154 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—26th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2085)

THOMPSON, Jacqueline, also known as Jacqueline Brown (Outbound Operator) of 143 Hazelbury Road, Knowle, Bristol, BS14 9EY lately residing at 138 Salcombe Road, Knowle, Bristol, BS4 1AB. Court—BRISTOL. Date of Filing Petition—29th January 2007. No. of Matter—127 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, 100 Victoria Street, Bristol, BS1 6BD. (2268)

THOMPSON, Lee Alan, of 23 Morley Street, Waterloo, London SE1 7QZ sn electrician. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—26th January 2007. No. of Matter—1153 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—26th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2077)

THORN, Michelle Beveley, (Unemployed) of 34 Alder Road, Coxford, Southampton, Hanmpshire SO16 5EP and lately residing at 53 Cumbrian Way, Millbrook, Southampton, Hampshire So16. Court—SOUTHAMPTON. Date of Filing Petition—24th January 2007. No. of Matter—54 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—The Quay, 30 Channel Way, Southampton, SO14 3QQ. (2081)

THORPE, Hazel, unemployed, of 1 Larklands Avenue, Ilkeston, Derbyshire, DE7 5DS. Court—DERBY. Date of Filing Petition—29th January 2007. No. of Matter—73 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, Wellington House, Wellington Street, Leicester, LE1 6HL. (2302)

TOPLEY, Faron Lee, of 12 Heron Apartments, Hollingworth Road, Parkwood, Maidstone, Kent, ME15 9JN and lately residing at 60 Lower Road, Maidstone, Kent, ME15 7RG Occupation: unemployed. Court—MAIDSTONE. Date of Filing Petition—26th January 2007. No. of Matter—16 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—26th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Prince Regent House, Quayside, Chatham Maritime, Kent, ME4 4QZ. (2080)

TULLY, Matthew, a booking clerk of 327 Spittalhardwick Lane, Castleford, West Yorkshire, WF10 3HX and lately residing at 7 Ring Road, West Park, Leeds, LS16 5AJ. Court—WAKEFIELD. Date of Filing Petition—29th January 2007. No. of Matter—34 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, 1 City Walk, Leeds, LS11 9DA. (2228)

TWEEDY, Gordon, Barman, of 63 Park Avenue, Shiremoor, Ne27 0LG. Court—NEWCASTLE UPON TYNE. Date of Filing Petition—26th January 2007. No. of Matter—130 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—26th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear, NE1 2JQ. (2056)

TYTHERIDGE, Tarrian Jane, of Fairways, Barrack Lane, Truro, Cornwall, TR1 2DW, Merchandiser, lately residing at Creed Barn, Creed Lane, Grampound, Truro, Cornwall and lately carrying on business as a Company Director. Court—TRURO. Date of Filing Petition—26th January 2007. No. of Matter—86 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—26th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Cobourg House, Mayflower Street, Plymouth, PL1 1DJ. (2053)

VIDAL, Anna, occupation unknown of 2 Gramer Close London E11 4PF. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition-4th December 2006. No. of Matter—12794 of 2006. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Creditor's. Official Řeceiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B

VIRMANI, R, occupation unknown of 12 Kennedy Road London W7 1JN. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition-14th July 2006. No. of Matter—7386 of 2006. Date of Bankruptcy Order—25th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition— Creditor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B

WALKER, Elizabeth Claire, general assistant, of Flat 3, Goosewell Farm, Keswick, Cumbria, CA12 4RN formerly residing at 6 Derwentwater Close, Sheffield, S25 4GD and formerly residing at 264a Aigburth Road, Liverpool, L17 9PJ. Court—WHITEHAVEN. Date of Filing Petition—29th January 2007. No. of Matter—10 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB.

WALTERS, Jamie Robert, a catering assistant of 17 Wetherlam Close, Nottingham NG2 1LG and lately residing at 79 Gladstone Street, Nottingham NG7 6GU. Court—NOTTINGHAM. Date of Filing Petition—29th January 2007. No. of Matter—171 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—The Frontage, 4th Floor, Queen Street, Nottingham, NG1 2BL.

WANLESS, Patricia, unemployed, of 64 Knoulberry Road, Blackfell, Washington, NE37 1JQ, lately residing at 8 Cheviot Close, Blackfell, Washington, NE37 1SP, formerley residing at 6 Emblehope, Blackfell, Washington NE37 1SH. Court—NEWCASTLE UPON TYNE. Date of Filing Petition—25th January 2007. No. of Matter—123 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—25th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear, NE1 2JQ.

WARREN, Dawn Margaret, unemployed, of 102 Marlborough Road, Allenton, Derby, DE24 8DS. Court—DERBY. Date of Filing Petition—29th January 2007. No. of Matter—76 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, Wellington House. Wellington Street, Leicester, LE1 6HL.

WARREN, Lisa Cheryl, also known as Lisa Cheryl Spalding, unemployed, residing at 14 Darrington Road, Borehamwood, Hertfordshire WD6 4LL. Court—ST ALBANS. Date of Filing Petition—29th January 2007. No. of Matter—88 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Trident House, 42-48 Victoria Street, St Albans, AL1 3HR. (2259)

WARREN, Mark Anthony, a Bricklayer, residing at 14 Darrington Road, Borehamwood, Hertfordshire WD6 4LL. Court—ST ALBANS. Date of Filing Petition—29th January 2007. No. of Matter—87 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Trident House, 42-48 Victoria Street, St Albans, AL1 3HR. (2253)

WHEELER, Peter John, (Parcel Sorter) of 28 Wessex Court, South East Road, Sholing, Southampton, Hampshire, SO198PL and lately residing at Flat 1, 36 St Annes Gardens, Woolston, Southampton, Hampshire, SO19 9FJ. Court—SOUTHAMPTON. Date of Filing Petition—25th January 2007. No. of Matter—61 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order-25th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-The Quay, 30 Channel Way, Southampton, SO14 WHITTAKER, Paul, occupation Unknown, 26 Western Avenue, Macclesfield, Cheshire SK11 7RT. Court—MACCLESFIELD. Date of Filing Petition—24th October 2006. No. of Matter—150 of 2006. Date of Bankruptcy Order—11th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Ground Floor, Copthall House, King Street, Newcastle-Under-Lyme, ST5 1UE.

WILKES, Michael Dennis, of Oakdene, Malehurst Bank, Minsterley, Shrewsbury SY50BT. Unemployed. Court—SHREWSBURY. Date of Filing Petition—17th January 2007. No. of Matter—18 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester, CH1 1DF.

WILLIAMS, Peter James, of 40 Barrow Hill Road Manchester M8 8DJ - occupation unknown. Court—MANCHESTER. Date of Filing Petition—27th November 2006. No. of Matter—1447 of 2006. Date of Bankruptcy Order—22nd January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY.

WILMSHURST, Victoria Jane Baade, a Part-Time Merchandiser, residing at 167 Cannon Lane, Pinner, Middlesex HA5 1HU. Court—ST ALBANS. Date of Filing Petition—29th January 2007. No. of Matter-89 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Trident House, 42-48 Victoria Street, St Albans, AL1 3HR.

WOLSTENHOLME, Alan Edward, - Retired - of 6 Bennett Walk, Pensby, Wirral, CH61 5XZ. Court—BIRKENHEAD. Date of Filing Petition—25th January 2007. No. of Matter—22 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—25th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS.

WRENN, Sarah Julie, unemployed of 38 Summer Crescent, Stroud, GL5 1PP and lately residing at 43 Kingsdwon, Dursley, GL11 4DE, both in Gloucestershire. Court—GLOUCESTER. Date of Filing Petition—29th January 2007. No. of Matter—32 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Southgate House, Southgate Street, Gloucester, GL1 1UB.

WRIGHT, Annette, unemployed, of 95 Pontefract Lane, Richmond Hill, Leeds, LS9 9HW. Court—LEEDS. Date of Filing Petition—12th September 2006. No. of Matter—971 of 2006. Date of Bankruptcy Order—22nd January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition— Creditor's. Official Řeceiver-3rd Floor, 1 City Walk, Leeds, LS11

WRIGHT, Michael, a Van Sales Specialist of 89 Mill Street, Steventon, Oxon, OX13 6SP. Court—OXFORD. Date of Filing Petition—26th January 2007. No. of Matter—59 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order— 26th January 2007. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1 3ET.

Bankruptcy Orders (Partnerships)

MORRIS, Claire Louise, Stephen Kenneth Morris, a Shop Proprietor of 80 Stepney Street, Cwmbwrla, Swansea, SA5 8BD, and Claire Louise Morris, a Shop Proprietor of 80 Stepney Street, Cwmbwrla, Swansea, SA5 8BD, and both lately carrying on business as "The Shoe Box", 30 Newton Road, Mumbles, Swansea, SA3 4AX. Court—SWANSEA. Date of Filing Petition—29th January 2007. No. of Matter—43 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th January 2007. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Sun Alliance House, 166-167 St Helens Road, Swansea, SA1 (2225)

MORRIS, Stephen Kenneth & Claire Louise, Stephen Kenneth Morris, a Shop Proprietor of 80 Stepney Street, Cwmbwrla, Swansea, SA5 8BD, and Claire Louise Morris , a Shop Proprietor of 80 Stepney Street, Cwmbwrla, Swansea, SA5 8BD, and both lately carrying on business as "The Shoe Box", 30 Newton Road, Mumbles, Swansea, SA3 4AX. Court—SWANSEA. Date of Filing Petition—29th January 2007. No of Matter—43 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th January 2007. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Sun Alliance House, 166-167 St Helens Road, Swansea, SA1 5DL. (2227)

MORRIS, Stephen Kenneth, a Shop Proprietor of 80 Stepney Street, Cwmbwrla, Swansea, SA5 8BD, and Claire Louise Morris, a Shop Proprietor of 80 Stepney Street, Cwmbwrla, Swansea, SA5 8BD, and both lately carrying on business as "The Shoe Box", 30 Newton Road, Mumbles, Swansea, SA3 4AX. Court—SWANSEA. Date of Filing Petition—29th January 2007. No. of Matter—43 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th January 2007. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Sun Alliance House, 166-167 St Helens Road, Swansea, SA1 5DL.

(2223)

MOUNTAIN AND BILLING-MOUNTAIN, William James and Suzan Lillian, William James Mountain, Electronic Engineer, of Newton Hayes, Norris Green, Nr Callington, Cornwall, PL17 8DF and carrying on business in partnership with another as Signal Solution, Newton Hayes, Norris Green, Nr Callington, Cornwall, PL17 8DF. and Suzan Lillian Billing-Mountain also known as Billing, Roberts and Schrader of Newton Hayes, Norris Green, Nr Callington, Cornwall, PL17 8DF and carrying on business in partnership with another as Signal Solution, Newton Hayes, Norris Green, Nr Callington, Cornwall, PL17 8DF. Court—PLYMOUTH. Date of Filing Petition—26th January 2007. No. of Matter—61 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—26th January 2007. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Cobourg House, Mayflower Street, Plymouth, PL1 1DJ. (2282)

Amendment of Title of Proceedings

BECKETT, Neville Lloyd, trading as N.Beckett, a self employed builder, trading and residing at Flat 4, 16 Brackley Road, Towcester, Northants NN12 6DJ, and lately residing at Flat 2, 16 Brackley Road, Towcester, Northants, NN12 6DJ. Court—NORTHAMPTON. No. of Matter—1441 of 2006. Date of Bankruptcy Order—5th December 2006. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Neville Lloyd Beckett, a Self-employed Builder residing at 16 Brackley Road, Towcester, Northants NN12 6DJ Official Receiver—Sol House, 29 St Katherines Street, Northampton, NN1 2QZ.

BEVAN, Hugh John, unemployed, of 96 Shakespeare Drive, Whitestone, Nuneaton, Warwickshire, CV11 6NW, lately trading as the Bulls Head at Churchill, Wolvey, Hinckley, Leicestershire, LE10 3LB. Court—COVENTRY. No. of Matter—70017 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—15th November 2006. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Hugh John Bevan of and residing at Church Hill, Wolvey, Hinckley, Leicestershire LE10 3LB as an unknown occupation as The Bulls Head. Official Receiver—3rd Floor East, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP. (2003)

BEVAN, Patricia Mary, Cleaner, of 96 Shakespeare Drive, Whitestone, Nuneaton, Warwickshire, CV11 6NW, lately trading as the Bulls Head at Church Hill, Wolvey, Hinckley, Leicestershire, LE10 3LB. Court—COVENTRY. No. of Matter—70018 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—15th November 2006. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Patricia Mary Bevan, of and trading at Church Hill, Wolvey, Hinckley, Leicestershire LE10 3LB as an unknown occupation as The Bulls Head. Official Receiver—3rd Floor East, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP. (2014)

CHAUHAN, Kaushika, also known as Kaushika Kotadia, unemployed of 8 Fleetwood Road, Leicester, LE2 1YA and lately residing at 5 Draper St, Leicester, LE2 1PQ. Court—LEICESTER. No. of Matter—851 of 2006. Date of Bankruptcy Order—5th December 2006. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Kaushika Chauhan, unemployed of 8 Fleetwood Road, Leicester, LE2 1YA and lately residing at 5 Draper Street, Leicester, LE2 1PQ. Official Receiver—4th Floor, Wellington House, Wellington Street, Leicester, LE1 6HL.

CLEAVER, Lisa, also known as Lisa Kong Cleaver and Tung Hua Kong, Bar Team Leader, 6 Netherhall Road, Leicester, LE5 1DJ and carrying on business as Synergy at 36 Blaby Road, Wigston, Leicester. Court—LEICESTER. No. of Matter—255 of 2006. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st March 2006. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Lisa Cleaver, Bar Team Leader, 6 Netherhall Road, Leicester, LE5 1DJ and carrying on business as Synergy at 36 Blaby Road, Wigston, Leicester. Official Receiver—4th Floor, Wellington House, Wellington Street, Leicester, LE1 6HL. (2254)

COLLEY, Angela Dawn, housewife, of 60 Ashenden Drive, Kingston upon Hull, HU8 8DY. Court—KINGSTON UPON HULL. No. of Matter—706 of 2006. Date of Bankruptcy Order—16th August 2006. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Angela Dawn Colley of 60 Ashenden Drive, Kingston upon Hull, HU8 8DY Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA. (2197)

CUTTER, Anice Tessa, also known as Anice Tessa Flanagan, unemployed, of 19 Park Street, Scarborough, YO12 4AQ, formerly trading as a double glazing sales and installation retailer under the style of 1ST Choice Window Centre at Unit 4, 66 Londesborough Road, Scarborough, YO12 5AF, both in the county of North Yorkshire. Court—SCARBOROUGH. No. of Matter—6 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th December 2006. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Anice Tessa Cutter currently a Double Glazing Salesperson of 19 Park Street Scarborough North Yorkshire YO12 4AQ Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA.

DERBY, Paul, Paul John Derby, unemployed, of 84 Hookfield, Harlow, Essex, CM18 6QJ formerly a self employed landscape gardener and builder. Court—HERTFORD. No. of Matter—230 of 2006. Date of Bankruptcy Order—14th June 2006. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Paul Derby, unknown Occupation, Residing at 84 Hookfield, Harlow, Essex, CM18 6QJ. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Abbeygate House, 164-167 East Road, Cambridge, CB1 1DB. (2102)

DODGSON, Michael, Taxi Proprietor, of Holmgarth, Church Lane, Brandesburton, YO25 8QZ in the East Riding of Yorkshire. Court—KINGSTON UPON HULL. No. of Matter—9 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th October 2006. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Michael Dodgson occupation unknown of Holmgarth Church Lane Brandesburton East Riding of Yorkshire YO25 8QZ Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA. (2042)

DUNN, Marie Ann, also known as Marie Ann Murney, 240 Warrington Road, Widnes, WA8 OAX, lately residing at 170 Widnes Road, Widnes, WA8 6BN, and lately carrying on business as Licensee of "The Derby" Public House, 170 Widnes, WA8 6BN (unemployed). Court—LIVERPOOL. No. of Matter—32 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—5th January 2007. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Marie Ann Dunn, also known as Marie Ann Murney, 240 Warrington Road, Widnes, WA8 0AX, lately residing at 170 Widnes Road, WidnesWA8 6BN. (Unemployed) Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS.

(2205)

GATES, Julie Annette, also known as Julie Annette Stanley and Julie Annette Merryman, a housewife, residing at 35 Mellor Close, Walton on Thames, Surrey KT12 3RX. Court—KINGSTON-UPON-THAMES. No. of Matter—1089 of 2006. Date of Bankruptcy Order—11th December 2006. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Julie Annette Gates, also known as Julie Annette Stanley, a housewife, residing at 35 Mellor Close, Walton on Thames, Surrey KT12 3RX Official Receiver—6th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX.

GLEESON, Thomas Peter, occupation of and Carrying On Business as Gleeson & Sons as a Heating Engineer at 52 Tilletts Lane, RH12 3RD and lately of 13 Millthorpe Road, RH12 4ER Both In Horsham, West Sussex. Court—BRIGHTON. No. of Matter—933 of 2006. Date of Bankruptcy Order—15th August 2006. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Thomas Gleeson occupation unknown 52 Tilletts lane, Horsham, West Sussex Official Receiver—69 Middle Street, Brighton, BN1 1BE

HARVEY, Diana, also known as Diana Christine Rogers, Service Adviser, 10 Leylands Park, Burgess Hill, West Sussex, Rh15 8AH lately residing at 163A Lower Church Road, Burgess Hill, West Sussex, RH15 9AA United Kingdom. Court—BRIGHTON. No. of Matter—2238 of 2006. Date of Bankruptcy Order—26th October 2006. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Diana Harvey Service adviser 10 Leylands Park, Burgess Hill, West Sussex, RH15 8AH Official Receiver—69 Middle Street, Brighton, BN1 1BE.

JOSLIN, David Cecil William, unemployed, of 10 Lee Close, Honiton, Devon, EX14 1NS, lately of and trading as an Agricultural Contractor of 7 St Leonards Road, Honiton, Devon EX14 1YE. Court—EXETER. No. of Matter—5 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—22nd November 2006. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: David Cecil W Joslin currently an Agricultural Worker of 7 St Leonards Road Honiton Devon EX14 1YE Official Receiver-3rd Floor, Senate Court, Southernhay Gardens, Exeter, EX1 1UG.

M CHAUDHARY, Khalid, of 59 Mill Farm Crescent, Hounslow TW4 5PJ a Phlebotomist lately a Self-employed minicab driver. Court-HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. No. of Matter-11365 of 2006. Date of Bankruptcy Order—30th October 2006. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Khalid M Chaudhary of 59 Mill Farm Crescent, Hounslow TW4 5PJ a Phelebotomist Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS.

NAZIR, Nadeem, s Self-Employed Labourer of 206 Bradford Road, Shipley, West Yorkshire, BD18 3AP. Court—BRADFORD. No. of Matter—100 of 2006. Date of Bankruptcy Order—18th December 2006. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Nadeem Nazir, 42/44 St James Market, Essex Street, Bradford, BD4 7PN, a Market Trader and carrying on business as Nazir & Sons, 42/44 St James Market, Essex Street, Bradford, BD3 7PN with others - Market Traders Official Receiver—3rd Floor, 1 City Walk, Leeds, LS11 9DA.

NAZIR, Tahir, a Self Employed Labourer of 13 North Street, Rawdon, Leeds, West Yorkshire, LS19 6JE. Court—BRADFORD. No. of Matter—99 of 2006. Date of Bankruptcy Order—18th December 2006. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Tahir Nazir, 42/44 St James Market, Essex Street, Bradford, BD4 7PN a Market Trader and carrying on business as Nazir & Sons, 42/44 St James Market, Essex Street, Bradford, BD4 7PN with others - Market Traders Official Receiver—3rd Floor, 1 City Walk, Leeds, LS11 9DA. (2216)

NESTERUK, Michael John, Production Line Operative, of 74 Princes Street, Derby, DE23 8NS, lately trading as a recruitment agency under the style Job Opportunities Bureau from the same address. Court—DERBY. No. of Matter—22 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—30th November 2006. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Michael Nesteruk, 74 Princes Street, Derby, DE23 8NS. occupation unknown. Official Receiver—4th Floor, Wellington House, Wellington Street, Leicester, LE1 6HL.

(2054)

ROWLAND, Mark Alec Stuart, a locksmith, lately a social worker of 6 Longback Cottages, Arundel Road, Angmering, Littlehampton, West Sussex, BN16 4JT and carrying on business as Get-Me-In at the same address. Court—BRIGHTON. No. of Matter—1814 of 2006. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st October 2006. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Mark Rowland of 6 Longback Cottages, Arundel Road, Angmering Littlehampton, West Sussex BN164JT and carrying on business as Get-Me-In of 6 Longback cottages, Arundel Road, Angmering Littlehampton, West Sussex Bn164 Jt Official Receiver—69 Middle Street, Brighton, BN1 1BE. (2171)

ROYAL, Richard John, Self-Employed Carpenter of and trading from 4 Pilling Road, Thorpe St Andrew, Norwich, NR70DL as Emerald Home Improvements lately of 1 Boundary Lane, Thorpe St Andrew, Norwich, NR7 0TB lately carrying on business as a Franchisee of Curves from Unit 5 Pound Lane, Thorpe St Andrew, Norwich, NR7 0SR. Court-NORWICH. No. of Matter—1205 of 2006. Date of Bankruptcy Order—13th December 2006. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Richard John Royal of Clere Vue 1 Boundary Lane Thorpe St Andrew Norwich NR7 0TB and lately carrying on business as Unit 5 Pound Lane Norwich Official Receiver—Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich, NR2

SLATER, Keith John, unemployed of 6 Gloucester Road Bury St Edmunds Suffolk IP32 6DJ lately trading as Bury Mobility, at 3 Lundy Court, Rougham, Bury St Edmunds Suffolk. Court—BURY ST EDMUNDS. No. of Matter-272 of 2006. Date of Bankruptcy Order-12th October 2006. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The* London Gazette under the description: Keith John Slater occupation unknown of 6 Gloucester Road Bury St Edmunds Suffolk IP32 6DJ Official Receiver—Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich, NR2

STEVENS, Keith George, Baggage Handler of 17 Wivelsfield Road, RH164EF and lately of 41A Haywards Road, RH164HX, both located in Haywards Heath, West Sussex. Court-BRIGHTON. No. of -2549 of 2006. Date of Bankruptcy Order-29th November 2006. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Keith George Stevens Baggage Handler of 17 Wivelsfield Road, RH16 4EF and lately of 41A Haywards Road, RH16 4HX, both located in Haywards Heath, West Sussex Official Receiver—69 Middle Street, Brighton, BN1 1BE.

TANIS, Ozgur, a Self-employed mini-cab driver, of 123 Holmbury Grove, Featherbed Lane, Croydon, CR0 9AQ and lately trading as the Barbeque Pit at 3 Russell Hill Parade, Russell Hill Road, Purley, CR8 2LE and lately a company director. Court-CROYDON. No. of Matter—1739 of 2006. Date of Bankruptcy Order—6th December 2006. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Ozgur Tanis, a Driver, of 123 Holmbury Grove, Featherbed Lane, Croydon, CR0 9AQ. Official Receiver—6th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX.

USHER, David, employee, of The Wheatsheaf, 85 Hawthorn Road, PO21 2BE, lately of 32 Ivy Lane, PO22 8AF, formerly of 70 Woodlands Road, PO22 9DD and previously of 24 Bucknor Close, PO21 4JS all in Bognor Regis, West Sussex. Court—BRIGHTON. No. of Matter— 2470 of 2006. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th November 2006. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: David Usher Housing needs and advice assistant The Wheatsheaf 85 Hawthorn Road, Bognor Regis, West Sussex PO21 2BE lately residing at 224 Bucknor Close, Bognor Regis, West Sussex PO21 2BE Official Receiver—69 Middle Street, Brighton, BN1 1BE. (2112) WISEMAN, Mark Terence, Mark Wiseman a Brick Layer of 17 Wathen Way Marsham Norwich NR10 5PZ lately residing at 60 Blenheim Cresent Norwich Nr7 8AW. Court—NORWICH. No. of Matter—1419 of 2006. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th November 2006. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Mark Terence Wiseman of 17 Wathen Way Marsham Norwich Nr10 5PZ and lately residing at 60 Blenheim Crescent Norwich Nr7 8AW Official Receiver—Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich, NR2 1PA. (2256)

WOONTON, Karen Dee, formerly Karen Dee Orak of 15 Market Buildings, High Road, SO16 2HX; lately of 27 Browning Avenue, Thornhill Park, SO19 6QB; formerly of 32 Peterborough Road, Inner Avenue and previously of 66 Middle Street, SO14 6HW; lately carrying on business under the name of Oraks from 21A Methuen Street, SO14 6FL; formerly carrying on business in partnership with another as The Diner from 6 Market Buildings, High Road, SO16 2HW and previously carrying on business in partnership with another as Oraks from 21A Methuen Street, SO14 6FL all in Southampton, Hampshire. unemployed lately a convenience store proprietor; formerly a cafe proprietor and previously a convenience store proprietor. Court—SOUTHAMPTON. No. of Matter—580 of 2006. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st September 2006. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Karen Dee Woonton, unemployed, of 15 Market Buildings, Southampton, Hampshire, SO16 2HX, lately residing at 27 Browning Avenue, Thornhill Park, Southampton, Hampshire SO19 6QB, and carrying on business as Oraks, 21A Methuen Street, Southampton, Hampshire, SO14 6FL. Official Receiver—The Quay, 30 Channel Way, Southampton, SO14 3QQ.

WROE, Douglas, a Clerical Temporary Worker of 3 Derby Knowle, Buxworth, High Peak, SK23 7SD and lately residing at 37 Buxton Old Road, Disley, Stockport, SK12 2RW lately carrying on business as Aromaround from 30 Market Street, Whaley Bridge, High Peak, SK23 7PA. Court—STOCKPORT. No. of Matter—187 of 2006. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28th July 2006. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Douglas Wroe a Clerical Temporary Worker of 3 Derby Knowle, Buxworth, High Peak, SK23 7SD, lately carrying in business as Aromaround from 30 Market Street, Whaley Bridge, High Peak, SK23 7PA. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY.

Notices to Creditors

In the Manchester County Court No 448 of 2001

NICHOLAS MICHAEL BATY

I, David Kaye, of Crawfords, Stanton House, 41 Blackfriars Road, Salford, Manchester M3 7DB, hereby give notice that I was duly appointed as Trustee of the estate of the above-named Bankrupt on 17 February 2003. All persons having in their possession any effects of the Bankrupt must deliver them to me and all that is due to the Bankrupt must be paid to me.

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Bankrupt estate are required, on or before 28 February 2007, to send in their names and addresses, with particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any) to the undersigned at Crawfords, Stanton House, 41 Blackfriars Road, Salford, Manchester M3 7DB.

26 January 2007. (610)

In the High Court of Justice No 5229 of 1997

GURPREET SINGH VIRK

Notice is hereby given that Creditors of the above-named are required, before 7 March 2007, to send in their full names, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any) to the undersigned Samuel Jonathan Talby, of Bishop Fleming, Russell Bedford House, City Forum, 250 City Road, London EC1V 2QQ, the Trustee, and, if so required by notice in writing, to prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default shall be excluded from the benefit of any distribution.

S J Talby, Trustee

25 January 2007. (189)

Notice of Intended Dividends

PATRICK JOSEPH CALLINAN

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Rule 11.2 of the Insolvency Rules 1986 (as amended), that I, Tony Mitchell, the Trustee of the abovenamed, intend paying a Dividend to the Creditors within 4 months of the last date of proving specified below. Creditors who have not already proved are required, on or before 20 February 2007, the last day for proving, to submit their proof of debt to me at Youell House, 1 Hill Top, Coventry CV1 5AB, and, if so requested by me, to provide such further details or produce such documentary or other evidence as may appear to be necessary. A Creditor who has not proved his debt before the date specified above is not entitled to disturb, by reason that he has not participated in it, the Dividend so declared.

T Mitchell. Trustee

25 January 2007. (197)

FLEWERS, Geoffrey, residing at 84 Market Road, Canvey Island, Essex SS8 7LE, whose precise occupation is unknown. Court—SOUTHEND. No. of Matter—493 of 2003. Last Day for Receiving Proofs—Friday 23 February 2007. Name of Trustee and Address—Ian W Kings, Tenon Recovery, Tenon House, Ferryboat Lane, Sunderland SR5 3JN.

Notice is hereby given that I intend to declare an Interim Dividend to Creditors in the above matter within 4 months of Friday 23 February 2007. Any Creditor who has not yet lodged a proof of debt in the above matter should do so by Friday 23 February 2007 or will be excluded from this Dividend.

I W Kings, Trustee

22 January 2007. (247)

In the Aylesbury County Court No 28 of 2006

CHRISTOPHER GEORGE RADFORD

Previously of 375 London Road, High Wycombe, Buckinghamshire HP11 1EJ

Notice is hereby given that it is my intention to declare a Dividend to unsecured Creditors of the above-named Estate no later than 26 July 2007. Creditors who have not yet done so are required, on or before 26 February 2007, to send their proofs of debt to Kevin John Hellard, of RSM Robson Rhodes LLP, 30 Finsbury Square, London EC2P 2YU, the Trustee of the Estate, and, if so requested, to provide such further details or produce such documentary or other evidence as may appear to the Trustee to be necessary. A Creditor who has not proved his debt by the date specified will be excluded from the Dividend.

K J Hellard, Trustee

29 January 2007. (361)

RICHARDSON, John Paul, 9 Ilford Avenue, Northburn Glade, Cramlington, Northumberland NE23 9LE. Roofing Contractor trading as JPR Roofing Contractors. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. No. of Matter—11769 of 2005. Last Day for Receiving Proofs—24 February 2007. Name of Trustee and Address—N Matthews, Deloitte, Gainsborough House, 34-40 Grey Street, Newcastle upon Tyne NE1 6AE.

N Matthews, Trustee

26 January 2007. (192)

ROBERT FREDERICK RIVERS

(Deceased)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Rule 11.2 of the Insolvency Rules 1986 (as amended), that I, Tony Mitchell, the Trustee of the abovenamed, intend paying Dividend to the Creditors within 4 months of the last date of proving specified below. Creditors who have not already proved are required, on or before 23 February 2007, the last day for proving, to submit their proof of debt to me at Youell House, 1 Hill Top, Coventry CV1 5AB, and, if so requested by me, to provide such further details or produce such documentary or other evidence as may appear to be necessary. A Creditor who has not proved his debt before the date specified above is not entitled to disturb, by reason that he has not participated in it, the Dividend so declared.

T Mitchell. Trustee

29 January 2007. (301)

In the High Court of Justice No 2494 of 2004

KIM WERSTER

Of 59 Maurice Road, Canvey Island, Essex SS8 7AJ

Notice is hereby given that I intend to declare a Dividend to non-preferential Creditors herein within 4 months from the last date of proving. Last Date for Proving—Wednesday 28 February 2007. Any Creditor who has not lodged a proof of debt form, in the statutory form, will be excluded from the intended Dividend. A proof of debt form may be obtained by application to the Trustee, Paul Clark, of Clark & Lowman, Portman House, Colby Road, Walton on Thames, Surrey KT12 2RN.

P Clark, Trustee

24 January 2007. (194)

In the Huddersfield County Court No 132 of 2001

ANTHONY GEORGE WEJROWSKI

Formerly of 18 Leafield Close, Huddersfield HD2 1EE

In accordance with Rule 11.2 of the Insolvency Rules 1986, Part II, I hereby give notice that I intend to pay a Dividend to unsecured Creditors of the above-named Bankrupt. All Creditors who have not proved their debt should do so before 19 February 2007. It is my intention to declare a Dividend within the period of 4 months from the last date of proving. Failure to prove your debt will exclude you from this Dividend. Proofs should be sent to Alex Kachani, of Crawfords, Stanton House, 41 Blackfriars Road, Salford, Manchester M3 7DB.

A Kachani, Trustee

25 January 2007. (619)

Notice of Dividends

In the Sheffield County Court No 60 of 1996

PAUL JOHN DALY

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Rule 11.2 of the Insolvency Rules 1986, that I, Geoffrey Kirk, of 6 The Crescent, Plymouth PL1 3AB, being the Trustee in Bankruptcy of the above, intend to declare a First and Final Dividend within the period of 4 months from 28 February 2007. Those Creditors who have not yet proved their debts in the Bankruptcy are required, on or before 28 February 2007, to send their names and addresses with particulars of their debts to me, and, if so required in writing by me, personally or by Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice or, in default thereof, they will be excluded from the benefit of any Dividend declared before such debt is proved.

G Kirk, Trustee

17 January 2007. (258)

In the Brighton County Court No 1320 of 2006

JULIE ANN HEALY

Property at 380 Ditchling Road, Brighton, East Sussex BN1 6JL

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Rule 11.2 of the Insolvency Rules 1986, that I intend to declare a First and Final Dividend payable to the unsecured Creditors of the above-named Bankrupt who have proved in the Bankruptcy proceedings. I hereby invite all Creditors who have not already done so to prove their debts. Proofs of debt may be lodged with me up to 6 March 2007 (the last day for proving), to Solomon Cohen, Wheelrod House, 23A Crendon Street, High Wycombe, Buckinghamshire HP13 6LJ. Creditors who are in default thereof will be excluded from the benefit of the Dividend. Pursuant to Rule 11.2(3) of the said Rules, Creditors are advised that the Dividend will be declared within the period of 4 months from the last day for proving.

S Cohen, Trustee

29 January 2007. (600)

In the Slough County Court No 129 of 1995

TERENCE DONALD PENNEY

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Rule 11.2 of the Insolvency Rules 1986 (as amended), that I, Tony Mitchell, the Trustee of the abovenamed, intend paying a First and Final Dividend to the Creditors within 4 months of the last date of proving specified below. Creditors who have not already proved are required, on or before 23 February 2007, the last day for proving, to submit their proof of debt to me at Youell House, 1 Hill Top, Coventry CV1 5AB, and, if so requested by me, to provide such further details or produce such documentary or other evidence as may appear to be necessary. A Creditor who has not proved his debt before the date specified above is not entitled to disturb, by reason that he has not participated in it, the Dividend so declared.

T Mitchell, Trustee

27 January 2007. (196)

In the Truro County Court No 89 of 1994

NIGEL JAMES PRYOR

A Welder and Fabricator, formerly Company Director of 66 College Street, Camborne, lately carrying on business under the style of Tri Engineering from Rosewarne Road, Wall, Gwinear, Hayle, both in the county of Cornwall as a General Engineer, Wrought Iron Worker, Welder and Fabricator—in Bankruptcy.

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Rule 11.2 of the Insolvency Rules 1986, that I intend to declare a First and Final Dividend distribution in this matter. I require unsecured Creditors to prove their debts not later than 7 March 2007 (the last day for proving). I intend to declare a First and Final Dividend within 4 months of the last date for proving, and shall declare and distribute that Dividend without regard to the claim of any person in respect of a debt not already proved. Forms of proof of debt are available from me upon request and completed proofs should be returned to me at Moore Stephens LLP, 1-2 Little King Street, Bristol BS1 4HW. I shall not be obliged to deal with any proofs received after the last date for proving, but may do so if I think fit.

C A Prescott, Trustee

24 January 2007. (483)

In the Bristol County Court No 124 of 2005

PETER JOHN TAYLOR

Currently a Technical Consultant, of and trading as P J T Consultants from 41 Westcourt Drive, Oldland Common, Bristol BS30 9SB.

A First and Final Dividend is intended to be declared in the above matter within 4 months of 26 February 2007. Any Creditor who has not yet lodged a proof of debt in the above matter must do so by 26 February 2007 or will be excluded from this Dividend. Creditors should send their claims to the undersigned at Grant Thornton UK LLP, 43 Queen Square, Bristol BS1 4QR. The description relates to the date of the Bankruptcy Order (19 January 2005) and it does not reflect on any other person or persons now living at or trading from the address stated.

M P Gerrard, Trustee

29 January 2007. (191)

Final Meetings

PHANUEL KOMLA DARTEY

A Meeting of Creditors, pursuant to section 331 of the Insolvency Act 1986, has been summoned by the Trustee in Bankruptcy for the purpose of receiving the Trustee's report of the administration of the Bankrupt's Estate and determining whether the Trustee should be granted his release under section 299(3)(d) of the Insolvency Act 1986. The Meeting will be held at Berg Kaprow Lewis, 35 Ballards Lane, London N3 1XW, on 2 March 2007, at 10.00 am. A proxy form must be lodged with me not later than 12.00 noon on the day preceding the Meeting to entitle you to vote by proxy at the Meeting (together with a completed proof of debt form if you have not already lodged one).

S T Bennett, Trustee

29 January 2007. (500)

Companies & **Financial Regulation**



Notice of Disclaimer

NOTICE OF DISCLAIMER UNDER SECTION 656 OF THE **COMPANIES ACT 1985**

T S Ref BV98/1652/8/DMG

1. In this notice the following shall apply:

Company Name: ARNCLIFFE HOLDINGS PLC.

Company Number: 1001245.
Date of Incorporation: 1 February 1971. Date of Dissolution: 12 August 1997.

Interest: Freehold.

Title Number: Unregistered.

Conveyance: Conveyance dated 1 October 1980 and made between

Maenson Clothes Limited (1) and the Company (2).

Property: The property situated at Graystone Court, Pickering, North Yorkshire, being the land comprised in the above-mentioned Conveyance.

Treasury Solicitor: The Solicitor for the Affairs of Her Majesty's Treasury, of One Kemble Street, London WC2B 4TS (DX 123240

2. In pursuance of the powers granted by section 656 of the Companies Act 1985, the Treasury Solicitor as nominee for the Crown (in whom the property and rights of the Company vested when the Company was dissolved) hereby disclaims the Crown's title (if any) in the property, the vesting of the property having come to his notice on 3 July 2006.

Assistant Treasury Solicitor

24 January 2007.

(1007)

(1012)

NOTICE OF DISCLAIMER UNDER SECTION 656 OF THE COMPANIES ACT 1985

T S Ref BV206 4067/2/CT

1. In this notice the following shall apply:

Company Name: EVERSURE FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED.

Company Number: 04017500.

Date of Incorporation: 14 June 2000. Date of Dissolution: 13 June 2006.

Interest: Leasehold.

Lease: A lease dated 15 February 2006 and made between The Globe Pub Company Limited (1) and the Company (2) and Frederick George

Property: The property situated at The Rose Public House, 138 Chelmsford Road, Shenfield, Brentwood, Essex, being the land comprised in and demised by the above-mentioned lease.

Treasury Solicitor: The Solicitor for the Affairs of Her Majesty's Treasury, of One Kemble Street, London WC2B 4TS (DX 123240 Kingsway)

2. In pursuance of the powers granted by section 656 of the Companies Act 1985, the Treasury Solicitor as nominee for the Crown (in whom the property and rights of the Company vested when the Company was dissolved) hereby disclaims the Crown's title (if any) in the property, the vesting of the property having come to his notice on 5 January 2007.

Assistant Treasury Solicitor

25 January 2007.

NOTICE OF DISCLAIMER UNDER SECTION 656 OF THE **COMPANIES ACT 1985**

T S Ref BV206 4067/3/CT

1. In this notice the following shall apply:

Cpmpany Name: EVERSURE FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED.

Company Number: 04017500.

Date of Dissolution: 13 June 2006.

Interest: Leasehold.

Lease: A lease dated 15 February 2006 and made between The Globe Pub Company Limited (1) and the Company (2) and Frederick George Young (3).

Property: The property situated at The Victory Hotel, 92 Coast Road, West Mersea, Colchester, Essex, being the land comprised in and demised by the above-mentioned lease.

Treasury Solicitor: The Solicitor for the Affairs of Her Majesty's Treasury, of One Kemble Street, London WC2B 4TS (DX 123240 Kingsway).

2. In pursuance of the powers granted by section 656 of the Companies Act 1985, the Treasury Solicitor as nominee for the Crown (in whom the property and rights of the Company vested when the Company was dissolved) hereby disclaims the Crown's title (if any) in the property, the vesting of the property having come to his notice on 5 January 2007.

Assistant Treasury Solicitor

25 January 2007.

(1011)

NOTICE OF DISCLAIMER UNDER SECTION 656 OF THE **COMPANIES ACT 1985**

T S Ref: BV206 4067/4/CT.

1. In this notice the following shall apply:

Company Name: EVERSURE FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED. Company Number: 04017500.
Date of Incorporation: 14 June 2000.
Date of Dissolution: 13 June 2006.

Interest: Leasehold. Lease: A Tenancy at Will dated 23 June 2005 and made between West Register (Public Houses III) Limited (1) and the Company (2) and

Frederick George Young (3).
Property: The property situated at The Albert Public House, 2 Chipping Hill, Witham, Essex being the land comprised in and demised by the

Treasury Solicitor: The Solicitor for the Affairs of Her Majesty's Treasury, of One Kemble Street, London WC2B 4TS (DX 123240

2. In pursuance of the powers granted by section 656 of the Companies Act 1985, the Treasury Solicitor as nominee for the Crown (in whom the property and rights of the Company vested when the Company was dissolved) hereby disclaims the Crown's title (if any) in the property, the vesting of the property having come to his notice on 5 January 2007.

Assistant Treasury Solicitor

25 January 2007.

(1010)

NOTICE OF DISCLAIMER UNDER SECTION 656 OF THE **COMPANIES ACT 1985**

T S Ref: BV207 0679/1/CT

1. In this notice the following shall apply:

Company Name: GABRIELS HORN HOUSE (BAND

Company Number: 01393387.
Date of Incorporation: 10 October 1978.
Date of Dissolution: 24 May 1999.

Interest: Leasehold.
Title Number: HP494083.
Lease: A Sub-Underlease dated 23 February 1994 and made between Taylor Woodrow Chippindale Properties Limited (1) and the company known therein as Gabriels Limited (2) and Christopher Roy Waters (3). Property: The property situated at Shop Unit 45 Cascades Centre, Portsmouth being the land comprised in and demised by the above-

mentioned Title and Lease.
Treasury Solicitor: The Solicitor for the Affairs of Her Majesty's Treasury, of One Kemble Street, London WC2B 4TS (DX 123240

2. In pursuance of the powers granted by section 656 of the Companies Act 1985, the Treasury Solicitor as nominee for the Crown (in whom the property and rights of the Company vested when the Company was dissolved) hereby disclaims the Crown's title (if any) in the property, the vesting of the property having come to his notice on 23 January 2007.

Assistant Treasury Solicitor

25 January 2007.

(1008)

NOTICE OF DISCLAIMER UNDER SECTION 656 OF THE **COMPANIES ACT 1985**

T S Ref: BV207 0716/1/CT

1. In this notice the following shall apply:

Company Name: **KILOZONE LIMITED**. Company Number: 02472536. Date of Incorporation: 21 February 1990. Date of Dissolution: 29 November 1994.

Interest: Leasehold.

Interest. Leaserfold.
Title Number: NGL572143.
Lease: A Lease dated 22 August 1986 and made between Spencer Industrial Investments Limited (1) and Vinross Catering Limited (2) and John Phillip Chesterman (3).
Property: The property situated at Shop Unit 9, Pied Bull Court, Pied

Bull Yard, Bloomsbury being the land comprised in and demised by the

above-mentioned Title and Lease.
Treasury Solicitor: The Solicitor for the Affairs of Her Majesty's Treasury, of One Kemble Street, London WC2B 4TS (DX 123240) Kingsway).

2. In pursuance of the powers granted by section 656 of the Companies Act 1985, the Treasury Solicitor as nominee for the Crown (in whom the property and rights of the Company vested when the Company was dissolved) hereby disclaims the Crown's title (if any) in the property, the vesting of the property having come to his notice on 25 January 2007.

Assistant Treasury Solicitor

26 January 2007.

NOTICE OF DISCLAIMER UNDER SECTION 656 OF THE **COMPANIES ACT 1985**

T S Ref: BV207 0717/1/CT.

1. In this notice the following shall apply:

Company Name: SERVICE INDUSTRIES LIMITED.

Company Number: 01680983.
Date of Incorporation: 24 November 1982.
Date of Dissolution: 11 November 2003.

Interest: Leasehold. Lease: A Lease dated 12 July 1994 and made between Maple Oak plc (1) and the Company (2).

Property: The property situated at Unit 8 Axis Hawkfield Business Park, Whitchurch, Bristol being the land comprised in and demised by the above-mentioned Lease. Treasury Solicitor: The Solicitor for the Affairs of Her Majesty's

Treasury, of One Kemble Street, London WC2B 4TS (DX 123240 Kingsway).

2. In pursuance of the powers granted by section 656 of the Companies Act 1985, the Treasury Solicitor as nominee for the Crown (in whom the property and rights of the Company vested when the Company was dissolved) hereby disclaims the Crown's title (if any) in the property, the vesting of the property having come to his notice on 23 January 2007. Assistant Treasury Solicitor

25 January 2007. (1009)

NOTICE OF DISCLAIMER UNDER SECTION 656 OF THE **COMPANIES ACT 1985**

T S Ref: BV206 4943/1/HJL.

1. In this notice the following shall apply:

Company Name: TWO AND FOUR MANAGEMENT COMPANY LIMÎTED.

Company Number: 997238.
Date of Incorporation: 16 December 1970.
Date of Dissolution: 8 May 1981.

Title Number: SGL 112796.
Lease: A Lease dated 15 December 1970 and made between The Freehold Ground Rents Company Limited and Two and Four

Management Company Limited.

Property: The property situated at 2 and 4 Nottingham Road CR2 6LN, as the same is delineated and coloured red on a plan held by the Treasury Solicitor under his above reference which is available for inspection at the office of the Treasury Solicitor being the land comprised in and demised by the above-mentioned Lease registered under the abovementioned Title.

Treasury Solicitor: The Solicitor for the Affairs of Her Majesty's Treasury, of One Kemble Street, London WC2B 4TS (DX 123240

2. In pursuance of the powers granted by section 656 of the Companies Act 1985, the Treasury Solicitor as nominee for the Crown (in whom the property and rights of the Company vested when the Company was dissolved) hereby disclaims the Crown's title (if any) in the property, the vesting of the property having come to his notice on 6 September 2006.

Assistant Treasury Solicitor

24 January 2007.

Notices under the Trustee Act 1925

MOOG RETIREMENT SAVINGS SCHEME

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 27 OF THE TRUSTEE ACT 1925

Notice is hereby given that all persons having any claims against or claiming to be beneficially interested in the Moog Retirement Savings Scheme ("the Scheme") are required to send written particulars of such claim to the undersigned, on or before 31 March 2007, after which date the Trustees of the Scheme may proceed to distribute the Scheme's assets among the persons entitled to them having regard only as to the claims of which written notice shall have been received by the Trustees and the interest of those Members of the Scheme of whom they have knowledge and the Trustees shall not be liable to any person of whose claims they then have not had notice in respect of the assets of the Scheme or any part of them so distributed. Please note that if you have received any correspondence from the Trustees within the last 3 months then they are aware of benefits within the Scheme and there is no need to make a claim.

Moog Controls Ltd, Ashchurch, Tewkesbury, Gloucestershire GL20 8NA. (Ref Mike McLaren.)

THE BODY SHOP INTERNATIONAL GROUP PENSION **SCHEME**

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 27 of the Trustee Act 1925, that the Trustee Directors of The Body Shop International Group Pension Scheme (the "Scheme") are intending to wind up the Scheme and distribute its assets in accordance with the Scheme's Trust Deed and Rules by the transfer of benefits to another occupational or personal pension plan or to a policy in the name of the individual Member selected by the Trustee Directors. The following persons are requested to write to the Trustee Directors c/o BBS Consultants & Actuaries LLP, 6-7 Litfield Place, Clifton, Bristol BS8 3LX, on or before 1 April 2007: Any employee or former employee of The Body Shop International PLC who believes that he or she was a Member of the Scheme and who is not already receiving a pension in respect of his/her Membership of the Scheme or has not otherwise had their benefits under the Scheme satisfactorily dealt with;

Any person who believes themselves to be a beneficiary of the Scheme as the spouse or dependant of a deceased Member of the Scheme; and Any other person who believes they have a claim against or an interest in the Scheme

After this date, the Trustee Directors will proceed to distribute the assets of the Scheme among the persons entitled to them in the manner described above, having regard only to the claims and interests of which they have prior notice and in relation to the assets used for such distribution will not be liable to any person or persons for a claim of which they do not have notice.

For and on behalf of the Trustee Directors of the Scheme. (259)

Company Documents

COMPANIES ACT 1985

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 711 of the Companies Act 1985 as applied to unregistered Companies by the Companies (Unregistered Companies) Regulations 1985, that in respect of the undermentioned Companies, documents of the following description were received by me on the dates indicated.

| Company Number Company Name | Document Type | Date of Receipt |
|-------------------------------------|---------------|--------------------|
| ZC164 Brighton Marine Palace & Pier | Form 288a & | 11.01.07 |
| Company (The) | Form 288b | |
| ZC197 The Manchester Ship Canal | Accounts | 17.01.07 |
| Company | | |

C Clancy, Chief Executive & Registrar of Companies, Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff CF14 3UZ. (1013)

Partnerships



Change in the Members of a Partnership

GREENSAND SURGERY

Notice is hereby given of the retirement of Dr J W M Kruszewska, as a Partner of Greensand Surgery, Ampthill, Bedford on 31 December 2006. The remaining Partners will continue to practice under the name Greensand Surgery.

Dr P G Rowe, Dr J W M Kruszewska and Dr J Shortland, Partners

(250)

DAVY'S LOCKER

Notice is hereby given that Clive Bernard Langdon retired from the Partnership of Davey's Locker, 28A Dreadnought Trading Estate, Bridport, Dorset, on 31 December 2006. As from that date the Partners in the firm are David John Park, Shaun Michael Buller and Andrew Hopkins.

D J Park, S M Buller and A Hopkins, Partners (256)

Statement by General Partner

STATOR AS

LIMITED PARTNERSHIPS ACT 1907

Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 10 of the Limited Partnerships Act 1907, on 25 January 2007, Stator AS transferred to Hansard Europe Limited the entire of its interest in Reiten & Co. Capital Partners VI L.P. (the "Partnership"), a Limited Partnership registered in England with No LP9802 and that with effect from 25 January 2007, Stator AS ceased to be a Limited Partner in the Partnership and Hansard Europe Limited became a Limited Partner in the Partnership.

For and on behalf of Reiten & Co Capital Partners VI GP Limited in its capacity as General Partner of Reiten & Co. Capital Partners VI L.P. 25 January 2007. (255)

SCOTTISH WIDOWS INVESTMENT PARTNERSHIP LIMITED LIMITED PARTNERSHIPS ACT 1907

Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 10 of the Limited Partnerships Act 1907, with effect from 26 January 2007, Scottish Widows Investment Partnership Limited transferred 100% of the interest held by it in RL Private Equity Fund (the "Partnership"), a Limited Partnership registered in England with No LP8491, to SWIP Private Equity Fund of Funds II plc (the "New Limited Partner") and that with effect from 26 January 2007, the New Limited Partner was admitted to the Partnership as a Limited Partner and Scottish Widows Investment Partnership Limited ceased to be a Limited Partner in the Partnership

For and on behalf of RJD Partners Limited as Manager of RL Private Equity Fund

26 January 2007. (254)

PREDICA SA

LIMITED PARTNERSHIPS ACT 1907

Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 10 of the Limited Partnerships Act 1907, on 12 January 2007, Predica SA transferred to Private Selection International No 2 all of the interest held by it in PAI Europe IV-C (the "Partnership"), a Limited Partnership registered in England with No LP009998, and that with effect from 12 January 2007 PREDICA SA ceased to be a Limited Partner and Private Selection International No 2 became a Limited Partner in the Partnership.

For and on behalf of PAI EUROPE IV-C by its General Partner PAI EUROPE IV GENERAL PARTNER LIMITED

12 January 2007. (253)

CCP VIII LP NO. 2.2

(Registration Number LP011027)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 10 of the Limited Partnerships Act 1907, that Northern Trust Private Equity Fund II, L.P. has transferred part of its Capital Contribution in an amount of €44.20 in CCP VIII LP No 2.2 (the "Partnership"), a Limited Partnership registered in England with No LP011027, to Northern Trust Private Equity Fund (QP) II, L.P. (502)

Societies Regulation



Friendly Societies

FAZELEY VICTORY WORKING MEN'S CLUB AND INSTITUTE

NOTICE OF DISSOLUTION BY INSTRUMENT FRIENDLY SOCIETIES ACT 1974, SECTION 94

Notice is hereby given that an Instrument of Dissolution of Fazeley Victory Working Men's Club and Institute (Register No 1165 W), the registered office of which is at Coleshill Street, Fazeley, Tamworth, Staffordshire B78 3RA, was registered on 25 January 2007.

Within 3 months from the date of *The London Gazette* in which this advertisement appears, proceedings to set aside the Dissolution may be commenced by a Member or other person interested in or having any claim on the funds of the Society.

Financial Services Authority, 25 The North Colonnade, Canary Wharf, London E14 5HS.

25 January 2007. (1015)

Personal Legal



Deceased Estates

Notice is hereby given pursuant to s. 27 of the Trustee Act 1925, that any person having a claim against or an interest in the estate of any of the deceased persons whose names and addresses are set out in the first and second columns of the following Table is hereby required to send particulars in writing of his claim or interest to the person or persons whose names and addresses are set out opposite the name of the deceased person in the third column of the Table, and to send such particulars before the date specified in relation to that deceased person in the fourth column of the said Table, after which date the personal representatives will distribute the estate among the persons entitled thereto having regard only to the claims and interests of which they have had notice and will not, as respects the property so distributed, be liable to any person of whose claim they shall not then have had notice.

| Name of Deceased (Surname first) | Address, description and date of death of Deceased | Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives | Date before which notices of claims to be given | |
|---|---|---|---|----------|
| ADAMS, Irene Violet | 71 Slonk Hill Road, Shoreham, West Sussex BN43 6HY. 26 January 2006. | DMH Stallard, 100 Queens Road, Brighton BN1 3YB. (Ref 556.) (Richard Anthony Pollins.) | 1 May 2007 | (306) |
| ALLEN, George Alfred | 25 Manton Road, Abbey Wood, London SE2 0JE. 20 July 2006. | Independent Trust Corporation Limited, Ryon Hill House, Ryon Hill Park, Warwick Road, Stratford Upon Avon CV37 0UX. (Independent Trust Corporation Limited as attorney for the personal representative(s)) | 13 April 2007 | (196290) |
| ANKERS, Grace | Fir Bank Nursing Home, Fir Road, Bramhall, Stockport, previously at 15 Salisbury Street, Reddish. 10 January 2007. | Rachel A Swettenham, Gorvins, 2-14 Millgate, Stockport, Cheshire SK1 2NN. (Ref SOL/RS/HG/50757/2.) (George William Rathbone Carter.) | 11 April 2007 | (311) |
| AVERY, John Anthony | The Holdings, Wildmoor Lane, Wildmoor, Bromsgrove B61 0RJ. Business Proprietor. 21 August 2006. | Tracey Cotterill, c/o Rensburg Sheppards, 25 Imperial Square, Cheltenham GL50 1QZ. | 2 April 2007 | (516) |
| BAILEY, June Millicent | 6 Convent Crescent, Blackpool FY3 9QF. Barmaid (Retired). 9 October 2006. | Clive S Marquis-Carr, 85-89 Adelaide Street, Blackpool, Lancashire FY1 4LX. (Deanne Noela Bradley.) | 11 April 2007 | (321) |
| BALDOCK, Sybil Anne Friend | The Grange, 2 The Street, Kennington, Ashford, Kent. 15 December 2006. | Kingsfords Solicitors, 2 Elwick Road, Ashford, Kent TN23 1PD. | 13 April 2007 | (196281) |
| BEATTIE, Alexander | 8 Kimber Close, Chineham, Basingstoke, Hampshire RG24 8XZ. 11 December 2006. | Kings Court Trust Corporation, King's Court, Bath BA1 1ER. (Bruce Alexander Beattie) | 13 April 2007 | (196256) |
| BETTAM, Laurence George Edward | 12 St Bernards Close, Topsham Road, Exeter EX2 4RX. 17 October 2006. | Dunn & Baker Solicitors, 21 Southernay East, Exeter, Devon EX1 1QQ. | 13 April 2007 | (196318) |
| BIRCHENOUGH, Geoffrey | 25 Elmsway, Bramhall, Stockport, Cheshire SK7 2AE. 8 January 2007. | George Davies Solicitors, Fountain Court, 68 Fountain Street, Manchester M2 2FB. | 13 April 2007 | (196314) |
| BOLTON, Janet | 3 St Nicholas Court, Lindfield, Haywards Heath, West Sussex RH16 2EY. State Registered Nurse (Retired). 18 November 2006. | Temple Bird, 69 High Street, Lindfield, Haywards Heath, West Sussex RH16 2HN. (Ref MPT/BOL2345B/L.) (Jeanette Ann Elaine Bird.) | 11 April 2007 | (309) |
| BOULTON, George Thomas Phillip (otherwise known as George Philip Boulton) | 56 Hitcham Road, Walthamstow, London E17 8HN. Computer Generated Image Effects Assistant (Retired). 27 February 2006. | Fellowes Solicitors, 21 Church Hill, Walthamstow, London E17 3AD. (Stephen Ronald James Fellowes, Keith Rumbold, Lester Linwood and Ashley Peek.) | 11 April 2007 | (313) |
| BOWER, Anne | The Sycamores Care Home, Victoria Street, Newton, Hyde. 25 December 2006. | Inghams Solicitors, 37 Red Bank Road, Bispham, Blackpool, Lancashire FY2 9HX. | 13 April 2007 | (196267) |
| BROWN, Alice Joyce | Markfield Court Nursing and Residential Home, Ratby Lane, Markfield, Leicestershire. Secretary (Retired). 6 November 2006. | Dixon Coles & Goddard, 1 The Nook, Anstey, Leicestershire LE7 7AZ. (Graham Malcolm North and David Lindsay Goddard.) | 5 April 2007 | (267) |

| Name of Deceased (Surname first) | Address, description and date of death of Deceased | Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives | Date before which notices of claims to be given | |
|-------------------------------------|---|---|---|----------|
| BROWN, Alma Mary | Silver Birches, Station Avenue, Filey, | Pinkney Grunwells Solicitors, 8-10 Quay | 13 April 2007 | (196258) |
| 2200 1111, 1 2222 | North Yorkshire. 25 November 2006. | Road, Bridlington, East Yorkshire. | 10 11pm 2007 | (170200) |
| BULL, Ellen | 26 Cotsmoor, Glanville Road, St. Albans, Hertfordshire AL1 5BW. 23 December 2004. | Alan Mann & Co, 80A Victoria Street, St Albans, Hertfordshire AL1 3XH. Solicitors. (Florence Dennis McCarthy.) | 11 April 2007 | (316) |
| BURNLEY, Laureeta Yvonne Mary | 61 Old Park Road, Roundhay, Leeds LS8 1JB. 1 December 2006. | Rollits, Rowntree Wharf, Navigation Road, York YO1 9WE. (Ref CPH.) (John Pickard Burnley and Caroline Peta Hedges.) | 2 April 2007 | (507) |
| CHENERY, Frances Shirley | 68 Rusland Avenue, Crofton, Orpington, Kent BR6 8AS. Retired. 4 January 2007. | Clarkson Wright & Jakes, Valiant House, 12 Knoll Rise, Orpington, Kent BR6 0PG. | 11 April 2007 | (305) |
| CLARKE, Wilfred | 76 Lichfield Road, Walsall, West Midlands WS4 2DL. 24 January 2006. | Enoch Evans, St Paul's Chambers, 6-9 Hatherton Road, Walsall, West Midlands WS4 1XS. (Ref BJP/AM/ 84382.3/Clarke Dec.) (Barrington John Pearce and Peter James Clarke.) | 7 April 2007 | (143) |
| CRAWLEY, Vera Letitia | 8 Termple Court, St Johns Estate, Colchester, Essex CO4 0PR. 25 August 2006. | PTL Solicitors, Balkerne House, 53 Crouch Street, Colchester, Essex CO3 3EL. (Timothy David Logan and Andrew Robert Tilsley.) | 11 April 2007 | (322) |
| DAVIS, Harold | Polegate Nursing Home, Black Path, Polegate, East Sussex BN26 5AP. 23 January 2007. | Lawson Lewis & Co, 11 Hyde Gardens, Eastbourne, East Sussex BN21 4PP. | 13 April 2007 | (196261) |
| DEAKIN, Henry | 5 Brooke Avenue, Boldon Colliery, Tyne & Wear NE35 9ES. 20 September 2006. | Watson & Brown, Crest House, 99A Fowler Street, South Shields, Tyne & Wear NE33 1NU. | 13 April 2007 | (196321) |
| DE BRUIN, Cornelis | Collingwood Court, Front Street, Chirton, North Shields, Tyne & Wear. 27 January 2006. | Stockdale & Reid Ltd, 52 Howard Street, North Shields, Tyne & Wear NE30 1AP. | 13 April 2007 | (196316) |
| DEBSKI, Antoni | 31 Breakspears Road, London SE4 1XR. 30 July 2006. | A Kay Pietron & Paluch, 294 High Street, Acton, London W3 9BJ. | 13 April 2007 | (196275) |
| DRIVER, Colin Brian | 88 Austin Street, Ipswich, Suffolk IP2 8DF. Labourer (Retired). 3 October 2006. | Barker Gotelee, 41 Barrack Square, Martlesham Heath, Ipswich, Suffolk IP5 3RF. (Richard Ernest Barker and Peter Michael Gotelee.) | 10 April 2007 | (517) |
| FELTHAM, Victor Charles | 17 Merevale Crescent, Morden, Surrey SM4 6HL. 10 January 2007. | Chapmans, 152/154 Epsom Road, Sutton, Surrey SM3 9EU. | 13 April 2007 | (196266) |
| FOLEY, George Joseph | 53 Garden Walk, Royston, Hertfordshire SG8 7JE. 4 March 2006. | The Walkers Partnership, 7 Angel Pavement, Royston, Hertfordshire SG8 9AS. Solicitors. (Ref LAB.) (Terence Henry Donnellan.) | 2 April 2007 | (522) |
| FOX, Enid Frances | 16 Petworth Place, Eastbourne, East Sussex BN22 7QY. 18 November 2006. | Mayo & Perkins Solicitors, 2 & 4 Saffrons Road, Eastbourne, East Sussex BN21 1DQ. | 13 April 2007 | (196279) |
| FREIGHT, Alexander Harvey | 10 Vickers Ground, Northam, Bideford, Devon EX39 1SW. 30 December 2006. | Seldon Ward & Nuttall Solicitors, 18 The Quay, Bideford, Devon EX39 2HF. | 13 April 2007 | (196254) |
| GIBBON, Barbara Henrietta | Bryn Illtyd Residential Home, Heol-y- Mynydd, Pembrey, Carmarthenshire. 24 August 2006. | Ungoed-Thomas & King, Gwynne House, 6 Quay Street, Carmarthen SA31 3JX. | 13 April 2007 | (196257) |
| GOULD, Wendy | Flat 5 Spice Island House, 11 Broad Street, Old Portsmouth, Hampshire PO1 2JD. 16 December 2006. | Allens Solicitors, 15 Landport Terrace, Portsmouth, Hampshire PO1 2QS. | 13 April 2007 | (196255) |
| GRAHAM-SMITH, Richard Alan | 2 Florence Cottages, Torcross, Kingsbridge, Devon TQ7 2TG. Deputy Head Master (Retired). 31 December 2006. | Foot Anstey, 21 Derry's Cross, Plymouth PL1 2SW. (John Venmore and Robin Brown.) | 11 April 2007 | (324) |

| Name of Deceased (Surname first) | Address, description and date of death of Deceased | , | | before which es of claims given | |
|--|---|--|---------------|---------------------------------------|--|
| HADFIELD, Nellie Louisa | 22 Reynolds Street, Cleethorpes, North East Lincolnshire DN35 7TU. 13 January 2007. | Grange Wintringham Solicitors, St Mary's Chambers, Grimsby, North East Lincolnshire DN31 1LD. | 13 April 2007 | (196282) | |
| HARRIS, Dale Charles | 51 Starkie Drive, Oldbury, West Midlands B68 9NX. 26 September 2006. | Messrs. Challinors Solicitors, Edmund House, 12-22 Newhall Street, Birmingham B3 3EF. | 13 April 2007 | (196308) | |
| HARTLEY, Reginald Marshall | 47 Church Road, Clacton on Sea, Essex. 22 June 2006. | Thompson Smith & Puxon, 39 Station Road, Clacton on Sea, Essex CO15 1RN. | 13 April 2007 | (196265) | |
| HATHWAY (otherwise Hathaway), Olive Jean (otherwise Peggy) | 2 Sentry Lane, Bishops Tawton, Barnstaple, North Devon. Spinster. 7 September 2006. | Toller Beattie, Queens House, Queen Street, Barnstaple, North Devon EX32 8TB. (Deborah Baker.) | 11 April 2007 | (310) | |
| HILTON, Marie Louise July | 2 Hulme Road, Sale, Cheshire M33 3HX. 7 November 2006. | Christopher David Partington, 16 School Road, Sale, Cheshire M33 7XP. | 13 April 2007 | (196284) | |
| HOMER, Bessie May | The Firs Residential Home, 105 Habberley Road, Kidderminster, Worcestershire DY11 5PW. 3 July 2006. | Thursfields Solicitors, 27 Church Street, Kidderminster, Worcestershire DY10 2AT. (Ref SJI/H0M61/003.) (Geoffrey Arthur Kershaw.) | 11 April 2007 | (307) | |
| HOOPER, Evelyn Lilian | "Elvira", 30 Alverton Avenue, Poole and Birds Hill Nursing Home, 25 Birds Hill Road, Poole. 4 December 2006. | Messrs. Dickinson Manser, 5 Parkstone Road, Poole BH15 2NL. | 13 April 2007 | (196322) | |
| HOSSACK, James Grant Laird | 58 Weysprings, Haslemere, Surrey GU27 1DE. 6 January 2007. | Kings Court Trust Corporation, King's Court, Bath BA1 1ER. (Brenda Kay Longman, Executive) | 13 April 2007 | (196295) | |
| HOUSBY, Roy William | 30 The Dunterns, Alnwick, Northumberland. 15 August 2006. | Smithson Clarke Solicitors, Lloyds Bank Chambers, 24 Bondgate Within, Alnwick, Northumberland NE66 1TG. | 13 April 2007 | (196274) | |
| HUNT, Margaret | Markfield Court Nursing and Residential Home, Ratby Lane, Markfield, Leicestershire. Civil Servant (Retired). 22 January 2007. | Dixon Coles & Goddard, 1 The Nook, Anstey, Leicestershire LE7 7AZ. (Graham Malcolm North, David Lindsay Goddard and Jonathan Andrew Webb.) | 5 April 2007 | (266) | |
| JAMES, Michael Patrick | 24 Mitton Gardens, Stourport-on- Severn, Worcestershire DY13 9AE. 10 September 2006. | Thursfields Solicitors, The Old Inspector's House, York Street, Stourport-on-Severn, Worcestershire DY13 9EE. (Gillian Catherine Jones and Michael Madeley Jones.) | 11 April 2007 | (325) | |
| JONES, James | 22 Cottage Farm Road, Keresley, Coventry CV6 2FA. 12 September 2006. | Alsters Kelley Solicitors, 1 Manor Terrace, Friars Road, Coventry CV1 2NU. | 13 April 2007 | (196296) | |
| KEARNS, Mavis Maud | 98 Prestwold Road, Leicester LE5 0EX. Housewife. 5 October 2006. | Wilson Browne, 6 Peacock Lane, Leicester LE1 5PS. (Ref MD/89475/ 0001.) (Alison Kathryn Kearns and Ryan Nathan Kearns.) | 5 April 2007 | (106) | |
| KENT, Winifred Emily | 60 Clarendon Road, Norwich NR2 2PW. 4 January 2007. | Cole & Co Solicitors, 16 Princes Street, Norwich NR3 1AE. | 6 April 2007 | (196317) | |
| KIERNES, Jozef Franciszek | 45 Holbrook Lane, Chislehurst, Kent BR7 6PE. 23 August 2006. | A Kay Pietron & Paluch, 294 High Street, Acton, London W3 9BJ. | 13 April 2007 | (196273) | |
| LEMMON, Marjorie | 56 Sherwood Street, Newton, Alfreton, Derbyshire. 10 January 2007. | Fidler & Pepper, No 1 Low Street, Sutton In Ashfield, Nottinghamshire NG17 1DH. | 13 April 2007 | (196313) | |
| LEWIS, Douglas | 20 Cae Bedw, Acrefair, Wrexham LL14 3TW. 16 December 2006. | Steggles Solicitors, 6 St John Street, Chester CH1 1DA. | 4 April 2007 | (196306) | |
| MACKAY, David Robert | High Folly, 2 Crifty Croft Lane, Churchdown, Gloucester GL3 2LH. 6 February 2006. | Rowberry Morris, Morroway House, Station Road, Gloucester GL1 1DW. (Ref AH/B983/3.) Solicitors. (Andrew Arthur Holloway and Tracey Jane Ashford.) | 11 April 2007 | (320) | |

| Name of Deceased (Surname first) | Address, description and date of death of Deceased | Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives | Date before which notices of claims to be given | |
|-------------------------------------|---|---|---|----------|
| MARKS, Laura Esther | 16 The Dormers, Highworth, Swindon, Wiltshire SN6 7NY. 29 December 2006. | Independent Trust Corporation Limited, Ryon Hill House, Ryon Hill Park, Warwick Road, Stratford Upon Avon CV37 0UX. (Independent Trust Corporation Limited as attorney for the personal representative(s)) | 13 April 2007 | (196294) |
| MERRY, Betty | 17 Upton Close, Stanground, Peterborough. 5 December 2006. | Greenwoods Solicitors LLP, Monkstone House, City Road, Peterborough PE1 1JE. | 13 April 2007 | (196271) |
| MILLER, David Shaw | 2 Linden Vale, Exeter, Devon EX4 4LF. 13 December 2005. | Stones Solicitors, Linacre House, Southernhay Gardens, Exeter, Devon EX1 1UG. | 13 April 2007 | (196278) |
| MILO, Pauline Rachel | Millbrook Cottage, Old Rectory Close, Westbourne, Near Emsworth, Hampshire PO10 8UB. 19 January 2007. | Addison Law, 8 North Street, Emsworth, Hampshire PO10 7DD. | 10 April 2007 | (196272) |
| MOORE, Frederick | 33 Oakleigh, Tuebrook, Liverpool L13. 7 January 2006. | Paul Crowley & Co, 267 Breck Road, Liverpool L5 6PT. (Thomas Anthony Moore.) | 2 April 2007 | (265) |
| MORRIS, Frank Alfred | 136 Hathaway Road, Grays, Essex RM17 5LD. 8 January 2007. | Independent Trust Corporation Limited, Ryon Hill House, Ryon Hill Park, Warwick Road, Stratford Upon Avon CV37 0UX. (Independent Trust Corporation Limited as attorney for the personal representative(s)) | 13 April 2007 | (196288) |
| OLIVER, Reginald Charles | 1 Colson Way, London SW16 1SD. 26 December 2006. | Independent Trust Corporation Limited, Ryon Hill House, Ryon Hill Park, Warwick Road, Stratford Upon Avon CV37 0UX. (Independent Trust Corporation Limited as attorney for the personal representative(s)) | 13 April 2007 | (196286) |
| PEARSON, Ronald William | 49 Tysoe Hill, Glenfield, Leicestershire. Electronics Engineer (Retired). 16 December 2006. | Dixon Coles & Goddard, 1 The Nook, Anstey, Leicestershire LE7 7AZ. (Graham Malcolm North, David Lindsay Goddard and Jonathan Andrew Webb.) | 5 April 2007 | (269) |
| PROCTOR, Ethel May | 37 Bembridge Close, Leicester. Supervisor (Retired). 23 October 2006. | Dixon Coles & Goddard, 1 The Nook, Anstey, Leicestershire LE7 7AZ. (Patrick James Oliver and Graham Malcolm North.) | 5 April 2007 | (268) |
| RIAZ, Caneze Begum | 61 Tremellen Street, Accrington, Lancashire. Interpreter. 1 November 2006. | Prospect House, Columbus Quay, Liverpool L3 4DB. (Margaret June Khanan.) | 2 April 2007 | (521) |
| ROBSON, Mary Ternent | 63 Stirling Road, Walthamstow, London E17 6BS. Paper Factory Operative (Retired). 4 August 2006. | Fellowes Solicitors, 21 Church Hill, Walthamstow E17 3AD. (Ronald James Fellowes.) | 11 April 2007 | (323) |
| ROSS, Alexander Ian | 10 Evesham Grove, Sale, Cheshire M33 2EY. Bank Manager (Retired). 9 December 2006. | NatWest Estate Services, PO Box 198, 7th Floor, 6 Brindleyplace, Birmingham B1 2UU. (National Westminster Bank Plc.) | 11 April 2007 | (308) |
| RUSSELL, Joseph Bernard | 2 Mount Crescent, Orrell, Wigan WN5 8LS. Accountant (Retired). 14 November 2006. | NatWest Trust & Estate Services, Eden, Lakeside, Chester Business Park, Wrexham Road, Chester CH4 9QT. | 11 April 2007 | (317) |
| SALBSTEIN, Margaret Gay | 285 Brighton Road, Worthing, West Sussex BN11 2HG. 20 December 2006. | NLH Solicitors LLP, Chapel House, 1 Chapel Road, Worthing, West Sussex BN11 1LJ. | 13 April 2007 | (196307) |
| SANKEY, Margaret Anne | 6 Beech Road, Cheadle Hulme, Stockport SK8 7BW. 26 October 2006. | Rachel A Swettenham, Gorvins, 2-14 Millgate, Stockport, Cheshire SK1 2NN. (Ref SOL/RS/HG/47786/2.) (Keith William Joseph Sankey.) | 11 April 2007 | (312) |

| Name of Deceased (Surname first) | Address, description and date of death of Deceased | Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives | Date before which notices of claims to be given | |
|---|---|---|---|----------|
| SCHMID, Betty Jenny (alias Betty Schmid- Roethenbaugh.) | 17 Felixstowe Close, Clacton-on-Sea, Essex C016 7LP. Housewife. 19 December 2006. | National Westminster Bank Plc, 153 Preston Road, Brighton, East Sussex BN1 6BD. | 4 April 2007 | (198) |
| SIMS, Kathleen Sinclair | 7 Glenwood Court, The Park, Sidcup, Kent DA14 6DQ. Clerk (Retired). 24 October 2006. | Woolsey Morris & Kennedy, 100 Station Road, Sidcup, Kent DA15 7DT. (Gillian Vera Scott, Philip David Andrews and Hugh Sinclair Johnson.) | 11 April 2007 | (319) |
| SMITH, Olive May | Culwood House, 130 Lye Green Road, Chesham, Buckinghamshire. 8 January 2007. | Water Jennings & Son, 259/263 Kentish Town Road, London NW5 2JT. | 2 April 2007 | (196276) |
| SNASHALL, Arthur Alfred | Cedar Cottage, 1 Grotes Buildings, Blackheath, London SE3 0QG. 11 January 2007. | Grant Saw, Norman House, 110-114 Norman Road, Greenwich SE10 9EH. | 13 April 2007 | (196280) |
| SOULSBY, William Wilson | 4 The Paddocks, Village Street, Edwalton, Nottingham NG12 4AR. 6 July 2006. | Moon Beever Solicitors, 24-25 Bloomsbury Square, London WC1A 2PL. | 13 April 2007 | (196277) |
| SUTHERING, James Ian | Karamanda, Fieldhouse Lane, Hepscott, Morpeth, Northumberland NE61 6LT. Retail Shop Proprietor (Retired). 30 October 2006. | Ward Hadaway, Sandgate House, 102 Quayside, Newcastle NE1 3DX. (Karen Stocks, Amanda Lakeman and Brian Hays.) | 11 April 2007 | (318) |
| SUTHERING, June | Karamanda, Fieldhouse Lane, Hepscott, Morpeth, Northumberland NE61 6LT. Housewife. 23 October 2006. | Ward Hadaway, Sandgate House, 102 Quayside, Newcastle NE1 3DX. (Karen Stocks, Amanda Lakeman and Brian Hays.) | 11 April 2007 | (314) |
| TUNBRIDGE, William Horace | 2 Rosemary Gardens, Blackwater, Camberley, Surrey GU17 0NF. 10 January 2007. | Independent Trust Corporation Limited, Ryon Hill House, Ryon Hill Park, Warwick Road, Stratford Upon Avon CV37 0UX. (Independent Trust Corporation Limited as attorney for the personal representative(s)) | 13 April 2007 | (196292) |
| WARD, Elsie May | 27 Selhurst Court, Hyson Green, Nottingham NG7 5GE. 14 November 2006. | Berryman Solicitors, Park House, Friar Lane, Nottingham NG1 6DN. | 13 April 2007 | (196262) |
| WHITSON, Eileen | 14 Queensbury Road, Cyncoed, Cardiff CF23 9JJ. Telegraphist (Retired). 21 December 2006. | National Westminster Bank Plc, 153 Preston Road, Brighton, East Sussex BN1 6BD. | 5 April 2007 | (199) |
| WILKINSON, Raymond | 60 Top Lane, Copmanthorpe, York YO23 3UJ. 15 November 2006. | Munby & Scott, 18 Blake Street, York YO1 8QH. | 13 April 2007 | (196283) |
| WRIGHT, Mavis | 22 Berisford Road, St Albans, Hertfordshire AL1 5NP. 17 December 2005. | Alan Mann & Co, 80a Victoria Street, St Albans, Hertfordshire AL1 3XH. Solicitors. (Thomas William Clancy) | 11 April 2007 | (315) |
| The following notice is in substitution for that which appeared on page 1274 of The London Gazette dated 29 January 2007: | | | | |
| BILLIMORE, Betty Sylvia Howard | 23 Water Lane, Melbourne, Royston, Hertfordshire SG8 6AY. Widow. 16 February 2006. | Edward Oliver & Co., 38-40 Crossbrook Street, Cheshunt, Hertfordshire EN8 8JQ. (Royston & District Hospital.) | 5 April 2007 | |

TERMS AND CONDITIONS RELATING TO SUBMISSION OF NOTICES

The London Gazette is the Official Newspaper of Record and the United Kingdom's longest continuously published newspaper. It has been Published by Authority since 1665. The London Gazette publishes official, legal and regulatory notices pursuant to legislation and on behalf of the persons who are required by law to notify the public at large of certain information. For the avoidance of doubt all references to "London Gazette" shall include supplements to the London Gazette and all mediums which shall include the online version of the London Gazette as well as the paper version.

The London Gazette is published by the Publisher (defined below) under the authority and superintendence of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office and Queen's Printer of Acts of Parliament.

Notices received for publication fall under the following broad headings:

State, Parliament, Ecclesiastical, Public Finance, Transport, Planning, Health, Environment, Water, Agriculture & Fisheries, Energy, Post & Telecom, Other Notices, Competition, Corporate Insolvency, Personal Insolvency, Companies & Financial Regulation, Partnerships, Societies Regulation and Personal Legal information. Further information can be found at www.gazettes-online.co.uk.

These terms and conditions ("Terms and Conditions") govern submission of Notices (as defined below) to the London Gazette. By submitting Notices howsoever communicated, whether at the website www.gazettes-online.co.uk (the "Website") or to www.gazette-submission.co.uk, email, post and/or facsimile, the Advertiser (as defined below) agrees to be bound by these Terms and Conditions.

The Publisher reserves the right to modify these Terms and Conditions at any time. Such modifications shall be effective immediately upon publication of the modified Terms and Conditions. By submitting Notices to the London Gazette after the Publisher has published notice of such modifications, the Advertiser agrees to be bound by the revised Terms and Conditions.

1 Definitions

- 1.1 In these Terms and Conditions:
 - "Advertiser" means any company, firm or person who has made an application for and who has been allocated space in the London Gazette, whether acting on their own account or as agent or representative of a principal;
 - "Charges" means the payment due for the acceptance of a Notice by the Publisher payable by the Advertiser as set out in the Authorised Scale of Charges which can be found in the printed copy or at www.gazettes-online.co.uk;
 - "Notice" means all advertisements and state, public or legal notices placed in the London Gazette;
 - "Publisher" means The Stationery Office Limited.
- 1.2 the singular includes the plural and vice-versa; and
- 1.3 any reference to any legislative provision shall be deemed to include any subsequent re-enactment or amending provision.
- 2 By submitting a Notice to the Publisher, the Advertiser agrees to be bound by these Terms and Conditions which represent the entire terms agreed between the Publisher and Advertiser in relation to the publication of Notices. These Terms and Conditions shall govern and be incorporated into every Notice, and shall prevail over any terms or conditions (whether or not inconsistent with these Terms and Conditions) contained or referred to in any correspondence or documentation submitted by the Advertiser or implied by custom, practice or course of dealing, unless otherwise agreed in writing by the Publisher.
- 3 The Publisher shall make all reasonable efforts to verify the validity of any Notice submitted for publication.
- 4 The Publisher may edit the Notice, subject to the following restrictions:
 - 4.1 the sense of the Notice submitted by the Advertiser must not be altered;
 - 4.2 Notices shall be edited for house style only, not for content,
 - 4.3 Notices can be edited to remove obvious duplications of information;
 - 4.4 Notices can be edited to re-position material for style;
 - 4.5 any additions or deletions required in order to include the minimum necessary information set out in any Notice guidelines shall be confirmed with the Advertiser; and
 - 4.6 no amendments to the text (other than those made as a consequence of 4.1 4.5 above) shall be made without written confirmation from the Advertiser.
- 5 The Advertiser accepts that it submits a Notice entirely at its own risk and that the Publisher shall have discretion whether to accept a Notice for publication. The Advertiser must satisfy itself as to the legislative requirements relating to any Notice. Where the Publisher has accepted a Notice for publication, the Publisher shall have discretion to refuse to publish where the content of the Notice does not comply with legislative or procedural requirements (guidance on both is available from the Publisher). In such instances, the Publisher shall notify the Advertiser of the action required to remedy any deficiency and publication shall not take place until the Publisher is satisfied that such action has been taken by the Advertiser.
- 6 The Publisher (including affiliates, officers, directors, agents and employees) shall not be liable for any loss or damage including expenses or costs suffered by the Advertiser or any third party whether arising from the acts or omissions of the Publisher and/or the Advertiser and/or any third party made in connection with the Notice or otherwise except only that nothing in these Terms and Conditions shall limit or exclude the Publisher's liability for fraudulent misrepresentation, or for death or personal injury resulting from the Publisher's negligence or the negligence of the Publisher's agents or employees
- 7 For the avoidance of doubt, subject to clause 4 above, in no circumstances shall the Publisher be liable for any economic losses (including, without limitation, loss of revenues, profits, contracts, business or anticipated savings), any loss of goodwill or reputation, or any special, indirect or consequential damages (however arising, including negligence).
- 8 Where the Publisher is responsible for any error which, in the Publisher's reasonable opinion, causes a substantive change to the meaning of a Notice or would affect the legal efficacy of a Notice, upon notification of such error by the Advertiser, the Publisher shall publish the corrected Notice at no charge and at the next suitable opportunity and this shall be the limit of the Publishers liability or responsibility in these circumstances.
- 9 In the event that the Publisher believes an Advertiser is deliberately submitting Notices in bad faith and in breach of clause 10 below, or has dealings with Advertisers who are in persistent breach of these Terms and Conditions, the Publisher may require further verification of information be provided by such Advertisers and may at its discretion delay publication of those Notices as far as it is able to, until it satisfied that the Notice it has received is based on authentic information.
- 10 The location of the Notice in the London Gazette shall be at the discretion of the Publisher. For the avoidance of doubt, the Notice shall be published in the house style of the London Gazette.
- 11 The Advertiser warrants
 - 11.1 that it has the right, power and authority to submit the Notice;
 - 11.2 the Notice is not false, inaccurate, misleading nor does it contain fraudulent information;
 - 11.3 the Notice is submitted in good faith, does not contravene any Act of Parliament nor is it in any way illegal or defamatory or an infringement of any other party's rights or an infringement of the British Code of Advertising Practice.
- 12 To the extent permissible by law the Publisher excludes all implied warranties, conditions or other terms, whether implied by statue or otherwise.

- 13 The Advertiser agrees to indemnify and hold the Publisher and/or (as applicable) the Publisher's affiliates, officers, directors, agents and employees harmless from all losses incurred (including legal costs), in respect of any claim or demand, including threatened claims or demands, made by any third party which constitute, or would if proved constitute, a breach or threatened breach by the Advertiser of these Terms and Conditions or any breach by the Advertiser of any law or an infringement of the rights of a third party. The Publisher shall consult with the Advertiser as to the way in which such claims are handled but the Publisher retain the final decision on all aspects of the claim, including choice of instructing solicitors, steps taken in litigation and decisions to settle the case. The Advertiser shall provide, at its own expense, such co-operation and assistance as the Publisher may reasonably request, including the provision of witnesses, access to premises and delivery up of documents.
- 14 The Advertiser shall promptly notify the Publisher in writing of any actual, threatened or suspected claim made by a third party or parties against the Advertiser and/or the Publisher in relation to a Notice. The Publisher reserves the right, following a claim or threatened claim, to immediately remove the Notice which is the subject of the complaint from the website at www.gazettes-online.co.uk and all other websites controlled by the Publisher containing the Notice. The Publisher may require the Advertiser to amend the Notice at its own cost before it agrees to re-publish the Notice if it is capable of rectification to avoid the claim or threatened claim. Any reinstatement of the Notice shall be at the sole discretion of the Publisher.
- 15 The Advertiser acknowledges that the Publisher may re-use Notices and/or allow third parties to re-use Notices accepted for publication in the London Gazette, and hereby assigns to the Publisher all rights, including but not limited to, copyright in all Notices, and warrants that any such activity by the Publisher and/or third parties does not and will not infringe any legal right of the Advertiser or any third party.
- 16 The Advertiser accepts that the purpose of the London Gazette is to disseminate information of interest to the public as widely as possible and that the information contained in the Notices published in the London Gazette may be used by third parties after publication for any purpose. In such instance, the Publisher accepts no liability whatsoever.
- 17 The Advertiser accepts that the Charges may be amended from time to time and will be payable at the rate in force at the time of invoicing unless otherwise agreed by the Publisher. The Charges must be paid by the Advertiser in advance of publication unless other requirements of the Publisher (as determined from time to time) are notified to the Advertiser.
- 18 If the Advertiser wishes to make a Complaint then please refer to the Gazette office.
- 19 A person who is not a party to these Terms and Conditions has no right under the Contracts (Rights of Third Parties) Act 1999 to enforce any term of these Terms and Conditions but this does not affect any right or remedy of a third party specified in these Terms and Conditions or which exists or is available apart from that Act.
- 20 These Terms and Conditions and all other express terms of the contract shall be governed and construed in accordance with the Laws of England and the parties hereby submit to the exclusive jurisdiction of the English courts.

All communications on the business of The London Gazette should be addressed to

The London Gazette, PO Box 7923, London SE1 5ZH Telephone: 0870 600 3322 Fax: 020 7394 4572

london.gazette@tso.co.uk



| AUTHORISED SCALE OF CHARGES From 2nd January 2007 | | Submitted via webform word template or XML schema format | | All other formats | | Includes voucher copy |
|---|---|---|-------------------|-------------------|-------------------|-----------------------------|
| 1 | Winding Up Petitions | Excl VAT 45.00 | Incl VAT 52.88 | Excl VAT 60.00 | Incl VAT 70.50 | Incl VAT 72.05 |
| 2 | All Corporate and Personal Insolvency Notices [Pursuant to the Insolvency Act 1986, the Insolvency Rules 1986, Companies (Forms) (Amendment) Regulations 1987 and any subsequent amending legislation]. | 45.00 | 52.88 | 60.00 | 70.50 | 72.05 |
| | (2 - 5 Related Companies will be charged at double the single company rate) | | | | | |
| | (6 - 10 Related Companies will be charged at treble the single company rate) | | | | | |
| 3 | Water Resources and PPC/IPPC Notices Notices Pursuant to the Water Resources Act 1991 and Pollution Prevention and Control (England and Wales Regulations 2000 and any subsequent amending legislation) | 90.00 | 105.75 | 120.00 | 141.00 | 142.55 |
| 4 | 7.11. 0.11.01. 110.11.03 | | | | | |
| | Up to 20 lines Additional 5 lines or fewer | 45.00 17.50 | 52.88 20.57 | 60.00 17.50 | 70.50 20.57 | 72.05 |
| 5 | Page Rate | | | | | |
| | Page Rate | 390.00 | 458.25 | 400.00 | 470.00 | |
| 6 | Proofing —per notice (Copy must be submitted at least one week prior to publication) | Free | Free | 30.00 | 35.25 | |
| 7 | Late Advertisements accepted after 11.30am, 2 days prior to publication | 30.00 | 35.25 | 30.00 | 35.25 | |
| 8 | Withdrawal of Notices after 11.30am, 2 days prior to Publication | 45.00 | 52.88 | 60.00 | 70.50 | |
| 9 | Voucher Copy of the newspaper for advertiser's files | 1.55 | 1.55 | 1.55 | 1.55 | |

A logo or brand can be displayed for £50 + Vat.

The London Gazette can receive and forward replies to Trustee Act notices for £50 \pm Vat.

An annual subscription to the printed copy is available for £390.

All Notices and Advertisements should reach the London Gazette Office before 11.30 am, two working days prior to publication (eg A Notice to be published on a Monday, must be received in the London Gazette office by 11.30 am on the previous Thursday). Notices and Advertisements received after that time will be inserted if circumstances permit.

The London Gazette is published daily Monday to Friday (bank holidays excepted).

For electronic data (XML, Excel, PDF, Fax) or a subscription please telephone 0870 600 5522 or email tsocorporatesales@tso.co.uk



Published by TSO (The Stationery Office) and available from:

Online

www.tsoshop.co.uk

Mail, Telephone, Fax & E-mail

TSO

PO Box 29, Norwich, NR3 IGN

Telephone orders/General enquiries: 0870 600 5522

Fax orders: 0870 600 5533 Email: customer.services@tso.co.uk Textphone: 0870 240 3701

TSO Shops

TSO@Blackwell and other Accredited Agents



Published and printed in the UK by The Stationery Office Limited under the authority and superintendence of Carol Tullo, Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office and Queen's Printer of Acts of Parliament

358267